National Park Service U.S. Department of the Interior



Appalachian National Scenic Trail Delaware Water Gap National Recreation Area Middle Delaware National Scenic and Recreational River

# ALTERNATIVES WORKSHOP PUBLIC COMMENT SUMMARY REPORT

# SUSQUEHANNA TO ROSELAND ALTERNATIVES TRANSMISSION LINE ROUTES

# ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT



November 2010

### TABLE OF CONTENTS

| INTRODUCTION AND GUIDE   | 1  |
|--|----|
| Introduction   | 1  |
| Public Comment Process Summary                                       | 1  |
| Nature of Comments Received  | 2  |
| The Comment Analysis Process   | 3  |
| Definition of Terms  | 4  |
| Guide to this Document   | 4  |
| CONTENT ANALYSIS REPORT  | 6  |
| PUBLIC COMMENT SUMMARY   | 10 |
| AL1100 - No Action Alternative: Supports                             | 10 |
| AL1110 - No Action Alternative: Opposes                              | 10 |
| AL1210 - Alternative Route A: Opposes                                | 11 |
| AL1400 - Alternative Route C: Supports                               | 11 |
| AL1410 - Alternative Route C: Opposes                                | 11 |
| AL1710 - Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                      | 12 |
| AL1800 - Alternatives: Questions the Alternative Development Process | 12 |
| AL1900 - Action Alternative 2: Support                               | 12 |
| AL1910 - Action Alternative 2: Oppose                                | 13 |
| AL1920 - Action Alternative 2: Suggest Change to Alternative         | 14 |
| AL2000 - Action Alternative 3: Support                               | 15 |
| AL2010 - Action Alternative 3: Oppose                                | 15 |
| AL2100 - Action Alternative 4: Support                               | 16 |
| AL2110 - Action Alternative 4: Oppose                                | 17 |
| AL2200 - Action Alternative 5: Support                               | 17 |

| AL2210 - Action Alternative 5: Oppose  | 17 |
|--|----|
| AL2220 - Action Alternative 5: Suggest Change to Alternative                     | 18 |
| AL2300 - Action Alternative 6: Support   | 19 |
| AL2310 - Action Alternative 6: Oppose  | 19 |
| AL2400 - Action Alternative 7: Support   | 20 |
| AL2410 - Action Alternative 7: Oppose  | 21 |
| AL2500 - Suggest New Action Alternative  | 22 |
| AP1100 - Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            | 25 |
| AP1200 - Applicant's Proposal: Reliability Standards                             | 26 |
| AQ4000 - Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                        | 26 |
| AT1100 - Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            | 27 |
| CC1100 - Consultation and Coordination: Involve Additional Agencies              | 28 |
| CC4000 - Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     | 29 |
| CR4000 - Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 | 29 |
| ER4000 - Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   | 30 |
| GE4000 - General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives                   | 30 |
| GP1100 - General Project: Supports   | 31 |
| GP1200 - General Project: Opposes  | 31 |
| GR4000 - Geologic Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 | 32 |
| HH4000 - Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives            | 32 |
| IN4000 - Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     | 34 |
| NA1100 - Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                                   | 35 |
| NA1200 - Need for Analysis: Long- Term Impacts                                   | 36 |
| NP4000 - National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives | 36 |
| OC1100 - Other Comments  | 37 |

| PO4000 - Park Operations: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   | . 37 |
|---|------|
| SA1100 - Study Area: Increase Study Area  | . 37 |
| SC1100 - Scope Of the Analysis  | . 38 |
| SC4000 - Security: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives                         | . 39 |
| SE4000 - Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    | . 39 |
| SS4000 - Soundscapes: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                       | . 41 |
| SU1100 - Project Sustainability   | . 42 |
| TE4000 - Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives | . 42 |
| VE4000 - Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                | . 43 |
| VQ4000 - Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                    | . 45 |
| VR4000 - Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     | . 47 |
| WH4000 - Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     | . 50 |
| WQ4000 - Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   | . 52 |

APPENDIX A. CORRESPONDENCE INDEX OF ORGANIZATIONS

- APPENDIX B. CORRESPONDENCE INDEX OF INDIVIDUAL COMMENTERS
- APPENDIX C. INDEX BY ORGANIZATION TYPE
- APPENDIX D. INDEX BY CODE

# INTRODUCTION AND GUIDE

### Introduction

Pennsylvania Power and Light Electric Utilities (PPL) and Public Service Electric and Gas Company (PSE&G) (Applicants) have requested a construction and right- of- way (ROW) permit from the National Park Service (NPS) for the expansion of an existing electric transmission line that crosses NPS lands within Pennsylvania and New Jersey and the addition of a second larger 500,000 volt line (500kV). The need for a new line somewhere in the region is based on direction for electric transmission expansion provided by the Regional Transmission Operator, PJM Interconnection, which oversees the overall movement of wholesale electricity between many electric utilities throughout a 13 state region. The Applicants' proposed project, the Susquehanna (Berwick, PA) to Roseland (NJ) line, proposes to expand upon an existing ROW which contains a single 230,000 volt (230kV) electric transmission line (a non- critical element of the transmission grid) by replacing the existing towers with new, taller tower structures and adding an additional 500,000 volt (500kV) line; which will be a critical element of the transmission grid. The request would necessitate widening the existing ROW and constructing new access roads. The expanded line and new towers will impact three units of the National Park Service: the Appalachian National Scenic Trail (APPA), the Delaware Water Gap National Recreation Area (DEWA); and the Middle Delaware National Scenic and Recreational River (MDSR). The NPS is preparing an Environmental Impact Statement (EIS) to evaluate the impacts to the natural and human environment from the Applicants' proposal and to assist us in making a decision on the issuance of permits.

### Public Comment Process Summary

On July 09, 2010, the NPS released the Preliminary Alternatives Newsletter for the Susquehanna to Roseland Transmission Line EIS to the public for review and comment. The newsletter included a description of the project background, park purpose and significance, project progress to date, the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) process, and a description of the seven preliminary alternatives. The newsletter was available for public review until September 14, 2010.

During the comment period, three public meetings were held in Pennsylvania and New Jersey from August 17-19, 2010. Meetings were held in Bushkill, Pennsylvania (August 17th); Stroudsburg, Pennsylvania (August 18th); and Lafayette, New Jersey (August 19th). Each public meeting had an open house from 2:30 PM till 4:30 PM and a public hearing from 6:00 PM until 9:00 PM. During the open house, the public was invited to read about the preliminary alternatives and ask park staff questions regarding the alternatives. The public hearings began with a meeting overview by a NPS project manager and welcome from the Park Superintendents. Formal public comment sessions were then recorded by a court reporter. The evenings concluded with a return to an open house. NPS staff was on hand to visit with meeting attendees and to answer questions.

A total of 343 individuals attended the public comment meetings in Pennsylvania and New Jersey. A total of 92 attendees spoke during the formal public comment sessions. The number of attendees and formal commenters at each meeting was as follows:

- Bushkill, Pennsylvania 65 attendees and 20 formal commenters
- Stroudsburg, Pennsylvania 126 attendees, 30 formal commenters
- Lafayette, New Jersey 152 attendees, 42 formal commenters

The public were able to submit their comments on the project using any of the following methods:

- Electronically through the NPS Planning, Environment, and Public Comment (PEPC) website
- In person at the public meetings
- By mailing comments to the NPS
- By emailing comments to the NPS

### Nature of Comments Received

Over 1,700 pieces of correspondence from over 27 states, and 7 countries (United States, Germany, Egypt, India, Sweden, Turkey, and Italy) were received during the public comment period. The correspondence resulted in 3,342 substantive comments. Approximately 1,572 letters submitted were from individuals living within the proposed area for the Susquehanna to Roseland Transmission line (Pennsylvania and New Jersey). Among the commenters from Pennsylvania and New Jersey, the topics that received the majority of the comments were expressions of support for or opposition to the proposed alternatives; concerns for vegetation, wildlife, and water quality; concerns about the health and safety of individual's living in close proximity of the proposed transmission line; and concerns of impacts to individuals real estate.

The following were general concerns of the proposed project alternatives:

- Overall scope of the project Multiple comments were received suggesting that the park and/or utility should explore other alternative means of energy production, including local generation, energy conservation, solar power, wind power, and new transmission technologies.
- The proposed alternate routes cumulative effects to air and water pollution from the use of coal-fired generating plants.
- The need of the project is either unclear or is not necessary based on the decrease of energy demand within the local area.
- Homeowners/townships expressed concerns of the placement of the transmission line through populated areas. Safety concerns include the health of individuals, especially the children attending schools along the proposed routes, the impact of construction to emergency vehicles, and cancer clusters.
- Homeowners are concerned about decreasing home values if the transmission line were to run through their neighborhoods.
- Impacts to the historic viewshed and historic sites including the Parsippany Rock House, Old Mine Road, and Morris Canal.
- Impacts to the visitor experience at the parks from the noise associated with the transmission line and construction equipment, in addition to the natural viewshed/scenery of the parks being destroyed.
- Clear cutting would be required for the transmission line and access roads. Commenters are concerned that the removal of vegetation would destroy habitat for many wildlife species, create habitat fragmentation, increase soil erosion, and degrade the water quality of the Delaware River.
- The migratory bird flight line and corridor are located along the proposed transmission line routes.

Commenters are concerned that there would be an increase in bird-strikes.

- The alternate proposed routes would pass through other park lands including Cherry Valley, Lehigh Gorge, and other state parks which are used by many locals in the area. Commenters feel these areas should also be preserved.
- Wetlands would be impacted along the alternate routes due to destruction of the wetlands, alterations to hydrology, and from filling of wetland areas.
- Mitigation should be required for all impacts to natural resources, including wildlife, vegetation, water resources, and wetlands.

All comments, regardless of their topic, were carefully read and analyzed and are presented in this report. Commenters will continue to be notified of the project's progress, and are encouraged to visit the NPS PEPC website at www.parkplanning.nps.gov/dewa to view information pertaining to this project.

The NPS received 129 correspondences through the PEPC website that contained contact information, but did not have text associated with the entry. A letter was mailed to the individuals with blank comments requesting that they re- submit their comment on the preliminary range of alternatives by October 15, 2007. Individuals who do not see their comment represented in the summary report will also have another opportunity to comment on the alternatives in the Draft EIS.

Some individuals submitting comments choose to list themselves as a member of a group. This does not necessarily mean that the comments represent the official group, but the PEPC system listed the group's name as a result of the individual's reference to it. We are sensitive to that particular aspect of the PEPC system and will treat every comment, group or individual with equal concern in our review of comments.

### The Comment Analysis Process

Comment analysis is a process used to compile and combine similar public comments into a format that can be used by decision makers and the Susquehanna to Roseland Transmission Line EIS Team. Comment analysis assists the team in organizing, clarifying, and addressing technical information pursuant to NEPA regulations. It also aids in identifying the topics and issues to be evaluated and considered throughout the planning process.

- The process includes five main components:
- Developing a coding structure
- Employing a comment database for comment management
- Reading and coding of public comments
- Interpreting and analyzing the comments to identify issues and themes
- Preparing a comment summary

A coding structure was developed to help sort comments into logical groups by topics and issues. The coding structure was derived from an analysis of the range of topics discussed during internal NPS scoping, past planning documents, and the comments themselves. The coding structure was designed to capture all comment content rather than to restrict or exclude any ideas.

The NPS PEPC database was used for management of the comments. The database stores the full text of all correspondence and allows each comment to be coded by topic and issue. Some outputs from the database include tallies of the total number of correspondence and comments received, sorting and reporting of comments by a particular topic or issue, and demographic information regarding the sources of the comments.

Analysis of the public comments involved the assignment of the codes to statements made by the public in their letters, email messages, mailed comments, and comments stated at the public meetings. All comments were read and analyzed.

Although the analysis process attempts to capture the full range of public concerns, this content analysis report should be used with caution. Comments from people who chose to respond do not necessarily represent the sentiments of the entire public. Furthermore, this was not a vote- counting process, and the emphasis was on content of the comment rather than the number of times a comment was received. This report is intended to be a summary of the comments received, rather than a statistical analysis.

### Definition of Terms

Primary terms used in this document are defined below.

<u>Correspondence</u>: A correspondence is the entire document received from a commenter. It can be in the form of a letter, email, written comment form, note card, open house transcript, or petition. Each piece of correspondence is assigned a unique identification number in the PEPC system.

<u>Comment:</u> A comment is a portion of the text within a correspondence that addresses a single subject. It should include information such as an expression of support or opposition to the use of a potential management tool, additional data regarding an existing condition, or an opinion debating the adequacy of the analysis.

<u>Code:</u> A grouping centered on a common subject. The codes were developed during the comment process and are used to track major subjects throughout the EIS process.

<u>Concern:</u> Concerns are a written summary of all comments received under a particular code. Some codes were further separated into several concern statements to provide a better focus on the content of the comments.

### Guide to this Document

This report is organized as follows:

<u>Content Analysis Report</u>: This is the basic report produced from PEPC that provides information on the numbers and types of comments received, organized by code. The first section of the report provides a summary of the number of comments that were coded under each topic. The second section provides general demographic information, such as the states where commenters live, the number of letters received from different categories of organizations, etc.

<u>Public Comment Summary</u>: This report summarizes the substantive comments received during the comment process. These comments are organized by codes and further organized into concern statements. Below each concern statement are representative quotes, which have been taken directly from the text of the public's comments and have not been edited; therefore some spelling and grammar errors were not corrected. Representative quotes further clarify the concern statements.

<u>Correspondence Index of Organizations</u>: This provides a listing of all groups that submitted comments, arranged and grouped by the following organization types as defined by PEPC: business; civic groups; conservation/preservation groups; county government, federal government; ; non- governmental groups; recreational groups; state government; town or city government; unaffiliated individuals. In many instances, the organization type was not defined by the commenter; therefore, organizations were listed as "Unaffiliated Individuals". Each piece of correspondence was assigned a unique identification number upon entry into PEPC. This number can be used to assist the public in indentifying the way NPS addressed their comments. This list is organized alphabetically.

<u>Correspondence Index of Individual Commenters:</u> This provides a listing of all of the individuals who submitted comments during the public comment period. Like the previous index, each correspondence was assigned a unique identification number which can be used to assist individuals in identifying the way in which NPS addressed their comments. This list is organized alphabetically. Those correspondence identified as N/A represent individuals who did not submit their first or last name.

<u>Index by Organization Type:</u> This list identifies all codes that were assigned to each individual piece of correspondence and is arranged by organization type. In many instances, the organization type was not defined by the commenter; therefore, organizations were listed as "Unaffiliated Individuals". Those correspondence identified as N/A represent individuals who did not submit their first or last name.

<u>Comment Index by Code</u>: This list identifies which commenters or authors (identified by PEPC organization type) commented on which topics, as identified by the codes used in this analysis. The report is organized by code, and under each code is a list of the authors who submitted comments that fell under that code, and their correspondence numbers. Those correspondences identified as N/A represent unaffiliated individuals.

# CONTENT ANALYSIS REPORT

| Code   | It Distribution by Code                                      | # of Commonts |
|--------|--|---------------|
|        | Description  | # of Comments |
| AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              | 664           |
| AL1110 | No Action Alternative: Opposes                               | 9             |
| AL1200 | Alternative Route A: Supports                                | 0             |
| AL1210 | Alternative Route A: Opposes                                 | 1             |
| AL1400 | Alternative Route C: Supports                                | 1             |
| AL1410 | Alternative Route C: Opposes                                 | 401           |
| AL1700 | Permit Denial with New Alternatives Proposed                 | 0             |
| AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                       | 9             |
| AL1800 | Alternatives: Questions the Alternative Development Process  | 5             |
| AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                                | 595           |
| AL1910 | Action Alternative 2: Oppose                                 | 40            |
| AL1920 | Action Alternative 2: Suggest Change to Alternative          | 6             |
| AL2000 | Action Alternative 3: Support                                | 3             |
| AL2010 | Action Alternative 3: Oppose                                 | 11            |
| AL2020 | Action Alternative 3: Suggest Change to Alternative          | 0             |
| AL2100 | Action Alternative 4: Support                                | 6             |
| AL2110 | Action Alternative 4: Oppose                                 | 18            |
| AL2120 | Action Alternative 4: Suggest Change to Alternative          | 0             |
| AL2200 | Action Alternative 5: Support                                | 19            |
| AL2210 | Action Alternative 5: Oppose                                 | 64            |
| AL2220 | Action Alternative 5: Suggest Change to Alternative          | 3             |
| AL2300 | Action Alternative 6: Support                                | 8             |
| AL2310 | Action Alternative 6: Oppose                                 | 44            |
| AL2320 | Action Alternative 6: Suggest Change to Alternative          | 0             |
| AL2400 | Action Alternative 7: Support                                | 19            |
| AL2410 | Action Alternative 7: Oppose                                 | 45            |
| AL2420 | Action Alternative 7: Suggest Change to Alternative          | 0             |
| AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               | 236           |
| AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project | 214           |
| AP1200 | Applicant's Proposal: Reliability Standards                  | 26            |
| AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives             | 50            |
| AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 | 202           |
| BL1100 | Blank Comment  | 129           |
| CC1100 | Consultation and Coordination: Involve Additional Agencies   | 7             |
| CC4000 | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          | 26            |
| CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      | 48            |

Comment Distribution by Code

| Code   | Description  | # of Comments |
|--------|--|---------------|
| ER4000 | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives              | 26            |
| GE4000 | GE4000 General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives       |               |
| GP1100 | General Project: Supports  | 6             |
| GP1200 | General Project: Opposes   | 113           |
| GR4000 | Geologic Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            | 20            |
| HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       | 471           |
| IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                | 49            |
| NA1100 | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                              | 5             |
| NA1200 | Need for Analysis: Long-Term Impacts                               | 2             |
| NA1300 | Need for Analysis: Landscape Scale Impacts                         | 0             |
| NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and         | 34            |
|        | Alternatives   |               |
| OC1100 | Other Comments   | 1             |
| PO4000 | Park Operations: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               | 5             |
| SA1100 | Study Area: Increase Study Area                                    | 11            |
| SC1100 | Scope Of the Analysis  | 36            |
| SC4000 | Security: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives                     | 6             |
| SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                | 881           |
| SS4000 | Soundscapes: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   | 14            |
| SU1100 | Project Sustainability   | 6             |
| TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal And          | 58            |
|        | Alternatives   |               |
| VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            | 58            |
| VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                | 200           |
| VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives | 501           |
| WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives | 159           |
| WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               | 499           |
| Total  |  | 3342          |

(Note: Each comment may have multiple codes. As a result, the total number of comments may be different than the actual comment totals)

Correspondence Signature Count by Correspondence Type

| Organization Type         | # of Correspondences |
|---------------------------|----------------------|
| Town or City Government   | 5                    |
| County Government         | 4                    |
| Business                  | 8                    |
| Federal Government        | 2                    |
| Conservation/Preservation | 11                   |
| Non-Governmental          | 17                   |
| State Government          | 5                    |
| Recreational Groups       | 2                    |
| Unaffiliated Individual   | 1641                 |
| Civic Groups              | 10                   |
| Total                     | 1705                 |

Correspondence Signature Count by Correspondence Type

| Туре       | # of Correspondences |
|------------|----------------------|
| Web Form   | 1018                 |
| Other      | 3                    |
| Park Form  | 134                  |
| Letter     | 87                   |
| Fax        | 2                    |
| Petition   | 366                  |
| Transcript | 90                   |
| E- mail    | 5                    |
| Total      | 1705                 |

### Correspondence Distribution by State

| State                | Percentage | # of Correspondences |
|----------------------|------------|----------------------|
| Alabama              | 0.06       | 1                    |
| Arizona              | 0.06       | 1                    |
| California           | 0.24       | 4                    |
| Connecticut          | 0.06       | 1                    |
| Delaware             | 0.12       | 2                    |
| District of Columbia | 0.06       | 1                    |
| Florida              | 0.18       | 3                    |
| Georgia              | 0.12       | 2                    |
| Indiana              | 0.06       | 1                    |
| Maine                | 0.18       | 3                    |

| State          | Percentage | # of Correspondences |
|----------------|------------|----------------------|
| Maryland       | 0.30       | 5                    |
| Massachusetts  | 0.30       | 5                    |
| Minnesota      | 0.06       | 1                    |
| Nebraska       | 0.12       | 2                    |
| Nevada         | 0.24       | 4                    |
| New Jersey     | 73.71      | 1239                 |
| New York       | 3.27       | 55                   |
| North Carolina | 0.06       | 1                    |
| Oregon         | 0.06       | 1                    |
| Pennsylvania   | 19.81      | 333                  |
| Tennessee      | 0.06       | 1                    |
| Texas          | 0.06       | 1                    |
| Utah           | 0.12       | 2                    |
| Vermont        | 0.12       | 2                    |
| Virginia       | 0.18       | 3                    |
| West Virginia  | 0.06       | 1                    |
| Wisconsin      | 0.06       | 1                    |
| Unknown        | 0.30       | 5                    |
| Total          |            | 1681                 |

# Correspondence Distribution by Country

| Country                  | Percent | # of Correspondences |
|--------------------------|---------|----------------------|
| Egypt                    | 0.06    | 1                    |
| Germany                  | 0.12    | 2                    |
| India                    | 0.06    | 1                    |
| Italy                    | 0.35    | 6                    |
| Sweden                   | 0.70    | 12                   |
| Turkey                   | 0.12    | 2                    |
| United States of America | 98.59   | 1681                 |
| Total                    |         | 1705                 |

## PUBLIC COMMENT SUMMARY

## AL1100 - No Action Alternative: Supports

| Concern ID:                               | 25761  |  |  |
|---|--|--|--|
| CONCERN                                   | Commenters stated that the No Action Alternative is the only alternative |  |  |
| STATEMENT:                                | that should be considered  | d.   |  |
| Representative                            | Corr. ID: 11   | Organization: Not Specified                            |  |
| Quote(s):                                 |  |  |  |
|   | Comment ID: 146009   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual             |  |
|   | Representative Quote:  | The only acceptable alternative is "NO ACTION",        |  |
|   | Alternative 1. Any "build  | " alternative that allows these lines to go through    |  |
|   | our public lands would h   | ave serious, irreversible impacts on the region's      |  |
| water quality, open space, endangered spe |  | e, endangered species, scenic vistas, forests, and the |  |
|   | visitor experience within  | the parks  |  |
| Corr. ID: 30 Organizat                    |  | Organization: Sierra Club                              |  |
|   | Comment ID: 146043   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual             |  |
|   | Representative Quote:  | The only acceptable alternative is "no action". The    |  |
|   | "no action" alternative w  | ould promote energy efficiency and renewable           |  |
|   | resources throughout Ne  | ew Jersey (where I live) and Pennsylvania.             |  |
|   | Corr. ID: 49   | Organization: Not Specified                            |  |
|   | Comment ID: 145986   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual             |  |
|   | Representative Quote: I am writing to urge you to stop PSE&G's           |  |  |
|   | unnecessary expansion o  | f the Susquehanna- Roseland transmission lines.        |  |
| "NO ACTION" is the                        |  | ly alternative that should be considered.              |  |

# AL1110 - No Action Alternative: Opposes

|   | Concern ID:    | 25762   |   |  |
|---|----------------|---|---|--|
|   | CONCERN        | Commenters stated that Alternative 1, the No Action Alternative, is |   |  |
|   | STATEMENT:     | unacceptable due to the need for the transmission line upgrade.     |   |  |
|   | Representative | Corr. ID: 386   | Organization: New Jersey Chamber of               |  |
|   | Quote(s):      |   | Commerce  |  |
|   |                | Comment ID: 148661  | Organization Type: Civic Groups                   |  |
|   |                | Representative Quote:   | Alternative 1, the no build option, seems totally |  |
|   |                | inconsistent with the det   | ermination of PJM on the need for the             |  |
|   |                | transmission upgrade an   | d with findings of the regulatory commissions in  |  |
|   |                | both New Jersey and Per   | nnsylvania which have approved this project.      |  |
| Corr. ID: 540 Organizatio<br>Partnership  |                | Corr. ID: 540   | Organization: Newark Regional Business            |  |
|   |                | Partnership   |   |  |
|   |                | Comment ID: 149737  | Organization Type: Civic Groups                   |  |
| Representative Quote: The need for this pro<br>documented and approved by two states rend |                | The need for this project has been well-                            |   |  |
|   |                | documented and approv   | ed by two states rendering the requisite "No      |  |
|   |                | Action" Alternative 1, no alternative at all.                       |   |  |
| С   |                | Corr. ID: 543   | Organization: New Jersey Alliance for Action      |  |
|   |                |   |   |  |

Inc.

Comment ID: 149748 Organization Type: Non- Governmental Representative Quote: This line was determined to be essential to future reliability of electric service to New Jersey and the region. Therefore a No-Build alternative is unacceptable.

#### AL1210 - Alternative Route A: Opposes

| Concern ID:           | 25841   |  |
|-----------------------|---|--|
| CONCERN<br>STATEMENT: | Commenters stated that the original Alternative A would create impacts to vegetation, wildlife, and socioeconomics. |  |
| Representative        | Corr. ID: 4   | Organization: NY/NJ Trail Conference       |
| Quote(s):             |   |  |
|                       | Comment ID: 145999  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual |
|                       | Representative Quote: Furthermore, I oppose Route C. This route would   |  |
|                       | be very disruptive to animal habitat, wetlands, affect property values,   |  |
|                       | aesthetic values, etc. And again, the line is NOT needed. This also applies to                                      |  |
|                       | Route A.  |  |

#### AL1400 - Alternative Route C: Supports

| Concern ID:    | 25842   |  |
|----------------|---|--|
| CONCERN        | Commenters stated that they are in support of the original Route C. |  |
| STATEMENT:     |   |  |
| Representative | Corr. ID: 472   | Organization: Not Specified                |
| Quote(s):      |   |  |
|                | Comment ID: 149665  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual |
|                | Representative Quote: I and my husband are in support of Route C.   |  |

#### AL1410 - Alternative Route C: Opposes

| Concern ID:    | 25843  |   |  |
|----------------|--|---|--|
| CONCERN        | Commenters stated their  | Commenters stated their opposition to the original Route C because of the |  |
| STATEMENT:     | impacts to the environm  | nent and decreasing value of homes.                                       |  |
| Representative | Corr. ID: 280  | Organization: Not Specified   |  |
| Quote(s):      |  |   |  |
|                | Comment ID: 147547   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual                                |  |
|                | Representative Quote: I urge the National Park<br>Service to work with PPL to make route B feasible. Route C would be<br>disastrous to a very large numbers of people negatively impacting their<br>houses which are the biggest financial investments of their lives. Their |   |  |
|                |  |   |  |
|                |  |   |  |
|                |  |   |  |
|                | houses are more than financial investments; they are the homes and the center of their families.   |   |  |
|                |  |   |  |
|                | Corr. ID: 1291   | Organization: Not Specified   |  |
|                |  |   |  |

Comment ID: 152588 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: One of PPL's alternative options, option "C" run right through a number of small villages and will disrupt the way of life for many people. There will be a lot of trees removed and the effect on human life and wildlife will be far worse then putting the power line through the park on a route that already exists.

#### AL1710 - Permit Denial with No New Alternatives

| Concern ID:    | 25827   |  |
|----------------|---|--|
| CONCERN        | Commenters stated that the National Park Service should deny the utilities                              |  |
| STATEMENT:     | the permits for the transmission line upgrade within the park.  |  |
| Representative | Corr. ID: 1217  | Organization: Not Specified                |
| Quote(s):      |   |  |
|                | Comment ID: 152488  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual |
|                | Representative Quote: I urge the Park Service to turn down the PSE&G and PP&L permits for this project. |  |

#### AL1800 - Alternatives: Questions the Alternative Development Process

| Concern ID:    | 25829   |  |  |
|----------------|---|--|--|
| CONCERN        | Commenters stated the   | Commenters stated their concern with how the alternatives were |  |
| STATEMENT:     | developed.  |  |  |
| Representative | Corr. ID: 620   | Organization: Friends of Cherry Valley                         |  |
| Quote(s):      |   |  |  |
|                | Comment ID: 150553  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual                     |  |
|                | Representative Quote: Where is the criteria for these alternate routes the you picked; do you have them? Are they available to the public? We'd like see them.                        |  |  |
|                | Corr. ID: 983   | Organization: Association Of NJ Environmental                  |  |
|                |   | Commission   |  |
|                | Comment ID: 151001  | Organization Type: Civic Groups                                |  |
|                | Representative Quote: Equally concerning is the narrow scope of the alternatives presented and the nontransparent manner in which the alternatives, some alternatives were dismissed. |  |  |

#### AL1900 - Action Alternative 2: Support

| Concern ID:    | 25830   |   |
|----------------|---|---|
| CONCERN        | Commenters stated their   | r support for Alternative 2, stating it would have less |
| STATEMENT:     | of an impact on the local communities than the other proposed alternatives. |   |
| Representative | Corr. ID: 1   | Organization: Volk Family                               |
| Quote(s):      |   |   |
|                | Comment ID: 145993  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual              |

|                | placing major consequer<br>Corr. ID: 92<br>Comment ID: 146220<br>Representative Quote:  | Please allow the originally planned route to avoid<br>nces on surrounding communities.<br>Organization: Not Specified<br>Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual<br>Please stay with the Approved Route Alternative 2.<br>npact to the environment, communities, residents, |  |
|----------------|---|--|--|
| Concern ID:    | 25831   |  |  |
| CONCERN        | Commenters stated their support for Alternative 2, stating it would follow  |  |  |
| STATEMENT:     | the existing Right of Way and be the least intrusive.   |  |  |
| Representative | Corr. ID: 45  | Organization: Greater Wyoming Valley Audubon   |  |
| Quote(s):      |   | Society  |  |
|                | Comment ID: 146071  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual   |  |
|                | Representative Quote: I believe that the route selected by PPL and  |  |  |
|                | approved by the PA PUC should be the route used to build the power line.<br>Since this route is mostly on existing power line corridors it will have the<br>least impact on our environment |  |  |
|                |   |  |  |
|                |   |  |  |
|                | Corr. ID: 74  | Organization: Not Specified  |  |
|                | Comment ID: 146353  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual   |  |
|                | Representative Quote:   | Because it already follows existing right- of- ways,   |  |
|                | alternative #2 will be the  | e least disruptive to people and the environment, in   |  |
|                | both the short- term and  | l long- term.  |  |
|                |   |  |  |

## AL1910 - Action Alternative 2: Oppose

| Concern ID:<br>CONCERN<br>STATEMENT:<br>Representative              | <ul><li>25832</li><li>Commenters stated their opposition to Alternative 2 because of the impacts to the park during construction.</li><li>Corr. ID: 67 Organization: Not Specified</li></ul> |  |
|---|--|--|
| Quote(s):   | Delaware River National<br>spoiled by the proposed p<br>ROW, the extensive cons  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual<br>The Appalachian Trail as it runs through the<br>Recreational Area is a jewel that should not be<br>power line crossing. While the line will use existing<br>struction needed for the upgrade would have a<br>f the best parts of this park. Alternative 2 should |
| Concern ID:<br>CONCERN<br>STATEMENT:<br>Representative<br>Quote(s): |  | opposition to Alternative 2 due to the impacts to<br>al resources, and viewshed of the parks.<br>Organization: Appalachian Mountain Club   |

Comment ID: 146426 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: The power company's preferred route -Alternative 2 - is unacceptable because of its damaging impact from the proposed access roads, the 300 foot clearance and the resulting damage to sensitive ecological and historic sites. This option would have a significant impact on a number of trails and popular recreational sites in that area. Corr. ID: 926 Organization: Not Specified Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Comment ID: 151605 Representative Quote: Please do not further degrade our Natural parks by routing transmission lines through the Delaware Water gap. Corr. ID: 933 Organization: Not Specified Comment ID: 151612 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: I do not agree with the placement of electric transmission lines through the most scenic natural recreation area in New Jersey - The Delaware RIver NRA in northwest New Jersey and eastern Pennsylvania.

#### AL1920 - Action Alternative 2: Suggest Change to Alternative

| Concern ID:                 | 25834   |  |  |
|-----------------------------|---|--|--|
| CONCERN                     | Commenters stated that Alternative 2 should use underground lines   |  |  |
| STATEMENT:                  | through the park property.  |  |  |
| Representative<br>Quote(s): | Corr. ID: 1173  | Organization: National Audubon Society       |  |
|                             | Comment ID: 151567  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual   |  |
|                             | Representative Quote: In summary, if a new 500 kV line is to be<br>constructed connecting the Susquehanna and Roseland substations, we<br>believe the routing should maximize use of the existing 230 kV line ROW<br>minimize habitat loss and fragmentation, and utilize underground<br>superconductive technology within the Parks. |  |  |
| Concern ID:                 | 25835   |  |  |
| CONCERN<br>STATEMENT:       | Commenters stated that Alternative 2 should include mitigation for all resources impacted, including short- term impacts.   |  |  |
| Representative<br>Quote(s): | Corr. ID: 64  | Organization: Not Specified                  |  |
| •                           | Comment ID: 146335  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual   |  |
|                             | Representative Quote:   | It would appear that Alternative 2 should be |  |
|                             | approved and that all potential mitigations to preserve the park should be  |  |  |
|                             | required so as to minimize the short term impacts to the park during construction   |  |  |
|                             | Corr. ID: 631   | Organization: New Jersey Audubon Society     |  |
|                             | Comment ID: 150588  | Organization Type: Conservation/Preservation |  |
|                             | Representative Quote: Let's manage that   |  |  |

existing corridor better than it is today with a long- term goal of having a mitigation plan that improves upon the status quo so we're not talking about something new, we're not talking about something worse than what we have today but let's set the bar high and actually set a goal to improve the status quo of what we see today because there are endangered species, plants and animals along that line that we can improve there.

#### AL2000 - Action Alternative 3: Support

| Concern ID:<br>CONCERN<br>STATEMENT: | 25763<br>Commenters stated that they support Alternative 2 or 3 since it would use<br>the existing Right of Way. |   |
|--------------------------------------|--|---|
| Representative<br>Quote(s):          | Corr. ID: 104 Organization: Not Specified  |   |
|                                      | alternative 3 are the best<br>Corr. ID: 1303<br>Comment ID: 152887<br>Representative Quote:                      | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual<br>It appears to me that routes alternative 2 and<br>long term solution to the power grid issue.<br>Organization: Not Specified<br>Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual<br>If the power line is necessary, a route that uses the<br>effects the fewest people should be considered and |

The routes that seem to accomplish both are alt. 2 and alt. 3. All others should not be considered.

#### AL2010 - Action Alternative 3: Oppose

| Concern ID:    | 25764  |  |  |
|----------------|--|--|--|
| CONCERN        | Commenters stated that if Alternative 3 is selected a second clear cut area    |  |  |
| STATEMENT:     | would be located on the  | park property.                             |  |
| Representative | Corr. ID: 237  | Organization: Not Specified                |  |
| Quote(s):      |  |  |  |
|                | Comment ID: 147102   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual |  |
|                | Representative Quote: If Alternate #3 is followed, the existing line (Alt. #2) |  |  |
|                | will remain in place indefinitely - probably many years or decades. Even       |  |  |
|                | when the existing line is eventually decommissioned, it will take decades for  |  |  |
|                | the forest to reclaim the right- of- way clearing. Thus, if the new            |  |  |
|                | transmission line is built on Alternate #3, there will be two, not one, scars  |  |  |
|                | across the National Park Service property for 30-40 years or more.             |  |  |

| Concern ID:<br>CONCERN<br>STATEMENT: | 25765<br>Commenters stated their opposition to Alternative 3 since it would traverse<br>areas including the Appalachian Trail and Worthington State Forest.                                       |   |
|--------------------------------------|---|---|
| Representative<br>Quote(s):          | Corr. ID: 1201  | Organization: Appalachian Trail Conservancy |
|                                      | Comment ID: 152459  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual  |
|                                      | Representative Quote: With respect to these preliminary alter<br>the EIS, we suggest elimination of Alternative 3, as it would par<br>Appalachian Trail for 3 to 4 miles on the Kittatinny Ridge. |   |
|                                      | Corr. ID: 1297  | Organization: New Jersey Department of      |
|                                      |   | Environmental Protection                    |
|                                      | Comment ID: 152640  | Organization Type: State Government         |
|                                      | Representative Quote: We request that alternative # 3 be eliminated and DEP opposes any alternative which would traverse or impact a New Jersey State Forest such as Worthington State Forest.    |   |

# AL2100 - Action Alternative 4: Support

| Concern ID:   | 25766   |   |  |
|---|---|---|--|
| CONCERN   | Commenters stated their support for Alternative 4 since it would have least   |   |  |
| STATEMENT:  | impact to the park.   |   |  |
| Representative                                      | Corr. ID: 152   | Organization: Appalachian Mountain Club   |  |
| Quote(s):   |   |   |  |
|   | Comment ID: 146425  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual  |  |
|   | •   | As an active kayak paddler and hiker with the<br>Club, I have the following comments on the |  |
|   |   | apport the NPS Alternatives 4, 5, and 7, which  |  |
|   | would protect the park property and the Delaware River.                       |   |  |
|   |   |   |  |
| Concern ID:   | 25767   |   |  |
| CONCERN   | Commenters stated their support of Alternative 4 since it would protect the   |   |  |
| STATEMENT:  | ecosystem and minimize costs.   |   |  |
| Representative                                      | Corr. ID: 471   | Organization: Not Specified   |  |
| Quote(s):   |   |   |  |
|   | Comment ID: 149664  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual  |  |
| Representative Quote: The "No Action" alternative ( |   |   |  |
|   | provisions to clean up and continue to maintain access roads and other        |   |  |
|   | structures) and Alternative 4 would be the best choices maximizing the        |   |  |
|   | protection of the ecosystem and the existing utility corridor while           |   |  |
|   | minimizing the expense, effort, and disruption of local communities required. |   |  |
|   |   |   |  |

# AL2110 - Action Alternative 4: Oppose

| Concern ID:    | 25768  |   |  |
|----------------|--|---|--|
| CONCERN        | Commenters stated their opposition to Alternative 4 since the transmission   |   |  |
| STATEMENT:     | line would run through   | Cherry Valley.                                  |  |
| Representative | Corr. ID: 300  | Organization: Lehigh Valley Group of the Sierra |  |
| Quote(s):      |  | Club  |  |
|                | Comment ID: 147711   | Organization Type: Non- Governmental            |  |
|                | Representative Quote: We urge and support the NO ACTION Alternative.   |   |  |
|                | That is, do not grant a permit for the proposed action through any part of   |   |  |
|                | the Park. We also oppose any option that would site the TL through Cherry  |   |  |
|                | Valley National Wildlife Refuge.   |   |  |
|                | Corr. ID: 499  | Organization: Not Specified                     |  |
|                | Comment ID: 149168   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual      |  |
|                | Representative Quote: Consistent with my testimony at the public meeting<br>held on August 18, 2010, at the Stroudsburg Country Inn, WE oppose all<br>alternatives through Cherry Valley And support the applicant's preferred<br>plan - Alternate 2 - through Bushkill, PA. |   |  |
|                |  |   |  |
|                |  |   |  |
|                |  |   |  |

## AL2200 - Action Alternative 5: Support

| Concern ID:<br>CONCERN<br>STATEMENT:<br>Representative<br>Quote(s): | ••   | Alternative 5 due to less impacts and disruptions<br>he transmission line along Route 80<br>Organization: Not Specified  |
|---|--|--|
| Quote(s):   | until a real need docume<br>no reason why the utility<br>expeditious route of run<br>which would bring the li<br>York City) and spare the<br>cause. The right of way a | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual<br>I would vote for the "no build" option, unless and<br>ented by real data are presented. Failing that, I see<br>y company cannot follow the expedient and<br>ming along the existing Route 80 (alternate 5),<br>enes more directly to their ultimate source (New<br>e majority of the upheaval the present route would<br>already exists, the land is already for all intents and<br>the disruptions to communities along the line<br>Organization: Not Specified |
|   | Comment ID: 146460<br>Representative Quote:<br>parallel to route 80 and i  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual<br>We would be in favor of alternative 5, which runs<br>s less residential.   |

# AL2210 - Action Alternative 5: Oppose

| Concern ID: | 25770   |
|-------------|---|
| CONCERN     | Commenters noted their opposition of Alternative 5 since the transmission |

|    | STATEMENT:                  | line would run along Route 80 and through populated residential areas.   |  |  |
|----|-----------------------------|--|--|--|
|    | Representative<br>Quote(s): | Corr. ID: 75   | Organization: Not Specified                        |  |
|    | 44000(0).                   | Comment ID: 146356   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual         |  |
|    |                             | Representative Quote:  | Alternative 5, following Route 80, would be a very |  |
|    |                             | poor choice, in my opinion. This route would require the acquisition of public and private property and would have a major impact on the |  |  |
|    |                             |  |  |  |
|    |                             | environment.   |  |  |
|    |                             | Corr. ID: 106  | Organization: Not Specified                        |  |
|    |                             | Comment ID: 146243   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual         |  |
|    |                             | Representative Quote:  | NPS Alternative 5 follows along Route 80. There    |  |
|    |                             | are existing private hom   | es along sections of Route 80 in Roxbury township. |  |
|    |                             | Building power line structure along Route 80 (Alternative 5) would have  |  |  |
|    |                             | significant negative impa  | act on these private properties. I support PSEG's  |  |
|    |                             | proposal to stay with the  | e Approved Route - Alternative 2.                  |  |
|    | Concern ID:                 | 25771  |  |  |
|    | CONCERN                     | Commenters noted their opposition of Alternative 5 since it would impact   |  |  |
|    | STATEMENT:                  | Cherry Valley.   |  |  |
|    | Representative              | Corr. ID: 1125   | Organization: Friends of Cherry Valley             |  |
|    | Quote(s):                   |  |  |  |
|    |                             | Comment ID: 152307   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual         |  |
|    |                             | Representative Quote:  | I am writing to vehemently oppose Alternatives 4-7 |  |
|    |                             | as these routes would traverse sections of the Cherry Valley National  |  |  |
|    |                             | Wildlife Refuge, but specifically two of them, Alternatives 4 and 5, would   |  |  |
|    |                             | pass through existing rights of way on my personal property.   |  |  |
|    |                             |  |  |  |
| AL | 2220 - Action Alternat      | ive 5: Suggest Change to   | Alternative  |  |
|    | Concern ID:                 | 25772  |  |  |
|    | CONCERN                     | Commenters suggested   | that underground lines should be used along Route  |  |

| Concernin.     | 23112   |  |  |
|----------------|---|--|--|
| CONCERN        | Commenters suggested that underground lines should be used along Route  |  |  |
| STATEMENT:     | 80.   |  |  |
| Representative | Corr. ID: 603   | Organization: NJ Conservation Foundation   |  |
| Quote(s):      |   |  |  |
|                | Comment ID: 150524  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual |  |
|                | Representative Quote: Alternative No. 5 which would parallel Interstate<br>80 and share the corridor with state highway lands offer the massive<br>industrial intrusion on the landscape may<br>merit further study. Study of this corridor |  |  |
|                |   |  |  |
|                |   |  |  |
|                |   |  |  |
|                | should certainly examine putting the lines underground, perhaps using   |  |  |
|                | super conductor   |  |  |
|                | technology.   |  |  |
|                |   |  |  |
| Concern ID:    | 25773   |  |  |
|                |   |  |  |

| CONCERN<br>STATEMENT:       | Commenters suggested that a wildlife crossing should be available over Route 80 for wildlife.  |  |  |
|-----------------------------|--|--|--|
| Representative<br>Quote(s): | Corr. ID: 1204   | Organization: Not Specified                |  |
|                             | Comment ID: 152466   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual |  |
|                             | Representative Quote: Of the action options, I like options 5 (build<br>parallel/ next to Rt. 80) and 7 (go around/ south of DEWA, Worthington<br>State Forest, and most of Cherry Valley Wildlife Refuge while also using an<br>existing river crossing) best since they again minimize the environmental |  |  |
|                             |  |  |  |
|                             |  |  |  |
|                             |  |  |  |
|                             | impact of the proposed construction. If alternative 5 is used, I suggest that<br>this alternative provide/ maintain a means for wildlife to be able to cross<br>(under or over Rt. 80) between DEWA and Cherry Valley Wildlife Refuge  |  |  |
|                             |  |  |  |

# AL2300 - Action Alternative 6: Support

| Concern ID:    | 25774   |  |  |
|----------------|---|--|--|
| CONCERN        | Commenters noted their support of Alternative 6 since the transmission line |  |  |
| STATEMENT:     | would not cross heavily expected.   | would not cross heavily populated areas and fewer impacts would be expected. |  |
| Representative | Corr. ID: 191   | Organization: Not Specified  |  |
| Quote(s):      |   |  |  |
|                | Comment ID: 146877  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual                                   |  |
|                | Representative Quote: I feel as though the impact along Rt. 46 will have    |  |  |
|                | less impact the Alt. 2.   |  |  |
|                | Corr. ID: 534   | Organization: Not Specified  |  |
|                | Comment ID: 149608  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual                                   |  |
|                | Representative Quote: The Alternative Routes 5 or 6 and 7 also make more    |  |  |
|                | sense to consider as again, these Routes are not across heavily populated   |  |  |
|                | areas.  |  |  |

## AL2310 - Action Alternative 6: Oppose

| Concern ID:    | 25775   |  |  |
|----------------|---|--|--|
| CONCERN        |   | Commenters noted their opposition to Alternative 6 since the transmission    |  |
| STATEMENT:     | line would run through  | other public areas.  |  |
| Representative | Corr. ID: 1124  | Organization: Not Specified  |  |
| Quote(s):      |   | с .  |  |
|                | Comment ID: 152304  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual                                   |  |
|                | Representative Quote:   | Representative Quote: Alternatives 6 and 7 of the proposed Susquehanna       |  |
|                | to Roseland PPL line cu   | to Roseland PPL line cuts a new right- of- way up to 20- miles- long through |  |
|                | the Delaware and Lehigh National Heritage Corridor, the PA Lehigh Gorge |  |  |
|                | State Park, the PA Hick   | State Park, the PA Hickory Run State Park, the PA Weiser State Forest, and   |  |
|                | several PA state game la  | several PA state game lands.   |  |

It does not seem at all logical or reasonable to destroy many new miles of public parklands and public waterway vistas in one area simply to offset the enlargement of an existing PPL right- of- way in another area.

| Concern ID:                 | 25776  |  |  |
|-----------------------------|--|--|--|
| CONCERN<br>STATEMENT:       | Commenters noted their opposition to Alternative 6 since the transmission<br>line would run through heavily populated areas and impact residents and<br>communities.   |  |  |
| Representative<br>Quote(s): | Corr. ID: 66   | Organization: Not Specified                |  |
|                             | Comment ID: 146337   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual |  |
|                             | Representative Quote: As residents of Whippany (Hanover Twp), we are opposed to NPS Alternatives 6&7. It makes no sense to go this route due to the much greater population density relative to Alternative 2.   |  |  |
|                             | Don't use Alternatives 6 and/or 7!   |  |  |
|                             | Corr. ID: 190  | Organization: Not Specified                |  |
|                             | Comment ID: 146874   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual |  |
|                             | Representative Quote: The area of Route 46 mapped for Alternatives 6&7<br>is highly congested with people and businesses. I feel the impact would be<br>severe.  |  |  |
|                             | Corr. ID: 295  | Organization: Not Specified                |  |
|                             | Comment ID: 147739   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual |  |
|                             | Representative Quote: I am strongly against Alternatives 6 and 7, which were previously considered by PSE&G but rejected as having too much impact on people and the environment. Alternatives 6 and 7 would bring the planned power line through a densely populated area of residential homes and would have a tremendous impact on my community |  |  |

### AL2400 - Action Alternative 7: Support

| Concern ID:                 | 25777  |   |
|-----------------------------|--|---|
| CONCERN<br>STATEMENT:       | Commenters noted their support of Alternative 7 since the transmission line would be located in previously disturbed areas.  |   |
| Representative<br>Quote(s): | Corr. ID: 16   | Organization: Not Specified                             |
|                             | Comment ID: 146020   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual              |
|                             | Representative Quote: The best alternative, as I see it, is one that avoids<br>new impacts and uses existing, impacted zones. Therefore, the most<br>reasonable alternative that protects the park and violates none of the feder<br>laws NPS must uphold, is Alternative 7. |   |
|                             | Corr. ID: 1066   | Organization: ATC, AMC, Hawk Mtn, Cape May<br>Bird Obs. |
|                             | Comment ID: 152221   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual              |

Representative Quote: Alternatives 6 & 7 just seem to make the most sense since they use exisiting ROW, are the most direct from Berwick to Roseland, and cross the Delaware River below the park at exisitng crossings. This is easy! Take your pick: 6 or 7. Corr. ID: 1229 Organization: Not Specified Comment ID: 152516 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: Considering the proposed alternatives it would seem that perhaps, besides the No Build Alternative, Alternative 7 is a viable option as it has an existing ROW that is wider than parts of the current proposed alternative, is a shorter distance overall and this alone could save substantial money, and third misses the land of the DWGNRA that the NPS is employed to protect.

#### AL2410 - Action Alternative 7: Oppose

|                            | 11   |  |  |
|----------------------------|--|--|--|
| Concern ID:                | 25778  |  |  |
| CONCERN                    | Commenters noted their   | Commenters noted their opposition to Alternative 7 since the transmission    |  |
| STATEMENT:                 | line would run through   | line would run through other public areas.                                   |  |
| Representative             | Corr. ID: 430  | Organization: Jeras Corporation  |  |
| Quote(s):                  |  |  |  |
|                            | Comment ID: 149466   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual                                   |  |
|                            | Representative Quote:  | The Alternative 6 & 7 route would destroy some of                            |  |
|                            | the most beautiful prope   | erty in the Poconos owned not only by us but also                            |  |
|                            | by the State of Pennsylva  | ania as well as adversely affect the beauty of the                           |  |
|                            | Lehigh Gorge, such beau  | uty being the whole reason for establishing the                              |  |
|                            | Lehigh Gorge State Park  | t in the first place we presume.   |  |
|                            |  |  |  |
|                            | We also must point out that Alternative 6 & 7 could so adverse                       |  |  |
|                            | business operations at Graystones Preserve, a family club that has been in           |  |  |
|                            | existence for many, many years, that we could, of course, seek appropriate           |  |  |
|                            | restitution for any losses   | S.   |  |
| Concern ID:                | 25781  |  |  |
| CONCERN                    |  | r opposition of Alternative 7 since the transmission                         |  |
| STATEMENT:                 | Commenters noted their opposition of Alternative 7 since the transmission            |  |  |
| STATEMENT.                 | line would run through heavily populated areas and impact residents and communities. |  |  |
| Representative             | Corr. ID: 145  | Organization: Not Specified  |  |
| Quote(s):                  | 00111121110  | organization, rocopeenieu  |  |
| <i>quoco</i> ( <i>b</i> ). | Comment ID: 146402   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual                                   |  |
|                            | Representative Quote: In this case, I strongly disagree with the choice of           |  |  |
|                            | the NPS to recommend alternatives 6&7. The impact on residents and                   |  |  |
|                            | communities is too great. I believe that the PSE&G recommended                       |  |  |
|                            | alternative 2 would better serve all needs. It will use existing transmission        |  |  |
|                            |  | line routes and the long- term impact on the Park areas will not change from |  |
|                            | what is currently in place.  |  |  |
|                            |  |  |  |

Corr. ID: 299 Organization: Not Specified Comment ID: 147727 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: I am strongly against Alternatives 6 and 7, which were previously considered by PSE&G but rejected as having too much impact on people and the environment. Alternatives 6 and 7 would bring the planned power line through a densely populated area of residential homes and will have a tremendous impact on my community and, specifically, my home and family.

#### AL2500 - Suggest New Action Alternative

| Concern ID:                 | 25784  |  |  |
|-----------------------------|--|--|--|
| CONCERN<br>STATEMENT:       |  | Commenters suggested that effort should be focused on energy efficiency, conservation, and reducing consumption rather than upgrading the transmission line. |  |
| Representative<br>Quote(s): | Corr. ID: 4  | Organization: NY/NJ Trail Conference   |  |
|                             | Comment ID: 145998   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual   |  |
|                             |  | Additionally, the line is not needed. Alternate implemented by other utility companies to have   |  |
|                             | •  | educe consumption in times of high demand, have<br>his line will bring dirty coal power where it is not  |  |
|                             | Corr. ID: 241  | Organization: Not Specified  |  |
|                             | Comment ID: 147116   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual   |  |
|                             | Representative Quote: There are better alternatives available to PSE&G,<br>including energy conservation, energy efficiency, demand side<br>management, local renewable generation- all of which would help move our<br>nation and our region toward a safer, less destructive, and more sustainable<br>means of providing power.  |  |  |
|                             |  |  |  |
| Concern ID:                 | 25785  |  |  |
| CONCERN<br>STATEMENT:       |  | that the transmission line should be a combination<br>nderground transmission lines.   |  |
| Representative<br>Quote(s): | Corr. ID: 15   | Organization: Human Race   |  |
| •                           | Comment ID: 146018   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual   |  |
|                             | Representative Quote: A much more practical approach would seem<br>install and run all lines (underground where possible) and above grow<br>where most practical, in the center or parallel with interstate 80 throu<br>and all portions of New Jersey to eliminate destruction of the pristine<br>Deleware Water Gap recereation area and surrounding forests, into<br>Pennsylvania. To traumatize the nesting of our national bird, along wit<br>many others, is an insult to our very heritage. The highway is ideal, eas |  |  |
|                             |  |  |  |

|                              | accessible for night work and easy access for emergency repair /<br>maintanence.<br>Corr. ID: 591 Organization: Not Specified<br>Comment ID: 150430 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Indiv<br>Representative Quote: Our goal is not to be concerned with the<br>factor, not in my backyard, but if the new lines are to be installed,<br>consideration be given to closing the books on the antiquated tec<br>construction plans and cancelling these<br>contracts. Then, reopen the effort to utilize much of the latest tec<br>including HVDC lines and underground lines for the National Pa<br>schools and high occupancy businesses are located. | NIMBY<br>serious<br>hnology<br>hnology,                                  |  |
|------------------------------|--|--|--|
| Concern ID:                  | 25786  |  |  |
| CONCERN                      | Commenters suggested that alternative fuel sources including sol   | ar panels  |  |
| STATEMENT:<br>Representative | and wind power should be considered.<br>Corr. ID: 15 Organization: Human Race  |  |  |
| Quote(s):                    | 019 019 019 019 019 019 019 019 019 019  |  |  |
|                              | Comment ID: 146019 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Indiv   |  |  |
|                              | Representative Quote: Please look closer at alternative fuels sou<br>solar panels (which agin, could be easily installed on bridges, ram   |  |  |
|                              | structures,toll plaza buildings, etc   | ιþ   |  |
|                              | Corr. ID: 600 Organization: Not Specified  |  |  |
|                              | Comment ID: 150926 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Indiv   |  |  |
|                              | Representative Quote: believe with a more progressive and forw<br>thinking plan such as wind or solar power would be less invasive   |  |  |
|                              | less impact on our environment.  |  |  |
| Concern ID:                  | 95787  |  |  |
| CONCERN                      | 25787<br>Commenters suggested that the height of the proposed transmission line  |  |  |
| STATEMENT:                   | through the parks should be reduced.   |  |  |
| Representative<br>Quote(s):  | Corr. ID: 175 Organization: Not Specified  |  |  |
| QUULC (3).                   | Comment ID: 146533 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Indiv   | idual  |  |
|                              | Representative Quote: I would like to know why the new tower   | s have to  |  |
|                              | be as tall as proposed. If pse&g contends it is for publc safety, the  |  |  |
|                              | the towers could be lowered through the NPS lands where public minimal.  | ne towers could be lowered through the NPS lands where public contact is |  |
|                              | Corr. ID: 181 Organization: Not Specified  |  |  |
|                              | Comment ID: 146546 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Indiv   | idual  |  |
|                              | Representative Quote: Use a double circuit 230 KV system rathe   |  |  |
|                              | 500KV and 230kv lines that are proposed. This would require towers 120'  |  |  |
|                              | tall rather than 190'- 200' tall towers as currently proposed. If the justification for the project is RELIABILITY, then doubling the c  |  |  |
|                              | should more than suffice. The existing lines have been in service  |  |  |
|                              | 0  |  |  |

|                             | years, so why wouldn't a doubling of capacity be adequate for reliability. A six fold increase in capacity is not necessary to address reliability. |  |  |
|-----------------------------|---|--|--|
| Concern ID:                 | 25788   |  |  |
| CONCERN                     | Commenters suggested  | that an alternative should include pieces of existing  |  |
| STATEMENT:                  | routes to reduce overall impacts.   |  |  |
| Representative<br>Quote(s): | Corr. ID: 175   | Organization: Not Specified  |  |
|                             | Comment ID: 146536  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual   |  |
|                             | •   | Does the upgrade have to occur along one route<br>ag routes be utilized with less intrusive towers to<br>lbeit at addtional cost)? |  |
| Concern ID:                 | 25789   |  |  |
| CONCERN                     | Commenters suggested  | that if Alternative 2 is not selected, then the current  |  |
| STATEMENT:                  | towers throughout the p   | ark should be removed.   |  |
| Representative<br>Quote(s): | Corr. ID: 278   | Organization: Not Specified  |  |
|                             | Comment ID: 147512  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual   |  |
|                             | Representative Quote: Should the power companies decide to continue   |  |  |
|                             | construction on a route that circumvents the Park, the NPS must demand  |  |  |
|                             |   | ower line from the Park, thus allowing the hideous<br>e landscape to begin to heal.  |  |
| Concern ID:                 | 25790   |  |  |
| CONCERN                     | Commenters suggested the use of ribbon wire rather than circular wires,   |  |  |
| STATEMENT:                  | which are being proposed, to minimize impacts.  |  |  |
| Representative<br>Quote(s): | Corr. ID: 1027  | Organization: Taxpayer/Ratepayer of NJ   |  |
|                             | Comment ID: 151749  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual   |  |
|                             | -   | Power lines are envisioned as corcular wires   |  |
|                             | typically made of stranded twisted aluminum wire in sufficient size to  |  |  |
|                             | handle megawatts of power. But circular wires have a difficult time of  |  |  |
|                             | dissapating heat, even when made of aluminum or copper. As a former   |  |  |
|                             | reliability consultant, Iv'e had the opportunity to explore transformer failures for years. When failures were not do to manufacturing defects,     |  |  |
|                             | •   | g the equipment during the construction of the   |  |
|                             |   | is were brought into the equation. There are   |  |
|                             | typically numerous ways to design and build any widget, and electrical wires  |  |  |
|                             | are not a unique one- wa  | · · ·  |  |
|                             |   |  |  |

Therefore, one of the problems associated with wires as alluded above is heat dissapation. And heat dissapation of burrying electrical high voltage wires has always been a problem when the wires are heavilly insulated for electrical leakage and withstanding the environment in which they are

#### burried.

Tharefore, I ask you to solicit your technical experts to suggest to the power company's the use of ribbon wire. The ribbon suggested might be 100 cm wide by 1.0 cm thick. For underground application the insulation could be added during installation underground. Noeworthy, is the large surface area to reduce the needed insulation thickness and increace the ability for the ribbon to dissapate more heat. Furthermor, this ribon could be twisted somewhat analogous to the red- white candycanes wev'e seen as kids, but on a much larger scale. EMF and ozone loses on flat ribbon of this size will be subsabtially reduced.

| Concern ID:    | 25854   |  |  |
|----------------|---|--|--|
| CONCERN        | Commenters suggested that the utility work with the rail service to see if it is  |  |  |
| STATEMENT:     | possible to run the new transmission line along the same route as the proposed rail line.   |  |  |
| Representative | Corr. ID: 1330  | Organization: Not Specified                |  |
| Quote(s):      |   |  |  |
|                | Comment ID: 154359  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual |  |
|                | Representative Quote: Anyhow as you know mass transit is planning a major rail track from Scanton, PA to Stroudsburg and over the PA border somewhere to NJ. If you could somehow get together with whoever is in |  |  |
|                |   |  |  |
|                |   |  |  |
|                | charge of this rail line and get together with the PMJ (and or) PPL Utilitys,   |  |  |
|                | maybe you can come up with an idea to run the new power transmission  |  |  |
|                | lines together with the rail project thats propossed.   |  |  |
|                |   |  |  |

#### AP1100 - Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project

| ripplicality strip | pobuli quoblioni tocu i  | si die Hoposed Hojeet                             |  |
|--------------------|--|---|--|
| Concern ID:        | 25791  |   |  |
| CONCERN            | Commenters stated that energy demand is on the decline and the lines are   |   |  |
| STATEMENT:         | not needed for grid relia  | bility.   |  |
| Representative     | Corr. ID: 282  | Organization: New Jersey Highlands Coalition      |  |
| Quote(s):          |  |   |  |
|                    | Comment ID: 147575   | Organization Type: Non- Governmental              |  |
|                    | Representative Quote:  | The 24.3% margin reported in RFC is well over the |  |
|                    | 15% reserve margin star  | idard required by NERC. This translates to 17.1   |  |
|                    | GW of cushion capacity! The  |   |  |
|                    | expanded Susquehanna- Roseland line will have capacity for about 6423  |   |  |
|                    | MW. The reserve capacity is over two and a half times the capacity of the<br>line! This figure shows that the PJM region has an excess of energy above<br>NERC standards and adequate resources to meet demand and ensure grid |   |  |
|                    |  |   |  |
|                    |  |   |  |
|                    | reliability without the expansion of transmission capacity.  |   |  |
|                    | Corr. ID: 521 Organization: Not Specified  |   |  |
|                    | Comment ID: 149397   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual        |  |
|                    | Representative Quote:  | IN THE HEADLINES, TWO WEEKS AGO, THE              |  |
|                    | ELECTRIC COMPANI   | ES WERE SAYING THAT CURRENT ELECTRIC              |  |
|                    | USUAGE IS DOWN, BA   | ACK TO THE YEAR 2007. IF THAT'S THE CASE          |  |
|                    |  |   |  |

#### THERE IS NO IMMEDIATE NEED FOR THIS POWERLINE. THEREFORE I SUGGEST THAT YOU DROP THIS PROJECT.

| Concern ID:                 | 25792   |  |
|-----------------------------|---|--|
| CONCERN<br>STATEMENT:       | Commenters stated that the need for the transmission line upgrade is unclear.   |  |
| Representative<br>Quote(s): | Corr. ID: 279   | Organization: Not Specified                |
| Quote(3).                   | Comment ID: 147536  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual |
|                             | Representative Quote: Indeed, it is not at all clear to me that this proposed power line is actually needed at least for the direct benefit of Pennsylvania citizens and PPL electricity customers. |  |

### AP1200 - Applicant's Proposal: Reliability Standards

| Concern ID:    | 25793  |  |
|----------------|--|--|
| CONCERN        | Commenters stated that the transmission line upgrade is needed for           |  |
| STATEMENT:     | electrical dependability   | and reliability.                             |
| Representative | Corr. ID: 1287   | Organization: Northeast PA Manufacturers and |
| Quote(s):      |  | Employers Association                        |
|                | Comment ID: 152577   | Organization Type: Civic Groups              |
|                | Representative Quote: The line is needed to prevent overloads on other       |  |
|                | regional power lines. These overloads can lead to reliability problems and   |  |
|                | even blackouts during periods of high electricity demands.                   |  |
|                | Corr. ID: 1296   | Organization: PJM                            |
|                | Comment ID: 152632   | Organization Type: Business                  |
|                | Representative Quote: PJM forecasts reliability violations as early as 2012  |  |
|                | if the Project is not completed on schedule. Delays in permitting the        |  |
|                | Susquehanna- Roseland Project that would impede the line's proposed in-      |  |
|                | service date of June 2012 would have an adverse impact on the reliability of |  |
|                | the PJM system.  |  |

### AQ4000 - Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives

| Concern ID:<br>CONCERN<br>STATEMENT: | 25720<br>Commenters noted that the transmission line expansion would increase the<br>use of coal- fired power plants, which would create impacts to air quality by |  |
|--------------------------------------|--|--|
| DIMILIVILIVI.                        | the producing more air pollutants.   |  |
| Representative                       | Corr. ID: 150  | Organization: Not Specified                |
| Quote(s):                            |  |  |
|                                      | Comment ID: 146422   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual |
|                                      | Representative Quote: An expansion of this line would increase the use of  |  |
|                                      | dirty coal energy which means more CO2, mercury and other pollutants in our parks and our communities.   |  |

Corr. ID: 345 Organization: Not Specified Comment ID: 148612 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: We cannot afford the negative impacts of additional coal fired energy production in WV and PA. It would add to air and water pollution in the Delaware National Park, and our air quality is already unhealthy. Corr. ID: 512 Organization: Sierra Club/Pennsylvania Chapter Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Comment ID: 149718 Representative Quote: This pollution will exacerbate mercury contamination, ground-level ozone formation, regional haze, acid rain, fine particulate pollution and, as a result, asthma and other respiratory illnesses, heart attacks, and premature deaths. Corr. ID: 1143 Organization: NJ Sierra Club Comment ID: 152348 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: Increased air pollution in and around the parks -Special attention should be given to particulate matter, which creates haze reducing visibility in the Water Gap and on the Appalachian Trail.

#### AT1100 - Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park

| Concern ID:                 | 25794  |  |
|-----------------------------|--|--|
| CONCERN<br>STATEMENT:       | Commenters stated that the selected route should avoid and preserve the Appalachian Trail. |  |
| Representative<br>Quote(s): | Corr. ID: 801  | Organization: Not Specified  |
|                             | Comment ID: 151455   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual   |
|                             | Representative Quote:  | Please do not place electric lines across the  |
|                             | Appalachian Trail in No  | rthern New Jersey.   |
|                             | Corr. ID: 1326   | Organization: Not Specified  |
|                             | Comment ID: 153214   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual   |
|                             | Representative Quote: It seems to me no matter which route is choosen it                   |  |
|                             | will cross the Appalachian trail.  |  |
|                             |  |  |
| Concern ID:                 | 25795  |  |
| CONCERN                     | Commenters stated that   | the transmission line upgrade would have no  |
| STATEMENT:                  | impact to the Appalachian Trail since there are currently areas along the                  |  |
|                             | trail with transmission lines.   |  |
| Representative<br>Quote(s): | Corr. ID: 151  | Organization: Not Specified  |
|                             | Comment ID: 146424   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual   |
|                             | are none. Hikers cross a   | As far as its effects on the Appalachian Trail, there<br>couple hundred feet of right of way now. The wires<br>trail. Hikers walk under the existing wire now. |

Power line crossing can be found everywhere along the trail. Additionally, the power line right of ways provides hikers with two distinct benefits. One, the cleared areas provide for spectacular views. Two, the right of ways also provide a route for quick egress or access to the trail for emergencies.

### CC1100 - Consultation and Coordination: Involve Additional Agencies

| Concern ID:<br>CONCERN                    | 25796<br>Commenters stated that consultation with the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service  |   |
|---|---|---|
| STATEMENT:<br>Representative<br>Quote(s): | should continue for all r<br>Corr. ID: 244  | outes being considered.<br>Organization: U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service   |
| Quote(b).                                 | alternative routes includ   | Organization Type: Federal Government<br>Federally listed species of concern for the proposed<br>le the endangered Indiana bat (Myotis sodalis) and<br>e (Clemmys muhlenbergii).  |
|   | species. Surveys for thes<br>chosen routes, but have<br>recommend that consul   | be chosen with the least amount of impacts to these<br>se species have already occurred at previously<br>not been conducted at the alternative routes. We<br>tation continue with our office and the New Jersey<br>avoid adverse impacts to any federally listed species. |
| Concern ID:                               | 25797   |   |
| CONCERN                                   | Commenters stated that  | consultation with state and federal agencies should   |
| STATEMENT:                                | be required.  |   |
| Representative                            | Corr. ID: 459   | Organization: Not Specified   |
| Quote(s):                                 |   |   |
|   | Comment ID: 149604  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual  |
|   | <ul> <li>Representative Quote: I have extensive exposure to land use, DEP, SHPO,</li> <li>Green Acres, Pinelands, Highlands and NEPA requirements though my</li> <li>professional experience. I understand that the BPU would like to create a</li> <li>loop system so if one path fails or needs service, power can be rerouted to</li> <li>keep people powered. This does not exclude them from performing their</li> <li>due diligence and determining the best solution. They should not be able to</li> <li>ignore alternates. Investigation and environmental impact reports should be</li> <li>prepared by independent companies and the entire plan should be reviewed</li> <li>by committee to include all the agencies mentioned above, to determine the</li> <li>best route. This has not been performed to date!</li> <li>Corr. ID: 1324</li> </ul> |   |
|   | Comment ID: 153128  | Organization Type: Conservation/Preservation  |
|   | -   | The Lackawanna Heritage Valley Authority  |
|   | (LHVA) region must be included for evaluation in the National Park Servi<br>(NPS) EIS process prior to the selection of a Preferred Alternative, unless   |   |

#### the No Action Alternative is selected.

# CC4000 - Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives

| Concern ID:<br>CONCERN<br>STATEMENT: | 25807<br>Commenters stated that coal fired energy contributes to global warming<br>and climate change.  |  |
|--------------------------------------|---|--|
| Representative<br>Quote(s):          | Corr. ID: 229   | Organization: Save the Park                |
|                                      | Comment ID: 147036  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual |
|                                      | Representative Quote: The global warming from this project will tak<br>on this area   |  |
|                                      | Corr. ID: 1299  | Organization: Not Specified                |
|                                      | Comment ID: 152646  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual |
|                                      | Representative Quote: Make no mistake, the increased power these<br>lines (if approved) supply will require increased coal burning which will only<br>increase the mercury, greenhouse gases, and acid rain already fouling our<br>air and water; while new roads required to service these lines will impact<br>areas far beyond the right of way. |  |

### CR4000 - Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives

| Concern ID:<br>CONCERN<br>STATEMENT:<br>Representative<br>Quote(s): | scenic vistas and histori<br>Corr. ID: 8<br>Comment ID: 146005<br>Representative Quote:<br>that would ruin the scen<br>would allow the produce | t the transmission line upgrade would ruin the<br>c viewshed.<br>Organization: NJ Highlands Coalition, NJCF,<br>NPCA, many more<br>Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual<br>PPL and PSE&G are using outdated technology<br>nic vistas and historical character of the area and<br>ction and transportation of more dirty coal energy,<br>roughout New Jersey and Pennsylvania. |
|---|--|---|
| Concern ID:<br>CONCERN<br>STATEMENT:<br>Representative<br>Quote(s): | proposed routes.<br>Corr. ID: 270<br>Comment ID: 147583<br>Representative Quote:<br>marker, The Parsippany                                     | re would be impacts to historic sites along the<br>Organization: Not Specified<br>Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual<br>Alternative 5 would destroy a designated historical<br>Rock House, which has been a local tourist<br>orris County Community. The Rock House was<br>al marker in 1979.<br>Organization: Pahaquarry Foundation  |

Comment ID: 150916 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: This would drive tourists to go elsewhere and what about the destruction of the oldest historic road today, Old Mine Road has history dating back to the 1700s this is not something to blast away for power lines.

Corr. ID: 1295 Organization: PSE&G and PPL Comment ID: 152616 **Organization Type: Business** Representative Quote: A potential critical flaw in Alternative 4 is that is follows approximately 20 miles along the Old Main Delaware Lackawanna and Western Railroad Cutoff Historic District in NJ, which was avoided by Alternative 2. Corr. ID: 1325 Organization: Highlands Water Protection and **Planning Council** Comment ID: 153138 **Organization Type: State Government** Representative Quote: Alternatives 6 and 7 ' Within the Highlands Region, Alternatives 6 and 7 utilize the same ROW (an existing ROW well south of I-80), and so are discussed together. This route traverses a Highlands Special Environmental Zone located in Liberty Township. In accordance with the Highlands Act, the RMP designates over 19,000 acres in the Preservation Area as a Special Environmental Zone where development shall not occur in order to protect water resources and environmentally sensitive lands and which shall be permanently preserved (Policy 11717). This route also crosses the historic Morris Canal and Lackawanna Cutoff and other historic properties as well as one archaeological grid

#### ER4000 - Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives

| Concern ID:                 | 25817   |   |
|-----------------------------|---|---|
| CONCERN<br>STATEMENT:       | Commenters stated that the proposed alternative would discourage energy conservation. |   |
| Representative<br>Quote(s): | Corr. ID: 11  | Organization: Not Specified   |
|                             | Comment ID: 146012  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual  |
|                             | energy market with chea<br>and efficiency programs                                    | Expanding the transmission lines would flood NJ's<br>ap coal energy, discouraging energy conservation<br>and the development of renewable resources<br>and Pennsylvania, the real solutions to transmission<br>curity issues. |
| GE4000 - General Ecolo      | gy: Impacts of Proposal   | and Alternatives  |
| Concern ID:                 | 25838   |   |
| CONCERN                     | Commenters stated that  | the overall project would create significant impacts  |

| STATEMENT:<br>Representative<br>Quote(s): | on the environment.<br>Corr. ID: 278                | Organization: Not Specified   |
|---|---|---|
|   | Comment ID: 147508                                  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual  |
|   | energy - a majority of w<br>detrimental impact on t | Additionally, I continue to believe that coal-based<br>which will be carried by this line - will have a<br>he local environment and the habitat of the Park and<br>mwind of the generation plants creating the added<br>ransmission line. |

# GP1100 - General Project: Supports

| Concern ID:<br>CONCERN<br>STATEMENT: | 25798<br>Commenters offered their support of the project as a whole due to the need<br>for additional electricity. |   |
|--------------------------------------|--|---|
| Representative<br>Quote(s):          | Corr. ID: 138  | Organization: Not Specified   |
|                                      | Comment ID: 146378   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual                              |
|                                      | Representative Quote: e. I favor and support this transmission line because  |   |
|                                      | this tri- state area has an<br>was already approved  | essential and pending need for this power line that                     |
|                                      | Corr. ID: 896  | Organization: Critigen LLP  |
|                                      | Comment ID: 151560   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual                              |
|                                      | Representative Quote: I understand that transmission line projects are on  |   |
|                                      |  | llus dollars toward updating our power<br>believe this is a good thing. |

# GP1200 - General Project: Opposes

| Concern ID:<br>CONCERN<br>STATEMENT: | 25852<br>Commenters stated that overall they are opposed to the transmission line<br>upgrade.  |  |
|--------------------------------------|--|--|
| Representative<br>Quote(s):          | Corr. ID: 181  | Organization: Not Specified                |
|                                      | Comment ID: 146544   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual |
|                                      | Representative Quote: I am opposed to the project. It has not been made clear to me the need for it. The basis for the project is as, I understand it, reliability.  |  |
|                                      | Corr. ID: 332  | Organization: Not Specified                |
|                                      | Comment ID: 148038   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual |
|                                      | Representative Quote: I am totally against this plan and hope the utility companies can be encouraged to invest in more updated technologies, where I am also quite sure they will still see enormous profits. |  |

### GR4000 - Geologic Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives

| Concern ID:                 | 25808  |  |  |
|-----------------------------|--|--|--|
| CONCERN                     | Commenters stated that the construction and maintenance of the   |  |  |
| STATEMENT:                  | transmission line would create impacts to the geologic formations and soils throughout the area.   |  |  |
| Representative<br>Quote(s): | Corr. ID: 207  | Organization: Unitarian Universalist Fellowship<br>of Newton |  |
|                             | Comment ID: 146959   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual                   |  |
|                             | Representative Quote:  | The amount of soil erosion alone with all the trees          |  |
|                             | being removed would be a disaster in of itself. This was not a well thought  |  |  |
|                             | out plan and PSE&G sho   | ould never be allowed to do this.                            |  |
|                             | Corr. ID: 512  | Organization: Sierra Club/Pennsylvania Chapter               |  |
|                             | Comment ID: 149725   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual                   |  |
|                             | Representative Quote: Along the Delaware River in this region consist  |  |  |
|                             | primarily of chiefly steep, stony and shaly areas along the river bluffs of the  |  |  |
|                             | Delaware River. The major components of the landscape are the bluffs and   |  |  |
|                             | cliffs and the   |  |  |
|                             | material that has accumulated at the base of the slopes. Some of the most  |  |  |
|                             | unusual plant communities in the county are found here and the bluffs add  |  |  |
|                             | to the scenic quality of the Delaware River. The loose, shaly soil is mined  |  |  |
|                             | from the base of the slopes for road surfacing and fill material. This   |  |  |
|                             | community supports a good population of a state- rare plant (SP518) which  |  |  |
|                             | is typically found on the Shale Cliff communities along the Delaware River.  |  |  |
|                             | These geologic resources will be negatively impacted by the construction and maintenance of high- voltage transmission towers and transmission |  |  |
|                             | lines through the construction process and general maintenance through   |  |  |
|                             | disturbance, deforestation, habitat fragmentation, erosion and subsidence.   |  |  |
|                             |  |  |  |
|                             |  |  |  |
|                             |  |  |  |

## HH4000 - Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives

| Concern ID:<br>CONCERN<br>STATEMENT: |   | 25809<br>Commenters stated that there would be more human health impacts<br>associated with Alternatives 3 through 7.   |  |
|--------------------------------------|---|---|--|
| Representative<br>Quote(s):          | Corr. ID: 99  | Organization: Not Specified   |  |
|                                      | Comment ID: 146230  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual  |  |
|                                      | ignore the fact that by g<br>impacts to human life w<br>stay with the original ro<br>Jersey Board of Public U | While conserving the national parks, we should not<br>oing to the alternative routes, more direct negative<br>ill be caused. I strongly believe this project should<br>ute proposed by PES&G and approved by the New<br>Jtilities and the Pennsylvania Public Utility<br>eferred to by the park service as Alternative 2. |  |

| Concern ID:<br>CONCERN<br>STATEMENT:<br>Representative<br>Quote(s): | <ul> <li>25810</li> <li>Commenters stated their concern for children's safety if the transmission line would be located near schools.</li> <li>Corr. ID: 142 Organization: Not Specified</li> <li>Comment ID: 146397 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: SE&amp;G's plans to upgrade the existing 230kV transmission lines to 500kV will run directly in back of this school, affecting the lives of our children. While I understand the need for upgrading systems and preparing for future demand, running such high voltage lines through residential areas, especially schools, will expose our children to EMF readings that are above acceptable levels, potentially impact their future health.</li> <li>Corr. ID: 270 Organization: Not Specified</li> <li>Comment ID: 147585 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: The proposed route for Alternative 5 would be installed in close proximity to several schools including Mt. Tabor</li> </ul> |  |  |
|---|---|--|--|
|   | installed in close proximity to several schools including Mt. Tabor<br>Elementary School, Littleton Elementary School and St. Elizabeth's<br>Montessori School.   |  |  |
| Concern ID:<br>CONCERN<br>STATEMENT:<br>Representative              | 25811<br>Commenters stated that there would be safety concerns associated with the<br>construction of the transmission line.<br>Corr. ID: 232 Organization: Save the Park   |  |  |
| Quote(s):   | Comment ID: 147089 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual<br>Representative Quote: What about the safety of the people in and around<br>the park?<br>How will the first responders come to their homes.<br>With these huge construction trucks blocking the roads lives will be lost.   |  |  |
|   | Stop this before it starts and say NOCorr. ID: 242Organization: Save the ParkComment ID: 147120Organization Type: Unaffiliated IndividualRepresentative Quote: Road closures due to heavy constructionequipment will impede the ambulance corp from serving these residentsand visitors.  |  |  |
|   | Danger from these high tension 500 kv lines needs to be addressed for the first responders for the Hardwick, Walpack, and Millbrook visitors to the park.   |  |  |
| Concern ID:   | 25812   |  |  |

| CONCERN<br>STATEMENT:<br>Representative | Commenters stated that<br>safety impacts to visitors<br>Corr. ID: 317  | t the upgrade of the transmission line would create<br>s of the public areas.<br>Organization: Save the Park |  |
|---|--|--|--|
| Quote(s):                               |  |  |  |
|   | Comment ID: 147937   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual   |  |
|   | Representative Quote: I am concerned for the river on the Delaware, this is a place where people kayak and canoe, and their safety needs to be taken into account. |  |  |
|   | Corr. ID: 512  | Organization: Sierra Club/Pennsylvania Chapter   |  |
|   | Comment ID: 149731   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual   |  |
|   | Representative Quote:  | Constructing high-voltage transmission lines   |  |
|   | through a public recreation and natural area creates various health and<br>safety issues. Securing off the area to ensure unauthorized individuals can             |  |  |
|   | not gain access is impera  | ative.   |  |
| Concern ID:                             | 25813  |  |  |
| CONCERN                                 | Commenters stated that there are health concerns associated with coal fired  |  |  |
| STATEMENT:                              | energy and transmission lines.   |  |  |
| Representative<br>Quote(s):             | Corr. ID: 717  | Organization: Not Specified  |  |
|   | Comment ID: 150977   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual   |  |
|   | -  | With upper respiratory, lung disease, asthma and ollution related diseases from coal, the price of coal      |  |
|   | is far more than one can   |  |  |
|   | Corr. ID: 1025   | Organization: Not Specified  |  |
|   | Comment ID: 151100   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual   |  |
|   | Representative Quote: Recent studies have shown harm, and there is a study that said 70 percent of children living within so many feet of the                      |  |  |
|   | power line came down with leukemia. And in blocks, and you've had this in  |  |  |
|   | previous meetings, in Parsippany where everybody has gotten cancer, the  |  |  |
|   | dogs have cancer. People have got up from East Hanover at one of your other meetings and mentioned the cancer aspect.  |  |  |
|   |  |  |  |

# IN4000 - Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives

|  | 1 1   |   |
|--|---|---|
| Concern ID:  | 25814   |   |
| CONCERN<br>STATEMENT:  | Commenters stated that there would be impacts associated with the creation and maintenance of the access roads. |   |
| Representative<br>Quote(s):  | Corr. ID: 150   | Organization: Not Specified                 |
|  | Comment ID: 146420  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual  |
| Representative Quote: Expanding the lines would require of access roads, temporary staging areas, widening rights- of- w |   | staging areas, widening rights- of- way and |
|  | destruction of acres of forests.  |   |

Corr. ID: 866 Organization: Not Specified Comment ID: 151524 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: The noise and air pollution that would be generated during the construction of a such a project would be TOTALLY UNACCEPTABLE. The permanent presence of pipes and other obtrusive infrastructure and the ongoing passage of maintenance vehicles and personnel to manage to such an endeavor would be COMPLETELY INTOLERABLE.

#### NA1100 - Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts

| Concern ID:                 | 25799  |   |  |
|-----------------------------|--|---|--|
| CONCERN                     | Commenters stated that the proposed project may create cumulative        |   |  |
| STATEMENT:                  | impacts to air and water quality because                                 | impacts to air and water quality because other transmission lines are being |  |
|                             | proposed throughout the country.   |   |  |
| Representative              | Corr. ID: 587 Organization   | n: Sierra Club  |  |
| Quote(s):                   |  |   |  |
|                             | -  | n Type: Unaffiliated Individual   |  |
|                             | Representative Quote: There is also a                                    |   |  |
|                             | these transmission lines. There are one                                  |   |  |
|                             | lines being proposed across the country                                  |   |  |
|                             | coal power to the best paying markets a                                  |   |  |
|                             | really feel that the National Park System                                |   |  |
|                             | consider the cumulative impact of that,                                  |   |  |
|                             | includes air and water quality as well as                                | s the time  |  |
|                             | it takes.  |   |  |
|                             | 0  | n: National Canoe Safety Patrol   |  |
|                             | Comment ID: 150536 Organization  | n Type: Unaffiliated Individual   |  |
|                             | Representative Quote: The thing I want to mention about the proposal is, |   |  |
|                             | mind you, is a no- action  |   |  |
|                             | proposal and there are areas that certai<br>is certainly one,            | nly are not in your purview, clean air                                      |  |
|                             | clean water is another, but when you lo                                  | ook at the  |  |
|                             | cumulative impacts of the different industries, the Marcellus Shale,     |   |  |
|                             | Pennsylvania allowing 600 acres of their own parklands to have drilling  |   |  |
|                             | pads and the evaporation of chemicals                                    | into the air, the problem is this: By                                       |  |
|                             | allowing Pennsylvania to generate more                                   | e power with so- called   |  |
|                             | clean coal we know that's a joke.  |   |  |
| Concern ID:                 | 25800  |   |  |
| CONCERN                     | Commenters stated that cumulative imp                                    | pacts would occur from maintenance  |  |
| STATEMENT:                  | activities.  |   |  |
| Representative<br>Quote(s): | Corr. ID: 983 Organization<br>Commission                                 | n: Association Of NJ Environmental  |  |

Comment ID: 151000 Organization Type: Civic Groups Representative Quote: The continual maintenance activities may well contribute to cumulative impacts over a long period of time, and those cumulative impacts have not been addressed in any of the presentations.

## NA1200 - Need for Analysis: Long-Term Impacts

| Concern ID:    | 25801   | 25801  |  |
|----------------|---|--|--|
| CONCERN        | Commenters suggested  | Commenters suggested that the long- term impacts associated with the |  |
| STATEMENT:     | transmission line upgrad  | de would be substantial.   |  |
| Representative | Corr. ID: 448   | Organization: Not Specified  |  |
| Quote(s):      |   |  |  |
|                | Comment ID: 149534  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual                           |  |
|                | Representative Quote:   | The long term environmental impacts appear to be                     |  |
|                | substantial. How often will the line be serviced? What are the risks to the |  |  |
|                | infrastructure? What other facilities are needed along the ROW in addition  |  |  |
|                | to poles and lines? What  | t are the access road maintenance costs for each                     |  |
|                | alternative? What are the estimated environmental costs?                    |  |  |
|                | Corr. ID: 1224  | Organization: Not Specified  |  |
|                | Comment ID: 152503  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual                           |  |
|                | Representative Quote: Since some, if not all, the energy being transmitted  |  |  |
|                | is to be coal- generated there is too great a health risk and an            |  |  |
|                | environmental impact at the offset. The energy companies ought to be        |  |  |
|                | looking more closely as   | to long- term effects, generations forward.                          |  |

#### NP4000 - National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives

| Concern ID:                 | 25818   |  |
|-----------------------------|---|--|
| CONCERN<br>STATEMENT:       | Commenters stated that by allowing the transmission line upgrade on the park property, the NPS is violating their mission and Organic Act.  |  |
| Representative<br>Quote(s): | Corr. ID: 564   | Organization: Sierra Club North Jersey Group |
|                             | Comment ID: 149984  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual   |
|                             | Representative Quote: Any other alternative would compromise the  |  |
|                             | integrity of the park. Afterall, the mission of park service is to pre<br>protect the land for future generations. The "No Action" alterna<br>only appropriate action.  |  |
|                             |   |  |
|                             | Corr. ID: 980   | Organization: Not Specified                  |
|                             | Comment ID: 150990  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual   |
|                             | Representative Quote: I strongly urge you to choose the No Action<br>Alternative for the following reasons: The National Parks Organic Act states<br>the Park Service will, "conserve the scenery and natural historic objects and<br>the wildlife therein, leave them unimpaired for the enjoyment of future<br>generations." It's my opinion, that any expansion of this proposed power |  |

transmission line through the Delaware Water Gap Recreation Area, across the Appalachian Trail, and through the Middle Delaware Scenic and Recreational River, violates the spirit and intent of this Act and must not be allowed.

### OC1100 - Other Comments

| Concern ID:    | 25836   |  |
|----------------|---|--|
| CONCERN        | Commenters stated that the meeting dates and comment period deadlines   |  |
| STATEMENT:     | should be more available to the public.   |  |
| Representative | Corr. ID: 308   | Organization: SAVETHEPARK.ORG              |
| Quote(s):      |   |  |
|                | Comment ID: 147822  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual |
|                | Representative Quote: The DWGNRA should have put signs up announcing the deadline and the dates of the meetings for the hearings. |  |

### PO4000 - Park Operations: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives

will cause.

| Concern ID:    | 25819  |  |
|----------------|--|--|
| CONCERN        | Commenters stated that the National Park Service must consider the         |  |
| STATEMENT:     | impacts of park closures during the construction period.                   |  |
| Representative | Corr. ID: 315  | Organization: SAVETHEPARK.ORG              |
| Quote(s):      |  |  |
|                | Comment ID: 147928   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual |
|                | Representative Quote: The Park service needs to take a very close look at  |  |
|                | what types of towers they are planning and what kind of park closures this |  |

#### SA1100 - Study Area: Increase Study Area

| Concern ID:<br>CONCERN<br>STATEMENT: | 25802<br>Commenters stated that all public areas outside of the National Park Service<br>property should be evaluated in the EIS.   |  |
|--------------------------------------|---|--|
| Representative<br>Quote(s):          | Corr. ID: 279   | Organization: Not Specified  |
|                                      | detailed attention in its<br>length of the Appalachi<br>in Lehigh- Schuylkill Co<br>Refuge and Delaware W<br>environment, and lands | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual<br>I urge the National Park Service to give as much<br>Environmental Impact Statement to the entire<br>an National Scenic Trail corridor between Route 309<br>ounties and the Cherry Valley National Wildlife<br>Vater Gap, PA/NJ as it does to the wildlife,<br>scape features within the Cherry Valley NWR and<br>ational Recreation Area.<br>Organization: Not Specified |

|                       | Comment ID: 149086 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual   |  |
|-----------------------|---|--|
|                       | Representative Quote: I am requesting the Park Service do a full review of<br>Old Mine Dood, Workhington State Forest, Twitle Booch (which just open                            |  |
|                       | Old Mine Road, Worthington State Forest, Turtle Beach (which just opene<br>to the public) and now has the possibility of the public not being able to use                       |  |
|                       | it due to construction.   |  |
|                       | Corr. ID: 1327 Organization: Lackawanna Heritage Valley<br>Authority  |  |
|                       | Comment ID: 153222 Organization Type: Conservation/Preservation   |  |
|                       | Representative Quote: LHVA has been advised by its partner, the Sierra<br>Club, that the Project constitutes a connected action as defined by the                               |  |
|                       | National Environmental Policy Act for the following reasons:  |  |
|                       | 1. The Project would be physically connected by wires between the area<br>near the Delaware River under study and the LHVA region, and therefore<br>constitutes one action, and |  |
|                       | 2. It is within the purview of the Department of the Interior and NPS to assess effects on natural and recreational resources in both the LHVA and Delaware River regions.      |  |
| Concern ID:           | 25803   |  |
| CONCERN<br>STATEMENT: | Commenters stated that an alternative containing Worthington State Fores be eliminated from the NEPA review.  |  |
|                       |   |  |

## SC1100 - Scope Of the Analysis

| Concern ID:<br>CONCERN<br>STATEMENT: |   | 25805<br>Commenters stated that the scope of the analysis be expanded to include<br>energy efficiency and other non- transmission line alternatives.  |  |
|--------------------------------------|---|---|--|
| Representative<br>Quote(s):          | Corr. ID: 294   | Organization: Not Specified   |  |
| -                                    | Comment ID: 147737  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual  |  |
|                                      | include options   | The scope of alternatives must be expanded to nand response programs, energy efficiency,  |  |
|                                      | energy conservation, renewable and local energy generation, and<br>new transmission technologies can obviate the need for this line,<br>and do not require the use of ratepayer money to construct<br>obsolete infrastructure projects. |   |  |
|                                      | Corr. ID: 1300<br>Comment ID: 152847<br>Representative Quote:   | Organization: Eastern Environmental Law Center<br>Organization Type: Conservation/Preservation<br>It would be a breach of Park Service responsibilities<br>ironmental Policy Act for the Planning Team to |  |

conduct a review of this proposal without evaluating the feasibility of non-transmission alternatives.

| Concern ID:    | 25806  |  |
|----------------|--|--|
| CONCERN        | Commenters stated that the EIS should evaluate impacts to small aircraft in    |  |
| STATEMENT:     | the area.  |  |
| Representative | Corr. ID: 578  | Organization: Blairstown Aviation          |
| Quote(s):      |  |  |
|                | Comment ID: 150898   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual |
|                | Representative Quote: We would like to add the safety and concerns to          |  |
|                | your EIS statement and do a full report on how this will effect small aircraft |  |
|                | and gliders over the Delaware in whichever route is chosen.                    |  |

## SC4000 - Security: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives

| Concern ID:<br>CONCERN<br>STATEMENT: | 25853<br>Commenters stated that there are concerns of the security of the new<br>transmission line.                                   |  |  |
|--------------------------------------|---|--|--|
| Representative<br>Quote(s):          | Corr. ID: 553   | Organization: Lehigh Gap Nature Center     |  |
|                                      | Comment ID: 149865  | Organization Type: Non- Governmental       |  |
|                                      | Representative Quote: Please make sure this new transmission line can be  |  |  |
|                                      | justified in terms of engineering need for the long-term security and   |  |  |
|                                      | efficiency of the regional grid.  |  |  |
|                                      | Corr. ID: 609   | Organization: Natural Resources Defense    |  |
|                                      |   | Council                                    |  |
|                                      | Comment ID: 150952  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual |  |
|                                      | Representative Quote: Has anyone thought about the risk of terrorist attacks and how easy this 200 foot towers can be at risk for us? |  |  |

# SE4000 - Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives

| Concern ID:<br>CONCERN      | 25821<br>Commenters stated the   |   |  |
|-----------------------------|--|---|--|
| STATEMENT:                  |  | Commenters stated the upgrade of the transmission line would reduce the value of homes along the route. |  |
| Representative<br>Quote(s): | Corr. ID: 20 Organization: Not Specified   |   |  |
| •                           | Comment ID: 146023   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual  |  |
|                             | Representative Quote: I believe the original route as proposed and<br>accepted by both state utilities commissions is the best and least intrusive<br>route. The other alternative routes would take the transmission lines<br>through more densely populated areas and could further depress already<br>depressed property values for many.<br>Corr. ID: 32 Organization: Not Specified |   |  |

Comment ID: 146041 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: The expanded access roads and other infrastructure would be too harmful and would decrease property values.

|                | 07000   |  |  |
|----------------|---|--|--|
| Concern ID:    | 25822   |  |  |
| CONCERN        |   | the construction of the transmission line would      |  |
| STATEMENT:     |   | ny in terms of employment.                           |  |
| Representative | Corr. ID: 21  | Organization: Not Specified                          |  |
| Quote(s):      | Comment ID: 146024  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual           |  |
|                |   | I am in favor of constructing the new S - R line per |  |
|                | the original route.   | running the new b - runne per                        |  |
|                | Ũ   | the suuronding area not only in terms of electrical  |  |
|                |   | ns of employment in the region.                      |  |
|                | Corr. ID: 388   | Organization: New Jersey Society for                 |  |
|                |   | Environmental Economic Development                   |  |
|                | Comment ID: 148666  | Organization Type: Non- Governmental                 |  |
|                | Representative Quote:   | As a business and labor coalition that supports      |  |
|                | balanced public policy th   | hat bolster our economy, and enhance our             |  |
|                | environment, we also support Alternate 2 for the multitude of jobs this   |  |  |
|                | route aims to create. A recent Rutgers study has projected that there are   |  |  |
|                | 1300 jobs/year associate  | d with the construction of the line.                 |  |
|                |   |  |  |
| Concern ID:    | 25823   |  |  |
| CONCERN        | Commenters stated that the transmission line construction and alteration of the viewshed will adversely impact the ecotourism businesses in the area. |  |  |
| STATEMENT:     |   |  |  |
| Representative | Corr. ID: 250 Organization: SAVETHEPARK.OI  |  |  |
| Quote(s):      |   |  |  |
|                | Comment ID: 147138  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual           |  |
|                | Representative Quote: The eco tourism towns around the park who make  |  |  |
|                | money from beautiful scenery will be gone and no one will come to the   |  |  |
|                |   | .PP. and in this alone businesses will suffer.       |  |
|                | Corr. ID: 317   | Organization: Save the Park                          |  |
|                | Comment ID: 147939  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual           |  |
|                | Representative Quote: There is the economy to take into account also.   |  |  |
|                | People make money at the camps on both the Jersey and PA sides of the   |  |  |
|                | river.  |  |  |
|                | Millions of people come to this area for recreation.  |  |  |
|                | They will not continue to come with this type of destruction to the National  |  |  |
|                | Park.   | come with this type of destruction to the roadollar  |  |
|                | i uin.  |  |  |
|                | People's lively hoods are   | e at stake here.                                     |  |

| Concern ID:           | 25824   |  |  |
|-----------------------|---|--|--|
| CONCERN<br>STATEMENT: | Commenters stated that farmers would be impacted due to the loss of agriculture/croplands.                      |  |  |
| Representative        | Corr. ID: 530   | Organization: Township of White            |  |
| Quote(s):             |   |  |  |
|                       | Comment ID: 149538  | Organization Type: Town or City Government |  |
|                       | Representative Quote: The construction of new line support towers wi  |  |  |
|                       | cause valuable croplands to be lost from agricultural production.<br>Corr. ID: 1178 Organization: Not Specified |  |  |
|                       |   |  |  |
|                       | Comment ID: 151544  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual |  |
|                       | Representative Quote: Any route around the park will disrupt the entire   |  |  |
|                       | farming community and come through the township of Knowlton.  |  |  |

# SS4000 - Soundscapes: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives

| Concern ID:  | 25839   |  |
|--|---|--|
| CONCERN  | Commenters stated that the use of construction equipment would increase   |  |
| STATEMENT:   | noise levels causing disr   | uption to the park and surrounding communities.  |
| Representative<br>Quote(s):                          | Corr. ID: 300   | Organization: Lehigh Valley Group of the Sierra<br>Club  |
|  | Comment ID: 147716  | Organization Type: Non- Governmental   |
|  | Representative Quote: The construction of the TL (if granted) will require<br>extensive use of heavy machinery, which will put negative pressures on the<br>adjacent Park lands, with attendant damages to soil, increased noise levels,<br>and threats to resident species.  |  |
|  | Corr. ID: 521   | Organization: Not Specified  |
|  |   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual<br>I'M CONCERNED ABOUT THE ADDED NOISE<br>RUCTION EQUIPMENT THAT WILL CLOG  |
| Concern ID:  | 25840   |  |
| CONCERN<br>STATEMENT:<br>Representative<br>Quote(s): |   | additional noise impacts would be long- term due<br>with the transmission lines and helicopters.<br>Organization: Land of Make Believe inc.  |
| • • •  | over with after construction in an other wise beautifut.<br>We will see helicopters for the second seco | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual<br>This is not just something that will be done and<br>tion but a constant intrusion of noise and pollution<br>al place to live.<br>Hying over head constantly. We will have to look at<br>t just sometimes but forever!<br>Organization: Not Specified<br>Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual |

Representative Quote: Come to Sussex County in Lackawana Dr. near one of the existing 250 volt towers and wires. There is a CONSTANT, LOUD hissi ng and crackling sounds ALL day and night long. If half the amount of voltage makes that much noise, imagine what noise will be created by double that voltage!

### SU1100 - Project Sustainability

| Concern ID:                 | 25205  |  |
|-----------------------------|--|--|
| CONCERN<br>STATEMENT:       | Commenters stated that coal-based energy is no longer sustainable energy.  |  |
| Representative<br>Quote(s): | Corr. ID: 203  | Organization: Transition Newton            |
|                             | Comment ID: 146929   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual |
|                             | Representative Quote: This is not a sustainable project for the future, this   |  |
|                             | is not the way any of the energy needs should be met.  |  |
|                             | Conservation is the key,   |  |
|                             | Corr. ID: 241  | Organization: Not Specified                |
|                             | Comment ID: 147117   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual |
|                             | Representative Quote: Antiquated coal- based energy, which the proposed<br>PSE&G project would largely depend upon, not only is no longer<br>sustainable for our nation but will also directly impact the Park and NJ<br>communities downwind of the coal plants needed to supply the energy for<br>this proposed transmission project |  |

### TE4000 - Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives

| Concern ID:    | 25825  |   |  |
|----------------|--|---|--|
| CONCERN        | Commenters stated that the transmission line upgrade would impact species  |   |  |
| STATEMENT:     | of special status.   |   |  |
| Representative | Corr. ID: 535  | Organization: Bushkill Stream Conservancy             |  |
| Quote(s):      |  |   |  |
|                | Comment ID: 149643   | Organization Type: Non- Governmental                  |  |
|                | Representative Quote: The presence of a rare native Brook Trout  |   |  |
|                | population has been ver  | ified and documented as part of this study. The       |  |
|                | unavoidable disturbances by construction and maintenance of th   |   |  |
|                | transmission would inva  | ariably jeopardize the pristine conditions necessary  |  |
|                | for the native Brook Trout population to survive and pose a block to the   |   |  |
|                | designation of the Sobers Run as an Exception Value stream.  |   |  |
|                | Corr. ID: 1324   | Organization: Sierra Club                             |  |
|                | Comment ID: 153130   | Organization Type: Conservation/Preservation          |  |
|                | Representative Quote: The Moosic Mountain Barrens is home to three<br>rare plant communities, and a Heath Barrens plant community described as |   |  |
|                | the largest in North Am  | erica and the only one in Pennsylvania. It is home to |  |

over twelve animal species categorized by the state as S 1 or S2, the most rare rankings, primarily these are Lepidoptera species (moths and butterflies), and the ecosystem includes many other special flora and fauna.

| Concern ID:<br>CONCERN<br>STATEMENT: | 25826<br>Commenters stated that the special status species found within Cherry<br>Valley would be impacted by the transmission line (Alternative 4-7)   |  |
|--------------------------------------|---|--|
| Representative<br>Quote(s):          | Corr. ID: 1295 Organization: PSE&G and PPL  |  |
|                                      | Comment ID: 152619  | Organization Type: Business  |
|                                      | Representative Quote: Alternative 5 would require crossing a 1.1- mile<br>portion of the CVNWR that was avoided by Alternative 2. The Cherry<br>Valley area supports several federally endangered and threatened species,<br>including the northeastern bulrush, spreading globeflower, Grass- of-<br>Parnassus, and bog turtles. |  |
|                                      | portion of the CVNWR<br>endangered and threate  | Organization: PSE&G and PPL<br>Organization Type: Business<br>Alternative 6 would require crossing a 6.6- mile<br>The Cherry Valley area supports several federally<br>ened species, including the northeastern bulrush,<br>Grass- of- Parnassus, and bog turtles. |

### VE4000 - Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives

|                | 1  | 1 1   |  |
|----------------|--|---|--|
| Concern ID:    |  | 25740   |  |
| CONCERN        |  | Commenters stated that the new access roads and transmission line would   |  |
| STATEMENT:     |  | increase illegal recreatio  | nal activities within the Right of Way.    |
| Representative |  | Corr. ID: 161   | Organization: NY- NJ Trail Conference      |
| Quote(s):      |  |   |  |
|                |  | Comment ID: 146462  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual |
|                |  | Representative Quote: Besides the destruction of forests and wetlands, this<br>newly expanded powerline corridor and it's access routes will open up our<br>preserved open space to all matters of illegal motorized vehicles. There is no<br>way that this will be addressed with local and state law enforcement<br>agencies. They are under- funded and under- manned if they care at all<br>about it. |  |
|                |  | Corr. ID: 1290  | Organization: Not Specified                |
|                |  | Comment ID: 152584  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual |
|                | will encourage increased<br>the roads have been "rea | These new wider graded gravel based access roads<br>d ATV and dirt bike use in the area and even after<br>moved", trespassers will now have an easy access<br>ide the property of all residents located along the   |  |

| Concern ID:<br>CONCERN<br>STATEMENT:<br>Representative | 25741<br>Commenters stated that<br>experience.<br>Corr. ID: 229  | all alternatives would impact visitor use and<br>Organization: Save the Park   |
|--|--|--|
| Quote(s):  | Comment ID: 147033<br>Representative Quote:<br>experience  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual<br>Any route chosen will effect the park visitors   |
| Concern ID:<br>CONCERN<br>STATEMENT:<br>Representative | 25742<br>Commenters stated that<br>visitation may decrease.<br>Corr. ID: 374   | due to the adverse impacts to the parks, park<br>Organization: Not Specified   |
| Quote(s):  | <ul> <li>200 foot power lines doe</li> <li>River.</li> <li>Views of the Appalachia</li> <li>industrial size towers. W</li> <li>allowed to visit with the</li> <li>Corr. ID: 556</li> <li>Comment ID: 149894</li> <li>Representative Quote:</li> <li>AND WOULD LESSEN</li> <li>Corr. ID: 1221</li> <li>Comment ID: 152496</li> <li>Representative Quote:</li> </ul> | Organization: Delaware Valley Conservation<br>Association<br>Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual<br>IT WOULD DEFACE THE PARK FOREVER<br>THE FREQUENCY OF VISITATION.<br>Organization: Not Specified<br>Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual<br>These lines will crackle and buzz and need to be |
| Concern ID:<br>CONCERN<br>STATEMENT:<br>Representative | be down<br>25743<br>Commenters stated that   | rs. That is not a peaceful experience. Visitation will<br>the increased size of the transmission line will<br>hich would destroy the visitor experience and<br>Organization: Stop The Lines  |
| Quote(s):  | Comment ID: 152423<br>Representative Quote:  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual<br>The viewscape will be severely impacted with<br>Ism in the National Recreation Area will be severely   |

#### 25713 Concern ID: **CONCERN** Commenters noted that since transmission lines currently exist throughout **STATEMENT:** the park, there would not be a dramatic difference in the appearance of the area and visitors would become accustomed to the larger lines. Representative Corr. ID: 83 Organization: Not Specified Quote(s): Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Comment ID: 146207 Representative Quote: I have looked over the information available and feel that the original approved transmission line is fine. While using an existing line, it's just going to look a little taller/bigger. We'll get used to it just like they did many years ago when the original lines were built. The benefits far outway the negatives on this one Corr. ID: 101 Organization: Not Specified Comment ID: 146233 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: We camp and hike from Main to the Blue Ridge and are accustomed to seeing power lines or other signs of human impact from time to time. Alternative 2 will not dramatically alter the degree of existing impact along this route and appears to reflect a reasonable approach to meeting the area's energy needs. Concern ID: 25714 **CONCERN** Commenters noted that the increased height of the transmission line **STATEMENT:** throughout the park would degrade the viewshed of the park and the natural surrounding lands. Representative Corr. ID: 167 Organization: Not Specified Quote(s): Comment ID: 146511 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: I fully oppose any increase to the height of the electrical towers through the park. These towers will be an eyesore to the park. It will degrade the scenery of the park and will be seen from NY State and the Gap! Corr. ID: 229 Organization: Save the Park Comment ID: 147034 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: The Appalachian trai will see only these horrific power line structures. this will be a devastating view for any day hikers or trail hikers Corr. ID: 502 Organization: Appalachian Mountain Club Comment ID: 149742 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: The Delaware Water Gap is a relatively small space with enormous visual impact. The intrusion of transmission towers would destroy this. The associated construction work would also have a serious deleterious impact on this fragile ecosystem. Corr. ID: 512 Organization: Sierra Club/Pennsylvania Chapter

#### VQ4000 - Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives

Comment ID: 149727 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: The viewscapes across this region will be compromised, as outdoor recreation and the tourism industry will be negatively impacted by these massive 500,000 volt, 200 foot towers cutting through and visually impacting DWG's landscapes.

#### 25716

Concern ID: CONCERN STATEMENT: Representative Quote(s):

Commenters are concerned that Alternative 5 would diminish the scenic views along Route 80. Corr. ID: 85 Organization: Not Specified

Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Comment ID: 146210 Representative Quote: We are quite concerned that the NPS Alternative 5 plan for the Susquehanna-Roseland power line would be considered to travel along Rt 80 adjacent to our neighborhood. We feel strongly that this is unacceptable to consider having the power lines travel in this densly populated area. The same vertical rise that the Rt 80 highway travels on in our neighborhood also provides some scenic views of the east towards NYC and to the south towards Hanover and Morritown. The same vertical rise would also cause the towers to stand out very obtrusively and be unsightly. Corr. ID: 110 Organization: Not Specified Comment ID: 146254 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: New Jersey already is perceived as an industryfilled state, primarily because our most traveled highway, the turnpike, is lined with power lines, foul-smelling water, airports and major industry warehouses and the like. We really don't need the more suburban highways like Route 80 which are also heavily traveled by commuters and vacationers alike to be similarly littered. In your letter you also mention other reasons why running the line along Route 80 would be undesirable and I agree with those as well.

| Concern ID:<br>CONCERN<br>STATEMENT: | 25717<br>Commenters noted that Alternative 6 and 7 would destroy the viewshed of<br>the Poconos and Lehigh Gorge in Pennsylvania. |   |  |
|--------------------------------------|---|---|--|
| Representative                       | Corr. ID: 1280 Organization: Jeras Corporation  |   |  |
| Quote(s):                            |   |   |  |
|                                      | Comment ID: 152556 Organization Type: Business  |   |  |
|                                      | the most beautiful prope<br>by the State of Pennsylva<br>Lehigh Gorge, such beau  | The Alternative 6 & 7 route would destroy some of<br>erty in the Poconos owned not only by us but also<br>ania as well as adversely affect the beauty of the<br>ity being the whole reason for establishing the<br>in the first place we presume. |  |
| Concern ID:                          | 25718   |   |  |

| CONCERN<br>STATEMENT:<br>Representative<br>Quote(s): | Commenters noted that Appalachian Trail and Cl<br>Corr. ID: 619   | Alternative 4 and 5 would destroy the views of the<br>herry Valley.<br>Organization: Not Specified   |
|--|---|--|
| φαστε(5).  | impacts on the Miller ho<br>about it, you think more<br>live, it's such a beautiful a<br>and look out over Cherry   | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual<br>Alternates 4 and 5 clearly has unacceptable adverse<br>usehold to say the least but when you think more<br>of the global level of it, when I look at where we<br>area, to be able to go up on the Appalachian Trail<br>y Valley and look out the other way, I couldn't<br>ok like to have those massive structures there and<br>visually on your trail |
| Concern ID:  | 25719   |  |
| CONCERN<br>STATEMENT:                                | Commenters noted that if the transmission line is built along Alternative 3, the scenic viewshed of two areas of the park and Appalachian Trail would be impacted from having two separate transmission lines.  |  |
| Representative<br>Quote(s):                          | Corr. ID: 531   | Organization: Not Specified  |
|  | Alternate #3, there will b<br>Service property for 30-4<br>Corr. ID: 617<br>Comment ID: 150546<br>Representative Quote: 4<br>of having one high voltag<br>going to have two high vo<br>and crossing the Appalac | Organization: Not Specified<br>Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual<br>And also if alternative No. 3 would be built instead<br>ge transmission line going through the park, we're<br>oltage transmission lines going through the park<br>chian Trail. I think that's probably the worst of the<br>bing to pass through the park. I would urge you not  |

### VR4000 - Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives

| Concern ID:<br>CONCERN<br>STATEMENT: | 25744<br>Commenters stated tha   | t clear cutting would promote invasive species.   |  |
|--------------------------------------|--|---|--|
| Representative<br>Quote(s):          | Corr. ID: 38 Organization: Not Specified                                     |   |  |
|                                      | be a 200 ft wide clear cu<br>NERC, PPL is now aggi<br>ALL trees and shrubs u | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual<br>Please be aware that whatever route is chosen it will<br>at; due to new regulataions and fines imposed by<br>ressively cutting all vegetation in the RWs, removing<br>inder powerlines, even ones that had previously been<br>vill not only increase the visual impact, it will |  |

|   | promote the influx of inv<br>herbicides in the future         | vasive weeds and probably involve the use of   |
|---|---|--|
|   | Corr. ID: 484   | Organization: Save the Park  |
|   | Comment ID: 149688  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual   |
|   | •   | The removal of the thousands of trees alone will<br>er up and that will bring in contaminates along with<br>species.       |
| Concern ID:                               | 25745   |  |
| CONCERN<br>STATEMENT:                     | Commenters stated that creating adverse impacts               | each alternative would include the removal of trees to the area.   |
| Representative<br>Quote(s):               | Corr. ID: 234   | Organization: Saw Creek Estates  |
|   | Comment ID: 147093<br>Representative Quote:<br>seven of them. | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual<br>Yes, the par service came up with alternative routes,                        |
|   |   | ceptable but the NO BUILD alternative.<br>Trees being removed is just one reason to say no.<br>Organization: Not Specified |
|   | Comment ID: 148647  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual   |
|   | -   | Thousands of trees being removed is wrong. We<br>ge the N.P.S. for a "no build alt.  |
| Concern ID:                               | 25746   |  |
| CONCERN                                   |   | the removal of trees would create additional   |
| STATEMENT:<br>Representative<br>Quote(s): | impacts to other resourc<br>Corr. ID: 249                     | es such as soil erosion, water quality, and wildlife.<br>Organization: Save the Park                                       |
| φαστε (3).                                | Comment ID: 147137  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual   |
|   | -   | This area of the National Park system is too fragile<br>e onslaught of blasting tree clearing and access                   |
|   | The amount of soil erosi                                      | on would be devastating to the Delaware River,<br>resources would be destroyed forever.                                    |
|   | Say NO to this project ar                                     | 0  |
|   | Corr. ID: 300   | Organization: Lehigh Valley Group of the Sierra<br>Club  |
|   | Comment ID: 147713  | Organization Type: Non- Governmental   |
|   | width of existing ROWs,                                       | 1. Any Right- of- Way (ROW) must expand the or construct totally new ROWs. This action                                     |
|   | requires destruction of for<br>areas, and the natural res     |  |
|   |   |  |

2. Any widening or new construction will result in forest fragmentation,

|   | and animal species, parti<br>Corr. ID: 314<br>Comment ID: 147880<br>Representative Quote:<br>tens of thousands of tree<br>We have many endanger<br>amphibians as well as fish<br>habitat.<br>Corr. ID: 548<br>Comment ID: 149960<br>Representative Quote:  | Organization: Ridge and Valley Conservancy<br>Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual<br>The environment cannot sustain the removal of   |
|---|--|---|
| Concern ID:<br>CONCERN<br>STATEMENT:<br>Representative<br>Quote(s): | removal since it is along a<br>Corr. ID: 1295<br>Comment ID: 152605<br>Representative Quote: Would require from 1.1 m<br>require much more clear<br>Corr. ID: 1295<br>Comment ID: 152603<br>Representative Quote: For the possible<br>only issue a permit for did<br>demonstration that the possible<br>other alternatives do not<br>Corr. ID: 1295<br>Comment ID: 152601<br>Representative Quote: For the possible<br>other alternative Quote: For the possible<br>other alternative do not<br>Corr. ID: 1295 | Alternative 2 would require the least amount of tree<br>the existing Right of Way.<br>Organization: PSE&G and PPL<br>Organization Type: Business<br>The Alternatives that would cross the CVNWR<br>niles to 6.6 miles of ROW expansion, which would<br>ing than Alternative 2 route through DEWA<br>Organization: PSE&G and PPL<br>Organization Type: Business<br>Specifically, under N.J.A.C. 7:13-10.2, NJDEP may<br>sturbance of a riparian zone based upon a<br>purpose of the project cannot be accomplished<br>one, and that the disturbance to the riparian zone is<br>le. Again, Alternative 2 accomplishes this, while the<br>Organization: PSE&G and PPL<br>Organization: PSE&G and PPL<br>Organization: PSE&G and PPL<br>organization Type: Business<br>In this case, the Applicants' preferred alternative<br>mpact on upland forest than any of the other<br>ays within existing right- of- way. |
| Concern ID:<br>CONCERN<br>STATEMENT:<br>Representative<br>Quote(s): | 25749<br>Commenters stated that<br>fragmentation.<br>Corr. ID: 652   | the transmission line will create forest and habitat<br>Organization: Not Specified   |

Comment ID: 150650 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual

Representative Quote: The destruction of the existing habitat is going to be extensive. You will have forest fragmentation and you will have disturbance that will create portals for invasive plants on the landscape, it will allow loss of the view shed values.

Concern ID:25750CONCERNCommenters stated that further studies are needed to analyze the impacts to<br/>vegetation.STATEMENT:vegetation.Representative<br/>Quote(s):Corr. ID: 989Organization: Not Specified<br/>Comment ID: 151011Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual

Representative Quote: Have they studied what the impact that will be on the fauna and the flora of the Park or anywhere, I don't believe so.

#### WH4000 - Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives

| CONCERN<br>STATEMENT:<br>Representative<br>Quote(s):Commenters stated that Alternative 5 would impact the small amount of<br>wildlife habitat that is still available.<br>Corr. ID: 114Organization: Not SpecifiedQuote(s):Comment ID: 146260Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual<br>Representative Quote: However, a primary concern is that Alternative 5<br>would destroy the Parsippany Rockhouse 16 acre historical site that features<br>3,000 year old American Indian petroglyphs/carvings, is pristine in nature,<br>and is home to many scarce (in these regions) animal populations.<br>Corr. ID: 119Organization: Not SpecifiedComment ID: 146341Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual<br>Representative Quote: am very disturbed with the proposed alternative 5 -<br>along route 80. This area has a number of housing developments and the<br>remaining green space should be preserved. Also there are heath issues<br>associated with hig voltage lines which should not be placed in poulated<br>areas.Concern ID:<br>Concern ID:<br>Corr. ID: 159Corganization: Not Specified<br>Quote(s):Corr. ID: 146458Organization: Not Specified<br>Areas.Corr. ID: 146458Organization: Not Specified<br>Houting and<br>heit and the presentative Quote: I can tell you from years of hunting and<br>hein the une norm | Concern ID:    | 25751   |  |  |
|---|----------------|---|--|--|
| Representative<br>Quote(s):Corr. ID: 114Organization: Not SpecifiedComment ID: 146260Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual<br>Representative Quote: However, a primary concern is that Alternative 5<br>would destroy the Parsipany Rockhouse 16 acre historical site that features<br>3,000 year old American Indian petroglyphs/carvings, is pristine in nature,<br>and is home to many scarce (in these regions) animal populations.<br>Corr. ID: 119Organization: Not SpecifiedComment ID: 146341Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual<br>Representative Quote: am very disturbed with the proposed alternative 5 -<br>along route 80. This area has a number of housing developments and the<br>remaining green space should be preserved. there is still a lot of wildlife<br>aroud and they need their habitat preserved. Also there are heath issues<br>associated with hig volage lines which should not be placed in poulated<br>areas.Concern ID:25752CONCERN<br>STATEMENT:Comment ID: 159Quote(s):Organization: Not SpecifiedQuote(s):Comment ID: 146458Comment ID: 146458Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual<br>Representative Quote: I can tell you from years of hunting and  | CONCERN        | Commenters stated that Alternative 5 would impact the small amount of   |  |  |
| Quote(s):Comment ID: 146260Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual<br>Representative Quote: However, a primary concern is that Alternative 5<br>would destroy the Parsippany Rockhouse 16 acre historical site that features<br>3,000 year old American Indian petroglyphs/carvings, is pristine in nature,<br>and is home to many scarce (in these regions) animal populations.<br>Corr. ID: 119Organization: Not Specified<br>Comment ID: 146341Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual<br>Representative Quote: am very disturbed with the proposed alternative 5 -<br>along route 80. This area has a number of housing developments and the<br>remaining green space should be preserved. there is still a lot of wildlife<br>aroud and they need their habitat preserved. Also there are heath issues<br>associated with hig voltage lines which should not be placed in poulated<br>areas.Concern ID:25752CONCERN<br>STATEMENT:Commenters stated that the cleared Right of Way for transmission lines<br>promote wildlife habitat.<br>Representative<br>Quote(s):Comment ID: 146458<br>Quote(s):Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual<br>Representative Quote: I can tell you from years of hunting and   | STATEMENT:     | wildlife habitat that is still available.   |  |  |
| Representative Quote: However, a primary concern is that Alternative 5<br>would destroy the Parsippany Rockhouse 16 acre historical site that features<br>3,000 year old American Indian petroglyphs/carvings, is pristine in nature,<br>and is home to many scarce (in these regions)animal populations.<br>Corr. ID: 119 Organization: Not Specified<br>Comment ID: 146341 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual<br>Representative Quote: am very disturbed with the proposed alternative 5 -<br>along route 80. This area has a number of housing developments and the<br>remaining green space should be preserved. there is still a lot of wildlife<br>aroud and they need their habitat preserved. Also there are heath issues<br>associated with hig voltage lines which should not be placed in poulated<br>areas.Concern ID:25752<br>CONCERN<br>Commenters stated that the cleared Right of Way for transmission lines<br>STATEMENT:<br>promote wildlife habitat.Representative<br>Quote(s):Corr. ID: 159<br>Corganization: Not Specified<br>Corr. ID: 146458<br>Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual<br>Representative Quote: I can tell you from years of hunting and   | •              | Corr. ID: 114 Organization: Not Specified   |  |  |
| Vould destroy the Parsippany Rockhouse 16 acre historical site that features3,000 year old American Indian petroglyphs/carvings, is pristine in nature,<br>and is home to many scarce (in these regions)animal populations.<br>Corr. ID: 119 Organization: Not Specified<br>Comment ID: 146341 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual<br>Representative Quote: am very disturbed with the proposed alternative 5 -<br>along route 80. This area has a number of housing developments and the<br>remaining green space should be preserved. there is still a lot of wildlife<br>aroud and they need their habitat preserved. Also there are heath issues<br>associated with hig voltage lines which should not be placed in poulated<br>areas.Concern ID:25752CONCERN<br>STATEMENT:<br>Quote(s):Comment ID: 146458<br>Corganization: Not Specified<br>Organization: Not Specified<br>Quote(s):Comment ID: 146458<br>Comment ID: 146458<br>Corganization Type: Unaffiliated Individual<br>Representative Quote: I can tell you from years of hunting and  |                | Comment ID: 146260 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual   |  |  |
| CONCERN<br>STATEMENT:Commenters stated that the cleared Right of Way for transmission lines<br>promote wildlife habitat.Representative<br>Quote(s):Corr. ID: 159Organization: Not SpecifiedComment ID: 146458Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual<br>Representative Quote: I can tell you from years of hunting and   |                | <ul> <li>would destroy the Parsippany Rockhouse 16 acre historical site that features 3,000 year old American Indian petroglyphs/carvings, is pristine in nature, and is home to many scarce (in these regions)animal populations.</li> <li>Corr. ID: 119 Organization: Not Specified</li> <li>Comment ID: 146341 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual</li> <li>Representative Quote: am very disturbed with the proposed alternative 5 - along route 80. This area has a number of housing developments and the remaining green space should be preserved. there is still a lot of wildlife aroud and they need their habitat preserved. Also there are heath issues associated with hig voltage lines which should not be placed in poulated</li> </ul> |  |  |
| STATEMENT:       promote wildlife habitat.         Representative       Corr. ID: 159       Organization: Not Specified         Quote(s):       Comment ID: 146458       Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual         Representative Quote:       I can tell you from years of hunting and  | Concern ID:    | 25752   |  |  |
| Representative       Corr. ID: 159       Organization: Not Specified         Quote(s):       Comment ID: 146458       Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual         Representative Quote: I can tell you from years of hunting and       Representative Quote: I can tell you from years of hunting and  |                | <b>o</b>  |  |  |
| Comment ID: 146458 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual<br>Representative Quote: I can tell you from years of hunting and   | Representative | •   |  |  |
| Representative Quote: I can tell you from years of hunting and  | Quote(s):      | Comment ID: 140459 Operation Trans. Herefelter, J. Berlinster   |  |  |
|   |                | 0 1   |  |  |
| nging in the woods that these nower lines promote wildlife. I have seen   |                | being in the woods that these power lines promote wildlife. I have seen   |  |  |
| many  |                |   |  |  |
|   |                |   |  |  |

of animals live through rough winters all because of these grassy power lines.

Corr. ID: 546Organization: Not SpecifiedComment ID: 149787Organization Type: Unaffiliated IndividualRepresentative Quote: The clear- cut also provides much needed "browse"for wild animals that live there.

#### 25753

Concern ID:

**CONCERN** 

Quote(s):

**STATEMENT:** 

Representative

| Commenters stated that t  | he clear cutting will impact water quality, native |
|---------------------------|--|
| trout populations, and ot | her fish species.                                  |
| Corr. ID: 198             | Organization: Save the Park                        |

Comment ID: 146906 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: The Van Campens Glen trout stream is at risk, just check the permanent damage that will be done to this stream inside the Delaware Water Gate area, this stream is vital to our native trout.

the water quality is precious to our fish, with the removal of thousands of trees to make way for these massive power lines structures they will be changing the water quality forever.

this is not only going to effect the fish but all wildlife within the park. Corr. ID: 243 Organization: Not Specified

Comment ID: 147123 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: The views will be lost.

The tree removal will change the water temperature which will effect the trout, which will then effect the water flow.

The Delaware river will then become polluted and the fish in the river will become effected.

Our migratory birds will have crashed into power lines two and half times above the tree line.

As far as the wildlife, there will be no more of those to hunt or photograph.

| Concern ID:<br>CONCERN<br>STATEMENT: |   | the increased height of the transmission line would<br>rd species flying through the area. |  |  |
|--------------------------------------|---|--|--|--|
| Representative                       | Corr. ID: 279 Organization: Not Specified |  |  |  |
| Quote(s):                            |   |  |  |  |
|                                      | Comment ID: 147543                        | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual   |  |  |
|                                      | Representative Quote:                     | I urge the National Park Service in its  |  |  |
|                                      | Environmental Impact S                    | Statement to thoroughly examine the seriously  |  |  |
|                                      | increased potential bird                  | - strike hazard created by the vastly enlarged and   |  |  |
|                                      |   | wer line placed on part of this internationally famous                                     |  |  |
|                                      | and important bird migi                   | ration flight- line and corridor.  |  |  |

|                | Corr. ID: 511              | Organization: National Audubon Society                |
|----------------|----------------------------|---|
|                | Comment ID: 149320         | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual            |
|                | Representative Quote:      | The sheer height of these towers is harmful to        |
|                | migratory birds, this is a | major flyway for migratory hawks, eagles, and         |
|                | raptors.                   |   |
|                | Corr. ID: 553              | Organization: Lehigh Gap Nature Center                |
|                | Comment ID: 149867         | Organization Type: Non- Governmental                  |
|                | Representative Quote:      | Impact on the internationally famous and              |
|                | •                          | ion along the Kittatinny Ridge should be              |
|                | 0 1 0                      | ng of the line within the Kittatinny Raptor Migration |
|                |                            | es the Kittatinny Ridge and lands stretching out      |
|                |                            | s on each side of the ridge where raptors rest and    |
|                | feed during migration.     | 0 1   |
|                | 0 0                        |   |
| Concern ID:    | 25755                      |   |
| CONCERN        | Commenters stated in ge    | eneral the expansion of the transmission line will    |
| STATEMENT:     | impact wildlife and wild   | life habitat.   |
| Representative | Corr. ID: 584              | Organization: Save the Park                           |
| Quote(s):      |                            |   |
|                | Comment ID: 150907         | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual            |
|                | Representative Quote:      | No matter what route is chosen on their right of      |
|                | way it will destroy an en  | tire community of wildlife.                           |
|                | Corr. ID: 1008             | Organization: Not Specified                           |
|                | Comment ID: 151059         | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual            |
|                | Representative Quote:      | Construction of the proposed new line will severely   |
|                | -                          | ms and will affect wildlife and flora in these areas. |
|                | Corr. ID: 1324             | Organization: Sierra Club                             |
|                | Comment ID: 153131         | Organization Type: Conservation/Preservation          |
|                |                            | Such fragmentation has been shown to decrease the     |
|                | -                          | st species of birds, to increase the likelihood of    |
|                | •                          | e species along the corridor, and it may have         |
|                |                            | ts on the globally rare Lepidoptera species (moths    |
|                |                            | rrens, including effects on migration and other       |
|                | behavioral patterns.       |   |
|                | pattering.                 |   |

# WQ4000 - Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives

| Concern ID:    | 25756                  |   |
|----------------|------------------------|---|
| CONCERN        | Commenters stated that | the transmission line expansion will create impacts |
| STATEMENT:     | to wetlands.           |   |
| Representative | Corr. ID: 24           | Organization: Not Specified                         |
| Quote(s):      |                        |   |
|                | Comment ID: 146029     | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual          |
|                | Representative Quote:  | Clearly the 1st powerline has caused damage to      |

|                             | Corr. ID: 512<br>Comment ID: 149723<br>Representative Quote:<br>construction and operation<br>include:<br>- alterations to the wetla<br>- alterations to the wetla<br>- loss of wetlands due to<br>Corr. ID: 525<br>Comment ID: 149447<br>Representative Quote: | I more activity will likely cause even more damage.<br>Organization: Sierra Club/Pennsylvania Chapter<br>Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual<br>Potential impacts to wetlands associated with the<br>ion of this high- voltage transmission line project<br>and hydrology,<br>and plant communities, and<br>o filling or sedimentation.<br>Organization: Stewards of Park History<br>Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual<br>Construction of new towers would disturb or<br>gered plan and animal species. |
|-----------------------------|---|---|
| Concern ID:                 | 25757   |   |
| CONCERN                     |   | Alternative 6 will create impacts to water quality  |
| STATEMENT:                  | and the Lehigh River Ba   | sin.  |
| Representative<br>Quote(s): | Corr. ID: 43  | Organization: Not Specified   |
|                             | River basin in the Lehigl<br>head waters of the Jorda<br>Bersch, Indian, Hokend<br>creeks in Northampton<br>Appalachiacn Trail. Plea<br>Delaware rivers that cou<br>NPS and PPL.  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual<br>Route C is an environmental disaster for the Lehigh<br>n Valley. It will place the proposed line across the<br>m, Mill and Trout creeks in Lehigh County and the<br>auqua, Monocacy, Little Bushkill and Martins<br>County as well as creating a new crossing of the<br>se consider the extensive effect to the Lehgh and<br>Ild result from the lack of a compromise between   |
|                             | Corr. ID: 1295  | Organization: PSE&G and PPL   |
|                             | Comment ID: 152624  | Organization Type: Business   |
|                             |   | Alternative 6 would traverse the Lehigh Gorge and<br>uzerne County, PA. The Lehigh River is a<br>d scenic river.  |
| Concern ID:                 | 25758   |   |
| CONCERN                     |   | the transmission line will impact the overall quality   |
| STATEMENT:                  | of the Delaware River.  |   |
| Representative<br>Quote(s): | Corr. ID: 207   | Organization: Unitarian Universalist Fellowship<br>of Newton  |
|                             | Comment ID: 146962  | Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual  |
|                             | Representative Quote:   | To think of a river that is so precious and fragile   |
|                             | that all the sediment was absurd  | shing into it would destroy the quality of the water is   |
|                             |   |   |

Organization: Not Specified

Corr. ID: 401

Comment ID: 148739 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: The thousands of trees needed to be removed will destroy the water quality in our Delaware River, we must say no! No build alternative

| Concern ID:    | 25759             |   |
|----------------|-------------------|---|
| CONCERN        | Commenters stated | that the use of coal- fired energy would increase water |
| STATEMENT:     | pollution.        |   |
| Representative | Corr. ID: 1143    | Organization: NJ Sierra Club                            |
| Quote(s):      |                   |   |

Comment ID: 152349 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: Increased water pollution - Special attention should be given to the deposition of mercury and other heavy metals in surface waters resulting from increased coal burning in the air shed. Corr. ID: 1209 Organization: Stop The Lines Comment ID: 152475 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: Additional coal fired energy planned in WV / PA area would add negatively to our already polluted air and water. The visual impact would also have a very negative impact on the National Park and surrounding areas.

Concern ID: CONCERN STATEMENT: Representative Quote(s):

#### 25760

Commenters stated that the expansion of the transmission line will create impacts to groundwater and the underlying aquifer. Corr. ID: 443 Organization: Save the Park

Comment ID: 149489 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: This is an environmentally sensitive region that needs protection of the aquifer. Our water quality and the residents potable water can be damaged by the blasting within the region.

The historical and cultural aspects of the park at too great of a risk for this type of a project. Corr. ID: 1017 Organization: Not Specified Comment ID: 151080 Organization Type: Unaffiliated Individual Representative Quote: My town suffers from issues around water quality. We need to protect the aquifer in Montville. I'm talking about quality of life issues.

#### APPENDIX A. CORRESPONDENCE INDEX OF ORGANIZATIONS

Note: In many instances, the organization type was not defined by the commenter; therfore, organizations were listed as "Unaffiliated Individuals"

| Correspondence ID       | Name                      | Organization   | Form Letter |
|-------------------------|---------------------------|--|-------------|
| Business                |                           |  |             |
| 1280                    | Bronstein, Richard S      | Jeras Corporation  | No          |
| 1283                    | Bronstein, Richard S      | Jeras Corporation  | No          |
| 1296                    | Herling, Steven R         | PJM  | No          |
| 650                     | Svenson, Eric             | Public Service Electric and Gas Company  | No          |
| 1295                    | Lain, John M              | Public Service Electric and Gas Company and<br>Pennsylvania Power and Light Electric Utilities | No          |
| 1318                    | Lain, John M              | Public Service Electric and Gas Company and<br>Pennsylvania Power and Light Electric Utilities | No          |
| 627                     | Forte, Andrew             | Stroudsmoor County Inn   | No          |
| 651                     | Finkeldie, John           | The Louis Berger Group   | No          |
| Civic Groups            | r millerate, verm         | The Louis Berger Group   | 110         |
| 983                     | Peifer, Dave              | Association Of New Jersey Environmental<br>Commission  | No          |
| 654                     | Lorette, David            | Commerce and Industry Association of New Jersey  | No          |
| 1012                    | Rosenfield, Kenneth       | Longwood Lake Cabin Owners Association   | No          |
| 538                     | Boudreau, Paul A          | Morris County Chamber of Commerce  | No          |
| 386                     | Egenton, Michael A        | New Jersey Chamber of Commerce   | No          |
| 540                     | Hallock, Chip             | Newark Regional Business Partnership   | No          |
| 384                     | Angle, Ron                | Northampton County Council   | No          |
| 1287                    | Robbins, Darlene J        | Northeast Pennsylvania Manufacturers and<br>Employers Association                              | No          |
| 1311                    | Derrenbaker, Peter        | Saw Creek Estates Preservation   | No          |
| 526                     | Kerwin, Michael           | Somerset County Business Partnership   | No          |
| Conservation/Preservati | on                        |  |             |
| 1300                    | Pflug, Kevin J            | Eastern Environmental Law Center   | No          |
| 1327                    | Solfanelli, Natalie Gelb  | Lackawanna Heritage Valley Authority   | No          |
| 631                     | Ettel, Troy               | New Jersey Audubon Society   | No          |
| 977                     | Dempsey, Laura            | Save the Park  | No          |
| 1285                    | Dempsey, Laura            | Save the Park  | No          |
| 1309                    | Dempsey, Laura            | Save the Park  | No          |
| 1320                    | Dempsey, Laura            | Save the Park  | No          |
| 1314                    | MacGuire, Elleen          | Shawnee on the Delaware Society  | No          |
| 1312                    | Carbone, Martha           | Shawnee Preservation Society   | No          |
| 1324                    | Heller, Doug              | Sierra Club  | No          |
| 1315                    | Sica, Grace               | Sierra Club  | No          |
| County Government       |                           |  | 1           |
| 1298                    | Earley, Lynne             | Abington Council of Governments  | No          |
| 1316                    | Earley, Lynne             | Abington Council of Governments  | No          |
| 634                     | Angle, Ron                | Northampton County Council   | No          |
| 635                     | Angle, Ron                | Northampton County Council   | No          |
| Federal Government      |                           |  | 1.10        |
| 1310                    | Walsh, Wendy              | U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service   | No          |
| 244                     | Shellenberger, Pamela R   | U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service   | No          |
| Non- Governmental       | Silenenberger, Faillela K |  |             |
| 535                     | Brandes, Kate             | Bushkill Stream Conservancy  | No          |
| 555                     | Brandes, Kate             | Bushkill Stream Conservancy  | No          |
|                         |                           | Eastern Environmental Law Center   |             |
| 658                     | Pflug, Kevin              | Eastern Environmental Law Center   | No          |

| Correspondence ID       | Name                 | Organization   | Form Letter |
|-------------------------|----------------------|--|-------------|
| 553                     | Kunkle, Dan R        | Lehigh Gap Nature Center                                 | No          |
| 543                     | Beachem, Philip K    | New Jersey Alliance for Action Inc.                      | No          |
| 282                     | Millsaps, Kate       | New Jersey Highlands Coalition                           | No          |
| 1313                    | Millsaps, Kate       | New Jersey Highlands Coalition                           | No          |
| 655                     | Millsaps, Kate       | New Jersey Highlands Commission                          | No          |
| 621                     | Ruga, Elliott        | New Jersey Highlands Commission                          | No          |
| 388                     | Drulis, Michael      | New Jersey Society for Environmental Economic            | No          |
|                         |                      | Development  |             |
| 661                     | Hallock, Chip        | Newark Regional Business Partnership                     | No          |
| 409                     | Filippone, Ella F    | Passaic River Coalition at Willow Hall                   | No          |
| 637                     | Crisman, Terry       | Save the Park  | No          |
| 662                     | Crisman, Terry       | Save the Park  | No          |
| 629                     | Dempsey, Laura       | Save the Park  | No          |
| 622                     | McGuire, David       | Sierra Club, Pennsylvania, Lehigh Valley Chapter         | No          |
| 300                     | McGuire, David K     | Sierra Club, Pennsylvania, Lehigh Valley Chapter         | No          |
| Recreational Groups     |                      |  |             |
| 1277                    | Gross, Richard W     | Pike County Federation of Sportsmen's Clubs,             | No          |
|                         |                      | Inc.   |             |
| 1319                    | Gross, Richard W     | Pike County Federation of Sportsmen's Clubs,<br>Inc.     | No          |
| State Government        |                      | IIIC.  | •           |
| 1325                    | Swan, Eileen         | Highlands Water Protection and Planning                  | No          |
|                         |                      | Council  |             |
| 1286                    | Hahn, Marcia M       | House of Representatives Commonwealth of<br>Pennsylvania | No          |
| 1297                    | Brubaker, Scott      | New Jersey Department of Environmental                   | No          |
| 1297                    | bi ubakei, scott     | Protection   | INO         |
| 1321                    | Brubaker, Scott      | New Jersey Department of Environmental                   | No          |
| 1521                    | Diubakei, Scott      | Protection   | 110         |
| 1328                    | Norbeck, John W      | Pennsylvania Department of Conservation and              | No          |
| 1000                    |                      | Natural Resources  | 110         |
| Town or City Governme   | nt                   | i vatarar i vesources                                    |             |
| 638                     | Mach, Richard        | Blairstown Township                                      | No          |
| 1284                    | Harris, Brian        | Bushkill Township  | No          |
| 644                     | Klein, Howard        | Lower Mount Bethel                                       | No          |
| 530                     | Herb, Jeff           | Township of White  | No          |
| 628                     | Sterner, Maureen     | Tunkhannock Township                                     | No          |
| Unaffiliated Individual | Sterner, Waareen     | Tunning Tunning  | 110         |
| 152                     | Kept Private         | Appalachian Mountain Club                                | No          |
| 387                     | Kept Private         | Appalachian Mountain Club                                | No          |
| 458                     | Kept Private         | Appalachian Mountain Club                                | No          |
| 463                     | Mairs, Alice         | Appalachian Mountain Club                                | No          |
| 468                     | Kept Private         | Appalachian Mountain Club                                | No          |
| 408<br>502              | Kept Private         | Appalachian Mountain Club                                | No          |
| 542                     | Kept Private         | Appalachian Mountain Club                                | No          |
| 545                     | Kept Private         | Appalachian Mountain Club                                | No          |
| 604                     | Falcone, Marge       | Appalachian Mountain Club                                | No          |
|                         |                      |  |             |
| 668                     | Brown, Cheryl        | Appalachian Mountain Club                                | No          |
| 1082                    | Miacalchek, Wanda    | Appalachian Mountain Club                                | No          |
| 1193                    | Steinmetz, William H | Appalachian Mountain Club, Delaware Valley<br>Chapter    | No          |
| 331                     | Medley, Susan B      | Appalachian Mountain Club, Sierra Club                   | No          |
| 1201                    | Proudman, Robert D   | Appalachian Trail Conservancy                            | No          |

| Correspondence ID | Name                    | Organization   | Form Letter |
|-------------------|-------------------------|--|-------------|
| 1066              | Kept Private            | Appalachian Trail Conservancy, Appalachian                           | No          |
|                   |                         | Mountain Club, Hawk Mountain, Cape May                               |             |
|                   |                         | Bird Observer  |             |
| 381               | Groth, Julia A          | Association Of New Jersey Environmental                              | Master      |
|                   |                         | Commission   |             |
| 939               | Kept Private            | Bayada Nursing   | No          |
| 578               | N/A, N/A                | Blairstown Aviation  | No          |
| 1158              | Doell, Kevin V          | Blairstown Township Environmental                                    | No          |
|                   |                         | Commission   |             |
| 410               | N/A, N/A                | Brookfield Adult Community of White                                  | No          |
|                   |                         | Township   |             |
| 209               | Kept Private            | Burnham Park Association   | No          |
| 428               | Kept Private            | Citizen  | No          |
| 676               | Kept Private            | Citizen  | No          |
| 678               | Kept Private            | Citizen  | No          |
| 964               | Kept Private            | Citizen  | No          |
| 1022              | Kept Private            | Citizen  | No          |
| 896               | Stebbins, Christopher W | Critigen LLP   | No          |
| 904               | Cyphers, Jane           | Damascus Citizens for Sustainability                                 | No          |
| 819               | Agemian, Paul           | Dants Productions  | No          |
| 556               | Shukaitis, Nancy M      | Delaware Valley Conservation Association                             | No          |
| 909               | Curry, Amy F            | Delaware Valley Raptor Center  | No          |
| 539               | Carrazzone , Alfred     | Deputy Mayor   | No          |
| 189               | Kept Private            | Drop the Lines   | No          |
| 222               | Kept Private            | Drop the Lines   | No          |
| 287               | Kept Private            | Drop the Lines   | No          |
|                   | Sekol, Matthew          |  | No          |
| 288               |                         | Drop the Lines   |             |
| 290               | Kept Private            | Drop the Lines   | No          |
| 328               | N/A, N/A                | Drop the Lines   | No          |
| 533               | Kept Private            | Drop The Lines   | No          |
| 1163              | Kept Private            | Drop the Lines   | No          |
| 1187              | Dillen, Abigail         | Earthjustice   | No          |
| 289               | o'hern, ann m           | East Hanover concerned citizens & Stop the No                        |             |
|                   |                         | Lines  |             |
| 568               | Fisher, Timothy H       | Educator   | No          |
| 612               | O'Lall, Joseph          | Emerald Lakes Association  | No          |
| 834               | Aughey, Arlene          | Environmentalist and Citizen   | No          |
| 422               | Kahler, Eric F          | Eric Kahler Photography  | No          |
| 974               | Kept Private            | Evan Auster Photography  | No          |
| 715               | Barker, Eileen          | Farley & Ferry Realty  | No          |
| 596               | Kept Private            | Food Shed Alliance   | No          |
| 1161              | Wagner, Brian E         | Forks of the Delaware Trout Unlimited                                | No          |
| 177               | Durling Sr., Dale       | Frelinghuysen Township Mayor   | No          |
| 366               | Schuler, Debra          | Friends of Cherry Valley   | No          |
| 375               | Kept Private            | Friends of Cherry Valley   | No          |
| 620               | Grant, Francis          | Friends of Cherry Valley   | No          |
| 1125              | Miller, Courtney T      | Friends of Cherry Valley   | No          |
| 359               | N/A, N/A                | Friends of Delaware Water Gap  | No          |
| 597               | Myerson, Herbert        | Friends of Delaware Water Gap No<br>Friends of Delaware Water Gap No |             |
| 1142              | Kept Private            |  |             |
|                   |                         | Friends of Fairmount Historic District No                            |             |
| 455               | Derstine, Mary          | Friends of Pyramid Mountain, Chair No                                |             |
| 199               | Kept Private            | Genesis Farm No  |             |
| 787               | Kept Private            | Germantown Friends meeting of the Religious                          | No          |
| 15                | T.T. 1. 191             | Society of Friends   | N.T.        |
| 45                | Harding, Eleanor        | Greater Wyoming Valley Audubon Society                               | No          |
| 842               | Kept Private            | Greenpeace   | No          |

| Correspondence ID | Name                  | Organization  | Form Letter |
|-------------------|-----------------------|---|-------------|
| 935               | Glover, Kris A        | Greenpeace  | Yes         |
| 541               | Perry, James J        | Hardwick Committeeman                                   | No          |
| 40                | Kept Private          | Hardwick Environmental Commission                       | No          |
| 357               | Kept Private          | Hardwick Environmental Commission                       | No          |
| 358               | Kept Private          | Hardwick Historical Society                             | No          |
| 581               | Ohl, Richard          | Hardwick Historical Society                             | No          |
| 537               | Duffy, Kevin M        | Hardwick Mayor  | No          |
| 383               | GROSE, HARRIET        | HIGHLANDS   | No          |
| 262               | Singer, Warren M      | Hills of Troy Neighborhood Association                  | No          |
| 330               | Kept Private          | Hills of Troy Neighborhood Association                  | No          |
| 338               | Kept Private          | Hills of Troy Neighborhood Association                  | No          |
| 89                | Kept Private          | Homeowner   | No          |
| 327               | Kept Private          | Homeowner   | No          |
| 457               | Kay, Michael H        | Homeowner   | No          |
| 559               | Kept Private          | Homeowner   | No          |
| 143               | Dunlap, Brian J       | Hudson County Chamber of Commerce                       | No          |
| 15                | Kept Private          | Human Race  | No          |
| 430               | Bronstein, Richard S  | Jeras Corporation                                       | No          |
| 430<br>830        | Watts, James C        | KiloWatts   | No          |
| 830<br>337        | bromm, hal            | Knowlton Township Historic Commission                   | No          |
|                   |                       |   |             |
| 1234              | Solfanelli, Natalie G | Lackawanna Heritage Valley Authority                    | No          |
| 574               | DeVries, Chris        | Land of Make Believe inc.                               | No          |
| 571               | DeCheser, Artie C     | Land/Home Owner   | No          |
| 18                | Steiner, Ralph        | Lawrence Brook Watershed Partnership                    | No          |
| 616               | Menditto, Paul        | Lehman Township   | No          |
| 1015              | French, Paul          | Longwood Lake Cabin Owner's Association                 | No          |
| 1317              | Leigh, Richard W      | Longwood Lake Cabin Owner's Association                 | No          |
| 1172              | Leigh, Richard W      | Longwood Lake Cabin Owners' Association                 | No          |
| 362               | Alexander, John       | MCAG / STL  | No          |
| 1151              | Zanetakos, Nicole     | Meadowlands Environmental Center                        | No          |
| 149               | Kept Private          | member  | No          |
| 281               | Woodling, John E      | Monroe County Planning Commission                       | No          |
| 1150              | Harris, Marion O      | Morris Co. [New Jersey] Trust for Historic              | No          |
|                   |                       | Preservation  |             |
| 382               | Kept Private          | Musconetcong Mountain Conservancy                       | No          |
| 558               | Koven, Thomas         | Musconetcong Mountain Conservancy                       | No          |
| 511               | Kept Private          | National Audubon Society                                | No          |
| 602               | Costigan, Michael     | National Audubon Society                                | No          |
| 606               | Wendall, John         | National Audubon Society                                | No          |
| 665               | Cianelli, Chris       | National Audubon Society                                | No          |
| 667               | Sancaa, Smadar        | National Audubon Society                                | No          |
| 1173              | Wallis, Philip S      | National Audubon Society                                | No          |
| 1230              | Brown, George         | National Audubon Society                                | No          |
| 348               | Heaphy, Ken           | National Canoe Safety Patrol                            | No          |
| 611               | Fluck, George         | National Canoe Safety Patrol                            | No          |
| 1157              | O'Dougherty, Kyle T   | National Park Service                                   | No          |
| 350               | Kept Private          | National Park Service and Sierra Club                   | No          |
| 48                | Kalina, Charles P     | National Parks Conservation Association                 | No          |
|                   | Waldbuesser, Cinda    |   |             |
| 623               |                       | National Parks Conservation Association                 | No          |
| 811               | Kept Private          | National Parks Conservation Association                 | No          |
| 962               | Kept Private          | National Parks Conservation Association                 | No          |
| 1180              | Waldbuesser, Cinda M  | National Parks Conservation Association                 | No          |
| 918               | Braskett, Ralph       | National Parks Conservation Association, Sierra<br>Club | No          |
| 583               | Nodikia, James B      | Natural Resources Defense Council                       | No          |

| Correspondence ID | Name                                   | Organization                                  | Form Letter |
|-------------------|--|---|-------------|
| 609               | Kozlowski, Halljovani                  | Natural Resources Defense Council             | No          |
| 696               | N/A, N/A                               | Natural Resources Defense Council             | No          |
| 813               | Genestra, Maryjane                     | Natural Resources Defense Council             | No          |
| 1197              | Kunze, William W                       | Nature Conservancy, Pennsylvania Chapter      | No          |
| 176               | Brown, Nikki M                         | Nelson Development Corporation                | No          |
| 603               | Frey, Wilma                            | New Jersey Conservation Foundation            | No          |
| 5                 | Kept Private                           | New Jersey Highlands Coalition                | No          |
| 296               | Quatrone, Truscha                      | New Jersey Highlands Coalition                | No          |
| 298               | GROSE, HARRIET                         | New Jersey Highlands Coalition                | No          |
| 344               | madison, donna l                       | New Jersey Highlands Coalition                | No          |
| 1196              | Ruga, Elliott                          | New Jersey Highlands Coalition                | No          |
| 8                 | Kept Private                           | New Jersey Highlands Coalition, New Jersey    | No          |
| -                 | F                                      | Conservation Foundation, National Parks       |             |
|                   |  | Conservation Association                      |             |
| 727               | Kept Private                           | New Jersey Highlands Coalition, New Jersey    | No          |
|                   | F                                      | Conservation Foundation, National Parks       |             |
|                   |  | Conservation Association, Natural Resources   |             |
|                   |  | Defense Council, National Wildlife Federation |             |
|                   |  |   |             |
| 593               | Millsaps, Kate                         | New Jersey Highlands Commission               | No          |
| 838               | Kept Private                           | New Jersey Public Interest Research Group     | No          |
| 1010              | Sesto, Karen A                         | New Jersey State Parks                        | No          |
| 4                 | Kept Private                           | New York/New Jersey Trail Conference          | No          |
| 161               | Jonas, Robert                          | New York/New Jersey Trail Conference          | No          |
| 1188              | Wheelock, Larry                        | New York/New Jersey Trail Conference          | No          |
| 188               | Hallock, Chip                          | Newark Regional Business Partnership          | No          |
| 153               | Barrett, John                          | Overlook Village Condominium Association      | No          |
| 157               | Barrett, Sandy H                       | Overlook Village Condominium Association      | No          |
| 592               | Rossi, Louis                           | Pahaquarry Foundation                         | No          |
| 592               |  |   | No          |
| 284               | Kept Private<br>Wendolowski, Marlene D | Pahaquarry Foundation                         |             |
| 292               |  | Parsippany- Troy Hills School district        | No<br>No    |
|                   | Kept Private                           | Peapack- Gladstone Woman's Club               |             |
| 1152              | Miller, Robert C                       | Property Owner                                | No          |
| 223               | Kept Private                           | Public Service Electric and Gas Company No    |             |
| 705               | h anna l an anna h                     | Retirees                                      | N.          |
| 785               | housel, mary b                         | Rails to Trails                               | No          |
| 182               | Kept Private                           | Resident                                      | No          |
| 519               | Kept Private                           | Resident                                      | No          |
| 557               | hoke, sue                              | Resident since 1976                           | No          |
| 314               | Kept Private                           | Ridge and Valley Conservancy                  | No          |
| 582               | Kulick, Barbara                        | Ridge and Valley Conservancy                  | No          |
| 821               | Eaton, Jeff                            | Rock the Earth                                | No          |
| 210               | Kept Private                           | Rockaway Valley Garden Club                   | No          |
| 196               | Kept Private                           | Save the Park                                 | No          |
| 197               | Kept Private                           | Save the Park                                 | No          |
| 198               | Kept Private                           | Save the Park                                 | No          |
| 200               | Kept Private                           | Save the Park No                              |             |
| 201               | Kept Private                           | Save the Park No                              |             |
| 229               | Kept Private                           | Save the Park No                              |             |
| 230               | Kept Private                           | Save the Park No                              |             |
| 231               | Kept Private                           | Save the Park No                              |             |
| 232               | Kept Private                           | Save the Park No                              |             |
| 233               | Kept Private                           | Save the Park No                              |             |
| 236               | Kept Private                           | Save the Park No                              |             |
| 239               | Pantone, Jeanne                        | Save the Park No                              |             |

| Correspondence ID | Name                  | Organization                 | Form Letter |
|-------------------|-----------------------|------------------------------|-------------|
| 240               | Kept Private          | Save the Park                | No          |
| 242               | Kept Private          | Save the Park                | No          |
| 249               | Bertorelli, Ida       | Save the Park                | No          |
| 250               | Havanac, Januce       | Save the Park                | No          |
| 251               | O'Brian, Gilbert      | Save the Park                | No          |
| 252               | Kept Private          | Save the Park                | No          |
| 307               | Kept Private          | Save the Park                | No          |
| 308               | Kept Private          | Save the Park                | No          |
| 309               | Kept Private          | Save the Park                | No          |
| 310               | Kept Private          | Save the Park                | No          |
| 311               | Kept Private          | Save the Park                | No          |
| 312               | Kept Private          | Save the Park                | No          |
| 313               | Kept Private          | Save the Park                | No          |
| 315               | Kept Private          | Save the Park                | No          |
| 317               | Kept Private          | Save the Park                | No          |
| 318               | Kept Private          | Save the Park                | No          |
| 320               | Kept Private          | Save the Park                | No          |
| 325               | Kept Private          | Save the Park                | No          |
| 443               | Kept Private          | Save the Park                | No          |
| 444               | Kept Private          | Save the Park                | No          |
| 445               | Kept Private          | Save the Park                | No          |
| 447               | Kept Private          | Save the Park                | No          |
| 449               | Kept Private          | Save the Park                | No          |
| 450               | Kept Private          | Save the Park                | No          |
|                   |                       |                              |             |
| 451               | Kept Private          | Save the Park                | No          |
| 452               | Kept Private          | Save the Park                | No          |
| 460               | Kept Private          | Save the Park                | No          |
| 484               | Kept Private          | Save the Park                | No          |
| 547               | Kept Private          | Save the Park                | No          |
| 548               | Kept Private          | Save the Park                | No          |
| 550               | Kept Private          | Save the Park                | No          |
| 575               | Kept Private          | Save the Park                | No          |
| 576               | Kept Private          | Save the Park                | No          |
| 580               | Sadowy, Olivia        | Save the Park                | No          |
| 584               | Loren, Sarah          | Save the Park                | No          |
| 586               | Kept Private          | Save the Park                | No          |
| 588               | Kept Private          | Save the Park                | No          |
| 590               | Kept Private          | Save the Park                | No          |
| 691               | Cook, Libby           | Save the Park                | No          |
| 1081              | Sachowski, Andy       | Save the Park                | No          |
| 1190              | Kept Private          | Save the Park                | No          |
| 1226              | Jankowiz, Sheila      | Save the Park                | No          |
| 205               | Kept Private          | Saw Creek Estates            | No          |
| 206               | Kept Private          | Saw Creek Estates            | No          |
| 234               | Kept Private          | Saw Creek Estates            | No          |
| 380               | Steckowich, William - | Self                         | No          |
| 704               | Kept Private          | Self                         | No          |
| 1071              | Tomkiel, Stanley A    | self                         | No          |
| 1126              | BELLO, MARIO A        | SEQUOIA BISON SOCIETY        | No          |
| 235               | Kept Private          | Shawnee Preservation Society | No          |
| 491               | Kept Private          | Shawnee Preservation Society | No          |
| 633               | Carbone, Martha       | Shawnee Preservation Society | No          |
| 30                | Knotts, Timothy A     | Sierra Club                  | No          |
| 31                | pannone, joanne       | Sierra Club                  | No          |
| 50                | Kalina, Mat           | Sierra Club                  | No          |

| Correspondence ID | Name                   | Organization | Form Letter |
|-------------------|------------------------|--------------|-------------|
| 273               | Kept Private           | Sierra Club  | No          |
| 274               | Kept Private           | Sierra Club  | No          |
| 275               | Kept Private           | Sierra Club  | No          |
| 319               | Kept Private           | Sierra Club  | No          |
| 356               | Kept Private           | Sierra Club  | No          |
| 453               | Kept Private           | Sierra Club  | No          |
| 454               | Kept Private           | Sierra Club  | No          |
| 464               | berlin, jennifer       | Sierra Club  | No          |
| 552               | Kept Private           | Sierra Club  | No          |
| 587               | Guhl, Christine        | Sierra Club  | No          |
| 610               | Fluck, Leona           | Sierra Club  | No          |
| 664               | Postelwaite, Hippolite | Sierra Club  | No          |
| 670               | Kept Private           | Sierra Club  | No          |
| 689               | MCCARTHY, denise       | Sierra Club  | No          |
| 692               | N/A, N/A               | Sierra Club  | No          |
| 693               | Johnston, Ken A        | Sierra Club  | No          |
| 697               | Deutsch, Keith Alan    | Sierra Club  | No          |
| 702               | Kept Private           | Sierra Club  | No          |
| 705               | Fort, Candy            | Sierra Club  | No          |
| 712               | Kept Private           | Sierra Club  | No          |
| 718               | LONDERGAN, HENRY W     | Sierra Club  | No          |
| 720               | Kept Private           | Sierra Club  | No          |
| 722               | nach, jeff             | Sierra Club  | No          |
| 737               | Kept Private           | Sierra Club  | No          |
| 744               | Kept Private           | Sierra Club  | No          |
|                   |                        | Sierra Club  |             |
| 753               | Kept Private           |              | No          |
| 757               | Sammons, Rita J        | Sierra Club  | No          |
| 759               | Martino, Irmgard       | Sierra Club  | No          |
| 760               | Agee, Terry            | Sierra Club  | No          |
| 781               | Dollive, Serena N      | Sierra Club  | No          |
| 782               | Gioielli, Lawrence P   | Sierra Club  | No          |
| 784               | Edelman, Amy B         | Sierra Club  | No          |
| 786               | Kept Private           | Sierra Club  | No          |
| 800               | Baechle, Mary r        | Sierra Club  | No          |
| 806               | Kept Private           | Sierra Club  | No          |
| 814               | Kept Private           | Sierra Club  | No          |
| 820               | Kept Private           | Sierra Club  | Master      |
| 824               | Kept Private           | Sierra Club  | No          |
| 854               | Kept Private           | Sierra Club  | No          |
| 865               | Kept Private           | Sierra Club  | No          |
| 867               | Kept Private           | Sierra Club  | No          |
| 876               | Kept Private           | Sierra Club  | No          |
| 877               | Kept Private           | Sierra Club  | No          |
| 881               | McCann, Martha R       | Sierra Club  | No          |
| 886               | Kept Private           | Sierra Club  | Yes         |
| 887               | Kept Private           | Sierra Club  | No          |
| 892               | Kept Private           | Sierra Club  | No          |
| 893               | Artzt, Alice           | Sierra Club  | No          |
| 913               | Kept Private           | Sierra Club  | No          |
| 914               | Kept Private           | Sierra Club  | No          |
| 919               | Kept Private           | Sierra Club  | No          |
| 927               | Paulsworth, Edward F   | Sierra Club  | No          |
| 928               | Kept Private           | Sierra Club  | No          |
| 930               | Kyser, John            | Sierra Club  | No          |
| 931               | Kept Private           | Sierra Club  | No          |

| Correspondence ID | Name                   | Organization  | Form Letter |
|-------------------|------------------------|---|-------------|
| 938               | Blessing, George R     | Sierra Club   | No          |
| 941               | Daly, Charles K        | Sierra Club   | Yes         |
| 944               | Kept Private           | Sierra Club   | No          |
| 965               | Kept Private           | Sierra Club   | No          |
| 966               | Kept Private           | Sierra Club   | Yes         |
| 971               | Kept Private           | Sierra Club   | No          |
| 975               | Kept Private           | Sierra Club   | No          |
| 1030              | Keller, Luke           | Sierra Club   | No          |
| 1041              | Arroyo, Al             | Sierra Club   | Yes         |
| 1042              | Kept Private           | Sierra Club   | No          |
| 1052              | Reock, Jeanne T        | Sierra Club   | No          |
| 1069              | Kept Private           | Sierra Club   | No          |
| 1074              | Kept Private           | Sierra Club   | No          |
| 1077              | Lozon, Joseph L        | Sierra Club   | No          |
| 1085              | Haupe, Kevin           | Sierra Club   | No          |
| 1086              | Dillinger, Marie       | Sierra Club   | No          |
| 1087              | Talkinta, Jonathan     | Sierra Club   | No          |
| 1089              | Montana. William       | Sierra Club   | No          |
| 1090              | schnorr, betsy         | Sierra Club   | No          |
| 1100              | Kept Private           | Sierra Club   | No          |
| 1102              | Knotts, Timothy A      | Sierra Club   | No          |
| 1102              | welch, shannon k       | Sierra Club   | No          |
| 1114              | cochrane, barbara      | Sierra Club   | No          |
| 1114              | Kept Private           | Sierra Club   | No          |
| 1115              | Walsh, Mary B          | Sierra Club   | No          |
| 1153              | N/A, N/A               | Sierra Club   | No          |
| 1175              | Johnson, Henry         | Sierra Club   | No          |
| 1175              |                        | Sierra Club   | No          |
|                   | Kept Private           |   |             |
| 1223              | Langley, Frank         | Sierra Club No                                      |             |
| 1227              | Howard, Betty          | Sierra Club   | No          |
| 752               | Kept Private           | Sierra Club, Natural Resources Defense Council,     | No          |
|                   |                        | National Parks Conservation Association,            |             |
| 982               | Tittel, Jeff           | National Audubon Society<br>Sierra Club, New Jersey | No          |
| 1143              | Tittel, Jeff           | Sierra Club, New Jersey                             | No          |
| 564               | Kashwick, John         | Sierra Club, North Jersey Group                     | No          |
| 512               | Kept Private           |   | No          |
|                   |                        | Sierra Club, Pennsylvania Chapter                   |             |
| 195               | Springer, Marie        | Sierra Club, Skylands                               | No          |
| 525               | Dannatt, Helen E       | Stewards of Park History                            | No          |
| 955               | Kept Private           | Stony Brook Inn Bed and Breakfast owner             | No          |
| 322               | Slaperud, David        | Stop the Lines                                      | No          |
| 461               | Kept Private           | Stop the Lines                                      | No          |
| 544               | Kept Private           | Stop the Lines                                      | No          |
| 993               | Hill, Tom              | Stop the Lines                                      | No          |
| 1156              | White, Anne            | Stop the Lines                                      | No          |
| 1164              | Kept Private           | Stop the Lines                                      | No          |
| 1208              | Kept Private           | Stop the Lines                                      | No          |
| 1209              | Dziuba, Chris M        | Stop the Lines                                      | No          |
| 1210              | Brunet Eagan, Kathleen | Stop the Lines                                      | No          |
| 1099              | Kept Private           | Sussex County Bird Club                             | No          |
| 1027              | Steckowich, William    | Taxpayer/Ratepayer of New Jersey                    | No          |
| 1147              | Kept Private           | this site   | No          |
| 285               | Guidi, Deborah G       | Trail rider and hiker No                            |             |
| 203               | Kept Private           | Transition Newton No                                |             |
| 336               | Latham, Kim M          | Transition Newton                                   | No          |

| Correspondence ID | Name                | Organization                                | Form Letter |
|-------------------|---------------------|---|-------------|
| 1129              | Dent, Charles W     | U.S. House of Representatives               | No          |
| 1171              | Beeny, Diane C      | Union County (New Jersey) Peace Council     | No          |
| 207               | Kept Private        | Unitarian Universalist Fellowship of Newton | No          |
| 171               | N/A, N/A            | US Army                                     | No          |
| 1                 | Volk, Travis        | Volk Family                                 | No          |
| 26                | Sweetman, Jennie E  | Walpack Historical Society                  | No          |
| 656               | Whitesell, Ruth Ann | Walpack Historical Society                  | No          |
| 954               | Kept Private        | Warren Village Condo Association            | No          |
| 184               | Weiss, William      | Weiss Farm, LP                              | No          |
| 837               | Kept Private        | Westtown School                             | No          |
| 1117              | Castiilo, Emma M    | Wilderness Society                          | No          |

### APPENDIX B. CORRESPONDENCE INDEX OF INDIVIDUAL COMMENTERS

| Correspondence ID | Name                          | Form Letter |
|-------------------|-------------------------------|-------------|
| 1282              | Ackerman, Mary Ann            | No          |
| 221               | Adler, Arthur                 | No          |
| 305               | Alexander, John               | No          |
| 1131              | Alexander, KAren              | Yes         |
| 1133              | Alexander, Peter              | Yes         |
| 1136              | Alexander, Sue                | Yes         |
| 19                | Ambriano, Donna               | No          |
| 253               | Anderson, Asa                 | No          |
| 925               | Anderson, Chad D              | No          |
| 255               | Anderson, hans                | No          |
| 1220              | Anderson, Janice M            | No          |
| 736               | Armon, Chara                  | No          |
| 470               | Armstrong, Susan              | No          |
| 378               | Arquero, Jenny                | No          |
| 1299              | Attamante, Joseph R           | No          |
| 1024              | Augustine, Jean               | No          |
| 973               | B. Petzko, Allison            | No          |
| 476               | Bae, Lori                     | No          |
| 1073              | Balik, Susan                  | No          |
| 921               | Banashek, Christel            | No          |
| 684               | Baratta, Eric                 | No          |
| 408               | Bell, PE- EE (Ret.), Joseph D | No          |
| 122               | Belon, Barbara J              | No          |
| 500               | Belstra, Robert               | No          |
| 618               | Belstra, Robert               | No          |
| 1021              | Benton, Andrew R              | No          |
| 946               | Bergamasco, Claudio           | No          |
| 1289              | Berry, Karen                  | No          |
| 1054              | Bertoni, Marcia l             | No          |
| 361               | Birgesson, Barbro             | No          |
| 60                | Black, Robert                 | No          |
| 797               | Block, Iris                   | No          |
| 379               | Bobrow, Warren M              | No          |
| 986               | Bodolsky, Tom                 | No          |
| 58                | Bogert, Edward                | No          |
| 1079              | Bollinger, Jennifer           | No          |
| 989               | Bork, Harold                  | No          |
| 1122              | Bork, Harold C                | No          |
| 227               | Bower, Michael J              | No          |
| 323               | Bradford, John                | No          |
| 573               | Brandley, Kimberly a          | No          |
| 900               | Brower, Stephen T             | No          |
| 97                | Browne, Tom                   | No          |
| 1075              | Bu, Jay b                     | No          |

Note: N/A represents individuals who did not submit their first and last names.

| Correspondence ID | Name                         | Form Letter |
|-------------------|------------------------------|-------------|
| 36                | Buchal, Don                  | No          |
| 37                | Buchal, Don                  | No          |
| 875               | Buontempo, Tony              | No          |
| 1307              | Burke, Josh                  | No          |
| 546               | Bush, Elizabeth              | No          |
| 1290              | Butler, Libby                | No          |
| 756               | Byers, Stacie k              | No          |
| 501               | Cain, Edith                  | No          |
| 1256              | Calandra, Martha             | No          |
| 630               | Caldara, Anna Maria          | No          |
| 1092              | Canton, George               | No          |
| 1194              | Capone, Teresa               | No          |
| 1233              | Cassa, George C              | No          |
| 636               | Chammings, Lisa              | No          |
| 991               | Chammings, Lisa              | No          |
| 414               | Chinni, John and Wendy       | No          |
| 810               | Choi, Kelly M                | No          |
| 2                 | Ciaffa, Marie                | No          |
| 355               | Ciaffa, Marie                | No          |
| 270               | Cirillo, Michael             | No          |
| 368               | Cohen, Laura                 | No          |
| 767               | Conti, Jean F                | No          |
| 641               | Cramer, Ed                   | No          |
| 831               | Crawford, Kim                | No          |
| 301               | Crissey, Janice A            | No          |
| 995               | Crivelli, William            | No          |
| 1272              | Csekitz, Dennis W            | No          |
| 1274              | Csekitz, Irene L             | No          |
| 503               | Cullin, Michelle L           | No          |
| 1000              | Cusano, Susan                | No          |
| 1263              | Danforth + family, Samuel    | No          |
| 920               | Das, S                       | No          |
| 1308              | David Slaperud, Tom Hill and | No          |
| 1130              | DeBari, Lee                  | Master      |
| 294               | DeBoer, Bill                 | No          |
| 566               | DeCheser, Allen              | No          |
| 642               | DeCheser, Arthur             | No          |
| 671               | DelVecchio, Giovanni         | No          |
| 416               | Dempsey, Laura               | No          |
| 870               | DeNatale, John               | No          |
| 1078              | DeNight, Louise              | No          |
| 605               | Derrenbacher, Peter          | No          |
| 734               | DeSmedt, Sandra              | No          |
| 714               | Dewey, Suzette               | No          |
| 534               | Dieter, Vince                | No          |
| 723               | Dion, Nicole                 | No          |
| 1323              | Domenick, Marie              | No          |
| 660               | Dowbekin, Tom                | No          |

| Correspondence ID | Name                 | Form Letter |
|-------------------|----------------------|-------------|
| 124               | Dwyer, Irene M       | No          |
| 123               | Dwyer, Richard F     | No          |
| 1213              | Eckert, Kevin T      | No          |
| 1326              | Edwards, Rose M      | No          |
| 960               | ESCUE, DEAN          | No          |
| 213               | Eskola, Paul J       | No          |
| 1294              | Evans, Janet         | No          |
| 728               | Faszczewski, Joan P  | No          |
| 426               | Fiorini, Mark        | No          |
| 532               | Fischer, Charles J   | No          |
| 758               | Fjerstad, Daniel     | No          |
| 32                | Flisser, Bob         | No          |
| 164               | Flora, Rich f        | No          |
| 783               | Flower, Elizabeth F  | No          |
| 306               | Flynn, Mary          | No          |
| 72                | Fogarty, Priscilla J | No          |
| 499               | Forte, Andrew        | No          |
| 528               | Frable, Albert       | No          |
| 1186              | Fraser, Lynn C       | No          |
| 1273              | Freeman, Dorothy     | No          |
| 947               | Freeman, Hellane     | No          |
| 1128              | Friend, Regan        | No          |
| 56                | Frischer, Myles      | No          |
| 324               | Fuhrmann, Myron E    | No          |
| 352               | G., Michael          | Master      |
| 746               | G., Michael          | No          |
| 1222              | Garbellini, Ireste   | No          |
| 1219              | Garbellini, Neda     | No          |
| 1047              | Garcia, Christine    | No          |
| 1049              | Gardiner, Peter C    | No          |
| 1329              | Garges, Jackie       | No          |
| 1236              | Gasiewicz, Donna     | No          |
| 649               | Gehring, Richard     | No          |
| 852               | Geist, Kathleen E    | No          |
| 1247              | George, Barbara D    | No          |
| 321               | Gianni, Linda        | No          |
| 987               | Gibson, Sally        | No          |
| 351               | Gillespie, Diane     | Yes         |
| 1279              | Gilman, Abe          | No          |
| 1003              | Glaser, Margaret     | No          |
| 1278              | Gold, Lorraine       | No          |
| 118               | Graham, John W       | No          |
| 1011              | Gratt, Paulette      | No          |
| 220               | Grey, Cort           | No          |
| 675               | GROSE, HARRIET       | No          |
| 681               | GROSE, HARRIET       | No          |
| 845               | Grossman, Patricia A | No          |
| 286               | Guidi, Deborah G     | No          |

| Correspondence ID | Name  | Form Letter |
|-------------------|---|-------------|
| 801               | Hagadorn, Randall                                   | No          |
| 659               | Hammond, Lee  | No          |
| 1258              | Harpmeyer, Kent                                     | No          |
| 14                | Heffelfinger, Dale R                                | No          |
| 279               | Heintzelman, Donald S                               | No          |
| 585               | Heintzelman, Donald S                               | No          |
| 608               | Heller, Doug  | No          |
| 731               | Hemphill, Kenneth H                                 | No          |
| 1204              | Henderson, George C                                 | No          |
| 1146              | Henderson, MIchael D                                | No          |
| 191               | Hendrickson, Roger E                                | No          |
| 625               | Henneberry, Brian                                   | No          |
| 1108              | Hernandez, Eloy J                                   | No          |
| 521               | Herrmann, Robert G                                  | No          |
| 688               | Hertog, Aimee                                       | No          |
| 646               | Higgins, Mary Ellen                                 | No          |
| 1202              | Hill, Pam   | Master      |
| 1203              | Hill, Tom   | Yes         |
| 536               | Hintz and Angela M. Curcio, Barbara G., Katherine L | No          |
| 1070              | Hirsch, Stephen                                     | No          |
| 994               | Hiscano, Dwight                                     | No          |
| 761               | Hoffman, Gary                                       | No          |
| 677               | Holden, Fred W                                      | No          |
| 1322              | Hulbert, Sonya                                      | No          |
| 666               | Ianniello, Phyllis                                  | No          |
| 360               | Ivarsson, Rolf                                      | No          |
| 706               | Jacobus, Joan                                       | No          |
| 707               | Jacobus, Joan                                       | No          |
| 1007              | Jaros, Bela   | No          |
| 1225              | Jessel, Tanner M                                    | No          |
| 1119              | Johanson, Kenneth R                                 | No          |
| 617               | Jones, Bruce  | No          |
| 531               | Jones, Bruce A                                      | No          |
| 265               | Jonsson, Marta                                      | No          |
| 441               | Karlsson, Lennart                                   | No          |
| 256               | Karlsson, Maj - Lis                                 | No          |
| 11                | Kaslow, Lisa  | No          |
| 647               | Kaye, Lenny   | No          |
| 465               | Keen, Vic   | No          |
| 1260              | Keller, Edwin Frank                                 | No          |
| 809               | Keller, Robert                                      | No          |
| 937               | Kemple, Jason                                       | No          |
| 1218              | Keppler, Tina M                                     | No          |
| 3                 | Kept Private  | No          |
| 6                 | Kept Private  | No          |
| 10                | Kept Private  | No          |
| 12                | Kept Private  | No          |
| 13                | Kept Private  | No          |

| Correspondence ID | Name         | Form Letter |
|-------------------|--------------|-------------|
| 16                | Kept Private | No          |
| 17                | Kept Private | No          |
| 20                | Kept Private | No          |
| 22                | Kept Private | No          |
| 23                | Kept Private | No          |
| 24                | Kept Private | No          |
| 25                | Kept Private | No          |
| 29                | Kept Private | No          |
| 35                | Kept Private | No          |
| 38                | Kept Private | No          |
| 41                | Kept Private | No          |
| 42                | Kept Private | No          |
| 44                | Kept Private | No          |
| 46                | Kept Private | No          |
| 47                | Kept Private | No          |
| 49                | Kept Private | No          |
| 52                | Kept Private | No          |
| 54                | Kept Private | No          |
| 55                | Kept Private | No          |
| 57                | Kept Private | No          |
| 59                | Kept Private | No          |
| 65                | Kept Private | No          |
| 68                | Kept Private | No          |
| 69                | Kept Private | No          |
| 73                | Kept Private | No          |
| 74                | Kept Private | No          |
| 75                | Kept Private | No          |
| 78                | Kept Private | No          |
| 79                | Kept Private | No          |
| 81                | Kept Private | No          |
| 82                | Kept Private | No          |
| 83                | Kept Private | No          |
| 86                | Kept Private | No          |
| 87                | Kept Private | No          |
| 88                | Kept Private | No          |
| 90                | Kept Private | No          |
| 91                | Kept Private | No          |
| 92                | Kept Private | No          |
| 95                | Kept Private | No          |
| 96                | Kept Private | No          |
| 98                | Kept Private | No          |
| 99                | Kept Private | No          |
| 100               | Kept Private | No          |
| 103               | Kept Private | No          |
| 107               | Kept Private | No          |
| 108               | Kept Private | No          |
| 109               | Kept Private | No          |
| 110               | Kept Private | No          |

| Correspondence ID | Name         | Form Letter |
|-------------------|--------------|-------------|
| 111               | Kept Private | No          |
| 115               | Kept Private | No          |
| 117               | Kept Private | No          |
| 120               | Kept Private | No          |
| 121               | Kept Private | No          |
| 126               | Kept Private | No          |
| 130               | Kept Private | No          |
| 131               | Kept Private | No          |
| 132               | Kept Private | No          |
| 133               | Kept Private | No          |
| 134               | Kept Private | No          |
| 138               | Kept Private | No          |
| 139               | Kept Private | No          |
| 140               | Kept Private | No          |
| 141               | Kept Private | No          |
| 144               | Kept Private | No          |
| 146               | Kept Private | No          |
| 147               | Kept Private | No          |
| 148               | Kept Private | No          |
| 151               | Kept Private | No          |
| 155               | Kept Private | No          |
| 158               | Kept Private | No          |
| 159               | Kept Private | No          |
| 160               | Kept Private | No          |
| 162               | Kept Private | No          |
| 163               | Kept Private | No          |
| 165               | Kept Private | No          |
| 167               | Kept Private | No          |
| 168               | Kept Private | No          |
| 169               | Kept Private | No          |
| 170               | Kept Private | No          |
| 172               | Kept Private | No          |
| 173               | Kept Private | No          |
| 174               | Kept Private | No          |
| 175               | Kept Private | No          |
| 178               | Kept Private | No          |
| 180               | Kept Private | No          |
| 181               | Kept Private | No          |
| 183               | Kept Private | No          |
| 185               | Kept Private | No          |
| 187               | Kept Private | No          |
| 192               | Kept Private | No          |
| 193               | Kept Private | No          |
| 194               | Kept Private | No          |
| 204               | Kept Private | No          |
| 211               | Kept Private | No          |
| 214               | Kept Private | No          |
| 215               | Kept Private | No          |

| Correspondence ID | Name         | Form Letter |
|-------------------|--------------|-------------|
| 216               | Kept Private | No          |
| 217               | Kept Private | No          |
| 218               | Kept Private | No          |
| 219               | Kept Private | No          |
| 224               | Kept Private | No          |
| 225               | Kept Private | No          |
| 226               | Kept Private | No          |
| 237               | Kept Private | No          |
| 243               | Kept Private | No          |
| 245               | Kept Private | No          |
| 246               | Kept Private | No          |
| 254               | Kept Private | No          |
| 257               | Kept Private | No          |
| 260               | Kept Private | No          |
| 261               | Kept Private | No          |
| 263               | Kept Private | No          |
| 264               | Kept Private | No          |
| 266               | Kept Private | No          |
| 267               | Kept Private | No          |
| 268               | Kept Private | No          |
| 269               | Kept Private | No          |
| 272               | Kept Private | No          |
| 276               | Kept Private | No          |
| 277               | Kept Private | No          |
| 283               | Kept Private | No          |
| 291               | Kept Private | No          |
| 293               | Kept Private | No          |
| 297               | Kept Private | No          |
| 299               | Kept Private | Yes         |
| 316               | Kept Private | No          |
| 326               | Kept Private | No          |
| 332               | Kept Private | No          |
| 333               | Kept Private | No          |
| 335               | Kept Private | No          |
| 339               | Kept Private | No          |
| 340               | Kept Private | No          |
| 341               | Kept Private | No          |
| 343               | Kept Private | No          |
| 345               | Kept Private | No          |
| 346               | Kept Private | No          |
| 364               | Kept Private | No          |
| 365               | Kept Private | No          |
| 367               | Kept Private | No          |
| 369               | Kept Private | No          |
| 371               | Kept Private | No          |
| 372               | Kept Private | No          |
| 373               | Kept Private | No          |
| 374               | Kept Private | No          |

| Correspondence ID | Name         | Form Letter |
|-------------------|--------------|-------------|
| 376               | Kept Private | No          |
| 377               | Kept Private | No          |
| 389               | Kept Private | No          |
| 390               | Kept Private | No          |
| 391               | Kept Private | No          |
| 392               | Kept Private | No          |
| 394               | Kept Private | No          |
| 395               | Kept Private | No          |
| 396               | Kept Private | No          |
| 398               | Kept Private | No          |
| 399               | Kept Private | No          |
| 400               | Kept Private | No          |
| 401               | Kept Private | No          |
| 402               | Kept Private | No          |
| 403               | Kept Private | No          |
| 404               | Kept Private | No          |
| 405               | Kept Private | No          |
| 406               | Kept Private | No          |
| 407               | Kept Private | No          |
| 415               | Kept Private | No          |
| 417               | Kept Private | No          |
| 418               | Kept Private | No          |
| 419               | Kept Private | No          |
| 420               | Kept Private | No          |
| 421               | Kept Private | No          |
| 423               | Kept Private | No          |
| 424               | Kept Private | No          |
| 425               | Kept Private | No          |
| 427               | Kept Private | No          |
| 429               | Kept Private | No          |
| 431               | Kept Private | No          |
| 432               | Kept Private | No          |
| 433               | Kept Private | No          |
| 434               | Kept Private | No          |
| 435               | Kept Private | No          |
| 436               | Kept Private | No          |
| 437               | Kept Private | No          |
| 438               | Kept Private | No          |
| 439               | Kept Private | No          |
| 440               | Kept Private | No          |
| 442               | Kept Private | No          |
| 446               | Kept Private | No          |
| 448               | Kept Private | No          |
| 462               | Kept Private | No          |
| 466               | Kept Private | No          |
| 467               | Kept Private | No          |
| 469               | Kept Private | No          |
| 472               | Kept Private | No          |

| Correspondence ID | Name         | Form Letter |
|-------------------|--------------|-------------|
| 473               | Kept Private | No          |
| 474               | Kept Private | No          |
| 475               | Kept Private | No          |
| 477               | Kept Private | No          |
| 478               | Kept Private | No          |
| 479               | Kept Private | No          |
| 481               | Kept Private | No          |
| 482               | Kept Private | No          |
| 483               | Kept Private | No          |
| 485               | Kept Private | No          |
| 488               | Kept Private | No          |
| 489               | Kept Private | No          |
| 490               | Kept Private | No          |
| 492               | Kept Private | No          |
| 493               | Kept Private | No          |
| 494               | Kept Private | No          |
| 495               | Kept Private | No          |
| 496               | Kept Private | No          |
| 497               | Kept Private | No          |
| 498               | Kept Private | No          |
| 505               | Kept Private | No          |
| 506               | Kept Private | No          |
| 508               | Kept Private | No          |
| 509               | Kept Private | No          |
| 510               | Kept Private | No          |
| 513               | Kept Private | No          |
| 517               | Kept Private | No          |
| 522               | Kept Private | No          |
| 523               | Kept Private | No          |
| 524               | Kept Private | No          |
| 549               | Kept Private | No          |
| 551               | Kept Private | No          |
| 560               | Kept Private | No          |
| 561               | Kept Private | No          |
| 562               | Kept Private | Yes         |
| 563               | Kept Private | No          |
| 567               | Kept Private | No          |
| 569               | Kept Private | No          |
| 577               | Kept Private | No          |
| 589               | Kept Private | No          |
| 598               | Kept Private | No          |
| 600               | Kept Private | No          |
| 601               | Kept Private | No          |
| 615               | Kept Private | No          |
| 624               | Kept Private | No          |
| 657               | Kept Private | No          |
| 663               | Kept Private | No          |
| 669               | Kept Private | No          |

| Correspondence ID | Name         | Form Letter |
|-------------------|--------------|-------------|
| 672               | Kept Private | No          |
| 673               | Kept Private | No          |
| 674               | Kept Private | No          |
| 679               | Kept Private | No          |
| 686               | Kept Private | No          |
| 694               | Kept Private | No          |
| 695               | Kept Private | No          |
| 699               | Kept Private | No          |
| 701               | Kept Private | No          |
| 703               | Kept Private | No          |
| 708               | Kept Private | No          |
| 709               | Kept Private | No          |
| 711               | Kept Private | No          |
| 716               | Kept Private | No          |
| 717               | Kept Private | No          |
| 721               | Kept Private | No          |
| 724               | Kept Private | No          |
| 726               | Kept Private | No          |
| 729               | Kept Private | No          |
| 730               | Kept Private | No          |
| 732               | Kept Private | No          |
| 735               | Kept Private | No          |
| 738               | Kept Private | No          |
| 739               | Kept Private | No          |
| 741               | Kept Private | No          |
| 743               | Kept Private | No          |
| 748               | Kept Private | No          |
| 749               | Kept Private | No          |
| 750               | Kept Private | No          |
| 754               | Kept Private | No          |
| 762               | Kept Private | No          |
| 764               | Kept Private | No          |
| 765               | Kept Private | No          |
| 766               | Kept Private | No          |
| 771               | Kept Private | No          |
| 772               | Kept Private | No          |
| 773               | Kept Private | No          |
| 777               | Kept Private | No          |
| 788               | Kept Private | No          |
| 791               | Kept Private | No          |
| 794               | Kept Private | No          |
| 796               | Kept Private | No          |
| 799               | Kept Private | No          |
| 802               | Kept Private | No          |
| 804               | Kept Private | No          |
| 805               | Kept Private | No          |
| 808               | Kept Private | No          |
| 812               | Kept Private | No          |

| Correspondence ID | Name         | Form Letter |
|-------------------|--------------|-------------|
| 816               | Kept Private | No          |
| 825               | Kept Private | No          |
| 829               | Kept Private | No          |
| 836               | Kept Private | No          |
| 844               | Kept Private | No          |
| 848               | Kept Private | No          |
| 851               | Kept Private | No          |
| 853               | Kept Private | No          |
| 856               | Kept Private | No          |
| 860               | Kept Private | No          |
| 861               | Kept Private | No          |
| 862               | Kept Private | No          |
| 863               | Kept Private | No          |
| 864               | Kept Private | No          |
| 871               | Kept Private | No          |
| 872               | Kept Private | No          |
| 873               | Kept Private | No          |
| 879               | Kept Private | No          |
| 880               | Kept Private | No          |
| 882               | Kept Private | Yes         |
| 884               | Kept Private | No          |
| 885               | Kept Private | No          |
| 888               | Kept Private | No          |
| 890               | Kept Private | Yes         |
| 895               | Kept Private | No          |
| 897               | Kept Private | No          |
| 902               | Kept Private | No          |
| 903               | Kept Private | No          |
| 905               | Kept Private | No          |
| 906               | Kept Private | No          |
| 908               | Kept Private | No          |
| 910               | Kept Private | No          |
| 911               | Kept Private | No          |
| 912               | Kept Private | No          |
| 915               | Kept Private | No          |
| 916               | Kept Private | No          |
| 922               | Kept Private | No          |
| 929               | Kept Private | No          |
| 932               | Kept Private | No          |
| 933               | Kept Private | No          |
| 934               | Kept Private | No          |
| 936               | Kept Private | No          |
| 940               | Kept Private | No          |
| 942               | Kept Private | No          |
| 943               | Kept Private | No          |
| 948               | Kept Private | No          |
| 949               | Kept Private | No          |
| 950               | Kept Private | No          |

| Correspondence ID | Name         | Form Letter |
|-------------------|--------------|-------------|
| 952               | Kept Private | No          |
| 957               | Kept Private | No          |
| 959               | Kept Private | No          |
| 961               | Kept Private | No          |
| 963               | Kept Private | Yes         |
| 969               | Kept Private | No          |
| 970               | Kept Private | No          |
| 978               | Kept Private | No          |
| 979               | Kept Private | No          |
| 985               | Kept Private | No          |
| 998               | Kept Private | No          |
| 1002              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1005              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1014              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1026              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1028              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1029              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1032              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1038              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1039              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1043              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1048              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1051              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1055              | Kept Private | Yes         |
| 1057              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1058              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1059              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1060              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1061              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1062              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1063              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1064              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1065              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1067              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1068              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1076              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1080              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1083              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1088              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1094              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1101              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1104              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1105              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1106              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1111              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1113              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1118              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1121              | Kept Private | No          |

| Correspondence ID | Name         | Form Letter |
|-------------------|--------------|-------------|
| 1124              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1127              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1134              | Kept Private | Yes         |
| 1135              | Kept Private | Yes         |
| 1137              | Kept Private | Yes         |
| 1138              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1140              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1145              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1148              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1149              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1155              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1159              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1160              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1165              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1166              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1168              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1169              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1170              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1174              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1177              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1179              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1182              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1184              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1185              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1189              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1192              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1195              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1198              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1199              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1200              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1205              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1207              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1211              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1214              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1215              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1216              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1221              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1224              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1228              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1229              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1231              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1235              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1237              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1238              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1239              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1240              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1241              | Kept Private | No          |
| 1242              | Kept Private | No          |

| Correspondence ID | Name                   | Form Letter |
|-------------------|------------------------|-------------|
| 1243              | Kept Private           | No          |
| 1244              | Kept Private           | No          |
| 1245              | Kept Private           | No          |
| 1246              | Kept Private           | No          |
| 1248              | Kept Private           | No          |
| 1249              | Kept Private           | No          |
| 1250              | Kept Private           | No          |
| 1251              | Kept Private           | No          |
| 1253              | Kept Private           | No          |
| 1254              | Kept Private           | No          |
| 1255              | Kept Private           | No          |
| 1262              | Kept Private           | No          |
| 1264              | Kept Private           | No          |
| 1265              | Kept Private           | No          |
| 1266              | Kept Private           | No          |
| 1267              | Kept Private           | No          |
| 1268              | Kept Private           | No          |
| 1269              | Kept Private           | No          |
| 1270              | Kept Private           | No          |
| 1271              | Kept Private           | No          |
| 595               | Kerner, Ilana          | No          |
| 643               | Kiefer, Pete           | No          |
| 1040              | Kiel, Christina M      | No          |
| 866               | Kinard, Sharon J       | No          |
| 179               | Klein, Angela K        | No          |
| 780               | Klosner, Marc and Jill | No          |
| 259               | Knapp Jr, John W       | No          |
| 258               | Knapp, Carol A         | No          |
| 370               | Knapp, Jarvis h        | No          |
| 1009              | Kolessar-Berl, Diane   | No          |
| 572               | Kop, Charles G         | No          |
| 1291              | Kosar, Ron             | No          |
| 212               | Kraus, George H        | No          |
| 1139              | Krieger, Jim           | No          |
| 1093              | Krimstock, Steve       | No          |
| 156               | Lance, Scott           | No          |
| 840               | Landgarten, Ira        | No          |
| 996               | Larson, Lee            | No          |
| 700               | Leidy, Sue L           | No          |
| 1103              | Leonard, Don L         | No          |
| 839               | Lerario, Rosemary M    | No          |
| 80                | Lessley, Laurie        | No          |
| 990               | Levin, David W         | No          |
| 518               | Levoy, Bea and Myron   | No          |
| 1072              | Lewit, Aaron           | No          |
| 1020              | Liccese, Joe           | No          |
| 353               | Liss, Barry            | No          |
| 1053              | Lively, Brian          | No          |

| Correspondence ID | Name                             | Form Letter |
|-------------------|----------------------------------|-------------|
| 1050              | Lively, Jennifer                 | No          |
| 208               | Loftin, Carl p                   | No          |
| 104               | Love, David R                    | No          |
| 39                | Lytle, Denise                    | No          |
| 926               | Madison, Anoja B                 | No          |
| 1176              | Magnani, Dr. Julio               | No          |
| 1217              | Mangani, Massimo                 | No          |
| 769               | Manochio, Catherine A            | No          |
| 515               | Marcotulli, Richard and Kathleen | No          |
| 114               | Marcotulli, Richard J            | No          |
| 1232              | Marion, Michael                  | No          |
| 1031              | Maryanski, Joe                   | No          |
| 1016              | Matar, Adel M                    | No          |
| 1004              | McCabe, Tanya                    | No          |
| 1304              | McCracken, James                 | No          |
| 1305              | McCracken, James                 | No          |
| 1302              | McCracken, James W               | No          |
| 1306              | McCracken, James W               | No          |
| 1301              | McCraken, James                  | No          |
| 85                | McCrink, David J                 | No          |
| 241               | McGarrity, Margaret              | No          |
| 527               | McGarrity, Margaret              | No          |
| 101               | McKee, Albert W                  | No          |
| 1017              | Meli, Anthony                    | No          |
| 1036              | Meli, Anthony P                  | No          |
| 1037              | Meli, Lois J                     | No          |
| 62                | Melick, Larry                    | No          |
| 733               | Mellor, Betty K                  | No          |
| 248               | Messina , John J                 | No          |
| 770               | Michaels, Judy                   | No          |
| 43                | Miles, Alfred C                  | No          |
| 302               | Miller, D.C.                     | No          |
| 619               | Miller, Rob                      | No          |
| 898               | Miller, Russell h                | No          |
| 652               | Miranda, Dennis                  | No          |
| 958               | Moffatt, George T                | No          |
| 529               | Moon, Harry A                    | No          |
| 486               | Mooney, Maureen                  | No          |
| 238               | MOOTZ, JOSEPH G                  | No          |
| 1001              | Morgan, Jim                      | No          |
| 901               | Moseson, Dan                     | No          |
| 1046              | Moyer, Joseph G                  | No          |
| 710               | Mullen, Kathleen                 | No          |
| 843               | MULTARE, DIANA N                 | No          |
| 607               | Muraca, Frank                    | No          |
| 480               | Murphy, Alberta                  | No          |
| 869               | N/A, Camille                     | No          |
| 119               | N/A, Eva                         | No          |

| Correspondence ID | Name     | Form Letter |
|-------------------|----------|-------------|
| 125               | N/A, Jim | No          |
| 9                 | N/A, N/A | No          |
| 28                | N/A, N/A | No          |
| 34                | N/A, N/A | No          |
| 51                | N/A, N/A | No          |
| 53                | N/A, N/A | No          |
| 63                | N/A, N/A | No          |
| 64                | N/A, N/A | No          |
| 66                | N/A, N/A | No          |
| 70                | N/A, N/A | No          |
| 76                | N/A, N/A | No          |
| 77                | N/A, N/A | No          |
| 84                | N/A, N/A | No          |
| 94                | N/A, N/A | No          |
| 106               | N/A, N/A | No          |
| 113               | N/A, N/A | No          |
| 116               | N/A, N/A | No          |
| 127               | N/A, N/A | No          |
| 128               | N/A, N/A | No          |
| 154               | N/A, N/A | No          |
| 303               | N/A, N/A | No          |
| 342               | N/A, N/A | No          |
| 347               | N/A, N/A | No          |
| 349               | N/A, N/A | No          |
| 397               | N/A, N/A | No          |
| 456               | N/A, N/A | No          |
| 471               | N/A, N/A | No          |
| 516               | N/A, N/A | No          |
| 570               | N/A, N/A | No          |
| 680               | N/A, N/A | No          |
| 682               | N/A, N/A | No          |
| 685               | N/A, N/A | No          |
| 687               | N/A, N/A | No          |
| 690               | N/A, N/A | No          |
| 698               | N/A, N/A | No          |
| 713               | N/A, N/A | No          |
| 719               | N/A, N/A | No          |
| 725               | N/A, N/A | No          |
| 740               | N/A, N/A | No          |
| 745               | N/A, N/A | No          |
| 747               | N/A, N/A | No          |
| 763               | N/A, N/A | No          |
| 778               | N/A, N/A | No          |
| 789               | N/A, N/A | No          |
| 798               | N/A, N/A | No          |
| 803               | N/A, N/A | No          |
| 815               | N/A, N/A | No          |
| 817               | N/A, N/A | No          |

| Correspondence ID | Name             | Form Letter |
|-------------------|------------------|-------------|
| 818               | N/A, N/A         | No          |
| 822               | N/A, N/A         | Yes         |
| 826               | N/A, N/A         | No          |
| 828               | N/A, N/A         | No          |
| 832               | N/A, N/A         | No          |
| 835               | N/A, N/A         | Yes         |
| 841               | N/A, N/A         | Yes         |
| 846               | N/A, N/A         | No          |
| 847               | N/A, N/A         | No          |
| 849               | N/A, N/A         | No          |
| 850               | N/A, N/A         | No          |
| 857               | N/A, N/A         | No          |
| 868               | N/A, N/A         | No          |
| 874               | N/A, N/A         | No          |
| 878               | N/A, N/A         | No          |
| 891               | N/A, N/A         | No          |
| 899               | N/A, N/A         | No          |
| 917               | N/A, N/A         | No          |
| 923               | N/A, N/A         | No          |
| 924               | N/A, N/A         | No          |
| 953               | N/A, N/A         | No          |
| 972               | N/A, N/A         | No          |
| 984               | N/A, N/A         | Yes         |
| 988               | N/A, N/A         | No          |
| 1013              | N/A, N/A         | No          |
| 1033              | N/A, N/A         | No          |
| 1056              | N/A, N/A         | No          |
| 1084              | N/A, N/A         | No          |
| 1091              | N/A, N/A         | No          |
| 1097              | N/A, N/A         | No          |
| 1098              | N/A, N/A         | No          |
| 1109              | N/A, N/A         | No          |
| 1112              | N/A, N/A         | No          |
| 1120              | N/A, N/A         | No          |
| 1123              | N/A, N/A         | No          |
| 1141              | N/A, N/A         | No          |
| 1292              | N/A, N/A         | No          |
| 1303              | N/A, N/A         | No          |
| 827               | N/A, Sandra      | No          |
| 894               | N/A, Theresa     | No          |
| 683               | Naadar, Yassar   | No          |
| 997               | Neffinger, Ed    | No          |
| 945               | Nelson, Thomas W | Yes         |
| 645               | Newman, Sandra   | No          |
| 202               | Nilsen, Roy      | No          |
| 166               | Noll, Kenneth A  | No          |
| 807               | Nunez, Noris A   | No          |
| 27                | Nyman, John E    | No          |

| Correspondence ID | Name                        | Form Letter |
|-------------------|-----------------------------|-------------|
| 779               | O'Loughlin, Kyle B          | No          |
| 613               | Olson, Deborah              | No          |
| 640               | Olson, Deborah              | No          |
| 980               | Olson, Scott                | No          |
| 278               | Olson, Scott C              | No          |
| 1178              | Ordozzi, Frank              | No          |
| 981               | Otero, Aline S              | No          |
| 956               | Parisio, Anthony J          | No          |
| 1034              | Paterson, Mary M            | No          |
| 1019              | Paterson, Richard W         | No          |
| 742               | Patterson, Christopher      | No          |
| 102               | Patterson, George C         | No          |
| 1252              | Pavlak, Stan                | No          |
| 751               | Pearce, Richard             | No          |
| 67                | Pelech, James               | No          |
| 459               | Pierson, Glenn              | No          |
| 1110              | Piselli, AnnMarie           | No          |
| 883               | Pizarro, Judy a             | No          |
| 1288              | Porcaro, Mark               | No          |
| 304               | Poulos, Mr. and Mrs. George | No          |
| 354               | Price, Elizabeth            | No          |
| 1212              | Quaranta, Tom               | No          |
| 1132              | Rachlin, Christine          | No          |
| 1045              | Ramos, Joann                | No          |
| 190               | Resident, N/A               | No          |
| 93                | Richeal, Mark               | No          |
| 520               | Rissmiller, Willard F       | No          |
| 1096              | Rochelle, Lisa f            | No          |
| 855               | Roe, Susan M                | No          |
| 271               | Rohrbach, Brandi            | No          |
| 1008              | Rolnick, Eileen             | No          |
| 7                 | Roselius, Charles           | No          |
| 363               | Roselius, Charles           | No          |
| 1035              | Roselius, Charles           | No          |
| 228               | Rugg, Robert D              | No          |
| 823               | Ruiz, O.                    | No          |
| 145               | Rush, Edward P              | No          |
| 790               | Rushlau, Mary anne          | No          |
| 889               | Russell, Elgrit B           | No          |
| 280               | Sadowski, John              | No          |
| 648               | Sadowski, John              | No          |
| 334               | Sadowski, John S            | No          |
| 1261              | Salcedo, Ana Maria          | No          |
| 999               | Salcedo, Fred               | No          |
| 1257              | Salcedo, Frederick J        | No          |
| 1006              | Sappio, Tony                | No          |
| 653               | Scerbo, Bill                | No          |
| 137               | Schirra, Paul               | No          |

| Correspondence ID | Name                          | Form Letter |
|-------------------|-------------------------------|-------------|
| 968               | Schnell, Daniella             | No          |
| 976               | Schremmer, Alain              | No          |
| 626               | Schuler, Deb                  | No          |
| 1095              | Schwartz, Dan                 | No          |
| 411               | Schwartz, Howard R. & Joan E. | No          |
| 565               | Schweitzer, Amy               | No          |
| 150               | Schwesinger, Kevin            | No          |
| 755               | Scoville, Pam                 | No          |
| 1167              | Sellers, Meg                  | No          |
| 1044              | Serrani, William P            | No          |
| 614               | Sevich, John                  | No          |
| 1162              | Shukaitis, Joeph M            | No          |
| 632               | Shukaitis, Nancy              | No          |
| 33                | Siegel, Larry                 | No          |
| 504               | Simone, John J                | No          |
| 487               | Sing, Lorraine M              | No          |
| 833               | Sinzer, Joseph F              | No          |
| 1276              | Slaperud, David               | No          |
| 186               | Snyder, Lee                   | No          |
| 507               | Sobewski, Erin                | No          |
| 71                | Sokol, Barry a                | No          |
| 142               | Spellman, William             | No          |
| 1191              | SPETT RAHILLY, LINDA M        | No          |
| 599               | Spinelli, Al                  | No          |
| 591               | Steckowich, Bill              | No          |
| 1259              | Steckowich, William           | No          |
| 136               | Steele, Kathleen              | No          |
| 951               | Stefanik, Joan M              | No          |
| 907               | Steinbach, Christi m          | No          |
| 21                | Stevens, John l               | No          |
| 793               | Stoner, Wendy                 | No          |
| 1275              | Streckfuss, Richard           | No          |
| 792               | Struble, Eric                 | No          |
| 1293              | Sudol, Andrew                 | No          |
| 295               | Sullivan, Linda D             | Master      |
| 1183              | Tamasik, Catherine            | No          |
| 105               | Tanis, Donald H               | No          |
| 393               | Tanis, Michael S              | No          |
| 514               | Temple, Ronald T              | No          |
| 1018              | Tenuto, Jeanmarie             | No          |
| 859               | THIERRY, CHRISTINE M          | No          |
| 1144              | Thornton, Edward              | No          |
| 858               | Toledo, MA, David             | No          |
| 776               | Toto, Athena                  | No          |
| 967               | Travaline, Robert L           | No          |
| 129               | Ullrich, Kathryn              | No          |
| 795               | Urbsaitis, Janice             | No          |
| 639               | Veil, David                   | No          |

| Correspondence ID | Name               | Form Letter |
|-------------------|--------------------|-------------|
| 112               | VIDOVICH, AL       | No          |
| 1023              | Volk, Constance    | No          |
| 768               | Wald, Gilbert K    | No          |
| 1206              | Wall, Jonathan D   | No          |
| 1330              | Ward, Michael      | No          |
| 1025              | Wasserman, Larry   | No          |
| 774               | Watson, Nancy      | No          |
| 329               | Weggel, Bob J      | No          |
| 1281              | White, David L     | No          |
| 992               | White, Thomas      | No          |
| 247               | Wilson, Jonathan R | No          |
| 412               | Witmer, William R  | No          |
| 1154              | Woehr, Renee       | No          |
| 554               | Wycalek, Janina A  | No          |
| 775               | Wyzga, Gabriel F   | No          |
| 579               | Yessel, Petra      | No          |
| 135               | Young, Robert J    | No          |
| 413               | Ziegenfuss, Alton  | No          |
| 385               | Zimmerman, Floyd R | No          |
| 61                | Zuckerman, Stuart  | No          |

## APPENDIX C. INDEX BY ORGANIZATION TYPE

Note: In many instances, the organization type was not defined by the commenter; therefore, organizations were listed as "Unaffiliated Individuals". N/A represents individuals who did not submit their first or last name.

| Organization  | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|---|----------|--------|--|
| Business  |          | •      | ·  |
| Jeras Corporation   | 1280     | AL2310 | Action Alternative 6: Oppose                                 |
|   |          | AL2410 | Action Alternative 7: Oppose                                 |
|   |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
|   |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
| PJM   | 1296     | AL1110 | No Action Alternative: Opposes                               |
|   |          | AL2110 | Action Alternative 4: Oppose                                 |
|   |          | AL2210 | Action Alternative 5: Oppose                                 |
|   |          | AL2310 | Action Alternative 6: Oppose                                 |
|   |          | AL2410 | Action Alternative 7: Oppose                                 |
|   |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|   |          | AP1200 | Applicant's Proposal: Reliability Standards                  |
|   |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
| Public Service Electric and Gas Company   | 650      | AL1110 | No Action Alternative: Opposes                               |
|   |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                                |
|   |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
| Public Service Electric and Gas Company<br>and Pennsylvania Power and Light<br>Electric Utilities | 1295     | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                                |
|   |          | AL2010 | Action Alternative 3: Oppose                                 |
|   |          | AL2110 | Action Alternative 4: Oppose                                 |
|   |          | AL2210 | Action Alternative 5: Oppose                                 |
|   |          | AL2310 | Action Alternative 6: Oppose                                 |
|   |          | AL2410 | Action Alternative 7: Oppose                                 |
|   |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|   |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|   |          | AP1200 | Applicant's Proposal: Reliability Standards                  |

| Organization                            | Corr. ID | Code    | Description   |
|---|----------|---------|---|
| Public Service Electric and Gas Company |          | AT1100  | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                |
| and Pennsylvania Power and Light        |          |         |   |
| Electric Utilities (continued)          |          |         |   |
|   |          | CR4000  | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|   |          | 0104000 | Cultural Resources. Impact of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|   |          | ER4000  | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives       |
|   |          | IN4000  | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives         |
|   |          | SC1100  | Scope Of the Analysis                                       |
|   |          | SE4000  | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives         |
|   |          | TE4000  | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal       |
|   |          |         | And Alternatives  |
|   |          | VQ4000  | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives         |
|   |          | VR4000  | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And       |
|   |          |         | Alternatives  |
|   |          | WH4000  | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And       |
|   |          |         | Alternatives  |
|   |          | WQ4000  | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives        |
| Stroudsmoor County Inn                  | 627      | AL2110  | Action Alternative 4: Oppose                                |
| ř                                       |          | AL2210  | Action Alternative 5: Oppose                                |
|   |          | AL2310  | Action Alternative 6: Oppose                                |
|   |          | AL2410  | Action Alternative 7: Oppose                                |
|   |          | SE4000  | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives         |
|   |          | TE4000  | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal       |
|   |          |         | And Alternatives  |
|   |          | VQ4000  | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives         |
| The Louis Berger Group                  | 651      | AL1800  | Alternatives: Questions the Alternative Development Process |
|   |          | AL1900  | Action Alternative 2: Support                               |
|   |          | SE4000  | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives         |
| Association Of New Jersey               | 983      | AL1100  | No Action Alternative: Supports                             |
| Environmental Commission                | 000      |         |   |
|   |          | AL1800  | Alternatives: Questions the Alternative Development Process |
|   |          | AL2500  | Suggest New Action Alternative                              |
|   |          | CC4000  | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives         |
|   |          | NA1100  | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                       |
|   |          | SC1100  | Scope Of the Analysis                                       |

| Organization                              | Corr. ID | Code   | Description   |
|---|----------|--------|---|
| Commerce and Industry Association of      | 654      | AL1110 | No Action Alternative: Opposes  |
| New Jersey                                |          |        |   |
|   |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support   |
|   |          | AL2010 | Action Alternative 3: Oppose  |
|   |          | AL2110 | Action Alternative 4: Oppose  |
|   |          | AL2210 | Action Alternative 5: Oppose  |
|   |          | AL2310 | Action Alternative 6: Oppose  |
|   |          | AL2410 | Action Alternative 7: Oppose  |
|   |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
| Longwood Lake Cabin Owners<br>Association | 1012     | AP1200 | Applicant's Proposal: Reliability Standards                           |
|   |          | CC4000 | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|   |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes  |
|   |          | SC1100 | Scope Of the Analysis   |
|   |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|   |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
| Morris County Chamber of Commerce         | 538      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support   |
|   |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and                       |
|   |          |        | Alternatives  |
|   |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|   |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|   |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And<br>Alternatives |
| New Jersey Chamber of Commerce            | 386      | AL1110 | No Action Alternative: Opposes  |
|   |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support   |
|   |          | AL2010 | Action Alternative 3: Oppose  |
|   |          | AL2110 | Action Alternative 4: Oppose  |
|   |          | AL2210 | Action Alternative 5: Oppose  |
|   |          | AL2310 | Action Alternative 6: Oppose  |
|   | 1        | AL2410 | Action Alternative 7: Oppose  |
|   | 1        | ER4000 | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                 |
| Newark Regional Business Partnership      | 540      | AL1110 | No Action Alternative: Opposes  |
|   |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support   |
|   |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |

| Organization                         | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|--------------------------------------|----------|--------|--|
| Northampton County Council           | 384      | AL1410 | Alternative Route C: Opposes                                 |
|                                      |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                                      |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and              |
|                                      |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                                      |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                                      |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                                      |          |        | Alternatives   |
| Northeast Pennsylvania Manufacturers | 1287     | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                                |
| and Employers Association            |          |        |  |
|                                      |          |        |  |
|                                      |          | AP1200 | Applicant's Proposal: Reliability Standards                  |
|                                      |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                                      |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
| Saw Creek Estates Preservation       | 1311     | SC1100 | Scope Of the Analysis  |
| Somerset County Business Partnership | 526      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                                |
|                                      |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
| Conservation/Preservation            |          |        |  |
| Eastern Environmental Law Center     | 1300     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                                      |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                                      |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                                      |          | AP1200 | Applicant's Proposal: Reliability Standards                  |
|                                      |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives             |
|                                      |          | ER4000 | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives        |
|                                      |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                                      |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and   |
|                                      |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                                      |          | SC1100 | Scope Of the Analysis  |
| Lackawanna Heritage Valley Authority | 1327     | CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
| <u> </u>                             |          | SA1100 | Study Area: Increase Study Area                              |
|                                      |          | SC1100 | Scope Of the Analysis  |

| Organization                         | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|--------------------------------------|----------|--------|--|
| Lackawanna Heritage Valley Authority |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal      |
| (continued)                          |          |        | And Alternatives   |
|                                      |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives        |
|                                      |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And      |
|                                      |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                                      |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And      |
|                                      |          |        | Alternatives   |
| New Jersey Audubon Society           | 631      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                              |
|                                      |          | AL1920 | Action Alternative 2: Suggest Change to Alternative        |
|                                      |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal      |
|                                      |          |        | And Alternatives   |
|                                      |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And      |
|                                      |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                                      |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And      |
|                                      |          |        | Alternatives   |
| Save the Park                        | 977      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                            |
|                                      |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park               |
|                                      |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives        |
|                                      | 1285     | SA1100 | Study Area: Increase Study Area                            |
|                                      |          | SC1100 | Scope Of the Analysis                                      |
|                                      |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives    |
| Sierra Club                          | 1324     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                            |
|                                      |          | CC1100 | Consultation and Coordination: Involve Additional Agencies |
|                                      |          | CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives    |
|                                      |          | SA1100 | Study Area: Increase Study Area                            |
|                                      |          | SC1100 | Scope Of the Analysis                                      |
|                                      |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal      |
|                                      |          |        | And Alternatives   |
|                                      |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives        |
|                                      |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And      |
|                                      |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                                      |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And      |
|                                      |          |        | Alternatives   |

| Organization                    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|---------------------------------|----------|--------|--|
| County Government               |          |        |  |
| Abington Council of Governments | 1298     | AL2400 | Action Alternative 7: Support                              |
|                                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives        |
| Northampton County Council      | 634      | AL2110 | Action Alternative 4: Oppose                               |
|                                 |          | AL2210 | Action Alternative 5: Oppose                               |
|                                 |          | AL2310 | Action Alternative 6: Oppose                               |
|                                 | 635      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                              |
|                                 |          | AL2110 | Action Alternative 4: Oppose                               |
|                                 |          | AL2210 | Action Alternative 5: Oppose                               |
|                                 |          | AL2310 | Action Alternative 6: Oppose                               |
|                                 |          | AL2410 | Action Alternative 7: Oppose                               |
|                                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives        |
| Federal Government              |          |        |  |
| U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service  | 244      | CC1100 | Consultation and Coordination: Involve Additional Agencies |
|                                 |          | SA1100 | Study Area: Increase Study Area                            |
|                                 |          | SC1100 | Scope Of the Analysis                                      |
|                                 |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal      |
|                                 |          |        | And Alternatives   |
| U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service  | 1310     | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                             |
|                                 |          | CC1100 | Consultation and Coordination: Involve Additional Agencies |
|                                 |          | SA1100 | Study Area: Increase Study Area                            |
|                                 |          | SC1100 | Scope Of the Analysis                                      |
|                                 |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal      |
|                                 |          |        | And Alternatives   |
|                                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And      |
|                                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
| Non-Governmental                |          |        |  |
| Bushkill Stream Conservancy     | 535      | AL1410 | Alternative Route C: Opposes                               |
| ×                               |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal      |
|                                 |          |        | And Alternatives   |

| Organization                            | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|---|----------|--------|--|
| Bushkill Stream Conservancy (continued) |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|   |          |        | Alternatives   |
|   |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|   |          |        | Alternatives   |
|   |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives         |
|   | 555      | AL2310 | Action Alternative 6: Oppose                                 |
|   |          | AL2410 | Action Alternative 7: Oppose                                 |
| Eastern Environmental Law Center        | 658      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|   |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|   |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|   |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
| Lehigh Gap Nature Center                | 553      | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|   |          | SC4000 | Security: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives               |
|   |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|   |          |        | Alternatives   |
| New Jersey Alliance for Action Inc.     | 543      | AL1110 | No Action Alternative: Opposes                               |
|   |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                                |
|   |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
| New Jersey Highlands Coalition          | 282      | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|   |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|   |          | AP1200 | Applicant's Proposal: Reliability Standards                  |
|   |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives             |
|   |          | GE4000 | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives        |
|   |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|   |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and   |
|   |          |        | Alternatives   |
|   |          | SC1100 | Scope Of the Analysis  |
|   |          | SC4000 | Security: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives               |
|   |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
| New Jersey Highlands Commission         | 621      | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
| 3 0                                     |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |

| Organization   | Corr. ID | Code   | Description   |
|--|----------|--------|---|
| New Jersey Highlands Commission                              |          | AP1200 | Applicant's Proposal: Reliability Standards                               |
| (continued)  | 655      | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project              |
|  |          | AP1200 | Applicant's Proposal: Reliability Standards                               |
|  |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                              |
| New Jersey Society for Environmental<br>Economic Development | 388      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support   |
|  |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                       |
| Newark Regional Business Partnership                         | 661      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support   |
|  |          | AP1200 | Applicant's Proposal: Reliability Standards                               |
|  |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives              |
|  |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                       |
| Passaic River Coalition at Willow Hall                       | 409      | ER4000 | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|  |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                       |
| Save the Park  | 629      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports   |
|  |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                              |
|  | 637      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports   |
|  | 662      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports   |
|  |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project              |
|  |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                              |
|  |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal<br>And Alternatives |
|  |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                       |
| Sierra Club, Pennsylvania, Lehigh Valley<br>Chapter          | 300      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports   |
|  |          | AL2110 | Action Alternative 4: Oppose  |
|  |          | AL2210 | Action Alternative 5: Oppose  |
|  |          | AL2310 | Action Alternative 6: Oppose  |
|  |          | AL2410 | Action Alternative 7: Oppose  |
|  |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                              |

| Organization                             | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|--|----------|--------|--|
| Sierra Club, Pennsylvania, Lehigh Valley |          | GR4000 | Geologic Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
| Chapter (continued)                      |          |        |  |
|  |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and   |
|  |          |        | Alternatives   |
|  |          | SS4000 | Soundscapes: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives             |
|  |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|  |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|  |          |        | Alternatives   |
|  |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|  |          |        | Alternatives   |
|  | 622      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|  |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|  |          | GR4000 | Geologic Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|  |          |        |  |
|  |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and   |
|  |          |        | Alternatives   |
|  |          | SS4000 | Soundscapes: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives             |
|  |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|  |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|  |          |        | Alternatives   |
|  |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|  |          |        | Alternatives   |
| Recreational Group                       |          |        |  |
| Pike County Federation of Sportsmen's    | 1277     | AL1910 | Action Alternative 2: Oppose                                 |
| Clubs, Inc.                              |          |        |  |
|  |          | AL2200 | Action Alternative 5: Support                                |
|  |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
| State Government                         |          |        |  |
| Highlands Water Protection and           | 1325     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
| Planning Council                         | -020     |        |  |
|  |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                                |
|  |          | AL2000 | Action Alternative 3: Support                                |
|  |          | AL2210 | Action Alternative 5: Oppose                                 |

| Organization                       | Corr. ID | Code   | Description   |
|------------------------------------|----------|--------|---|
| Highlands Water Protection and     |          | CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
| Planning Council (continued)       |          |        |   |
|                                    |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And   |
|                                    |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                                    |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And   |
|                                    |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                                    |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives    |
| House of Representatives           | 1286     | AL1410 | Alternative Route C: Opposes                            |
| Commonwealth of Pennsylvania       |          |        |   |
|                                    |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                           |
|                                    |          | AP1200 | Applicant's Proposal: Reliability Standards             |
|                                    |          | CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                                    |          |        |   |
|                                    |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives     |
|                                    |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives     |
|                                    |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And   |
|                                    |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                                    |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And   |
|                                    |          |        | Alternatives  |
| New Jersey Department of           | 1297     | AL2010 | Action Alternative 3: Oppose                            |
| Environmental Protection           |          |        |   |
|                                    |          | SC1100 | Scope Of the Analysis                                   |
| Pennsylvania Department of         | 1328     | AL1410 | Alternative Route C: Opposes                            |
| Conservation and Natural Resources |          |        |   |
|                                    |          | AL2210 | Action Alternative 5: Oppose                            |
|                                    |          | AL2310 | Action Alternative 6: Oppose                            |
|                                    |          | AL2410 | Action Alternative 7: Oppose                            |
|                                    |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park            |
|                                    |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal   |
|                                    |          |        | And Alternatives  |
|                                    |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives     |
|                                    |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And   |
|                                    |          |        | Alternatives  |

| Organization                       | Corr. ID | Code   | Description   |
|------------------------------------|----------|--------|---|
| Pennsylvania Department of         |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And |
| Conservation and Natural Resources |          |        | Alternatives  |
| (continued)                        |          |        |   |
|                                    |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives  |
| Town or City Government            |          |        |   |
| Blairstown Township                | 638      | AL2010 | Action Alternative 3: Oppose                          |
|                                    |          | AL2110 | Action Alternative 4: Oppose                          |
|                                    |          | AL2210 | Action Alternative 5: Oppose                          |
|                                    |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and       |
|                                    |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                                    |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives   |
|                                    |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives   |
| Bushkill Township                  | 1284     | AL1410 | Alternative Route C: Opposes                          |
|                                    |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                         |
|                                    |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park          |
|                                    |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal |
|                                    |          |        | And Alternatives                                      |
|                                    |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives   |
|                                    |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And |
|                                    |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                                    |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives  |
| Lower Mount Bethel                 | 644      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                       |
|                                    |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                         |
|                                    |          | AL2310 | Action Alternative 6: Oppose                          |
|                                    |          | AL2410 | Action Alternative 7: Oppose                          |
| Township of White                  | 530      | AL1410 | Alternative Route C: Opposes                          |
|                                    |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                         |
|                                    |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and       |
|                                    |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                                    |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives   |
|                                    |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives   |
| Tunkhannock Township               | 628      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                         |
| i i                                |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives   |

| Organization              | Corr. ID | Code   | Description   |
|---------------------------|----------|--------|---|
| Unaffiliated Individual   |          |        |   |
| Appalachian Mountain Club | 387      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |
|                           | 468      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |
|                           |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                          |
|                           |          | GE4000 | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives   |
|                           | 542      | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                |
|                           | 152      | AL1910 | Action Alternative 2: Oppose                            |
|                           |          | AL2100 | Action Alternative 4: Support                           |
|                           |          | AL2200 | Action Alternative 5: Support                           |
|                           |          | AL2400 | Action Alternative 7: Support                           |
|                           |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park            |
|                           |          | CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                           |          | GE4000 | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives   |
|                           | 458      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |
|                           |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|                           |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And   |
|                           |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                           |          | AL2400 | Action Alternative 7: Support                           |
|                           | 502      | AL1910 | Action Alternative 2: Oppose                            |
|                           |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives     |
|                           |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And   |
|                           |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                           |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And   |
|                           |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                           |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives    |
|                           | 545      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |
|                           |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park            |
|                           |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives     |
|                           |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And   |
|                           |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                           |          | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |
|                           |          | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                  |
|                           |          | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |
|                           | 1082     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |

| Organization  | Corr. ID | Code   | Description   |
|---|----------|--------|---|
| Appalachian Mountain Club (continued)   |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|   |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And<br>Alternatives |
|   |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And<br>Alternatives |
|   |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                  |
| Appalachian Mountain Club, Delaware<br>Valley Chapter   | 1193     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|   |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
| Appalachian Mountain Club, Sierra Club  | 331      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|   |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                      |
|   |          | ER4000 | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                 |
|   |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and            |
|   |          |        | Alternatives  |
|   |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And                 |
|   |          |        | Alternatives  |
|   |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                  |
| Appalachian Trail Conservancy   | 1201     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|   |          | AL2010 | Action Alternative 3: Oppose  |
| Appacian Trail Conservancy,<br>Appalachian Mountain Club, Hawk<br>Mountain, Cape May Bird Observer. | 1066     | AL1910 | Action Alternative 2: Oppose  |
|   |          | AL2010 | Action Alternative 3: Oppose  |
|   |          | AL2300 | Action Alternative 6: Support   |
|   |          | AL2400 | Action Alternative 7: Support   |
|   |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
| Association Of New Jersey<br>Environmental Commission   | 381      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|   |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative  |
| Bayada Nursing  | 939      | BL1100 | Blank Comment   |
| Blairstown Aviation   |          | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|   |          | SC1100 | Scope Of the Analysis   |
|   |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|   |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |

| Organization                                    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|---|----------|--------|--|
| Blairstown Township Environmental               | 1158     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
| Commission                                      |          |        |  |
|   |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|   |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|   |          | ER4000 | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives        |
|   |          | GE4000 | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives        |
|   |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and              |
|   |          |        | Alternatives   |
|   |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|   |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|   |          |        | Alternatives   |
|   |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|   |          |        | Alternatives   |
|   |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives         |
| Brookfield Adult Community of White<br>Township | 410      | AL1410 | Alternative Route C: Opposes                                 |
| · · ·   |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                                |
|   |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and              |
|   |          |        | Alternatives   |
|   |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
|   |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|   |          |        | Alternatives   |
|   |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives         |
| Burnham Park Association                        | 209      | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|   |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|   |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|   |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                     |
| Citizen   | 676      | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                     |
|   |          | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|   | 428      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|   |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and              |
|   |          |        | Alternatives   |

| Organization                         | Corr. ID | Code   | Description   |
|--------------------------------------|----------|--------|---|
| Citizen (continued)                  |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives     |
|                                      |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And   |
|                                      |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                                      |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And   |
|                                      |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                                      | 678      | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                |
| Critigen LLP                         | 896      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |
|                                      |          | GP1100 | General Project: Supports                               |
|                                      |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives     |
| Damascus Citizens for Sustainability | 904      | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                          |
| Dants productions                    | 819      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |
| Delaware Valley Conservation         | 556      | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                          |
| Association                          |          |        |   |
|                                      |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                                      |          |        |   |
| Delaware Valley Raptor Center        | 909      | BL1100 | Blank Comment   |
| Deputy Mayor                         | 539      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |
| Drop the Lines                       | 290      | AL1410 | Alternative Route C: Opposes                            |
|                                      |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                           |
|                                      |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives     |
|                                      | 533      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                           |
|                                      | 189      | AL1410 | Alternative Route C: Opposes                            |
|                                      |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                           |
|                                      | 222      | AL1410 | Alternative Route C: Opposes                            |
|                                      |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                           |
|                                      |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                          |
|                                      |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                |
|                                      |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|                                      |          | SS4000 | Soundscapes: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives        |
|                                      |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives     |
|                                      |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And   |
|                                      |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                                      |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And   |
|                                      |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                                      |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives    |

| Organization                                     | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|--|----------|--------|--|
| Drop the Lines (continued)                       | 1163     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|  |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                                |
|  |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|  | 287      | AL1410 | Alternative Route C: Opposes                                 |
|  |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                                |
|  | 288      | AL1410 | Alternative Route C: Opposes                                 |
|  |          | AL1920 | Action Alternative 2: Suggest Change to Alternative          |
|  | 328      | AL1410 | Alternative Route C: Opposes                                 |
| Earthjustice                                     | 1187     | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
| East Hanover Concerned Citizens & Stop the Lines | 289      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|  |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|  |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|  |          |        | Alternatives   |
|  |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives         |
| Educator   | 568      | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|  |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives         |
| Emerald Lakes Association                        | 612      | AL2210 | Action Alternative 5: Oppose                                 |
|  |          | AL2410 | Action Alternative 7: Oppose                                 |
|  |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
|  |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives         |
| Environmentalist and Citizen                     | 834      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
| Eric Kahler Photography                          | 422      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|  |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives             |
|  |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
|  |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|  |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|  |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives         |
| Evan Auster Photography                          | 974      | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|  |          |        | Alternatives   |
| Farley & Ferry Realty                            | 715      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|  |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |

| Organization                          | Corr. ID | Code   | Description   |
|---------------------------------------|----------|--------|---|
| Food Shed Alliance                    | 596      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                             |
|                                       |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            |
|                                       |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And       |
|                                       |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                                       |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And       |
|                                       |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                                       |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives        |
| Forks of the Delaware Trout Unlimited | 1161     | AL1410 | Alternative Route C: Opposes                                |
|                                       |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                               |
|                                       |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives        |
| Friends of Cherry Valley              | 366      | AL2110 | Action Alternative 4: Oppose                                |
|                                       |          | AL2210 | Action Alternative 5: Oppose                                |
|                                       |          | AL2310 | Action Alternative 6: Oppose                                |
|                                       |          | AL2410 | Action Alternative 7: Oppose                                |
|                                       |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal       |
|                                       |          |        | And Alternatives  |
|                                       |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And       |
|                                       |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                                       |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And       |
|                                       |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                                       |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                    |
|                                       | 620      | AL1800 | Alternatives: Questions the Alternative Development Process |
|                                       | 1125     | AL2110 | Action Alternative 4: Oppose                                |
|                                       |          | AL2210 | Action Alternative 5: Oppose                                |
|                                       |          | AL2310 | Action Alternative 6: Oppose                                |
|                                       |          | AL2410 | Action Alternative 7: Oppose                                |
|                                       |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and             |
|                                       |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                                       |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives         |
|                                       |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And       |
|                                       |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                                       |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And       |
|                                       |          |        | Alternatives  |

| Organization                           | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|--|----------|--------|--|
| Friends of Delaware Water Gap          | 359      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                                |
|  |          | AL1920 | Action Alternative 2: Suggest Change to Alternative          |
| Friends of Fairmount Historic District | 1142     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|  |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|  |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|  |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|  |          |        | Alternatives   |
|  |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|  |          |        | Alternatives   |
|  |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives         |
| Friends of Pyramid Mountain, Chair     | 455      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|  |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|  |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|  |          |        | Alternatives   |
| Genesis Farm                           | 199      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|  |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|  |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                     |
|  |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
| Germantown Friends meeting of the      | 787      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
| Religious Society of Friends           |          |        |  |
|  |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
| Greater Wyoming Valley Audubon         | 45       | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                                |
| Society                                |          |        |  |
| Greenpeace                             | 842      | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|  | 935      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|  |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|  |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|  |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
| Hardwick Committeeman                  | 541      | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and              |
|  |          |        | Alternatives   |
|  |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |

| Organization                           | Corr. ID | Code   | Description   |
|--|----------|--------|---|
| Hardwick Environmental Commission      | 40       | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|  | 357      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|  |          | CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|  |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And<br>Alternatives |
|  |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                  |
| Hardwick Historical Society            | 358      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|  |          | CC4000 | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|  |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|  |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|  |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And<br>Alternatives |
|  |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                  |
|  | 581      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|  |          | CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
| Hardwick Mayor                         | 537      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|  |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|  |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|  |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|  |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives    |
|  |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And<br>Alternatives |
| HIGHLANDS                              | 383      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|  |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|  |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                  |
| Hills of Troy Neighborhood Association | 338      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support   |
|  |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And<br>Alternatives |

| Organization                           | Corr. ID | Code   | Description   |
|--|----------|--------|---|
| Hills of Troy Neighborhood Association | 262      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support   |
| (continued)                            |          |        |   |
|  |          | AL2210 | Action Alternative 5: Oppose  |
|  |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                     |
|  | 330      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support   |
|  |          | AL2210 | Action Alternative 5: Oppose  |
|  |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                     |
| Homeowner                              | 89       | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support   |
|  |          | AL2200 | Action Alternative 5: Support   |
|  |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                     |
|  | 559      | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative  |
|  |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|  |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And<br>Alternatives   |
|  | 457      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports   |
|  |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|  |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And<br>Alternatives   |
|  | 327      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports   |
|  |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
| Hudson County Chamber of Commerce      | 143      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support   |
|  |          | AP1200 | Applicant's Proposal: Reliability Standards                             |
|  |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|  |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                     |
| Human Race                             | 15       | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative  |
|  |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal                   |
|  |          |        | And Alternatives  |
|  |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And                   |
|  |          |        | Alternatives  |
| Jeras Corporation                      | 430      | AL2310 | Action Alternative 6: Oppose  |
|  |          | AL2410 | Action Alternative 7: Oppose  |
|  |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                     |
|  |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |

| Organization                              | Corr. ID | Code   | Description   |
|---|----------|--------|---|
| KiloWatts                                 | 830      | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes  |
| Knowlton Township Historic<br>Commission  | 337      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports   |
|   |          | CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
| Lackawanna Heritage Valley Authority      | 1234     | AL2200 | Action Alternative 5: Support   |
|   |          | AL2300 | Action Alternative 6: Support   |
|   |          | AL2400 | Action Alternative 7: Support   |
|   |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
| Land of Make Believe inc.                 | 574      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports   |
|   |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                        |
|   |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                     |
|   |          | SS4000 | Soundscapes: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                        |
|   |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
| Land/Home Owner                           | 571      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports   |
|   |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support   |
|   |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And                   |
|   |          |        | Alternatives  |
| Lehman Township                           | 616      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports   |
|   |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
| Longwood Lake Cabin Owners<br>Association | 1015     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports   |
|   |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And<br>Alternatives   |
|   |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And<br>Alternatives   |
|   | I        | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|   | 1172     | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative  |
|   | 1        | CC4000 | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|   |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                 |
|   |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |

| Organization   | Corr. ID | Code   | Description   |
|--|----------|--------|---|
| MCAG / STL   | 362      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|  |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative  |
|  |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
| Meadowlands Environmental Center                           | 1151     | BL1100 | Blank Comment   |
| member   | 149      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support   |
| Monroe County Planning Commission                          | 281      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support   |
| Morris Co. [New Jersey] Trust for<br>Historic Preservation | 1150     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|  |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project          |
|  |          | CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|  |          | GR4000 | Geologic Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|  |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|  |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And<br>Alternatives |
|  |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And<br>Alternatives |
| Musconetcong Mountain Conservancy                          | 382      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|  |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative  |
|  | 558      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|  |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project          |
|  |          | SS4000 | Soundscapes: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                      |
| National Audubon Society                                   | 602      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|  |          | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                |
|  |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal                 |
|  |          |        | And Alternatives  |
|  |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And                 |
|  |          |        | Alternatives  |
|  |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                  |
|  | 606      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|  | 665      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |

| Organization                            | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|---|----------|--------|--|
| National Audubon Society (continued)    | 667      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                            |
|   |          | CC4000 | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives        |
|   |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And      |
|   |          |        | Alternatives   |
|   |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And      |
|   |          |        | Alternatives   |
|   | 1230     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                            |
|   |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal      |
|   |          |        | And Alternatives   |
|   |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And      |
|   |          |        | Alternatives   |
|   | 511      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                            |
|   |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And      |
|   |          |        | Alternatives   |
|   | 1173     | AL1920 | Action Alternative 2: Suggest Change to Alternative        |
| National Canoe Safety Patrol            | 348      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                            |
|   | 611      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                            |
|   |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives           |
|   |          | NA1100 | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                      |
|   |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives       |
| National Park Service and Sierra Club   | 350      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                            |
|   |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park               |
|   |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal      |
|   |          |        | And Alternatives   |
|   |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives    |
|   |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives        |
|   |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And      |
|   |          |        | Alternatives   |
|   |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And      |
|   |          |        | Alternatives   |
|   |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives       |
| National Parks Conservation Association | 48       | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                   |
|   |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and |
|   |          |        | Alternatives   |

| Organization  | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|---|----------|--------|--|
| National Parks Conservation Association                 |          | PO4000 | Park Operations: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives         |
| (continued)   |          |        |  |
|   | 811      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|   |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|   |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|   |          |        |  |
|   |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|   | 623      | AL1910 | Action Alternative 2: Oppose                                 |
|   |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|   |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|   |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|   | 1180     | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|   |          | CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|   |          |        |  |
|   |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|   |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|   |          |        | Alternatives   |
|   | 962      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|   |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
| National Parks Conservation Association,<br>Sierra Club | 918      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
| Natural Resources Defense Coalition                     | 696      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|   |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|   | 583      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|   | 609      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                       |
|   |          | SC4000 | Security: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives               |
|   |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|   |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives         |
| Nelson Development Corporation                          | 176      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                                |
|   |          | AL2210 | Action Alternative 5: Oppose                                 |
|   |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
| New Jersey Conservation Foundation                      | 603      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|   |          | AL1910 | Action Alternative 2: Oppose                                 |
|   |          | AL2220 | Action Alternative 5: Suggest Change to Alternative          |
|   |          | SC1100 | Scope Of the Analysis  |
|   |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |

| Organization   | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|--|----------|--------|--|
| New Jersey Conservation Foundation   |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And        |
| (continued)  |          |        | Alternatives   |
| New Jersey Highlands Coalition   | 298      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|  | 296      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|  |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|  |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|  |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|  | 1196     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|  |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|  | 5        | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|  |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|  | 344      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|  |          | ER4000 | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives        |
|  |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|  |          |        | Alternatives   |
| New Jersey Highlands Coalition, New<br>JerseyConservation Federation, National<br>Parks Conservation Association   | 8        | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|  |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|  |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|  |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives             |
|  |          | CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|  |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
| New Jersey Highlands Coalition, New<br>JerseyConservation Federation, National<br>Parks Conservation Association, Natural<br>Resources Defense Council,National<br>Wildlife Federation | 727      | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
| New Jersey Highlands Commission  | 593      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|  |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |

| Organization                         | Corr. ID | Code   | Description   |
|--------------------------------------|----------|--------|---|
| New Jersey Highlands Commission      |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                          |
| (continued)                          |          |        |   |
|                                      |          | SC1100 | Scope Of the Analysis   |
| New Jersey Public Interest Research  | 838      | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative  |
| Group                                |          |        |   |
|                                      |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project          |
|                                      |          | GE4000 | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives                 |
|                                      |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes  |
|                                      |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
| New Jersey State Parks               | 1010     | BL1100 | Blank Comment   |
|                                      | 813      | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative  |
| New York/New Jersey Trail Conference | 161      | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project          |
|                                      |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes  |
|                                      |          | PO4000 | Park Operations: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                  |
|                                      |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|                                      |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And<br>Alternatives |
|                                      | 4        | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                                      |          | AL1210 | Alternative Route A: Opposes  |
|                                      |          | AL1410 | Alternative Route C: Opposes  |
|                                      |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative  |
|                                      |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project          |
|                                      |          | GE4000 | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives                 |
|                                      | 1188     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                                      |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project          |
|                                      |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
| Newark Regional Business Partnership | 188      | AL1110 | No Action Alternative: Opposes  |
|                                      |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support   |
|                                      |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                                      |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |

| Organization                            | Corr. ID | Code   | Description   |
|---|----------|--------|---|
| Overlook Village Condominium            | 153      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support   |
| Association                             |          |        |   |
|   |          | AL2210 | Action Alternative 5: Oppose  |
|   |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                       |
|   | 157      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support   |
|   |          | AL2210 | Action Alternative 5: Oppose  |
|   |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                       |
| Pahaquarry Foundation                   | 592      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports   |
| · · · ·                                 |          | CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|   |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                       |
|   | 594      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports   |
| Parsippany- Troy Hills School district  |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support   |
| Public Service Electric and Gas Company |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support   |
| Retirees                                |          |        | 11  |
| Rails to Trails                         | 785      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports   |
| Resident                                | 519      | AL1910 | Action Alternative 2: Oppose  |
| Resident                                | 182      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support   |
| Ridge and Valley Conservancy            | 314      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports   |
|   |          | CC4000 | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                       |
|   |          | CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|   |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal<br>And Alternatives |
|   |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And<br>Alternatives     |
|   |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And<br>Alternatives     |
|   |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                      |
|   | 582      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports   |
|   |          | CC4000 | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                       |
|   |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And                     |
|   |          |        | Alternatives  |
|   |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And                     |
|   |          |        | Alternatives  |
|   |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                      |

| Organization                | Corr. ID | Code      | Description  |
|-----------------------------|----------|-----------|--|
| Rock the Earth              | 821      | AL1100    | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                             |          | NP4000    | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and   |
|                             |          |           | Alternatives   |
| Rockaway Valley Garden Club | 210      | AL1100    | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                             |          | CC4000    | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                             |          | ER4000    | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives        |
| Save the Park               | 201      | AL1100    | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                             |          | AT1100    | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                             | 231      | AL1100    | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                             | 233      | AL1100    | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                             |          | AT1100    | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                             |          | GP1200    | General Project: Opposes                                     |
|                             |          | VE4000    | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                             |          | 1/0 4000  |  |
|                             |          | VQ4000    | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                             |          | VR4000    | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                             |          | W/I 14000 | Alternatives   |
|                             |          | WH4000    | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                             | 0.00     | AP1100    | Alternatives   |
|                             | 230      | AP1100    | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                             |          | AT1100    | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                             |          | GP1200    | General Project: Opposes                                     |
|                             |          | IN4000    | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                             |          | VQ4000    | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                             |          | VR4000    | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                             |          |           | Alternatives   |
|                             | 250      | AL1100    | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                             |          | AT1100    | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                             |          | SE4000    | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
|                             |          | VQ4000    | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                             |          | VR4000    | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                             |          |           | Alternatives   |
|                             | 252      | AL1100    | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                             |          | VR4000    | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                             |          |           | Alternatives   |

| Organization              | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|---------------------------|----------|--------|--|
| Save the Park (continued) |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And      |
|                           |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                           |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives       |
|                           | 308      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                            |
|                           |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park               |
|                           |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                   |
|                           |          | OC1100 | Other Comments   |
|                           | 310      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                            |
|                           | 312      | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                   |
|                           | 315      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                            |
|                           |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                   |
|                           |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and |
|                           |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                           |          | PO4000 | Park Operations: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives       |
|                           |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives    |
|                           |          |        |  |
|                           |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives       |
|                           | 320      | CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives    |
|                           |          |        |  |
|                           |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                   |
|                           |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives    |
|                           |          |        |  |
|                           |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives        |
|                           | 449      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                            |
|                           | 548      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                            |
|                           |          | GR4000 | Geologic Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives    |
|                           |          |        |  |
|                           |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives        |
|                           |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And      |
|                           |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                           |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives       |
|                           | 576      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                            |
|                           |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives           |
|                           |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And      |
|                           |          |        | Alternatives   |

| Organization              | Corr. ID | Code   | Description   |
|---------------------------|----------|--------|---|
| Save the Park (continued) |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And   |
|                           |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                           |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives    |
|                           | 588      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |
|                           |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives        |
|                           |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And   |
|                           |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                           |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives    |
|                           | 590      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |
|                           |          | PO4000 | Park Operations: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives    |
|                           |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                           |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And   |
|                           |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                           |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives    |
|                           | 691      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |
|                           |          | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |
|                           |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal   |
|                           |          |        | And Alternatives  |
|                           |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                           |          |        | r r r r r r r r r r r r r r r r r r r                   |
|                           |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives     |
|                           |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And   |
|                           |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                           | 1226     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |
|                           |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives     |
|                           |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And   |
|                           |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                           |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And   |
|                           |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                           |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives    |
|                           | 196      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |
|                           |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                           |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives     |
|                           | 198      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |

| Organization              | Corr. ID | Code   | Description   |
|---------------------------|----------|--------|---|
| Save the Park (continued) |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And                     |
|                           |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                           |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And                     |
|                           |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                           |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                      |
|                           | 200      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports   |
|                           |          | GR4000 | Geologic Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                           |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and                           |
|                           |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                           |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                       |
|                           |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal<br>And Alternatives |
|                           |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And                     |
|                           |          | 111000 | Alternatives  |
|                           |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And                     |
|                           |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                           | 229      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports   |
|                           |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                              |
|                           |          | CC4000 | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                       |
|                           |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                       |
|                           |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                           |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                       |
|                           | 230      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports   |
|                           |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                              |
|                           | 232      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports   |
|                           |          | GR4000 | Geologic Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                           |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and                           |
|                           |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                           |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                       |
|                           |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                       |
|                           |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And                     |
|                           |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                           | 239      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports   |

| Organization              | Corr. ID | Code   | Description   |
|---------------------------|----------|--------|---|
| Save the Park (continued) |          | AL1800 | Alternatives: Questions the Alternative Development Process           |
|                           |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative  |
|                           |          | SC1100 | Scope Of the Analysis   |
|                           | 240      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                           |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes  |
|                           | 242      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                           |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes  |
|                           |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and                       |
|                           |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                           |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|                           |          | SC1100 | Scope Of the Analysis   |
|                           | 249      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                           |          | GR4000 | Geologic Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|                           |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And<br>Alternatives |
|                           |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And<br>Alternatives |
|                           |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                  |
|                           | 307      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                           |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes  |
|                           |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                  |
|                           | 313      | CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|                           |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes  |
|                           |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And<br>Alternatives |
|                           | 317      | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                |
|                           |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and                       |
|                           |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                           |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                           |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|                           |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                  |
|                           | 325      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |

| Organization              | Corr. ID | Code     | Description   |
|---------------------------|----------|----------|---|
| Save the Park (continued) |          | GP1200   | General Project: Opposes  |
|                           |          | TE4000   | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal                     |
|                           |          |          | And Alternatives  |
|                           | 443      | AL1100   | No Action Alternative: Supports   |
|                           |          | AP1100   | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project              |
|                           |          | CC4000   | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                       |
|                           |          | CR4000   | Cultural Resources: Impact of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                           |          | HH4000   | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and                           |
|                           |          | 11114000 | Alternatives  |
|                           |          | VQ4000   | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                       |
|                           |          | WQ4000   | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                      |
|                           | 444      | AL1100   | No Action Alternative: Supports   |
|                           | 447      | AL1100   | No Action Alternative: Supports   |
|                           | 450      | AL1100   | No Action Alternative: Supports   |
|                           |          | CR4000   | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                           |          | TE4000   | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal<br>And Alternatives |
|                           |          | WH4000   | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And<br>Alternatives     |
|                           |          | WQ4000   | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                      |
|                           | 451      | AL1100   | No Action Alternative: Supports   |
|                           |          | AL1100   | No Action Alternative: Supports   |
|                           | 10%      | HH4000   | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and                           |
|                           |          |          | Alternatives  |
|                           |          | WH4000   | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And                     |
|                           |          |          | Alternatives  |
|                           | 460      | AL1100   | No Action Alternative: Supports   |
|                           |          | WH4000   | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And                     |
|                           |          |          | Alternatives  |
|                           |          | WQ4000   | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                      |
|                           | 484      | AL1100   | No Action Alternative: Supports   |
|                           |          | VR4000   | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And                     |
|                           |          |          | Alternatives  |

| Organization              | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|---------------------------|----------|--------|--|
| Save the Park (continued) |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                           |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                           |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives         |
|                           | 547      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                           | 550      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                           |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                           |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                           |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                           |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                           |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                           | 575      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                           |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives         |
|                           | 580      | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                           | 584      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                           |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                           |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                           | 586      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                           |          | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                       |
|                           |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
|                           |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                           | 1190     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                           |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                           | 251      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                           |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                     |
|                           |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                           |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                           | 309      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                           |          | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                       |
|                           | 311      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                           |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                           |          | GR4000 | Geologic Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                           |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives         |
|                           |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                     |
|                           | 445      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |

| Organization              | Corr. ID | Code   | Description   |
|---------------------------|----------|--------|---|
| Save the Park (continued) |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                           |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|                           | 197      | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                          |
|                           |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes  |
|                           |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                           |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
| Saw Creek Estates         | 205      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                           |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and                       |
|                           |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                           |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                           |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|                           |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And                 |
|                           |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                           |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                  |
|                           | 206      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                           |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                          |
|                           |          | CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|                           |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|                           |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives    |
|                           |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives    |
|                           | 234      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                           |          | CC4000 | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|                           |          | GR4000 | Geologic Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|                           |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And<br>Alternatives |
|                           |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                  |
| self                      | 1071     | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                                |
| SEQUOIA BISON SOCIETY     | 1126     | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |

| Organization                 | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|------------------------------|----------|--------|--|
| Shawnee Preservation Society | 235      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                              |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                              |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                              |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives         |
|                              | 491      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                              |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                              |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                              |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                              |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                              |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                              |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                              |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives         |
|                              | 633      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                              |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                              |          | AP1200 | Applicant's Proposal: Reliability Standards                  |
|                              |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
| Sierra Club                  |          | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                              |          | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                              | 854      | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                              |          | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                              |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                     |
|                              | 670      | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                              | 914      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                              |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and              |
|                              |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                              |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                              |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                              |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                              |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                              |          | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                              |          | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                              | 30       | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                              |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives             |
|                              |          | ER4000 | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives        |
|                              |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |

| Organization            | Corr. ID | Code   | Description   |
|-------------------------|----------|--------|---|
| Sierra Club (continued) |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal   |
|                         |          |        | And Alternatives  |
|                         |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And   |
|                         |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                         |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives    |
|                         | 50       | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                |
|                         | 273      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |
|                         | 274      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |
|                         | 275      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |
|                         |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And   |
|                         |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                         |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives    |
|                         | 319      | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                |
|                         |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and         |
|                         |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                         |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                         |          |        |   |
|                         | 356      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |
|                         |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives     |
|                         |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And   |
|                         |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                         |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives    |
|                         | 454      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |
|                         |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And   |
|                         |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                         | 552      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |
|                         |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and         |
|                         |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                         |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                         |          |        |   |
|                         |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives     |
|                         |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And   |
|                         |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                         | 587      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |
|                         |          | AL1910 | Action Alternative 2: Oppose                            |
|                         |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                          |

| Organization            | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|-------------------------|----------|--------|--|
| Sierra Club (continued) |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives             |
|                         |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                         |          | NA1100 | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                        |
|                         |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                         |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                         |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                         |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                         |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                         |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives         |
|                         | 610      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                         |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                         |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal        |
|                         |          |        | And Alternatives   |
|                         |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives         |
|                         | 664      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                         | 689      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                         | 697      | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                         | 702      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                         | 712      | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                     |
|                         | 720      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                         | 737      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                         |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                         |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                         |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                         | 744      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                         |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and   |
|                         |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                         | 759      | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                         | 760      | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                         |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                         |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                         |          | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                         | 782      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |

| Organization            | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|-------------------------|----------|--------|--|
| Sierra Club (continued) |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                         |          |        |  |
|                         |          | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                         | 786      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                         |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                         | 800      | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                     |
|                         | 814      | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                         | 824      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                         |          | SC1100 | Scope Of the Analysis  |
|                         | 865      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                         |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                         |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                         |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                         | 867      | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                         |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                         | 877      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                         |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                         | 881      | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                         | 886      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                         |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Projec  |
|                         |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                         |          | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                         | 892      | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                         | 913      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                         |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                         |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                         | 919      | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                         |          | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                         | 930      | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                         |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                     |
|                         |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                         | 931      | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |

| Organization            | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|-------------------------|----------|--------|--|
| Sierra Club (continued) | 938      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                         |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                         |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives             |
|                         | 941      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                         |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                         |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                         |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                         | 965      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                         |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                         |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                         | 966      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                         |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                         |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                         |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                         | 971      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                         |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                         |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                         |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                         | 1030     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                         |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                         |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                         | 1041     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                         |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                         |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                         |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                         | 1042     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                         |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                         |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                         |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                         | 1052     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                         |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |

| Organization            | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|-------------------------|----------|--------|--|
| Sierra Club (continued) |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                         | 1074     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                         |          | AL1910 | Action Alternative 2: Oppose                                 |
|                         | 1077     | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                         | 1085     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                         | 1087     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                         | 1102     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                         |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                         |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                         | 1107     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                         | 1114     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                         | 1115     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                         | 1116     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                         | 1153     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                         |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                         |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                         | 1175     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                         |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives         |
|                         |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                     |
|                         |          | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                         |          | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                         |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                         | 876      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                         |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                         | 1086     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                         |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and   |
|                         |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                         |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                         |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                         |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                         |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                         |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                         |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives         |
|                         | 1089     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |

| Organization  | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|---|----------|--------|--|
| Sierra Club (continued)   | 1223     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports  |
|   |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                           |
|   |          | CC4000 | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                        |
|   |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                       |
|   | 464      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports  |
|   |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project               |
|   |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                           |
|   | 722      | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project               |
|   | 820      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports  |
|   |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative   |
|   |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project               |
|   |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                               |
|   | 1069     | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes   |
| Sierra Club, Natural Resources Defense<br>Council, National Parks Conservation<br>Association, National Audubon Society,<br>NRDC, NPCA, Audubon | 752      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports  |
|   |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                               |
|   |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and<br>Alternatives |
|   |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                        |
| Sierra Club, New Jersey   | 1143     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports  |
|   |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                           |
|   |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                        |
|   |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                       |
|   | 982      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports  |
|   |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative   |
|   |          | AP1200 | Applicant's Proposal: Reliability Standards                                |
|   |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                           |
|   |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                               |

| Organization                      | Corr. ID | Code     | Description   |
|-----------------------------------|----------|----------|---|
| Sierra Club, North Jersey Group   | 564      | AL1100   | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                                   |          | NP4000   | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and            |
|                                   |          |          | Alternatives  |
| Sierra Club, Pennsylvania Chapter | 512      | AL1100   | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                                   |          | AP1100   | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project          |
|                                   |          |          |   |
|                                   |          | AQ4000   | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                      |
|                                   |          | CC4000   | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|                                   |          | CR4000   | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|                                   |          |          |   |
|                                   |          | ER4000   | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                 |
|                                   |          | GR4000   | Geologic Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|                                   |          | HH4000   | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and                       |
|                                   |          |          | Alternatives  |
|                                   |          | SE4000   | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                                   |          | VE4000   | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|                                   |          | 110 1000 |   |
|                                   |          | VQ4000   | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|                                   |          | VR4000   | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And<br>Alternatives |
|                                   |          | WH4000   | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And                 |
|                                   |          | **114000 | Alternatives  |
|                                   |          | WQ4000   | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                  |
| Sierra Club, Skylands             | 195      | AL1100   | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                                   |          | AL2500   | Suggest New Action Alternative  |
|                                   |          | AP1100   | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project          |
|                                   |          | AP1200   | Applicant's Proposal: Reliability Standards                           |
|                                   |          | NP4000   | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and            |
|                                   |          | 111 4000 | Alternatives  |
|                                   |          | WQ4000   | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                  |
| Stewards of Park History          | 525      | AL1910   | Action Alternative 2: Oppose  |
| <u>"</u>                          |          | AT1100   | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                          |
|                                   |          | TE4000   | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal                 |
|                                   |          |          | And Alternatives  |

| Organization                               | Corr. ID | Code   | Description   |
|--|----------|--------|---|
| Stewards of Park History (continued)       |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|  |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                  |
| Stony Brook Inn Bed and Breakfast<br>owner | 955      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|  |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                          |
|  |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And<br>Alternatives |
| Stop The Lines                             | 322      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|  |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project          |
|  |          | ER4000 | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                 |
|  |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes  |
|  | 1156     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|  |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative  |
|  |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes  |
|  |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|  |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|  |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|  | 1209     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|  |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                      |
|  |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes  |
|  |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|  |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                  |
|  | 1208     | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project          |
|  |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|  | 461      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|  |          | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|  |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|  | 993      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|  |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative  |
|  |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project          |

| Organization                     | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|----------------------------------|----------|--------|--|
| Stop The Lines (continued)       |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                                  | 1164     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                    |
|                                  |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                                     |
|                                  |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|                                  |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                                  |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                                  | 1210     | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                                     |
|                                  |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes   |
|                                  |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
| Sussex County Bird Club          |          | AL2200 | Action Alternative 5: Support                                      |
| Taxpayer/Ratepayer of New Jersey |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                                     |
| this site                        | 1147     | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
| Trail rider and hiker            | 285      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                    |
|                                  |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|                                  |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
| Transition Newton                | 203      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                    |
|                                  |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                                     |
|                                  |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                       |
|                                  |          | CC4000 | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                                  |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes   |
|                                  |          | SU1100 | Project Sustainability   |
|                                  |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And              |
|                                  |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                                  |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|                                  | 336      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                    |
|                                  |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                                     |
|                                  |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal              |
|                                  |          |        | And Alternatives   |
|                                  |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            |
|                                  |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                                  |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                                  |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |

| Organization                         | Corr. ID | Code    | Description  |
|--------------------------------------|----------|---------|--|
| U.S. House of Representatives        | 1129     | AL1900  | Action Alternative 2: Support                            |
| US Army                              | 171      | AL1900  | Action Alternative 2: Support                            |
| Union County (New Jersey) Peace      | 1171     | BL1100  | Blank Comment  |
| Council                              |          |         |  |
| Unitarian Universalist Fellowship of | 207      | AL1100  | No Action Alternative: Supports                          |
| Newton                               |          |         |  |
|                                      |          | CR4000  | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives  |
|                                      |          | GP1200  | General Project: Opposes                                 |
|                                      |          | GR4000  | Geologic Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives  |
|                                      |          | Giviouo | aconogie resources, impact of Proposal find futernatives |
|                                      |          | IN4000  | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives      |
|                                      |          | VR4000  | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And    |
|                                      |          |         | Alternatives   |
|                                      |          | WQ4000  | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
| Volk Family                          | 1        | AL1900  | Action Alternative 2: Support                            |
|                                      |          | SE4000  | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
| Walpack Historical Society           | 26       | CR4000  | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives  |
|                                      |          | GP1200  | General Project: Opposes                                 |
|                                      | 656      | AL1100  | No Action Alternative: Supports                          |
|                                      |          | SC1100  | Scope Of the Analysis                                    |
|                                      |          | VE4000  | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives  |
|                                      |          | VR4000  | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And    |
|                                      |          |         | Alternatives   |
|                                      |          | WH4000  | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And    |
|                                      |          |         | Alternatives   |
| Warren Village Condo Association     | 954      | AL1410  | Alternative Route C: Opposes                             |
|                                      |          | AL1900  | Action Alternative 2: Support                            |
|                                      |          | AL2310  | Action Alternative 6: Oppose                             |
|                                      |          | AL2410  | Action Alternative 7: Oppose                             |
| Weiss Farm, LP                       | 184      | AL2210  | Action Alternative 5: Oppose                             |
|                                      |          | SE4000  | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |

| Organization       | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|--------------------|----------|--------|--|
| Westtown School    | 837      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                    |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
| Wilderness Society | 1117     | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
| N/A                |          | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
| IN/A               | ۲        |        | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                    |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                    |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                    | 3        | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                                |
|                    |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                    | 6        | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                    |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                    |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                    | 7        | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                    |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                    | 9        | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                    |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                    | 10       | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                                |
|                    | 11       | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                    |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                    |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                    |          | ER4000 | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives        |
|                    |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal        |
|                    |          |        | And Alternatives   |
|                    |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives         |
|                    | 12       | AL1410 | Alternative Route C: Opposes                                 |
|                    |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                                |
|                    |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                    |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                    | 13       | AL1410 | Alternative Route C: Opposes                                 |
|                    |          | AL1410 | Alternative Route C: Opposes                                 |
|                    |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                                |
|                    |          | AL2410 | Action Alternative 7: Oppose                                 |
|                    |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 | 16       | AL2400 | Action Alternative 7: Support                                |
|                 | 17       | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 | 19       | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL2200 | Action Alternative 5: Support                                |
|                 | 20       | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                                |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
|                 | 21       | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                                |
|                 |          | AP1200 | Applicant's Proposal: Reliability Standards                  |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
|                 | 22       | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                                |
|                 | 23       | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                                |
|                 | 24       | AL2210 | Action Alternative 5: Oppose                                 |
|                 |          | AL2310 | Action Alternative 6: Oppose                                 |
|                 |          | AL2410 | Action Alternative 7: Oppose                                 |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives         |
|                 | 25       | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                                |
|                 | 27       | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                     |
|                 | 28       | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                     |
|                 | 29       | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                     |
|                 | 32       | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives             |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
|                 |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal        |
|                 |          |        | And Alternatives   |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives         |
|                 | 33       | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                     |
|                 | 34       | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                     |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|--------|---|
| N/A (continued) | 35       | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                          |
|                 |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes  |
|                 | 36       | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports   |
|                 | 37       | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports   |
|                 | 38       | AL2400 | Action Alternative 7: Support   |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And                     |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                 | 39       | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports   |
|                 |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                          |
|                 |          | CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                 |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal<br>And Alternatives |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                       |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And                     |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                      |
|                 | 41       | AL1410 | Alternative Route C: Opposes  |
|                 | 42       | AL1410 | Alternative Route C: Opposes  |
|                 |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support   |
|                 | 43       | AL1410 | Alternative Route C: Opposes  |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                      |
|                 | 44       | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports   |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                       |
|                 | 46       | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support   |
|                 | 47       | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports   |
|                 | 49       | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports   |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project              |
|                 |          | AP1200 | Applicant's Proposal: Reliability Standards                               |
|                 |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                          |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                      |
|                 | 51       | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support   |
|                 | 52       | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support   |
|                 | 53       | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes  |
|                 |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support   |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|--------|---|
| N/A (continued) |          | AL2210 | Action Alternative 5: Oppose                            |
|                 |          | AL2300 | Action Alternative 6: Support                           |
|                 |          | AL2400 | Action Alternative 7: Support                           |
|                 |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                           |
|                 |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                           |
|                 |          | AL2200 | Action Alternative 5: Support                           |
|                 |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                           |
|                 |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                           |
|                 |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                           |
|                 |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                           |
|                 |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                           |
|                 | 63       | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and         |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                 |          | AL1920 | Action Alternative 2: Suggest Change to Alternative     |
|                 |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                           |
|                 | 66       | AL2310 | Action Alternative 6: Oppose                            |
|                 |          | AL2410 | Action Alternative 7: Oppose                            |
|                 | 67       | AL1910 | Action Alternative 2: Oppose                            |
|                 |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 | 68       | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                           |
|                 | 69       | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                           |
|                 | 70       | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                           |
|                 |          | AL2210 | Action Alternative 5: Oppose                            |
|                 | 71       | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                           |
|                 | 72       | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                           |
|                 | 73       | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                |
|                 | 74       | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                           |
|                 | 75       | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                           |
|                 |          | AL2210 | Action Alternative 5: Oppose                            |
|                 |          | AL2210 | Action Alternative 5: Oppose                            |
|                 | 77       | AL2110 | Action Alternative 4: Oppose                            |
|                 |          | AL2310 | Action Alternative 6: Oppose                            |
|                 |          | AL2410 | Action Alternative 7: Oppose                            |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and         |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives  |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|--------|---|
| N/A (continued) |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                       |
|                 |          | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                     |
|                 |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                       |
|                 |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                       |
|                 | 83       | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                       |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                 | 84       | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                       |
|                 | 85       | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                       |
|                 |          | AL2210 | Action Alternative 5: Oppose                        |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                 |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                       |
|                 |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                       |
|                 |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                       |
|                 |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                       |
|                 | 91       | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                       |
|                 |          | AP1200 | Applicant's Proposal: Reliability Standards         |
|                 | 92       | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                       |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                       |
|                 |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                       |
|                 |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                       |
|                 | 96       | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                       |
|                 |          | AL2210 | Action Alternative 5: Oppose                        |
|                 |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                       |
|                 | 98       | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                       |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and     |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                 | 99       | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                       |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and     |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                 |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                       |
|                 | 101      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                       |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                 |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                       |
|                 |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                       |
|                 | 104      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                       |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|--------|---|
| N/A (continued) |          | AL2000 | Action Alternative 3: Support   |
|                 |          | AL2310 | Action Alternative 6: Oppose  |
|                 |          | AL2410 | Action Alternative 7: Oppose  |
|                 | 105      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support   |
|                 |          | AL2210 | Action Alternative 5: Oppose  |
|                 |          | AP1200 | Applicant's Proposal: Reliability Standards                           |
|                 | 106      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support   |
|                 |          | AL2210 | Action Alternative 5: Oppose  |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                 | 107      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support   |
|                 | 108      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support   |
|                 | 109      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support   |
|                 | 110      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support   |
|                 |          | AL2210 | Action Alternative 5: Oppose  |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|                 | 111      | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes  |
|                 | 112      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support   |
|                 | 113      | AL1410 | Alternative Route C: Opposes  |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project          |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                 | 114      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support   |
|                 |          | AL2210 | Action Alternative 5: Oppose  |
|                 |          | CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And<br>Alternatives |
|                 | 115      | AL2310 | Action Alternative 6: Oppose  |
|                 |          | AL2410 | Action Alternative 7: Oppose  |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|                 | 116      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support   |
|                 |          | AL2310 | Action Alternative 6: Oppose  |
|                 |          | AL2410 | Action Alternative 7: Oppose  |
|                 | 117      | AL2010 | Action Alternative 3: Oppose  |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code          | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|---------------|---|
| N/A (continued) |          | VQ4000        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives     |
|                 | 118      | AL1900        | Action Alternative 2: Support                           |
|                 | 119      | AL2210        | Action Alternative 5: Oppose                            |
|                 |          | HH4000        | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and         |
|                 |          |               | Alternatives  |
|                 |          | WH4000        | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And   |
|                 |          |               | Alternatives  |
|                 | 120      | AL1900        | Action Alternative 2: Support                           |
|                 |          | SE4000        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|                 | 121      | AL2210        | Action Alternative 5: Oppose                            |
|                 | 122      | AL1910        | Action Alternative 2: Oppose                            |
|                 |          | CR4000        | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 | 100      | A. T. 4 0.0 0 |   |
|                 |          | AL1900        | Action Alternative 2: Support                           |
|                 | 124      | AL1900        | Action Alternative 2: Support                           |
|                 |          | AP1200        | Applicant's Proposal: Reliability Standards             |
|                 |          | ER4000        | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives   |
|                 |          | AL1900        | Action Alternative 2: Support                           |
|                 |          | AL1900        | Action Alternative 2: Support                           |
|                 |          | AL1900        | Action Alternative 2: Support                           |
|                 |          | AL1900        | Action Alternative 2: Support                           |
|                 | 129      | AL1410        | Alternative Route C: Opposes                            |
|                 |          | AL1900        | Action Alternative 2: Support                           |
|                 |          | AL2310        | Action Alternative 6: Oppose                            |
|                 |          | AL2410        | Action Alternative 7: Oppose                            |
|                 | 130      | AL2310        | Action Alternative 6: Oppose                            |
|                 |          | AL2410        | Action Alternative 7: Oppose                            |
|                 |          | SE4000        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|                 |          | VQ4000        | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives     |
|                 | 131      | AL2210        | Action Alternative 5: Oppose                            |
|                 |          | AL2310        | Action Alternative 6: Oppose                            |
|                 |          | AL2410        | Action Alternative 7: Oppose                            |
|                 |          | SE4000        | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|                 | 132      | AL1900        | Action Alternative 2: Support                           |
|                 |          | AL1900        | Action Alternative 2: Support                           |
|                 | 134      | AL1900        | Action Alternative 2: Support                           |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          | AL2210 | Action Alternative 5: Oppose                                 |
|                 | 135      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                                |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                     |
|                 | 137      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                     |
|                 | 138      | GP1100 | General Project: Supports                                    |
|                 | 139      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                     |
|                 | 140      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                                |
|                 | 141      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                                |
|                 | 142      | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and              |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 | 144      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                                |
|                 | 145      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                                |
|                 |          | AL2310 | Action Alternative 6: Oppose                                 |
|                 |          | AL2410 | Action Alternative 7: Oppose                                 |
|                 | 146      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                                |
|                 |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 | 147      | AL1910 | Action Alternative 2: Oppose                                 |
|                 |          | AL2100 | Action Alternative 4: Support                                |
|                 |          | AL2200 | Action Alternative 5: Support                                |
|                 |          | AL2300 | Action Alternative 6: Support                                |
|                 |          | AL2400 | Action Alternative 7: Support                                |
|                 | 148      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                                |
|                 |          | AL2210 | Action Alternative 5: Oppose                                 |
|                 | 150      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives             |
|                 |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 | 151      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                                |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|--------|---|
| N/A (continued) |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          |        |   |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives     |
|                 | 154      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                           |
|                 |          | AL2210 | Action Alternative 5: Oppose                            |
|                 | 155      | AL2210 | Action Alternative 5: Oppose                            |
|                 |          | ER4000 | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives   |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and         |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                 | 156      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                           |
|                 | 158      | AL2210 | Action Alternative 5: Oppose                            |
|                 |          | AL2400 | Action Alternative 7: Support                           |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives     |
|                 | 159      | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And   |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                 | 160      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                           |
|                 |          | AL2200 | Action Alternative 5: Support                           |
|                 |          | AL2310 | Action Alternative 6: Oppose                            |
|                 |          | AL2410 | Action Alternative 7: Oppose                            |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and         |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|                 | 162      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                           |
|                 | 163      | AL1910 | Action Alternative 2: Oppose                            |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and         |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                 | 164      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                           |
|                 |          | AL2210 | Action Alternative 5: Oppose                            |
|                 | 165      | AL2210 | Action Alternative 5: Oppose                            |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and         |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                 | 166      | AL2400 | Action Alternative 7: Support                           |
|                 |          | AL1910 | Action Alternative 2: Oppose                            |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives     |
|                 | 168      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                           |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) | 169      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 | 170      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 | 172      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                                |
|                 |          | AL2210 | Action Alternative 5: Oppose                                 |
|                 | 173      | AL1910 | Action Alternative 2: Oppose                                 |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and   |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 | 174      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 | 175      | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 | 178      | AL2210 | Action Alternative 5: Oppose                                 |
|                 | 179      | AL2210 | Action Alternative 5: Oppose                                 |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and              |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
|                 | 180      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | ER4000 | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives        |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and              |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
|                 |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal        |
|                 |          |        | And Alternatives   |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives         |
|                 | 181      | AL1910 | Action Alternative 2: Oppose                                 |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          |        |  |
|                 |          | AP1200 | Applicant's Proposal: Reliability Standards                  |
|                 |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                     |
|                 | 183      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                                |
|                 | 185      | AL1910 | Action Alternative 2: Oppose                                 |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and              |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 | 186      | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                     |
|                 | 187      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                                |
|                 | 190      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                                |
|                 |          | AL2310 | Action Alternative 6: Oppose                                 |
|                 |          | AL2410 | Action Alternative 7: Oppose                                 |
|                 | 191      | AL1910 | Action Alternative 2: Oppose                                 |
|                 |          | AL2300 | Action Alternative 6: Support                                |
|                 |          | AL2400 | Action Alternative 7: Support                                |
|                 | 192      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and              |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 | 193      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and              |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 | 194      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                                |
|                 |          | AL2210 | Action Alternative 5: Oppose                                 |
|                 |          | GE4000 | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives        |
|                 | 202      | AL1910 | Action Alternative 2: Oppose                                 |
|                 |          | AL2200 | Action Alternative 5: Support                                |
|                 | 204      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                                |
|                 |          | AL2210 | Action Alternative 5: Oppose                                 |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
|                 |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                                |
|                 | 211      | AL2210 | Action Alternative 5: Oppose                                 |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and            |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives        |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives        |
|                 | 212      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                              |
|                 |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives        |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives        |
|                 | 213      | AL1910 | Action Alternative 2: Oppose                               |
|                 |          | AL2100 | Action Alternative 4: Support                              |
|                 |          | AL2200 | Action Alternative 5: Support                              |
|                 | 214      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                              |
|                 | 215      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                              |
|                 | 216      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                              |
|                 |          | AP1200 | Applicant's Proposal: Reliability Standards                |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives        |
|                 | 217      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                              |
|                 | 219      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                              |
|                 | 220      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                              |
|                 | 221      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                              |
|                 | 225      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                              |
|                 | 226      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                              |
|                 | 227      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                              |
|                 | 228      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                            |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives        |
|                 | 237      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                              |
|                 |          | AL2010 | Action Alternative 3: Oppose                               |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park               |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives        |
|                 | 238      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                              |
|                 | 241      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                            |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                             |
|                 |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives           |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park               |
|                 |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives        |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|--------|---|
| N/A (continued) |          | SU1100 | Project Sustainability                                |
|                 | 243      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                       |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives   |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives  |
|                 | 245      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                         |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and       |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives   |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                 | 246      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                         |
|                 | 247      | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives   |
|                 | 248      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                         |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and       |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives   |
|                 | 253      | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                              |
|                 |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                         |
|                 | 255      | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                              |
|                 |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                              |
|                 |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                         |
|                 |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                         |
|                 |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                         |
|                 | 260      | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                              |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                 |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                              |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives   |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives  |
|                 |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                              |
|                 | 264      | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                              |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|--------|---|
| N/A (continued) |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal   |
|                 |          |        | And Alternatives  |
|                 | 265      | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|                 |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 | 266      | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                |
|                 | 267      | CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                |
|                 | 268      | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 | 269      | CC4000 | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives     |
|                 |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                |
|                 | 270      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                           |
|                 |          | AL2210 | Action Alternative 5: Oppose                            |
|                 |          | CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and         |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|                 | 271      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                           |
|                 |          | AL1920 | Action Alternative 2: Suggest Change to Alternative     |
|                 | 272      | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and         |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And   |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives    |
|                 | 276      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                           |
|                 | 277      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |
|                 |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives        |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives     |
|                 |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal   |
|                 |          |        | And Alternatives  |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|--------|---|
| N/A (continued) |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And                 |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And                 |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                  |
|                 | 278      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative  |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project          |
|                 |          | GE4000 | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives                 |
|                 |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and            |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And                 |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                 | 279      | AL1410 | Alternative Route C: Opposes  |
|                 |          | AL1800 | Alternatives: Questions the Alternative Development Process           |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project          |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                          |
|                 |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes  |
|                 |          | SA1100 | Study Area: Increase Study Area                                       |
|                 |          | SC1100 | Scope Of the Analysis   |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And<br>Alternatives |
|                 | 280      | AL1410 | Alternative Route C: Opposes  |
|                 |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support   |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And                 |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                 | 283      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 |          | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|                 | 293      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative  |

| N/A (continued) |     | Code   | Description  |
|-----------------|-----|--------|--|
|                 |     | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |     |        |  |
|                 |     | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and              |
|                 |     |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |     | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 | 294 | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |     | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 |     | SC1100 | Scope Of the Analysis  |
|                 |     | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal        |
|                 |     |        | And Alternatives   |
|                 |     | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                 |     |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |     | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives         |
|                 |     | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                                |
|                 |     | AL2310 | Action Alternative 6: Oppose                                 |
|                 |     | AL2410 | Action Alternative 7: Oppose                                 |
|                 |     | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
|                 | 297 | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 | 299 | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                                |
|                 |     | AL2310 | Action Alternative 6: Oppose                                 |
|                 |     | AL2410 | Action Alternative 7: Oppose                                 |
|                 |     | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
|                 | 301 | AL1910 | Action Alternative 2: Oppose                                 |
|                 |     | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 |     | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                 |     |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |     | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                 |     |        | Alternatives   |
|                 | 302 | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 |     | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |     | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                     |
|                 | 303 | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
|                 | 304 | GR4000 | Geologic Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal        |
|                 |          |        | And Alternatives   |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 | 305      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 | 306      | AL2010 | Action Alternative 3: Oppose                                 |
|                 |          | AL2110 | Action Alternative 4: Oppose                                 |
|                 |          | AL2210 | Action Alternative 5: Oppose                                 |
|                 | 316      | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                     |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 | 321      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal        |
|                 |          |        | And Alternatives   |
|                 |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives         |
|                 | 323      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives             |
|                 |          | CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          | SU1100 | Project Sustainability                                       |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 | 324      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and              |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives         |
|                 | 326      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                                |
|                 | 329      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 | 332      | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                     |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 | 333      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives             |
|                 |          | CC4000 | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 | 335      | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                     |
|                 | 339      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 | 340      | AL1910 | Action Alternative 2: Oppose                                 |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 | 341      | AL1910 | Action Alternative 2: Oppose                                 |
|                 | 342      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal        |
|                 |          |        | And Alternatives   |
|                 |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives         |
|                 | 343      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives             |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 |          | ER4000 | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives        |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code     | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|----------|---|
| N/A (continued) |          | WQ4000   | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                      |
|                 | 346      | AL1100   | No Action Alternative: Supports   |
|                 |          | AL2500   | Suggest New Action Alternative  |
|                 |          | ER4000   | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          | TE4000   | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal                     |
|                 |          |          | And Alternatives  |
|                 |          | VE4000   | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                 |          | VQ4000   | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                       |
|                 |          | VR4000   | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And                     |
|                 |          |          | Alternatives  |
|                 |          | WQ4000   | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                      |
|                 | 347      | AL1100   | No Action Alternative: Supports   |
|                 | 351      | AL1100   | No Action Alternative: Supports   |
|                 |          | AL2500   | Suggest New Action Alternative  |
|                 |          | AP1100   | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Projec               |
|                 |          | ER4000   | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          | SC1100   | Scope Of the Analysis   |
|                 |          | TE4000   | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal<br>And Alternatives |
|                 |          | VE4000   | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                 |          | VQ4000   | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                       |
|                 |          | VR4000   | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And<br>Alternatives     |
|                 |          | WQ4000   | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                      |
|                 | 352      | AL1100   | No Action Alternative: Supports   |
|                 | 002      | AL2500   | Suggest New Action Alternative  |
|                 |          | ER4000   | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          | SC1100   | Scope Of the Analysis   |
|                 |          | TE4000   | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal                     |
|                 |          | 1 2 1000 | And Alternatives  |
|                 |          | VE4000   | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                 |          | VQ4000   | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                       |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives         |
|                 | 353      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 | 354      | AL2200 | Action Alternative 5: Support                                |
|                 |          | AL2310 | Action Alternative 6: Oppose                                 |
|                 |          | AL2410 | Action Alternative 7: Oppose                                 |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and              |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives         |
|                 | 355      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          |        |  |
|                 |          | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                     |
|                 | 363      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 | 364      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 | 365      | AL2310 | Action Alternative 6: Oppose                                 |
|                 |          | AL2410 | Action Alternative 7: Oppose                                 |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and              |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
|                 | 367      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 | 368      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and              |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 | 369      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|--------|---|
| N/A (continued) |          | GR4000 | Geologic Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                  |
|                 | 370      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative  |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project          |
|                 | 371      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 | 372      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 | 373      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 | 374      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                          |
|                 |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|                 | 376      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 | 377      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                          |
|                 |          | CC4000 | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|                 |          | CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And<br>Alternatives |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                  |
|                 | 378      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And<br>Alternatives |
|                 | 379      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative  |
|                 | 385      | AL1410 | Alternative Route C: Opposes  |
|                 |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support   |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                 | 389      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                          |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|                 | 390      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code             | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|------------------|---|
| N/A (continued) |          | AT1100           | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park            |
|                 | 391      | AL1100           | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |
|                 |          | VE4000           | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          | VR4000           | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And   |
|                 | 202      | AL1100           | Alternatives<br>No Action Alternative: Supports         |
|                 | 392      | AL1100<br>AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                          |
|                 |          | AL2500<br>AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park            |
|                 | 000      |                  |   |
|                 | 393      | AL1100           | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |
|                 |          | AL2500           | Suggest New Action Alternative                          |
|                 | 394      | AL1100           | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |
|                 |          | AT1100           | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park            |
|                 | 395      | AL1100           | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |
|                 |          | CC4000           | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives     |
|                 |          | VR4000           | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And   |
|                 |          |                  | Alternatives  |
|                 |          | WH4000           | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And   |
|                 |          |                  | Alternatives  |
|                 | 396      | AL1100           | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |
|                 | 397      | AL1100           | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |
|                 |          | AL2500           | Suggest New Action Alternative                          |
|                 | 398      | AL1100           | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |
|                 |          | AL1100           | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |
|                 |          | AL1100           | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |
|                 |          | AT1100           | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park            |
|                 | 401      | AL1100           | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |
|                 |          | VQ4000           | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives     |
|                 |          | VR4000           | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And   |
|                 |          |                  | Alternatives  |
|                 |          | WQ4000           | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives    |
|                 | 402      | AL2100           | Action Alternative 4: Support                           |
|                 |          | AL1100           | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |
|                 | 100      | AT1100           | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park            |
|                 | 404      | AL1100           | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |
|                 | 101      | AT1100           | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park            |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|--------|---|
| N/A (continued) |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|                 | 405      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                          |
|                 | 406      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 |          | GR4000 | Geologic Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|                 |          | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 | 408      | AL1410 | Alternative Route C: Opposes  |
|                 |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support   |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And<br>Alternatives |
|                 | 411      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support   |
|                 |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                 | 412      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support   |
|                 | 118      | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And                 |
|                 |          | 111000 | Alternatives  |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And                 |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                  |
|                 | 413      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support   |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                 | 414      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support   |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                 | 415      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                      |
|                 |          | CC4000 | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And                 |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                  |
|                 | 416      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                          |
|                 | 417      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) | 418      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 | 419      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | GR4000 | Geologic Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                 |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 | 420      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 |          | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 | 423      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 | 426      | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                     |
|                 | 427      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 | 429      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 | 431      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 | 432      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives         |
|                 | 433      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 | 434      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 | 435      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 | 436      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 | 437      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 | 438      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park               |
|                 | 439      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                            |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park               |
|                 | 440      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                            |
|                 | 441      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                            |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives        |
|                 | 442      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                            |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and            |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives        |
|                 | 446      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                              |
|                 | 448      | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                             |
|                 |          | CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives    |
|                 |          | NA1200 | Need for Analysis: Long- Term Impacts                      |
|                 |          | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                            |
|                 | 459      | CC1100 | Consultation and Coordination: Involve Additional Agencies |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives        |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And      |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives       |
|                 |          | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                            |
|                 |          | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                            |
|                 | 466      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                            |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And      |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                            |
|                 | 469      | AL2200 | Action Alternative 5: Support                              |
|                 |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives    |
|                 |          | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                            |
|                 | 471      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                            |
|                 |          | AL2100 | Action Alternative 4: Support                              |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                             |
|                 | 472      | AL1400 | Alternative Route C: Supports                              |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|--------|---|
| N/A (continued) | 473      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                       |
|                 |          | AL1910 | Action Alternative 2: Oppose                          |
|                 |          | AL2400 | Action Alternative 7: Support                         |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                        |
|                 |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal |
|                 |          |        | And Alternatives                                      |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                 | 474      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                       |
|                 | 475      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                       |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park          |
|                 | 476      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                       |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                        |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives   |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                 | 477      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                       |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and       |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                 |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives   |
|                 | 478      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                       |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park          |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives   |
|                 | 479      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                       |
|                 | 480      | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                              |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and       |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                 | 481      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                       |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives   |
|                 | 482      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                       |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park          |
|                 | 483      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                       |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|--------|---|
| N/A (continued) |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives    |
|                 | 486      | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                          |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park            |
|                 | 488      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives     |
|                 | 489      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |
|                 | 490      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park            |
|                 | 492      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park            |
|                 | 493      | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                |
|                 | 494      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park            |
|                 | 495      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |
|                 |          | GR4000 | Geologic Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          | SA1100 | Study Area: Increase Study Area                         |
|                 |          | SC1100 | Scope Of the Analysis                                   |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And   |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                 | 496      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and         |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                 |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives     |
|                 | 497      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park            |
|                 |          | CC4000 | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives     |
|                 |          | CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives    |
|                 | 498      | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and         |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                 | 499      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                           |
|                 |          | AL2110 | Action Alternative 4: Oppose                            |
|                 |          | AL2210 | Action Alternative 5: Oppose                            |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|--------|---|
| N/A (continued) |          | AL2310 | Action Alternative 6: Oppose                          |
|                 |          | AL2410 | Action Alternative 7: Oppose                          |
|                 | 500      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                         |
|                 | 501      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                       |
|                 |          | AL1410 | Alternative Route C: Opposes                          |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                        |
|                 |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                              |
|                 |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal |
|                 |          |        | And Alternatives                                      |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                 | 503      | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                              |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives   |
|                 | 505      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                       |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park          |
|                 | 506      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                       |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park          |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives   |
|                 | 507      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                       |
|                 | 508      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                       |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park          |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                 | 509      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                       |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park          |
|                 |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives   |
|                 |          | SA1100 | Study Area: Increase Study Area                       |
|                 |          | SC1100 | Scope Of the Analysis                                 |
|                 | 510      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                       |
|                 |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives   |
|                 |          | SC1100 | Scope Of the Analysis                                 |
|                 |          | SU1100 | Project Sustainability                                |
|                 | 513      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                       |
|                 |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                         |
|                 | 515      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                         |
|                 |          | AL2210 | Action Alternative 5: Oppose                          |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code             | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|------------------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          | CR4000           | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          | ER4000           | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives        |
|                 |          |                  |  |
|                 |          | IN4000           | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 |          | SE4000           | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
|                 |          | WH4000           | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                 |          |                  | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | AL1100           | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | BL1100           | Blank Comment  |
|                 | 518      | AL1900           | Action Alternative 2: Support                                |
|                 |          | AL2210           | Action Alternative 5: Oppose                                 |
|                 |          | HH4000           | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and              |
|                 |          |                  | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | SE4000           | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
|                 |          | VR4000           | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                 |          |                  | Alternatives   |
|                 | 520      | AL1410           | Alternative Route C: Opposes                                 |
|                 |          | AL1900           | Action Alternative 2: Support                                |
|                 |          | SE4000           | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
|                 | 521      | AP1100           | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          | GP1200           | General Project: Opposes                                     |
|                 |          | HH4000           | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and              |
|                 |          |                  | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | IN4000           | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 |          | SE4000           | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
|                 |          | SS4000           | Soundscapes: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives             |
|                 |          | VQ4000           | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 | 599      | AL1910           | Action Alternative 2: Oppose                                 |
|                 |          | AL1900           | Action Alternative 2: Support                                |
|                 |          | AL1900<br>AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                                |
|                 |          | AL1300<br>AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Support                               |
|                 | 321      | AL1100<br>AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 |          | AL2500<br>AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives             |
|                 |          |                  |  |
|                 |          | AT1100           | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | SU1100 | Project Sustainability                                     |
|                 | 528      | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                             |
|                 |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                   |
|                 | 529      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                              |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives        |
|                 | 531      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                              |
|                 |          | AL2010 | Action Alternative 3: Oppose                               |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park               |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives        |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And      |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 | 532      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                              |
|                 |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                              |
|                 |          | AL2200 | Action Alternative 5: Support                              |
|                 |          | AL2300 | Action Alternative 6: Support                              |
|                 |          | AL2400 | Action Alternative 7: Support                              |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                             |
|                 |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                   |
|                 | 536      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                              |
|                 |          | AL2210 | Action Alternative 5: Oppose                               |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and            |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives        |
|                 | 546      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                              |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and            |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives    |
|                 |          |        |  |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives        |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And      |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 | 549      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                            |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park               |
|                 | 551      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                              |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) | 554      | AL1910 | Action Alternative 2: Oppose                                 |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal        |
|                 |          |        | And Alternatives   |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives         |
|                 | 560      | AL1910 | Action Alternative 2: Oppose                                 |
|                 | 561      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 |          | SS4000 | Soundscapes: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives             |
|                 | 562      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                                |
|                 |          | AL2310 | Action Alternative 6: Oppose                                 |
|                 |          | AL2410 | Action Alternative 7: Oppose                                 |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 | 563      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 | 565      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                                |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 | 566      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                                |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 | 567      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 | 569      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 | 570      | AL1410 | Alternative Route C: Opposes                                 |
|                 |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                                |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          | SC1100 | Scope Of the Analysis  |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
|                 | 572      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                     |
|                 | 573      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 | 577      | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                     |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and              |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 | 579      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives             |
|                 | 585      | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 |          | NA1100 | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                        |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 | 589      | AL1910 | Action Alternative 2: Oppose                                 |
|                 |          | CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 | 591      | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 |          | SU1100 | Project Sustainability                                       |
|                 | 595      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 |          | ER4000 | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives        |
|                 | 598      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and              |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives         |
|                 | 599      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and   |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 | 600      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 | 605      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
|                 | 607      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          | SC1100 | Scope Of the Analysis  |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 | 608      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 |          | CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 | 613      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 | 614      | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          | GP1100 | General Project: Supports                                    |
|                 |          | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 | 617      | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 | 618      | AL2310 | Action Alternative 6: Oppose                                 |
|                 |          | AL2410 | Action Alternative 7: Oppose                                 |
|                 | 619      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                                |
|                 |          | AL2110 | Action Alternative 4: Oppose                                 |
|                 |          | AL2210 | Action Alternative 5: Oppose                                 |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and              |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
|                 |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal        |
|                 |          |        | And Alternatives   |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 | 624      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 | 625      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                                |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 | 626      | AL2110 | Action Alternative 4: Oppose                                 |
|                 |          | AL2210 | Action Alternative 5: Oppose                                 |
|                 |          | AL2310 | Action Alternative 6: Oppose                                 |
|                 |          | AL2410 | Action Alternative 7: Oppose                                 |
|                 | 630      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          |        |  |
|                 |          | CC4000 | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives         |
|                 | 632      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          |        |  |
|                 |          | CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 | 636      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 | 639      | AL1910 | Action Alternative 2: Oppose                                 |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 | 640      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal        |
|                 |          |        | And Alternatives   |
|                 | 641      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                                |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|--------|---|
| N/A (continued) |          | AL2110 | Action Alternative 4: Oppose                                |
|                 |          | AL2210 | Action Alternative 5: Oppose                                |
|                 |          | AL2310 | Action Alternative 6: Oppose                                |
|                 |          | AL2410 | Action Alternative 7: Oppose                                |
|                 | 642      | AL1410 | Alternative Route C: Opposes                                |
|                 |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                               |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                              |
|                 |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                    |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and             |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives         |
|                 | 643      | GP1100 | General Project: Supports                                   |
|                 | 645      | AL2310 | Action Alternative 6: Oppose                                |
|                 |          | AL2410 | Action Alternative 7: Oppose                                |
|                 |          | SC1100 | Scope Of the Analysis                                       |
|                 | 646      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                             |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                              |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Projec |
|                 | 647      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                             |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                              |
|                 | 648      | AL1410 | Alternative Route C: Opposes                                |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives         |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives         |
|                 |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                               |
|                 | 652      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                             |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives         |
|                 |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal       |
|                 |          |        | And Alternatives  |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives         |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And       |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                 | 653      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                             |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Projec |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|--------|---|
| N/A (continued) |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                           |
|                 | 659      | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                          |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park            |
|                 | 660      | AL1110 | No Action Alternative: Opposes                          |
|                 |          | AP1200 | Applicant's Proposal: Reliability Standards             |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park            |
|                 |          | GP1100 | General Project: Supports                               |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and         |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives     |
|                 | 663      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                          |
|                 | 666      | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                          |
|                 | 669      | BL1100 | Blank Comment   |
|                 | 671      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |
|                 | 673      | BL1100 | Blank Comment   |
|                 | 674      | BL1100 | Blank Comment   |
|                 | 675      | BL1100 | Blank Comment   |
|                 | 677      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |
|                 | 681      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |
|                 | 682      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |
|                 | 684      | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                          |
|                 | 685      | BL1100 | Blank Comment   |
|                 |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                |
|                 | 687      | BL1100 | Blank Comment   |
|                 | 688      | BL1100 | Blank Comment   |
|                 | 690      | BL1100 | Blank Comment   |
|                 | 694      | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                          |
|                 | 695      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |
|                 |          | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |
|                 |          | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |
|                 |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                |
|                 | 706      | CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          | BL1100 | Blank Comment   |
|                 | 710      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) | 711      | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 | 713      | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 | 714      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          | CC4000 | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 |          | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 | 717      | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and              |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 | 721      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 |          | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 |          | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 |          | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 | 729      | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                     |
|                 | 730      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 | 732      | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 | 733      | AL1910 | Action Alternative 2: Oppose                                 |
|                 | 734      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 |          | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 |          | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 | 741      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 |          | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 | 743      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 |          | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 |          | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 | 748      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 | 749      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 | 751      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 | 754      | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 | 755      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 |          | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 | 758      | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                                |
|                 | 762      | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 |          | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 | 764      | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                                |
|                 | 765      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 | 766      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 | 767      | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 | 768      | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 | 769      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 | 770      | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 | 772      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 | 773      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code    | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|---------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          | AP1100  | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          | 41.4400 |  |
|                 |          | AL1100  | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | BL1100  | Blank Comment  |
|                 | 777      | AL1100  | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AT1100  | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 |          | WH4000  | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                 |          |         | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | BL1100  | Blank Comment  |
|                 |          | AL1100  | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 | 780      | AL1100  | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AP1100  | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          | AT1100  | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 | 783      | AT1100  | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 | 788      | AL1100  | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 | 789      | AL1100  | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL2500  | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 | 791      | AL1100  | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL2500  | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 | 792      | BL1100  | Blank Comment  |
|                 | 793      | AL1100  | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 | 794      | AL1100  | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AT1100  | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 | 795      | AL1100  | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | HH4000  | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and              |
|                 |          |         | Alternatives   |
|                 | 797      | AL1100  | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AP1100  | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          | AT1100  | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 | 798      | AL1100  | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | BL1100  | Blank Comment  |
|                 |          | AL1100  | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 | 001      | AT1100  | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 | 802      | AQ4000  | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives             |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and              |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives         |
|                 | 803      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 | 804      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and   |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 | 805      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 | 807      | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 | 808      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 | 809      | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                     |
|                 | 810      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and   |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                     |
|                 |          | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                     |
|                 |          | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 |          | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 | 822      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 | 823      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 | 825      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 |          | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 | 827      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 | 828      | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                     |
|                 |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                     |
|                 |          | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 | 832      | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                     |
|                 |          | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 | 835      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                     |
|                 | 839      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 |          | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 | 841      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |

| Organization    | Corr. ID       | Code             | Description   |
|-----------------|----------------|------------------|---|
| N/A (continued) |                | WH4000           | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And                 |
|                 |                |                  | Alternatives  |
|                 | 843            | GP1200           | General Project: Opposes  |
|                 | 844            | AL1100           | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 |                | AL2500           | Suggest New Action Alternative  |
|                 |                | AP1100           | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project          |
|                 |                | AT1100           | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                          |
|                 | 845            | AL1100           | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 |                | AL2500           | Suggest New Action Alternative  |
|                 | 846            | BL1100           | Blank Comment   |
|                 | 847            | BL1100           | Blank Comment   |
|                 | 848            | AL1100           | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 | 849            | BL1100           | Blank Comment   |
|                 | 850            | BL1100           | Blank Comment   |
|                 | 851            | BL1100           | Blank Comment   |
|                 | 852            | AL1100           | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 |                | AL2500           | Suggest New Action Alternative  |
|                 |                | AP1100           | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project          |
|                 |                | GP1200           | General Project: Opposes  |
|                 | 855            | AL2500           | Suggest New Action Alternative  |
|                 | 856            | BL1100           | Blank Comment   |
|                 | 857            | BL1100           | Blank Comment   |
|                 | 858            | BL1100           | Blank Comment   |
|                 | 860            | AL1100           | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 |                | AP1100           | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project          |
|                 |                | VE4000           | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|                 |                | WH4000           | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And<br>Alternatives |
|                 | <u></u><br>861 | AL1100           | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 |                | AL1100<br>AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative  |
|                 |                | AL2300<br>AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project          |
|                 |                | AI 1100          | Applicant s i toposal. Question i veed for the i toposed ribject      |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and   |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 | 862      | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 | 863      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL2200 | Action Alternative 5: Support                                |
|                 |          | AL2300 | Action Alternative 6: Support                                |
|                 |          | AL2400 | Action Alternative 7: Support                                |
|                 | 864      | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 | 866      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives             |
|                 |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 |          | SS4000 | Soundscapes: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives             |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 | 868      | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives             |
|                 | 869      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and              |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 | 870      | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 | 872      | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 | 873      | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 |          | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 | 878      | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 | 879      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 | 009      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 | 882      |        |  |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|--------|---|
| N/A (continued) |          | BL1100 | Blank Comment   |
|                 | 884      | BL1100 | Blank Comment   |
|                 | 885      | BL1100 | Blank Comment   |
|                 | 888      | BL1100 | Blank Comment   |
|                 | 889      | BL1100 | Blank Comment   |
|                 | 890      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative  |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project          |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                          |
|                 |          | BL1100 | Blank Comment   |
|                 | 894      | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And<br>Alternatives |
|                 | 895      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative  |
|                 | 897      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project          |
|                 | 899      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative  |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                          |
|                 | 900      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative  |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project          |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                          |
|                 |          | BL1100 | Blank Comment   |
|                 | 902      | AL1910 | Action Alternative 2: Oppose  |
|                 | 903      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 | 905      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative  |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project          |
|                 |          | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 | 907      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative  |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          |        |  |
|                 | 908      | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 |          | CC4000 | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 | 910      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 | 911      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 | 912      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 | 915      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 |          | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 | 917      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 |          | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 | 922      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 | 923      | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 | 924      | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 | 925      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 | 926      | AL1910 | Action Alternative 2: Oppose                                 |
|                 | 929      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 | 932      | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 | 933      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL1910 | Action Alternative 2: Oppose                                 |
|                 |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives             |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) | 934      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 | 936      | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                     |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 | 937      | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 | 940      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 | 942      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 |          | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 | 945      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 |          | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives             |
|                 |          | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 |          | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 | 950      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 |          | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 | 953      | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 |          | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 |          | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 | 959      | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives             |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                     |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and              |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives         |
|                 | 960      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 | 961      | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 | 963      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 | 967      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 | 968      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 | 969      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 |          | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 | 973      | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 |          | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 | 978      | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 | 979      | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 | 980      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and   |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 | 981      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives             |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives         |
|                 | 984      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|--------|---|
| N/A (continued) |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative  |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|                 | 986      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports   |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                     |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 | 987      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports   |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|                 |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                    |
|                 | 988      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports   |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                            |
|                 | 989      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports   |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative  |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project            |
|                 |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And                   |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And                   |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                 | 991      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports   |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative  |
|                 |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and              |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                 | 992      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports   |
|                 |          | AL2310 | Action Alternative 6: Oppose  |
|                 |          | AL2410 | Action Alternative 7: Oppose  |
|                 |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |
|                 |          | SA1100 | Study Area: Increase Study Area   |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          | SC1100 | Scope Of the Analysis  |
|                 | 994      | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives         |
|                 | 995      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 | 996      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and              |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
|                 |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          |        |  |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives         |
|                 | 997      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 | 998      | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 | 999      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives             |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives         |
|                 | 1000     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 |          | SC4000 | Security: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives               |
|                 | 1001     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 | 1002     | AL1910 | Action Alternative 2: Oppose                                 |
|                 |          | AL2210 | Action Alternative 5: Oppose                                 |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|--------|---|
| N/A (continued) |          | CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|                 |          | GE4000 | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives                 |
|                 |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|                 |          | NA1100 | Need for Analysis: Cumulative Impacts                                 |
|                 |          | SA1100 | Study Area: Increase Study Area                                       |
|                 |          | SC1100 | Scope Of the Analysis   |
|                 |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives    |
|                 | 1003     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative  |
|                 | 1004     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative  |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and                       |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And<br>Alternatives |
|                 | 1005     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project          |
|                 | 1006     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|                 | 1007     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project          |
|                 | 1008     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative  |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project          |
|                 |          | ER4000 | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                 |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 | 1009     | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 | 1013     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 | 1014     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and              |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and   |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | PO4000 | Park Operations: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives         |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 | 1016     | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 | 1017     | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                     |
|                 |          | SS4000 | Soundscapes: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives             |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives         |
|                 | 1019     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 | 1021     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 | 1023     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 | 1024     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                                     |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and                    |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And              |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 | 1025     | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                                     |
|                 |          | ER4000 | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives              |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and                    |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 | 1026     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                    |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|                 | 1028     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                    |
|                 | 1029     | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 | 1031     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                    |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|                 |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                 |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and         |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal              |
|                 |          |        | And Alternatives   |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 | 1032     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                    |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                                     |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|                 |          | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 | 1034     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                    |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                                     |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project       |
|                 | 1035     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                    |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 | 1036     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and   |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives         |
|                 | 1037     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives         |
|                 | 1038     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 | 1039     | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and              |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 | 1043     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code    | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|---------|---|
| N/A (continued) |          | BL1100  | Blank Comment   |
|                 | 1045     | AL1100  | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 |          | AL2500  | Suggest New Action Alternative  |
|                 |          | AP1100  | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project          |
|                 |          | AT1100  | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                          |
|                 | 1046     | AL1410  | Alternative Route C: Opposes  |
|                 |          | AL1900  | Action Alternative 2: Support   |
|                 |          | HH4000  | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 |          | SS4000  | Soundscapes: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                      |
|                 | 10.47    |         |   |
|                 | 1047     | AL1100  | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 |          | AL2500  | Suggest New Action Alternative  |
|                 |          | AP1100  | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project          |
|                 |          | GR4000  | Geologic Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|                 |          | VR4000  | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And<br>Alternatives |
|                 |          | WH4000  | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And<br>Alternatives |
|                 |          | WQ4000  | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                  |
|                 | 1048     | AL1100  | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 |          | AP1100  | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project          |
|                 |          | AQ4000  | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                      |
|                 |          | AT1100  | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                          |
|                 |          | HH4000  | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 | 1040     | GP1200  | General Project: Opposes  |
|                 | 1049     | NP4000  | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and            |
|                 |          | 1174000 | Alternatives  |
|                 | 1051     | AL1100  | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 | 1001     | AL2500  | Suggest New Action Alternative  |
|                 |          | AP1100  | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project          |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|--------|---|
| N/A (continued) |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                          |
|                 | 1053     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative  |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project          |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                          |
|                 |          | GE4000 | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives                 |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                  |
|                 |          | BL1100 | Blank Comment   |
|                 | 1055     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative  |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project          |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                          |
|                 |          | BL1100 | Blank Comment   |
|                 | 1057     | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives    |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And<br>Alternatives |
|                 | 1058     | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support   |
|                 |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support   |
|                 |          | BL1100 | Blank Comment   |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project          |
|                 | 1064     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 | 1065     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support   |
|                 |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes  |
|                 |          | BL1100 | Blank Comment   |
|                 |          | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative  |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project          |
|                 |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes  |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 | 1076     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 | 1078     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 | 1079     | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 | 1080     | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and              |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 | 1083     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 | 1084     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                       |
|                 | 1088     | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 | 1091     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | SC4000 | Security: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives               |
|                 |          | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 | 1094     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 | 1095     | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 |          | AL1910 | Action Alternative 2: Oppose                                 |
|                 | 1098     | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and              |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 |          | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 |          | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 |          | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 | 1106     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 | 1108     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|--------|---|
| N/A (continued) |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project          |
|                 | 1109     | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project          |
|                 |          | BL1100 | Blank Comment   |
|                 |          | BL1100 | Blank Comment   |
|                 | 1112     | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project          |
|                 | 1113     | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes  |
|                 | 1118     | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes  |
|                 | 1119     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project          |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And<br>Alternatives |
|                 | 1120     | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative  |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project          |
|                 | 1121     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project          |
|                 | 1122     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 |          | AL2220 | Action Alternative 5: Suggest Change to Alternative                   |
|                 |          | BL1100 | Blank Comment   |
|                 | 1124     | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support   |
|                 |          | AL2310 | Action Alternative 6: Oppose  |
|                 |          | AL2410 | Action Alternative 7: Oppose  |
|                 |          | BL1100 | Blank Comment   |
|                 | 1130     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project          |
|                 | 1131     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project          |
|                 |          | BL1100 | Blank Comment   |
|                 | 1133     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|--------|---|
| N/A (continued) |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project              |
|                 | 1134     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports   |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project              |
|                 | 1135     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports   |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project              |
|                 | 1136     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports   |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project              |
|                 | 1137     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports   |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project              |
|                 | 1138     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports   |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                       |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And<br>Alternatives     |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And                     |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                 |          | BL1100 | Blank Comment   |
|                 | 1140     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports   |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project              |
|                 |          | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports   |
|                 |          | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports   |
|                 |          | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports   |
|                 | 1146     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports   |
|                 | 1148     | BL1100 | Blank Comment   |
|                 | 1149     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports   |
|                 |          | TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered Species: Impact Of Proposal<br>And Alternatives |
|                 |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And<br>Alternatives     |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code             | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|------------------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          | WH4000           | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And                                  |
|                 |          |                  | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | WQ4000           | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                                   |
|                 | 1154     | AL1100           | No Action Alternative: Supports  |
|                 |          | AP1100           | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project                           |
|                 | 1155     | BL1100           | Blank Comment  |
|                 |          | AL1900           | Action Alternative 2: Support  |
|                 |          | AL1100           | No Action Alternative: Supports  |
|                 |          | AL1100           | No Action Alternative: Supports  |
|                 |          | AL1100           | No Action Alternative: Supports  |
|                 |          | GP1200           | General Project: Opposes   |
|                 | 1100     | SS4000           | Soundscapes: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                                       |
|                 |          |                  |  |
|                 | 1107     | VQ4000<br>AL1100 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives<br>No Action Alternative: Supports |
|                 | 1107     |                  |  |
|                 |          | AP1100           | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project                           |
|                 |          | HH4000           | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and  |
|                 |          |                  | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | VQ4000           | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                                    |
|                 | 1168     | AL1100           | No Action Alternative: Supports  |
|                 |          | VE4000           | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                                |
|                 | 1169     | AL1100           | No Action Alternative: Supports  |
|                 |          | AL2500           | Suggest New Action Alternative   |
|                 |          | AP1100           | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project                           |
|                 | 1170     | AL1910           | Action Alternative 2: Oppose   |
|                 |          | AL2500           | Suggest New Action Alternative   |
|                 |          | AP1100           | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project                           |
|                 |          | HH4000           | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and  |
|                 |          | 1 11 14000       | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | WH4000           | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And                                  |
|                 |          | **114000         | Alternatives   |
|                 | 1177/    | AL1900           | Action Alternative 2: Support  |
|                 | 11/4     | AL1900           | Action Alternative 2. Support  |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) | 1176     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives             |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 | 1177     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 | 1178     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
|                 | 1179     | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 | 1182     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 | 1183     | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 | 1184     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 | 1185     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 | 1186     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 | 1189     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 | 1191     | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 | 1192     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 | 1194     | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                     |
|                 | 1195     | AL1110 | No Action Alternative: Opposes                               |
|                 |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                                |
|                 | 1198     | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and              |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 | 1199     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 |          | BL1100 | Blank Comment  |
|                 | 1202     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          | CC1100 | Consultation and Coordination: Involve Additional Agencies   |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 | 1204     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL2220 | Action Alternative 5: Suggest Change to Alternative          |
|                 |          | AL2400 | Action Alternative 7: Support                                |
|                 | 1205     | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 | 1206     | ER4000 | Energy Resources: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives        |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 | 1207     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL2200 | Action Alternative 5: Support                                |
|                 |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives             |
|                 |          | SS4000 | Soundscapes: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives             |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 | 1211     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 | 1212     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 | 1213     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 | 1214     | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                                |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                     |
|                 | 1217     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New Alternatives                       |
|                 |          | CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          |        |  |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|--------|---|
| N/A (continued) |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And   |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                 | 1218     | GP1200 | General Project: Opposes                                |
|                 | 1219     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |
|                 |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives        |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives    |
|                 | 1220     | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                           |
|                 |          | AL2310 | Action Alternative 6: Oppose                            |
|                 |          | AL2410 | Action Alternative 7: Oppose                            |
|                 | 1221     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |
|                 |          | SS4000 | Soundscapes: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives        |
|                 |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 | 1222     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And   |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                 | 1224     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                          |
|                 |          | CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and         |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                 |          | NA1200 | Need for Analysis: Long- Term Impacts                   |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives     |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And   |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives    |
|                 | 1225     | AL1910 | Action Alternative 2: Oppose                            |
|                 |          | AL2100 | Action Alternative 4: Support                           |
|                 |          | AL2400 | Action Alternative 7: Support                           |
|                 |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And   |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                 |          | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |
|                 | 1229     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                         |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code             | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|------------------|---|
| N/A (continued) |          | AL2400           | Action Alternative 7: Support   |
|                 |          | VQ4000           | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|                 | 1231     | AL1100           | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 |          | VE4000           | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|                 |          | VQ4000           | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|                 |          | VR4000           | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And<br>Alternatives |
|                 |          | WH4000           | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And<br>Alternatives |
|                 | 1232     | AL1100           | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 | 1.00     | AP1100           | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project          |
|                 | 1235     | AL1100           | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 |          | AL1100           | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 |          | AL2500           | Suggest New Action Alternative  |
|                 |          | SE4000           | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                 |          | VQ4000           | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|                 |          | VR4000           | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And<br>Alternatives |
|                 |          | WH4000           | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And<br>Alternatives |
|                 | 1237     | AL1100           | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 | 1401     | AT1100           | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                          |
|                 | 1238     | AL1100           | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 |          | AL1100           | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 |          | AT1100           | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                          |
|                 | 1240     | AL1100           | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 |          | SE4000           | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                 |          | VQ4000           | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|                 | 1241     | AL1100           | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 |          | VR4000           | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And<br>Alternatives |
|                 | 10.40    | AT 1100          |   |
|                 | 1242     | AL1100<br>AT1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 | 10.40    |                  | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                          |
|                 | 1243     | AL1100           | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) | 1244     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                            |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives        |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And      |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                            |
|                 | 1246     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                            |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives        |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And      |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And      |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 | 1247     | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                             |
|                 | 1248     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                            |
|                 |          | CC4000 | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives        |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and            |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives        |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And      |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 | 1249     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                            |
|                 |          | CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives    |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives        |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And      |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 | 1250     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                            |
|                 | 1251     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                            |
|                 |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 | 1252     | AL2200 | Action Alternative 5: Support                              |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                             |
|                 | 1253     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                            |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and            |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives        |
|                 | 1254     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                            |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code     | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|----------|---|
| N/A (continued) |          | AT1100   | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                    |
|                 | 1255     | AL1100   | No Action Alternative: Supports                                 |
|                 |          | AT1100   | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                    |
|                 | 1256     | AL1100   | No Action Alternative: Supports                                 |
|                 |          | VR4000   | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And           |
|                 |          |          | Alternatives  |
|                 | 1257     | AL1100   | No Action Alternative: Supports                                 |
|                 |          | AL2500   | Suggest New Action Alternative                                  |
|                 |          | AP1100   | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project    |
|                 |          | AT1100   | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                    |
|                 |          | VQ4000   | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives             |
|                 |          | VR4000   | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And           |
|                 |          |          | Alternatives  |
|                 |          | AL1100   | No Action Alternative: Supports                                 |
|                 | 1259     | AL2500   | Suggest New Action Alternative                                  |
|                 |          | AP1200   | Applicant's Proposal: Reliability Standards                     |
|                 |          | SC4000   | Security: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives                  |
|                 | 1260     | AL2200   | Action Alternative 5: Support                                   |
|                 |          | AL2500   | Suggest New Action Alternative                                  |
|                 |          | IN4000   | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives             |
|                 | 1261     | AL1100   | No Action Alternative: Supports                                 |
|                 |          | AP1100   | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project    |
|                 |          | AQ4000   | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                |
|                 |          | GR4000   | Geologic Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives         |
|                 |          | HH4000   | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and<br>Alternatives |
|                 |          | VR4000   | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And           |
|                 |          | v 174000 | Alternatives  |
|                 |          | WQ4000   | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives            |
|                 | 1262     | AL1100   | No Action Alternative: Supports                                 |
|                 | 1        | CC4000   | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives             |
|                 |          | GR4000   | Geologic Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives         |
|                 |          |          |   |

| N/A (continued) |      | VR4000 |  |
|-----------------|------|--------|--|
|                 |      | 104000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                 |      |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |      | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                 |      |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |      | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives         |
|                 | 1263 | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |      | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 | 1264 | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |      | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 | 1265 | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |      | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
|                 | 1266 | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |      | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and              |
|                 |      |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |      | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |      | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
|                 | 1268 | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |      | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 | 1269 | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |      | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
|                 | 1270 | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |      | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 | 1272 | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and   |
|                 |      |        | Alternatives   |
|                 | 1275 | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                                |
|                 | 1276 | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |      | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 |      | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |      | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 |      | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
|                 | 1278 | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |      | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|--------|---|
| N/A (continued) |          | GR4000 | Geologic Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And                 |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And                 |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives  |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                  |
|                 | 1279     | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support   |
|                 |          | AL2210 | Action Alternative 5: Oppose  |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                 | 1281     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project          |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|                 | 1282     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project          |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|                 | 1288     | AL1410 | Alternative Route C: Opposes  |
|                 | 1200     | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support   |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |
|                 | 1289     | GP1100 | General Project: Supports   |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|                 | 1290     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                                       |
|                 |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                   |
|                 |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives               |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And<br>Alternatives |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                  |
|                 | 1291     | AL1410 | Alternative Route C: Opposes  |
|                 |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support   |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives                   |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code             | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|------------------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          | WH4000           | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                 |          |                  | Alternatives   |
|                 | 1292     | AL1100           | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 | 1293     | AL1100           | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AP1100           | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          | 11114000         |  |
|                 |          | HH4000           | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                 | 1204     | AL1100           | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 | 1294     | HH4000           | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and              |
|                 |          | HH4000           | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | SE4000           | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
|                 | 1200     | AL1100           | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 | 1299     | AL1100<br>AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 |          | AL2500<br>AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          | AP 1100          | Applicant's Proposal. Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          | AQ4000           | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives             |
|                 |          | AT1100           | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 |          | CC4000           | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 |          | IN4000           | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 |          | SA1100           | Study Area: Increase Study Area                              |
|                 |          | SC1100           | Scope Of the Analysis  |
|                 |          | VE4000           | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          | VQ4000           | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 |          | WQ4000           | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives         |
|                 | 1301     | AL1100           | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL1910           | Action Alternative 2: Oppose                                 |
|                 |          | AL2500           | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 | 1302     | AT1100           | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 | 1303     | AL1100           | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL1900           | Action Alternative 2: Support                                |
|                 |          | AL2000           | Action Alternative 3: Support                                |
|                 |          | AL2110           | Action Alternative 4: Oppose                                 |
|                 |          | AL2210           | Action Alternative 5: Oppose                                 |
|                 |          | AL2310           | Action Alternative 6: Oppose                                 |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description  |
|-----------------|----------|--------|--|
| N/A (continued) |          | AL2410 | Action Alternative 7: Oppose                                 |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 | 1304     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 | 1305     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 |          | AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question Need for the Proposed Project |
|                 |          | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives             |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives         |
|                 | 1306     | AL1910 | Action Alternative 2: Oppose                                 |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 | 1307     | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 |          | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                               |
|                 |          | NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission: Impact of Proposal and   |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives      |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 |          | AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports                              |
|                 | 1326     | AL1410 | Alternative Route C: Opposes                                 |
|                 |          | AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support                                |
|                 |          | AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments Specific to Park                 |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives          |
|                 | 1329     | AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives             |
|                 |          | HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of Proposal and              |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 |          | VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives          |
|                 |          | VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: Impact Of Proposal And        |
|                 |          |        | Alternatives   |
|                 |          | WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives         |

| Organization    | Corr. ID | Code   | Description   |
|-----------------|----------|--------|---|
| N/A (continued) | 1330     | AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative                        |
|                 |          | GE4000 | General Ecology: Impacts of Proposal and Alternatives |
|                 |          | SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of Proposal And Alternatives   |

## APPENDIX D. COMMENT INDEX BY CODE

Note: Those correspondence identified as N/A represent unaffiliated individuals.

| Code   | Description                     | Organization                            | Corr. ID |
|--------|---------------------------------|---|----------|
| AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports | Appalachian Mountain Club               | 387      |
|        |                                 |   | 458      |
|        |                                 |   | 468      |
|        |                                 |   | 545      |
|        |                                 |   | 604      |
|        |                                 |   | 668      |
|        |                                 |   | 1082     |
|        |                                 | Appalachian Mountain Club, Delaware     | 1193     |
|        |                                 | Valley Chapter                          |          |
|        |                                 | Appalachian Mountain Club, Sierra Club  | 331      |
|        |                                 | Appalachian Trail Conservancy           | 1201     |
|        |                                 | Association of New Jersey Environmental | 381      |
|        |                                 | Commission                              |          |
|        |                                 |   | 983      |
|        |                                 | Blairstown Aviation                     | 578      |
|        |                                 | Blairstown Township Environmental       | 1158     |
|        |                                 | Commission                              |          |
|        |                                 | Citizen                                 | 428      |
|        |                                 | Critigen LLP                            | 896      |
|        |                                 | Dants productions                       | 819      |
|        |                                 | Deputy Mayor                            | 539      |
|        |                                 | Drop the Lines                          | 1163     |
|        |                                 | Eastern Environmental Law Center        | 658      |
|        |                                 |   | 1300     |
|        |                                 | East Hanover Concerned Citizens & Stop  | 289      |
|        |                                 | the Lines                               | 004      |
|        |                                 | Environmentalist and Citizen            | 834      |
|        |                                 | Eric Kahler Photography                 | 422      |
|        |                                 | Farley & Ferry Realty                   | 715      |
|        |                                 | Food Shed Alliance                      | 596      |
|        |                                 | Friends of Fairmount Historic District  | 1142     |
|        |                                 | Friends of Pyramid Mountain, Chair      | 455      |
|        |                                 | Genesis Farm                            | 199      |
|        |                                 | Germantown Friends meeting of the       | 787      |
|        |                                 | Religious Society of Friends            |          |
|        |                                 | Greenpeace                              | 935      |

| Code   | Description                     | Organization                            | Corr. ID |
|--------|---------------------------------|---|----------|
| AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports | HIGHLANDS                               | 383      |
|        | (continued)                     |   |          |
|        |                                 | Hardwick Environmental Commission       | 40       |
|        |                                 |   |          |
|        |                                 |   | 357      |
|        |                                 | Hardwick Historical society             | 358      |
|        |                                 |   | 581      |
|        |                                 | Hardwick Mayor                          | 537      |
|        |                                 | Highlands Water Protection and          | 1325     |
|        |                                 | Planning Council                        |          |
|        |                                 | Homeowner                               | 457      |
|        |                                 |   | 327      |
|        |                                 | Knowlton Township Historic              | 337      |
|        |                                 | Commission                              |          |
|        |                                 | Land of Make Believe inc.               | 574      |
|        |                                 | Land/Home Owner                         | 571      |
|        |                                 | Lehman Township                         | 616      |
|        |                                 | Longwood Lake Cabin Owners              | 1015     |
|        |                                 | Association                             |          |
|        |                                 | Lower Mount Bethel                      | 644      |
|        |                                 | MCAG / STL                              | 362      |
|        |                                 | Morris Co. [New Jersey] Trust for       | 1150     |
|        |                                 | Historic Preservation                   |          |
|        |                                 | Musconetcong Mountain Conservancy       | 382      |
|        |                                 |   |          |
|        |                                 |   | 558      |
|        |                                 | National Audubon Society                | 511      |
|        |                                 | National Audubon Society                | 602      |
|        |                                 |   | 606      |
|        |                                 |   | 665      |
|        |                                 |   | 667      |
|        |                                 |   | 1230     |
|        |                                 | National Canoe Safety Patrol            | 611      |
|        |                                 |   | 348      |
|        |                                 | National Park Service and Sierra Club   | 350      |
|        |                                 | National Parks Conservation Association | 811      |
|        |                                 |   |          |
|        |                                 |   | 962      |

| Code   | Description                     | Organization                             | Corr. ID |
|--------|---------------------------------|--|----------|
| AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports | National Parks Conservation Association, | 918      |
|        | (continued)                     | Sierra Club                              |          |
|        |                                 | Natural Resources Defense Council        | 583      |
|        |                                 | Natural Resources Defense Council        | 696      |
|        |                                 | New Jersey Conservation Foundation       | 603      |
|        |                                 | New Jersey Highlands Coalition           | 296      |
|        |                                 |  | 5        |
|        |                                 |  | 298      |
|        |                                 |  | 344      |
|        |                                 |  | 1196     |
|        |                                 | New Jersey Highlands Coalition, New      | 8        |
|        |                                 | Jersey Conservation Foundation,          |          |
|        |                                 | National Parks Conservation Association  |          |
|        |                                 | New York/New Jersey Trail Conference     | 4        |
|        |                                 | New Jersey Highlands Commission          | 593      |
|        |                                 | New York- New Jersey Trail Conference    | 1188     |
|        |                                 | Pahaquarry Foundation                    | 592      |
|        |                                 |  | 594      |
|        |                                 | Rails to Trails                          | 785      |
|        |                                 | Ridge and Valley Conservancy             | 314      |
|        |                                 |  | 582      |
|        |                                 | Rock the Earth                           | 821      |
|        |                                 | Rockaway Valley Garden Club              | 210      |
|        |                                 | Save the Park                            | 201      |
|        |                                 |  | 231      |
|        |                                 |  | 233      |
|        |                                 |  | 250      |
|        |                                 |  | 252      |
|        |                                 |  | 308      |
|        |                                 |  | 310      |
|        |                                 |  | 315      |
|        |                                 |  | 449      |
|        |                                 |  | 548      |
|        |                                 |  | 576      |
|        |                                 |  | 588      |

| Code   | Description                     | Organization                  | Corr. ID   |
|--------|---------------------------------|-------------------------------|------------|
| AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports | Save the Park (continued)     | 590        |
|        | (continued)                     |                               |            |
|        |                                 |                               | 691        |
|        |                                 |                               | 1081       |
|        |                                 |                               | 1226       |
|        |                                 |                               | 196        |
|        |                                 | _                             | 198        |
|        |                                 | _                             | 200        |
|        |                                 |                               | 229        |
|        |                                 |                               | 230        |
|        |                                 |                               | 232        |
|        |                                 |                               | 239        |
|        |                                 |                               | 240        |
|        |                                 |                               | 242<br>249 |
|        |                                 |                               | 307        |
|        |                                 |                               | 325        |
|        |                                 |                               | 443        |
|        |                                 |                               | 444        |
|        |                                 |                               | 447        |
|        |                                 |                               | 450        |
|        |                                 |                               | 451        |
|        |                                 |                               | 452        |
|        |                                 |                               | 460        |
|        |                                 |                               | 484        |
|        |                                 |                               | 547        |
|        |                                 |                               | 550        |
|        |                                 |                               | 575        |
|        |                                 |                               | 584        |
|        |                                 |                               | 586        |
|        |                                 |                               | 629        |
|        |                                 |                               | 637        |
|        |                                 |                               | 662        |
|        |                                 |                               | 977        |
|        |                                 |                               | 251        |
|        |                                 |                               | 309        |
|        |                                 |                               | 311        |
|        |                                 | _                             | 445        |
|        |                                 |                               | 1190       |
|        |                                 | Saw Creek Estates             | 205        |
|        |                                 |                               | 206        |
|        |                                 | Shownon Decompetion Constants | 234        |
|        |                                 | Shawnee Preservation Society  | 235        |
|        |                                 |                               | 491        |
|        |                                 | Siama Club                    | 633        |
|        |                                 | Sierra Club                   | 914        |
|        |                                 |                               | 893<br>30  |

| Code   | Description                     | Organization            | Corr. ID |
|--------|---------------------------------|-------------------------|----------|
| AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports | Sierra Club (continued) | 273      |
|        | (continued)                     |                         |          |
|        |                                 |                         | 274      |
|        |                                 |                         | 275      |
|        |                                 |                         | 356      |
|        |                                 |                         | 454      |
|        |                                 |                         | 552      |
|        |                                 |                         | 587      |
|        |                                 |                         | 610      |
|        |                                 |                         | 664      |
|        |                                 |                         | 689      |
|        |                                 |                         | 702      |
|        |                                 |                         | 720      |
|        |                                 |                         | 737      |
|        |                                 |                         | 744      |
|        |                                 |                         | 781      |
|        |                                 |                         | 782      |
|        |                                 |                         | 786      |
|        |                                 |                         | 824      |
|        |                                 |                         | 865      |
|        |                                 |                         | 877      |
|        |                                 |                         | 886      |
|        |                                 |                         | 887      |
|        |                                 |                         | 913      |
|        |                                 |                         | 938      |
|        |                                 |                         | 941      |
|        |                                 |                         | 965      |
|        |                                 | _                       | 966      |
|        |                                 |                         | 971      |
|        |                                 | _                       | 1030     |
|        |                                 |                         | 1041     |
|        |                                 |                         | 1042     |
|        |                                 | _                       | 1052     |
|        |                                 | _                       | 1074     |
|        |                                 |                         | 1085     |
|        |                                 | _                       | 1087     |
|        |                                 |                         | 1102     |
|        |                                 |                         | 1107     |
|        |                                 |                         | 1114     |
|        |                                 |                         | 1115     |
|        | l                               |                         | 1116     |
|        | l                               |                         | 1153     |
|        | l                               |                         | 1175     |
|        |                                 |                         | 1227     |
|        |                                 |                         | 1324     |
|        | ·                               |                         | 692      |
|        | <u> </u>                        |                         | 927      |
|        |                                 |                         | 453      |
|        |                                 |                         | 1086     |

| Code   | Description                                 | Organization                                   | Corr. ID |
|--------|---|--|----------|
| AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports (continued) | Sierra Club (continued)                        | 1089     |
|        |   |  | 1223     |
|        |   |  | 464      |
|        |   |  | 820      |
|        |   |  | 876      |
|        |   | Sierra Club, Natural Resources Defense         | 752      |
|        |   | Council, National Parks Conservation           |          |
|        |   | Association, National Audubon Society          |          |
|        |   | Sierra Club, New Jersey                        | 1143     |
|        |   | Sierra Club, New Jersey                        | 982      |
|        |   | Sierra Club North Jersey Group                 | 564      |
|        |   | Sierra Club, Pennsylvania Chapter              | 512      |
|        |   | Sierra Club, Pennsylvania, Lehigh Valley       | 622      |
|        |   | Chapter  |          |
|        |   | Sierra Club, Pennsylvania, Lehigh Valley       | 300      |
|        |   | Chapter  |          |
|        |   | Sierra Club, Skylands                          | 195      |
|        |   | Stony Brook Inn Bed and Breakfast<br>owner     | 955      |
|        |   | Stop The Lines                                 | 322      |
|        |   |  | 1156     |
|        |   |  | 1209     |
|        |   |  | 461      |
|        |   |  | 544      |
|        |   |  | 993      |
|        |   |  | 1164     |
|        |   | Trail rider and hiker                          | 285      |
|        |   | Transition Newton                              | 203      |
|        |   |  | 336      |
|        |   | Unitarian Universalist Fellowship of<br>Newton | 207      |
|        |   | Walpack Historical Society                     | 656      |
|        |   | Westtown School                                | 837      |
|        |   | N/A  | 2        |
|        |   |  | 6        |
|        |   |  | 7        |
|        |   |  | 9        |
|        |   |  | 11       |
|        |   |  | 17       |
|        |   |  | 19       |

| Code   | Description                     | Organization    | Corr. ID   |
|--------|---------------------------------|-----------------|------------|
| AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports | N/A (continued) | 32         |
|        | (continued)                     |                 |            |
|        |                                 |                 | 36         |
|        |                                 |                 | 37         |
|        |                                 |                 | 39         |
|        |                                 |                 | 44         |
|        |                                 |                 | 47         |
|        |                                 |                 | 49         |
|        |                                 |                 | 80         |
|        |                                 |                 | 137        |
|        |                                 | -               | 139        |
|        |                                 | -               | 150        |
|        |                                 |                 | 169        |
|        |                                 | -               | 170        |
|        |                                 | -               | 174        |
|        |                                 |                 | 180        |
|        |                                 | -               | 192        |
|        |                                 | -               | 193        |
|        |                                 | -               | 228        |
|        |                                 | -               | 241        |
|        |                                 | -               | 243        |
|        |                                 |                 | 277        |
|        |                                 |                 | 278        |
|        |                                 |                 | 283        |
|        |                                 |                 | 291        |
|        |                                 |                 | 293        |
|        |                                 |                 | 294        |
|        |                                 |                 | 305        |
|        |                                 |                 | 321        |
|        |                                 |                 | 323<br>324 |
|        |                                 |                 | 324        |
|        |                                 |                 | 333        |
|        |                                 | _               |            |
|        |                                 |                 | 339<br>342 |
|        |                                 |                 |            |
|        |                                 |                 | 343<br>345 |
|        |                                 |                 | 345        |
|        |                                 |                 | 340        |
|        |                                 |                 | 351        |
|        |                                 |                 | 351        |
|        |                                 |                 | 352        |
|        |                                 |                 | 355        |
|        |                                 |                 | 355 360    |
|        |                                 |                 | 363        |
|        |                                 |                 | 364        |
|        |                                 |                 | 367        |
|        |                                 |                 | 368        |
|        |                                 |                 | 369        |

| Code   | Description                     | Organization    | Corr. ID |
|--------|---------------------------------|-----------------|----------|
| AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports | N/A (continued) | 370      |
|        | (continued)                     |                 |          |
|        |                                 |                 | 371      |
|        |                                 |                 | 372      |
|        |                                 |                 | 373      |
|        |                                 |                 | 374      |
|        |                                 |                 | 376      |
|        |                                 |                 | 377      |
|        |                                 |                 | 378      |
|        |                                 |                 | 379      |
|        |                                 |                 | 389      |
|        |                                 |                 | 390      |
|        |                                 |                 | 391      |
|        |                                 |                 | 392      |
|        |                                 |                 | 393      |
|        |                                 |                 | 394      |
|        |                                 |                 | 395      |
|        |                                 |                 | 396      |
|        |                                 |                 | 397      |
|        |                                 |                 | 398      |
|        |                                 |                 | 399      |
|        |                                 |                 | 400      |
|        |                                 |                 | 401      |
|        |                                 |                 | 403      |
|        |                                 |                 | 404      |
|        |                                 |                 | 405      |
|        |                                 |                 | 406      |
|        |                                 |                 | 407      |
|        |                                 |                 | 415      |
|        |                                 |                 | 416      |
|        |                                 |                 | 417      |
|        |                                 |                 | 418      |
|        |                                 |                 | 419      |
|        |                                 |                 | 420      |
|        |                                 |                 | 421      |
|        |                                 |                 | 423      |
|        |                                 |                 | 424      |
|        |                                 |                 | 425      |
|        |                                 |                 | 427      |
|        |                                 |                 | 429      |
|        |                                 |                 | 431      |
|        |                                 |                 | 432      |
|        |                                 |                 | 433      |
|        |                                 |                 | 434      |
|        |                                 |                 | 435      |
|        |                                 |                 | 436      |
|        |                                 |                 | 437      |
|        |                                 |                 | 438      |
|        |                                 |                 | 439      |

| Code   | Description                     | Organization    | Corr. ID |
|--------|---------------------------------|-----------------|----------|
| AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports | N/A (continued) | 440      |
|        | (continued)                     |                 |          |
|        |                                 |                 | 441      |
|        |                                 |                 | 442      |
|        |                                 |                 | 456      |
|        |                                 |                 | 462      |
|        |                                 |                 | 465      |
|        |                                 |                 | 466      |
|        |                                 |                 | 467      |
|        |                                 |                 | 470      |
|        |                                 |                 | 471      |
|        |                                 |                 | 473      |
|        |                                 |                 | 474      |
|        |                                 |                 | 475      |
|        |                                 |                 | 476      |
|        |                                 |                 | 477      |
|        |                                 |                 | 478      |
|        |                                 |                 | 479      |
|        |                                 |                 | 481      |
|        |                                 |                 | 482      |
|        |                                 |                 | 483      |
|        |                                 |                 | 488      |
|        |                                 |                 | 489      |
|        |                                 |                 | 490      |
|        |                                 |                 | 492      |
|        |                                 |                 | 494      |
|        |                                 |                 | 495      |
|        |                                 |                 | 496      |
|        |                                 |                 | 497      |
|        |                                 |                 | 501      |
|        |                                 |                 | 505      |
|        |                                 |                 | 506      |
|        |                                 |                 | 507      |
|        |                                 |                 | 508      |
|        |                                 |                 | 509      |
|        |                                 |                 | 510      |
|        |                                 |                 | 513      |
|        |                                 |                 | 516      |
|        |                                 |                 | 527      |
|        |                                 |                 | 549      |
|        |                                 |                 | 561      |
|        |                                 |                 | 563      |
|        | ļ                               |                 | 565      |
|        |                                 |                 | 566      |
|        |                                 |                 | 567      |
|        |                                 |                 | 569      |
|        |                                 |                 | 572      |
|        |                                 |                 | 573      |
|        |                                 |                 | 579      |

| Code   | Description                     | Organization    | Corr. ID |
|--------|---------------------------------|-----------------|----------|
| AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports | N/A (continued) | 595      |
|        | (continued)                     |                 |          |
|        |                                 |                 | 598      |
|        |                                 |                 | 599      |
|        |                                 |                 | 600      |
|        |                                 |                 | 605      |
|        |                                 |                 | 607      |
|        |                                 |                 | 608      |
|        |                                 |                 | 613      |
|        |                                 |                 | 615      |
|        |                                 |                 | 619      |
|        |                                 |                 | 624      |
|        |                                 |                 | 630      |
|        |                                 |                 | 632      |
|        |                                 |                 | 636      |
|        |                                 |                 | 640      |
|        |                                 |                 | 646      |
|        |                                 |                 | 647      |
|        |                                 |                 | 652      |
|        |                                 |                 | 653      |
|        |                                 |                 | 663      |
|        |                                 |                 | 671      |
|        |                                 |                 | 677      |
|        |                                 |                 | 681      |
|        |                                 |                 | 682      |
|        |                                 |                 | 695      |
|        |                                 |                 | 698      |
|        |                                 |                 | 700      |
|        |                                 |                 | 710      |
|        |                                 |                 | 714      |
|        |                                 |                 | 721      |
|        |                                 |                 | 728      |
|        |                                 |                 | 730      |
|        |                                 |                 | 734      |
|        |                                 |                 | 735      |
|        |                                 |                 | 739      |
|        |                                 |                 | 741      |
|        |                                 |                 | 742      |
|        |                                 |                 | 743      |
|        |                                 |                 | 746      |
|        |                                 |                 | 748      |
|        |                                 |                 | 749      |
|        |                                 |                 | 751      |
|        |                                 |                 | 755      |
|        |                                 |                 | 765      |
|        |                                 |                 | 766      |
|        |                                 |                 | 769      |
|        |                                 |                 | 772      |
|        |                                 |                 | 773      |

| Code   | Description                     | Organization    | Corr. ID |
|--------|---------------------------------|-----------------|----------|
| AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports | N/A (continued) | 774      |
|        | (continued)                     |                 |          |
|        |                                 |                 | 777      |
|        |                                 |                 | 779      |
|        |                                 |                 | 780      |
|        |                                 |                 | 788      |
|        |                                 |                 | 789      |
|        |                                 |                 | 791      |
|        |                                 |                 | 793      |
|        |                                 |                 | 794      |
|        |                                 |                 | 795      |
|        |                                 |                 | 797      |
|        |                                 |                 | 798      |
|        |                                 |                 | 801      |
|        |                                 |                 | 803      |
|        |                                 |                 | 804      |
|        |                                 |                 | 805      |
|        |                                 |                 | 808      |
|        |                                 | -               |          |
|        |                                 |                 | 810      |
|        |                                 |                 | 822      |
|        |                                 |                 | 823      |
|        |                                 |                 | 825      |
|        |                                 |                 | 827      |
|        |                                 |                 | 835      |
|        |                                 | _               | 839      |
|        |                                 |                 | 841      |
|        |                                 |                 | 844      |
|        |                                 |                 | 845      |
|        |                                 |                 | 848      |
|        |                                 |                 | 852      |
|        |                                 |                 | 860      |
|        |                                 |                 | 861      |
|        |                                 |                 | 863      |
|        |                                 |                 | 866      |
|        |                                 |                 | 869      |
|        |                                 |                 | 879      |
|        |                                 |                 | 882      |
|        |                                 |                 | 890      |
|        |                                 |                 | 895      |
|        |                                 |                 | 897      |
|        |                                 |                 | 899      |
|        |                                 |                 | 900      |
|        |                                 |                 | 903      |
|        |                                 |                 | 905      |
|        | 1                               |                 | 906      |
|        |                                 |                 | 907      |
|        |                                 |                 | 910      |
|        |                                 |                 | 911      |
|        |                                 |                 | 912      |

| Code   | Description                     | Organization    | Corr. ID |
|--------|---------------------------------|-----------------|----------|
| AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports | N/A (continued) | 915      |
|        | (continued)                     |                 |          |
|        |                                 |                 | 917      |
|        |                                 |                 | 922      |
|        |                                 |                 | 925      |
|        |                                 |                 | 929      |
|        |                                 |                 | 933      |
|        |                                 |                 | 934      |
|        |                                 |                 | 940      |
|        |                                 |                 | 942      |
|        |                                 |                 | 945      |
|        |                                 |                 | 950      |
|        |                                 |                 | 958      |
|        |                                 |                 | 960      |
|        |                                 |                 | 963      |
|        |                                 |                 | 967      |
|        |                                 |                 | 968      |
|        |                                 |                 | 969      |
|        |                                 |                 | 980      |
|        |                                 |                 | 981      |
|        |                                 |                 | 984      |
|        |                                 |                 | 986      |
|        |                                 |                 | 987      |
|        |                                 |                 | 988      |
|        |                                 |                 | 989      |
|        |                                 |                 | 991      |
|        |                                 |                 | 992      |
|        |                                 |                 | 995      |
|        |                                 |                 | 996      |
|        |                                 |                 | 997      |
|        |                                 |                 | 999      |
|        |                                 |                 | 1000     |
|        |                                 |                 | 1001     |
|        |                                 |                 | 1003     |
|        |                                 |                 | 1004     |
|        |                                 |                 | 1005     |
|        |                                 |                 | 1006     |
|        |                                 |                 | 1007     |
|        |                                 |                 | 1008     |
|        |                                 |                 | 1013     |
|        |                                 |                 | 1014     |
|        |                                 |                 | 1019     |
|        |                                 |                 | 1020     |
|        |                                 |                 | 1021     |
|        |                                 |                 | 1023     |
|        |                                 |                 | 1024     |
|        |                                 |                 | 1026     |
|        |                                 |                 | 1028     |
|        |                                 |                 | 1031     |

| Code   | Description                     | Organization    | Corr. ID |
|--------|---------------------------------|-----------------|----------|
| AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports | N/A (continued) | 1032     |
|        | (continued)                     |                 |          |
|        |                                 |                 | 1034     |
|        |                                 |                 | 1035     |
|        |                                 |                 | 1036     |
|        |                                 |                 | 1037     |
|        |                                 |                 | 1038     |
|        |                                 |                 | 1043     |
|        |                                 |                 | 1045     |
|        |                                 |                 | 1047     |
|        | -                               |                 | 1048     |
|        |                                 |                 | 1010     |
|        |                                 |                 | 1053     |
|        |                                 |                 | 1055     |
|        |                                 |                 | 1064     |
|        |                                 |                 | 1065     |
|        | 4                               |                 | 1003     |
|        | 4                               |                 | 1072     |
|        |                                 |                 |          |
|        |                                 |                 | 1076     |
|        |                                 |                 | 1078     |
|        |                                 |                 | 1083     |
|        |                                 |                 | 1084     |
|        |                                 | _               | 1091     |
|        |                                 |                 | 1092     |
|        |                                 |                 | 1094     |
|        |                                 |                 | 1105     |
|        |                                 |                 | 1106     |
|        |                                 |                 | 1108     |
|        |                                 |                 | 1119     |
|        |                                 |                 | 1121     |
|        |                                 |                 | 1122     |
|        |                                 |                 | 1130     |
|        |                                 |                 | 1131     |
|        |                                 |                 | 1133     |
|        |                                 |                 | 1134     |
|        |                                 |                 | 1135     |
|        |                                 |                 | 1136     |
|        |                                 |                 | 1137     |
|        |                                 |                 | 1138     |
|        |                                 |                 | 1140     |
|        |                                 |                 | 1141     |
|        | 1                               |                 | 1144     |
|        | 1                               |                 | 1145     |
|        | 1                               |                 | 1146     |
|        | 1                               | 1               | 1149     |
|        |                                 |                 | 1143     |
|        |                                 |                 | 1154     |
|        | 1                               |                 |          |
|        |                                 |                 | 1162     |
|        | <u> </u>                        |                 | 116      |

| Code   | Description                     | Organization    | Corr. ID     |
|--------|---------------------------------|-----------------|--------------|
| AL1100 | No Action Alternative: Supports | N/A (continued) | 1167         |
|        | (continued)                     |                 |              |
|        |                                 |                 | 1168         |
|        |                                 |                 | 1169         |
|        |                                 |                 | 1176         |
|        |                                 |                 | 1177         |
|        |                                 |                 | 1178         |
|        |                                 |                 | 1182         |
|        |                                 |                 | 1184         |
|        |                                 |                 | 1185         |
|        |                                 |                 | 1186         |
|        |                                 |                 | 1189         |
|        |                                 |                 | 1192         |
|        |                                 |                 | 1199         |
|        |                                 |                 | 1202         |
|        |                                 |                 | 1204         |
|        |                                 |                 | 1207         |
|        |                                 |                 | 1211         |
|        |                                 |                 | 1212         |
|        |                                 |                 | 1213         |
|        |                                 |                 | 1217         |
|        |                                 |                 | 1219         |
|        |                                 |                 | 1221         |
|        |                                 |                 | 1222         |
|        |                                 |                 | 1222         |
|        |                                 |                 | 1228         |
|        |                                 |                 | 1229         |
|        |                                 |                 | 1231         |
|        |                                 |                 | 1232         |
|        |                                 |                 | 1235         |
|        |                                 |                 | 1236         |
|        |                                 |                 | 1230         |
|        |                                 |                 | 1238         |
|        |                                 |                 | 1239         |
|        |                                 |                 | 1233         |
|        |                                 |                 | 1240         |
|        |                                 |                 | 1241         |
|        |                                 |                 | 1242         |
|        |                                 |                 | 1243         |
|        |                                 |                 | 1244         |
|        |                                 |                 | 1245         |
|        | +                               |                 | 1240         |
|        | +                               |                 | 1248         |
|        | +                               |                 | 1249         |
|        | 4                               |                 |              |
|        | 4                               |                 | 1251<br>1253 |
|        | 1                               |                 |              |
|        |                                 |                 | 1254         |
|        |                                 |                 | 1255         |
|        |                                 |                 | 1256         |

| Code    | Description                     | Organization                                       | Corr. ID |
|---------|---------------------------------|--|----------|
| AL1100  | No Action Alternative: Supports | N/A (continued)                                    | 1257     |
|         | (continued)                     |  |          |
|         |                                 |  | 1258     |
|         |                                 |  | 1261     |
|         |                                 |  | 1262     |
|         |                                 |  | 1263     |
|         |                                 |  | 1264     |
|         |                                 |  | 1265     |
|         |                                 |  | 1266     |
|         |                                 |  | 1267     |
|         |                                 |  | 1268     |
|         |                                 |  | 1269     |
|         |                                 |  | 1270     |
|         |                                 |  | 1271     |
|         |                                 |  | 1276     |
|         |                                 |  | 1278     |
|         |                                 |  | 1281     |
|         |                                 |  | 1282     |
|         |                                 |  | 1290     |
|         |                                 |  | 1292     |
|         |                                 |  | 1293     |
|         |                                 |  | 1294     |
|         |                                 |  | 1299     |
|         |                                 |  | 1301     |
|         |                                 |  | 1303     |
|         |                                 |  | 1304     |
|         |                                 |  | 1305     |
|         |                                 |  | 1307     |
|         |                                 |  | 1322     |
| AL1110  | No Action Alternative: Opposes  | Commerce and Industry Association of<br>New Jersey | 654      |
|         |                                 | New Jersey Alliance for Action Inc.                | 543      |
|         |                                 | New Jersey Chamber of Commerce                     | 386      |
|         |                                 | Newark Regional Business Partnership               | 188      |
|         |                                 |  | 540      |
|         |                                 | PJM  | 1296     |
|         |                                 | Public Service Electric and Gas Company            | 650      |
|         |                                 | N/A  | 660      |
| AT 1010 |                                 |  | 1195     |
| AL1210  | Alternative Route A: Opposes    | New York/New Jersey Trail Conference               | 4        |
| AL1400  | Alternative Route C: Supports   | N/A  | 472      |
| AL1410  | Alternative Route C: Opposes    | Brookfield Adult Community of White<br>Township    | 410      |
|         |                                 | Bushkill Stream Conservancy                        | 535      |
|         |                                 | Bushkill Township                                  | 1284     |
|         |                                 | Drop the Lines                                     | 290      |

| Code   | Description                               | Organization                              | Corr. ID     |
|--------|---|---|--------------|
| AL1410 | Alternative Route C: Opposes              | Drop the Lines (continued)                | 189          |
|        | (continued)                               |   |              |
|        |   |   | 222          |
|        |   |   | 287          |
|        |   |   | 288          |
|        |   |   | 328          |
|        |   | Forks of the Delaware Trout Unlimited     | 1161         |
|        |   | House of Representatives                  | 1286         |
|        |   | Commonwealth of Pennsylvania              |              |
|        |   | New York/New Jersey Trail Conference      | 4            |
|        |   | Northampton County Council                | 384          |
|        |   | Pennsylvania Department of                | 1328         |
|        |   | <b>Conservation and Natural Resources</b> |              |
|        |   | Township of White                         | 530          |
|        |   | Warren Village Condo Association          | 954          |
|        |   | N/A                                       | 12           |
|        |   |   | 13           |
|        |   |   | 14           |
|        |   |   | 41           |
|        |   |   | 42           |
|        |   |   | 43           |
|        |   |   | 113          |
|        |   |   | 129          |
|        |   |   | 279          |
|        |   |   | 280          |
|        |   |   | 385          |
|        |   |   | 408          |
|        |   |   | 501          |
|        |   |   | 520          |
|        |   |   | 570          |
|        |   |   | 642          |
|        |   |   | 648          |
|        |   |   | 1046         |
|        |   |   | 1288         |
|        |   |   | 1291         |
|        |   |   | 1326         |
| AL1710 | Permit Denial with No New<br>Alternatives | Appalachian Mountain Club                 | 604          |
|        |   | National Audubon Society                  | 602          |
|        |   | Natural Resources Defense Council         | 609          |
|        |   | Save the Park                             | 317          |
|        |   |   | 586          |
|        |   |   | 309          |
|        |   | self                                      | 1071         |
|        |   | N/A                                       |              |
|        |   |   | 1084<br>1217 |

| Code    | Description                     | Organization                              | Corr. ID |
|---------|---------------------------------|---|----------|
| AL1800  | Alternatives: Questions the     | Association Of New Jersey                 | 983      |
|         | Alternative Development Process | Environmental Commission                  |          |
|         |                                 | Friends of Cherry Valley                  | 620      |
|         |                                 | Save the Park                             | 239      |
|         |                                 | The Louis Berger Group                    | 651      |
|         |                                 | N/A                                       | 279      |
| AL1900  | Action Alternative 2: Support   | Brookfield Adult Community of White       | 410      |
| 1111000 | neuonniternative 2. Support     | Township                                  | 110      |
|         |                                 | Bushkill Township                         | 1284     |
|         |                                 | Commerce and Industry Association of      | 654      |
|         |                                 | New Jersey                                | 004      |
|         |                                 | Drop the Lines                            | 290      |
|         |                                 | Drop the Lines                            | 533      |
|         |                                 |   | 189      |
|         |                                 |   | 222      |
|         |                                 |   | 1163     |
|         |                                 |   |          |
|         |                                 | Early of the Delement Treast Helberts of  | 287      |
|         |                                 | Forks of the Delaware Trout Unlimited     | 1161     |
|         |                                 | Friends of Delaware Water Gap             | 359      |
|         |                                 | Greater Wyoming Valley Audubon            | 45       |
|         |                                 | Society<br>Highlands Water Protection and | 1325     |
|         |                                 | Planning Council                          | 1525     |
|         |                                 | Hills of Troy Neighborhood Association    | 262      |
|         |                                 | Hills of Troy ineighborhood Association   | 202      |
|         |                                 |   | 338      |
|         |                                 |   | 330      |
|         |                                 | Homeowner                                 | 89       |
|         |                                 | House of Representatives                  | 1286     |
|         |                                 | Commonwealth of Pennsylvania              |          |
|         |                                 | Hudson County Chamber of Commerce         | 143      |
|         |                                 | Land/Home Owner                           | 571      |
|         |                                 | Lower Mount Bethel                        | 644      |
|         |                                 | Monroe County Planning Commission         | 281      |
|         |                                 | Morris County Chamber of Commerce         | 538      |
|         |                                 | Nelson Development Corp.                  | 176      |
|         |                                 | New Jersey Alliance for Action Inc.       | 543      |
|         |                                 | New Jersey Audubon Society                | 631      |
|         |                                 | New Jersey Chamber of Commerce            | 386      |
|         |                                 | New Jersey Society for Environmental      | 388      |
|         |                                 | Economic Development                      |          |
|         |                                 | T T T T T T                               |          |

| Code   | Description                                  | Organization  | Corr. ID |
|--------|--|---|----------|
| AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support<br>(continued) | Newark Regional Business Partnership  | 188      |
|        |  |   | 540      |
|        |  |   | 661      |
|        |  | Northampton County Council  | 635      |
|        |  | Northeast Pennsylvania Manufacturers  | 1287     |
|        |  | and Employers Association   | 1201     |
|        |  | Overlook Village Condominium<br>Association   | 153      |
|        |  |   | 157      |
|        |  | Public Service Electric and Gas Company   | 650      |
|        |  | Public Service Electric and Gas Company<br>Retirees   | 223      |
|        |  | Public Service Electric and Gas Company<br>and Pennsylvania Power and Light<br>Electric Utilities | 1295     |
|        |  | Parsippany- Troy Hills School district  | 284      |
|        |  | Somerset County Business Partnership  | 526      |
|        |  | The Louis Berger Group  | 651      |
|        |  | Township of White   | 530      |
|        |  | Tunkhannock Township  | 628      |
|        |  | U.S. House of Representatives   | 1129     |
|        |  | US Army   | 171      |
|        |  | Volk Family   | 1        |
|        |  | Warren Village Condo Association  | 954      |
|        |  | member  | 149      |
|        |  | resident  | 182      |
|        |  | N/A   | 3        |
|        |  |   | 10       |
|        |  |   | 12       |
|        |  |   | 14       |
|        |  |   | 20       |
|        |  |   | 21       |
|        |  |   | 22       |
|        |  |   | 23       |
|        |  |   | 25       |
|        |  |   | 42       |
|        |  |   | 46       |
|        |  |   | 51       |
|        |  |   | 52       |
|        |  |   | 54       |
|        |  |   | 55       |
|        |  |   | 56       |
|        |  |   | 58       |

| Code   | Description                   | Organization    | Corr. ID |
|--------|-------------------------------|-----------------|----------|
| AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support | N/A (continued) | 59       |
|        | (continued)                   |                 |          |
|        |                               |                 | 60       |
|        |                               |                 | 61       |
|        |                               |                 | 62       |
|        |                               |                 | 65       |
|        |                               |                 | 68       |
|        |                               |                 | 69       |
|        |                               |                 | 70       |
|        |                               |                 | 71       |
|        |                               |                 | 72       |
|        |                               |                 | 74       |
|        |                               |                 | 75       |
|        |                               |                 | 79       |
|        |                               |                 | 81       |
|        |                               |                 | 82       |
|        |                               |                 | 83       |
|        |                               |                 | 84       |
|        |                               |                 | 85       |
|        |                               |                 | 86       |
|        |                               |                 | 87       |
|        |                               |                 | 88       |
|        |                               |                 | 90       |
|        |                               |                 | 91       |
|        |                               |                 | 92       |
|        |                               |                 | 93       |
|        |                               |                 | 94       |
|        |                               |                 | 95       |
|        |                               |                 | 96       |
|        |                               |                 | 97       |
|        |                               |                 | 98       |
|        |                               |                 | 99       |
|        |                               |                 | 100      |
|        |                               |                 | 101      |
|        |                               |                 | 102      |
|        |                               |                 | 103      |
|        |                               |                 | 104      |
|        |                               |                 | 105      |
|        |                               |                 | 106      |
|        |                               |                 | 107      |
|        |                               |                 | 108      |
|        |                               |                 | 109      |
|        |                               |                 | 110      |
|        |                               |                 | 112      |
|        |                               |                 | 114      |
|        |                               |                 | 116      |
|        |                               |                 | 118      |
|        |                               |                 | 120      |
|        |                               |                 | 123      |

| Code   | Description                   | Organization    | Corr. ID |
|--------|-------------------------------|-----------------|----------|
| AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support | N/A (continued) | 124      |
|        | (continued)                   |                 |          |
|        |                               |                 | 125      |
|        |                               |                 | 126      |
|        |                               |                 | 127      |
|        |                               |                 | 128      |
|        |                               |                 | 129      |
|        |                               |                 | 132      |
|        |                               |                 | 133      |
|        |                               |                 | 134      |
|        |                               |                 | 135      |
|        |                               |                 | 140      |
|        |                               |                 | 141      |
|        |                               |                 | 144      |
|        |                               |                 | 145      |
|        |                               |                 | 146      |
|        |                               |                 | 148      |
|        |                               |                 | 151      |
|        |                               |                 | 154      |
|        |                               |                 | 156      |
|        |                               |                 | 160      |
|        |                               |                 | 162      |
|        |                               |                 | 164      |
|        |                               |                 | 168      |
|        |                               |                 | 172      |
|        |                               |                 | 183      |
|        |                               |                 | 187      |
|        |                               |                 | 190      |
|        |                               |                 | 194      |
|        |                               |                 | 204      |
|        |                               |                 | 208      |
|        |                               |                 | 212      |
|        |                               |                 | 214      |
|        |                               |                 | 215      |
|        |                               |                 | 216      |
|        |                               |                 | 217      |
|        |                               |                 | 219      |
|        |                               |                 | 220      |
|        | 1                             |                 | 221      |
|        |                               |                 | 225      |
|        |                               |                 | 226      |
|        |                               |                 | 227      |
|        |                               |                 | 237      |
|        |                               |                 | 238      |
|        |                               |                 | 245      |
|        |                               |                 | 246      |
|        |                               |                 | 248      |
|        |                               |                 | 254      |
|        |                               |                 | 257      |

| Code   | Description                   | Organization    | Corr. ID |
|--------|-------------------------------|-----------------|----------|
| AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support | N/A (continued) | 258      |
|        | (continued)                   |                 |          |
|        |                               |                 | 259      |
|        |                               |                 | 270      |
|        |                               |                 | 271      |
|        |                               |                 | 276      |
|        |                               |                 | 280      |
|        |                               |                 | 295      |
|        |                               |                 | 299      |
|        |                               |                 | 326      |
|        |                               |                 | 385      |
|        |                               |                 | 408      |
|        |                               |                 | 411      |
|        |                               |                 | 412      |
|        |                               |                 | 413      |
|        |                               |                 | 414      |
|        |                               |                 | 446      |
|        |                               |                 | 499      |
|        |                               |                 | 500      |
|        |                               |                 | 514      |
|        |                               |                 | 515      |
|        |                               |                 | 518      |
|        |                               |                 | 520      |
|        |                               |                 | 523      |
|        |                               |                 | 524      |
|        |                               |                 | 529      |
|        |                               |                 | 531      |
|        |                               |                 | 532      |
|        |                               |                 | 534      |
|        |                               |                 | 536      |
|        |                               |                 | 546      |
|        |                               |                 | 551      |
|        |                               |                 | 562      |
|        |                               |                 | 565      |
|        |                               |                 | 566      |
|        |                               |                 | 570      |
|        |                               |                 | 619      |
|        |                               |                 | 625      |
|        |                               |                 | 641      |
|        |                               |                 | 642      |
|        |                               |                 | 649      |
|        |                               |                 | 657      |
|        |                               |                 | 761      |
|        |                               |                 | 764      |
|        |                               |                 | 1046     |
|        |                               |                 | 1058     |
|        |                               |                 | 1059     |
|        |                               |                 | 1067     |
|        |                               |                 | 1124     |

| Code   | Description                                  | Organization  | Corr. ID |
|--------|--|---|----------|
| AL1900 | Action Alternative 2: Support<br>(continued) | N/A (continued)   | 1159     |
|        | (continued)                                  |   | 1174     |
|        |  |   | 1174     |
|        |  |   | 1133     |
|        |  |   | 1214     |
|        |  |   | 1220     |
|        |  |   | 1273     |
|        |  |   | 1273     |
|        |  |   | 1200     |
|        |  |   | 1303     |
|        |  |   | 1305     |
| AL1910 | Action Alternative 2: Oppose                 | Appalachian Trail Conservancy,  | 1066     |
| ALIJIU | Action Alternative 2. Oppose                 | Appalachian Mountain Club, Hawk   | 1000     |
|        |  | Mountain, Cape May Bird Observer  |          |
|        |  | Appalachian Mountain Club   | 152      |
|        |  | Appaiachian Wountain Club   | 502      |
|        |  | Now Image Concernation Foundation   | <u> </u> |
|        |  | New Jersey Conservation Foundation<br>National Parks Conservation Association |          |
|        |  | National Parks Conservation Association                                       | 623      |
|        |  | Pike County Federation of Sportsmen's Clubs, Inc.                             | 1277     |
|        |  | Resident  | 519      |
|        |  | Sierra Club   | 587      |
|        |  |   | 1074     |
|        |  | Stewards of Park History  | 525      |
|        |  | N/A   | 67       |
|        |  |   | 122      |
|        |  |   | 147      |
|        |  |   | 163      |
|        |  |   | 167      |
|        |  |   | 173      |
|        |  |   | 181      |
|        |  |   | 185      |
|        |  |   | 191      |
|        |  |   | 202      |
|        |  |   | 213      |
|        |  |   | 301      |
|        |  |   | 340      |
|        |  |   | 341      |
|        | 1  |   | 473      |
|        |  |   | 522      |
|        |  |   | 554      |
|        |  |   | 560      |
|        |  |   | 589      |
|        |  |   | 639      |
|        |  |   | 733      |
|        |  |   | 902      |

| Code    | Description  | Organization                                    | Corr. ID |
|---------|--|---|----------|
| AL1910  | Action Alternative 2: Oppose                           | N/A (continued)                                 | 926      |
|         | (continued)  |   |          |
|         |  |   | 933      |
|         |  |   | 1002     |
|         |  |   | 1096     |
|         |  |   | 1170     |
|         |  |   | 1225     |
|         |  |   | 1301     |
|         |  |   | 1306     |
| AL1920  | Action Alternative 2: Suggest<br>Change to Alternative | Drop the Lines                                  | 288      |
|         |  | Friends of Delaware Water Gap                   | 359      |
|         |  | National Audubon Society                        | 1173     |
|         |  | New Jersey Audubon Society                      | 631      |
|         |  | N/A   | 64       |
|         |  |   | 271      |
| AL2000  | Action Alternative 3: Support                          | Highlands Water Protection and                  | 1325     |
| 1122000 |  | Planning Council                                | 1040     |
|         |  | N/A   | 104      |
|         |  |   | 1303     |
| AL2010  | Action Alternative 3: Oppose                           | Appalachian Trail Conservancy,                  | 1066     |
| 1111010 |  | Appalachian Mountain Club, Hawk                 | 1000     |
|         |  | Mountain, Cape May Bird Observer                |          |
|         |  | Appalachian Trail Conservancy                   | 1201     |
|         |  | Blairstown Township                             | 638      |
|         |  | Commerce and Industry Association of            | 654      |
|         |  | New Jersey                                      |          |
|         |  | New Jersey Chamber of Commerce                  | 386      |
|         |  | New Jersey Department of                        | 1297     |
|         |  | Environmental Protection                        |          |
|         |  | Public Service Electric and Gas Company         | 1295     |
|         |  | and Pennsylvania Power and Light                |          |
|         |  | Electric Utilities                              |          |
|         |  | N/A   | 117      |
|         |  |   | 237      |
|         |  |   | 306      |
|         |  |   | 531      |
| AL2100  | Action Alternative 4: Support                          | Appalachian Mountain Club                       | 152      |
|         |  | N/Â   | 147      |
|         |  |   | 213      |
|         |  |   | 402      |
|         |  |   | 471      |
|         |  |   | 1225     |
| AL2110  | Action Alternative 4: Oppose                           | Blairstown Township                             | 638      |
|         |  | Commerce and Industry Association of New Jersey | 654      |
|         | 1  | Friends of Cherry Valley                        | 366      |
|         |  |   | 1125     |
|         |  | New Jersey Chamber of Commerce                  | 386      |

| Code   | Description                   | Organization                                       | Corr. ID |
|--------|-------------------------------|--|----------|
| AL2110 | Action Alternative 4: Oppose  | Northampton County Council                         | 634      |
|        | (continued)                   |  |          |
|        |                               |  | 635      |
|        |                               | PJM  | 1296     |
|        |                               | Public Service Electric and Gas Company            | 1295     |
|        |                               | and Pennsylvania Power and Light                   |          |
|        |                               | Electric Utilities                                 |          |
|        |                               | Sierra Club, Pennsylvania, Lehigh Valley           | 300      |
|        |                               | Chapter  |          |
|        |                               | Stroudsmoor County Inn                             | 627      |
|        |                               | N/A  | 77       |
|        |                               |  | 306      |
|        |                               |  | 499      |
|        |                               |  | 619      |
|        |                               |  | 626      |
|        |                               |  | 641      |
|        |                               |  | 1303     |
| AL2200 | Action Alternative 5: Support | Appalachian Mountain Club                          | 152      |
|        |                               | Homeowner  | 89       |
|        |                               | Lackawanna Heritage Valley Authority               | 1234     |
|        |                               | Pike County Federation of Sportsmen's              | 1277     |
|        |                               | Clubs, Inc.  |          |
|        |                               | Sussex County Bird Club                            | 1099     |
|        |                               | N/A  | 19       |
|        |                               |  | 57       |
|        |                               |  | 147      |
|        |                               |  | 160      |
|        |                               |  | 202      |
|        |                               |  | 213      |
|        |                               |  | 354      |
|        |                               |  | 469      |
|        |                               |  | 534      |
|        |                               |  | 863      |
|        |                               |  | 1207     |
|        |                               |  | 1252     |
|        |                               |  | 1260     |
| AL2210 | Action Alternative 5: Oppose  | Blairstown Township                                | 638      |
|        |                               | Commerce and Industry Association of               | 654      |
|        |                               | New Jersey   |          |
|        |                               | Emerald Lakes Association                          | 612      |
|        |                               | Friends of Cherry Valley                           | 366      |
|        |                               |  | 1125     |
|        |                               | Highlands Water Protection and<br>Planning Council | 1325     |
|        |                               | Hills of Troy Neighborhood Association             | 262      |
|        |                               |  | 330      |
|        |                               | Nelson Development Corporation                     | 176      |

| Code   | Description                  | Organization                             | Corr. ID |
|--------|------------------------------|--|----------|
| AL2210 | Action Alternative 5: Oppose | New Jersey Chamber of Commerce           | 386      |
|        | (continued)                  |  |          |
|        |                              | Northampton County Council               | 634      |
|        |                              |  | 635      |
|        |                              | Overlook Village Condominium             | 153      |
|        |                              | Association                              |          |
|        |                              |  | 157      |
|        |                              | PJM                                      | 1296     |
|        |                              | Public Service Electric and Gas Company  | 1295     |
|        |                              | and Pennsylvania Power and Light         |          |
|        |                              | Electric Utilities                       |          |
|        |                              | Pennsylvania Department of               | 1328     |
|        |                              | Conservation and Natural Resources       |          |
|        |                              | Sierra Club, Pennsylvania, Lehigh Valley | 300      |
|        |                              | Chapter                                  |          |
|        |                              | Stroudsmoor County Inn                   | 627      |
|        |                              | Weiss Farm, LP                           | 184      |
|        |                              | N/A                                      | 24       |
|        |                              |  | 54       |
|        |                              |  | 70       |
|        |                              |  | 75       |
|        |                              |  | 76       |
|        |                              |  | 85       |
|        |                              |  | 96       |
|        |                              |  | 105      |
|        |                              |  | 105      |
|        |                              |  | 110      |
|        |                              |  | 110      |
|        |                              |  | 114      |
|        |                              |  | 113      |
|        |                              |  | 121      |
|        |                              |  | 131      |
|        |                              |  | 134      |
|        |                              |  |          |
|        |                              |  | 154      |
|        | 1                            |  | 155      |
|        | l                            |  | 158      |
|        | l                            |  | 164      |
|        |                              |  | 165      |
|        | l                            |  | 172      |
|        |                              |  | 178      |
|        | l                            |  | 179      |
|        |                              |  | 194      |
|        | l                            |  | 204      |
|        |                              |  | 211      |
|        |                              |  | 270      |
|        |                              |  | 306      |
|        |                              |  | 499      |
|        |                              |  | 515      |
|        |                              |  | 518      |

| Code     | Description                   | Organization                             | Corr. ID |
|----------|-------------------------------|--|----------|
| AL2210   | Action Alternative 5: Oppose  | N/A (continued)                          | 536      |
|          | (continued)                   |  |          |
|          |                               |  | 619      |
|          |                               |  | 626      |
|          |                               |  | 641      |
|          |                               |  | 1002     |
|          |                               |  | 1279     |
| 17.0000  |                               |  | 1303     |
| AL2220   | Action Alternative 5: Suggest | New Jersey Conservation Foundation       | 603      |
|          | Change to Alternative         | NT/A                                     | 1100     |
|          |                               | N/A                                      | 1122     |
| A T 0000 |                               |  | 1204     |
| AL2300   | Action Alternative 6: Support | Appalachian Trail Conservancy,           | 1066     |
|          |                               | Appalachian Mountain Club, Hawk          |          |
|          |                               | Mountain, Cape May Bird Observer         | 1004     |
|          |                               | Lackawanna Heritage Valley Authority     | 1234     |
|          |                               | N/A                                      | 54       |
|          |                               | 1 1/2 1                                  | 147      |
|          |                               |  | 191      |
|          |                               |  | 534      |
|          |                               |  | 863      |
| AL2310   | Action Alternative 6: Oppose  | Bushkill Stream Conservancy              | 555      |
|          |                               | Commerce and Industry Association of     | 654      |
|          |                               | New Jersey                               |          |
|          |                               | Friends of Cherry Valley                 | 366      |
|          |                               | <i></i>                                  | 1125     |
|          |                               | Jeras Corporation                        | 430      |
|          |                               |  | 1280     |
|          |                               | Lower Mount Bethel                       | 644      |
|          |                               | New Jersey Chamber of Commerce           | 386      |
|          |                               | Northampton County Council               | 634      |
|          |                               |  | 635      |
|          |                               | PJM                                      | 1296     |
|          |                               | Public Service Electric and Gas Company  | 1295     |
|          |                               | and Pennsylvania Power and Light         |          |
|          |                               | Electric Utilities                       |          |
|          |                               | Pennsylvania Department of               | 1328     |
|          |                               | Conservation and Natural Resources       |          |
|          |                               | Sierra Club, Pennsylvania, Lehigh Valley | 300      |
|          |                               | Chapter                                  |          |
|          |                               | Stroudsmoor County Inn                   | 627      |
|          |                               | Warren Village Condo Association         | 954      |
|          |                               | N/A                                      | 24       |
|          |                               |  | 66       |
|          |                               |  | 78       |
|          |                               |  | 104      |
|          |                               |  | 115      |
|          |                               |  | 116      |

| Code   | Description                   | Organization                                       | Corr. ID |
|--------|-------------------------------|--|----------|
| AL2310 | Action Alternative 6: Oppose  | N/A (continued)                                    | 129      |
|        | (continued)                   |  |          |
|        |                               |  | 130      |
|        |                               |  | 131      |
|        |                               |  | 145      |
|        |                               |  | 160      |
|        |                               |  | 190      |
|        |                               |  | 295      |
|        |                               |  | 299      |
|        |                               |  | 354      |
|        |                               |  | 365      |
|        |                               |  | 499      |
|        |                               |  | 562      |
|        |                               |  | 618      |
|        |                               |  | 626      |
|        |                               |  | 641      |
|        |                               |  | 645      |
|        |                               |  | 992      |
|        |                               |  | 1124     |
|        |                               |  | 1220     |
|        |                               |  | 1303     |
| AL2400 | Action Alternative 7: Support | Appalachian Trail Conservancy,                     | 1066     |
|        |                               | Appalachian Mountain Club, Hawk                    |          |
|        |                               | Mountain, Cape May Bird Observer                   |          |
|        |                               | Abington Council of Governments                    | 1298     |
|        |                               | Appalachian Mountain Club                          | 152      |
|        |                               |  | 463      |
|        |                               | Lackawanna Heritage Valley Authority               | 1234     |
|        |                               | N/A  | 16       |
|        |                               |  | 38       |
|        |                               |  | 54       |
|        |                               |  | 147      |
|        |                               |  | 158      |
|        |                               |  | 166      |
|        |                               |  | 191      |
|        |                               |  | 473      |
|        |                               |  | 534      |
|        |                               |  | 863      |
|        |                               |  | 1204     |
|        |                               |  | 1225     |
|        |                               |  | 1229     |
| AL2410 | Action Alternative 7: Oppose  | Bushkill Stream Conservancy                        | 555      |
|        |                               | Commerce and Industry Association of<br>New Jersey | 654      |
|        |                               | Emerald Lakes Association                          | 612      |
|        |                               | Friends of Cherry Valley                           | 366      |
|        |                               |  | 1125     |
|        |                               | Jeras Corporation                                  | 430      |

| Code   | Description                    | Organization                             | Corr. ID |
|--------|--------------------------------|--|----------|
| AL2410 | Action Alternative 7: Oppose   |  | 1280     |
|        | (continued)                    |  |          |
|        |                                | Lower Mount Bethel                       | 644      |
|        |                                | New Jersey Chamber of Commerce           | 386      |
|        |                                | Northampton County Council               | 635      |
|        |                                | PJM                                      | 1296     |
|        |                                | Public Service Electric and Gas Company  | 1295     |
|        |                                | and Pennsylvania Power and Light         |          |
|        |                                | Electric Utilities                       |          |
|        |                                | Pennsylvania Department of               | 1328     |
|        |                                | Conservation and Natural Resources       |          |
|        |                                | Sierra Club, Pennsylvania, Lehigh Valley | 300      |
|        |                                | Chapter                                  |          |
|        |                                | Stroudsmoor County Inn                   | 627      |
|        |                                | Warren Village Condo Association         | 954      |
|        |                                | N/A                                      | 14       |
|        |                                |  | 24       |
|        |                                |  | 66       |
|        |                                |  | 78       |
|        |                                |  | 104      |
|        |                                |  | 115      |
|        |                                |  | 116      |
|        |                                |  | 129      |
|        |                                |  | 130      |
|        |                                |  | 131      |
|        |                                |  | 145      |
|        |                                |  | 160      |
|        |                                |  | 190      |
|        |                                |  | 295      |
|        |                                |  | 299      |
|        |                                |  | 354      |
|        |                                |  | 365      |
|        |                                |  | 499      |
|        |                                |  | 562      |
|        |                                |  | 618      |
|        |                                |  | 626      |
|        |                                |  | 641      |
|        |                                |  | 645      |
|        |                                |  | 992      |
|        |                                |  | 1124     |
|        |                                |  | 1220     |
|        |                                |  | 1303     |
| AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative | Appalachian Mountain Club                | 468      |
|        |                                | Association Of New Jersey                | 381      |
|        |                                | Environmental Commission                 |          |
|        |                                |  | 983      |
|        |                                | Blairstown Township Environmental        | 1158     |
|        |                                | Commission                               |          |
|        |                                | Burnham Park Association                 | 209      |

| Code   | Description                                | Organization  | Corr. ID         |
|--------|--|---|------------------|
| AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative (continued) | Damascus Citizens for Sustainability  | 904              |
|        |  | Delaware Valley Conservation<br>Association                                 | 556              |
|        |  | Drop the Lines  | 222              |
|        |  |   |                  |
|        |  | Earthjustice<br>Eastern Environmental Law Center                            | 1187             |
|        |  | Eastern Environmental Law Center  | 658              |
|        |  | Earling 0. Earner Daulter   | 1300             |
|        |  | Farley & Ferry Realty   | 715              |
|        |  | Friends of Pyramid Mountain, Chair  | 455<br>935       |
|        |  | Greenpeace  |                  |
|        |  | Homeowner<br>Human Race   | <u>559</u><br>15 |
|        |  |   | 1172             |
|        |  | Longwood Lake Cabin Owners'<br>Association                                  | 1172             |
|        |  | MCAG/STL  | 362              |
|        |  |   | 382              |
|        |  | Musconetcong Mountain Conservancy   | 382              |
|        |  | National Parks Conservation Association                                     | 811              |
|        |  |   | 623              |
|        |  |   | 1180             |
|        |  |   | 962              |
|        |  | Natural Resources Defense Council   | 696              |
|        |  | New Jersey Highlands Coalition  | 296              |
|        |  | New Jersey Highlands Coalition  | 282              |
|        |  | New Jersey Highlands Coalition, New   | 8                |
|        |  | Jersey Conservation Federation, National                                    |                  |
|        |  | Parks Conservation Association, many more                                   |                  |
|        |  | New Jersey Highlands Commission   | 593              |
|        |  |   | 621              |
|        |  | New Jersey Public Interest Research<br>Group                                | 838              |
|        |  |   | 813              |
|        |  | New York/New Jersey Trail Conference  | 4                |
|        |  | Public Service Electric and Gas Company<br>and Pennsylvania Power and Light | 1295             |
|        |  | Electric Utilities  |                  |
|        | ļ  | Save the Park   | 239              |
|        |  |   | 580              |
|        |  | Sierra Club   | 587              |
|        |  |   | 737              |
|        |  |   | 760              |
|        |  |   | 867              |
|        |  |   | 913              |
|        |  |   | 938              |

| Code   | Description                    | Organization                     | Corr. ID |
|--------|--------------------------------|----------------------------------|----------|
| AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative | Sierra Club (continued)          | 941      |
|        | (continued)                    |                                  |          |
|        |                                |                                  | 965      |
|        |                                |                                  | 966      |
|        |                                |                                  | 1041     |
|        |                                |                                  | 1042     |
|        |                                |                                  | 1052     |
|        |                                |                                  | 1153     |
|        |                                |                                  | 705      |
|        |                                |                                  | 876      |
|        |                                |                                  | 820      |
|        |                                | Sierra Club, New Jersey          | 982      |
|        |                                | Sierra Club, Skylands            | 195      |
|        |                                | Stop The Lines                   | 1156     |
|        |                                |                                  | 993      |
|        |                                |                                  | 1164     |
|        |                                |                                  | 1210     |
|        |                                | Taxpayer/Ratepayer of New Jersey | 1027     |
|        |                                | Transition Newton                | 203      |
|        |                                |                                  | 336      |
|        |                                | U.S. Fish and Wildlife Services  | 1310     |
|        |                                | N/A                              | 6        |
|        |                                |                                  | 9        |
|        |                                |                                  | 11       |
|        |                                |                                  | 150      |
|        |                                |                                  | 169      |
|        |                                |                                  | 174      |
|        | <u> </u>                       |                                  | 175      |
|        |                                |                                  | 181      |
|        |                                |                                  | 193      |
|        | <u> </u>                       |                                  | 241      |
|        | <u> </u>                       |                                  | 278      |
|        |                                |                                  | 293      |
|        | <u> </u>                       |                                  | 294      |
|        | <u> </u>                       |                                  | 302      |
|        |                                |                                  | 305      |
|        |                                |                                  | 323      |
|        | <b> </b>                       |                                  | 332      |
|        |                                |                                  | 333      |
|        | <u> </u>                       |                                  | 345      |
|        |                                |                                  | 346      |
|        |                                |                                  | 351      |
|        |                                |                                  | 352      |
|        | <b> </b>                       |                                  | 370      |
|        |                                |                                  | 379      |
|        | <b> </b>                       |                                  | 392      |
|        | <u> </u>                       |                                  | 393      |
|        | <b>_</b>                       |                                  | 397      |
|        |                                |                                  | 436      |

| Code   | Description                    | Organization    | Corr. ID |
|--------|--------------------------------|-----------------|----------|
| AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative | N/A (continued) | 448      |
|        | (continued)                    |                 |          |
|        |                                |                 | 471      |
|        |                                |                 | 473      |
|        |                                |                 | 476      |
|        |                                |                 | 486      |
|        |                                |                 | 501      |
|        |                                |                 | 527      |
|        |                                |                 | 528      |
|        |                                |                 | 534      |
|        |                                |                 | 591      |
|        |                                |                 | 595      |
|        |                                |                 | 598      |
|        |                                |                 | 600      |
|        |                                |                 | 608      |
|        |                                |                 | 614      |
|        |                                |                 | 619      |
|        |                                |                 | 624      |
|        |                                |                 | 630      |
|        |                                |                 | 632      |
|        |                                |                 | 640      |
|        |                                |                 | 642      |
|        |                                |                 | 646      |
|        |                                |                 | 647      |
|        |                                |                 | 659      |
|        |                                |                 | 663      |
|        |                                |                 | 666      |
|        |                                |                 | 684      |
|        |                                |                 | 694      |
|        |                                |                 | 741      |
|        |                                |                 | 762      |
|        |                                |                 | 765      |
|        |                                |                 | 766      |
|        |                                |                 | 769      |
|        |                                |                 | 773      |
|        |                                |                 | 789      |
|        |                                |                 | 791      |
|        |                                |                 | 822      |
|        |                                | 4               | 823      |
|        |                                |                 | 825      |
|        |                                |                 | 827      |
|        |                                |                 | 828      |
|        |                                |                 | 835      |
|        |                                |                 | 839      |
|        |                                |                 | 841      |
|        |                                |                 | 844      |
|        |                                |                 | 845      |
|        |                                |                 | 852      |
|        |                                |                 | 855      |

| Code   | Description                    | Organization    | Corr. ID |
|--------|--------------------------------|-----------------|----------|
| AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative | N/A (continued) | 861      |
|        | (continued)                    |                 |          |
|        |                                |                 | 879      |
|        |                                |                 | 882      |
|        |                                |                 | 890      |
|        |                                |                 | 895      |
|        |                                |                 | 899      |
|        |                                |                 | 900      |
|        |                                |                 | 905      |
|        |                                |                 | 907      |
|        |                                |                 | 908      |
|        |                                |                 | 912      |
|        |                                |                 | 915      |
|        |                                |                 | 917      |
|        |                                |                 | 922      |
|        |                                |                 | 942      |
|        |                                |                 | 945      |
|        |                                |                 | 963      |
|        |                                |                 | 967      |
|        |                                |                 | 969      |
|        |                                |                 | 980      |
|        |                                |                 | 984      |
|        |                                |                 | 989      |
|        |                                |                 | 991      |
|        |                                |                 | 994      |
|        |                                |                 | 1000     |
|        |                                |                 | 1003     |
|        |                                |                 | 1004     |
|        |                                |                 | 1008     |
|        |                                |                 | 1014     |
|        |                                |                 | 1019     |
|        |                                |                 | 1023     |
|        |                                |                 | 1024     |
|        |                                |                 | 1025     |
|        |                                |                 | 1032     |
|        |                                |                 | 1034     |
|        |                                |                 | 1038     |
|        |                                |                 | 1039     |
|        |                                |                 | 1045     |
|        |                                |                 | 1047     |
|        |                                |                 | 1051     |
|        |                                |                 | 1053     |
|        |                                |                 | 1055     |
|        |                                |                 | 1073     |
|        |                                |                 | 1076     |
|        |                                |                 | 1088     |
|        |                                |                 | 1094     |
|        |                                |                 | 1095     |
|        |                                |                 | 1120     |

| Code   | Description                    | Organization                                       | Corr. ID |
|--------|--------------------------------|--|----------|
| AL2500 | Suggest New Action Alternative | N/A (continued)                                    | 1169     |
|        | (continued)                    |  |          |
|        |                                |  | 1170     |
|        |                                |  | 1179     |
|        |                                |  | 1202     |
|        |                                |  | 1224     |
|        |                                |  | 1236     |
|        |                                |  | 1247     |
|        |                                |  | 1252     |
|        |                                |  | 1257     |
|        |                                |  | 1259     |
|        |                                |  | 1260     |
|        |                                |  | 1276     |
|        |                                |  | 1299     |
|        |                                |  | 1301     |
|        |                                |  | 1305     |
|        |                                |  | 1307     |
|        |                                |  | 1330     |
| AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question | Blairstown TownshipEnvironmental                   | 1158     |
|        | Need for the Proposed Project  | Commission   |          |
|        |                                | Burnham Park Association                           | 209      |
|        |                                | Drop the Lines                                     | 1163     |
|        |                                | Eastern Environmental Law Center                   | 658      |
|        |                                |  | 1300     |
|        |                                | Greenpeace   | 935      |
|        |                                | Homeowner  | 559      |
|        |                                |  | 327      |
|        |                                | Lehigh Gap Nature Center                           | 553      |
|        |                                | Morris Co. [New Jersey] Trust for                  | 1150     |
|        |                                | Historic Preservation                              |          |
|        |                                | Musconetcong Mountain Conservancy                  | 558      |
|        |                                | National Parks Conservation Association            | 811      |
|        |                                | New Jersey Highlands Coalition                     | 282      |
|        |                                |  | 1196     |
|        |                                |  | 5        |
|        |                                | New Jersey Highlands Commission                    | 621      |
|        |                                |  | 655      |
|        |                                | New Jersey Highlands Coalition, New                | 8        |
|        |                                | Jersey Conservation Foundation,                    |          |
|        |                                | National Parks Conservation Association, many more |          |
|        |                                | New Jersey Public Interest Research<br>Group       | 838      |
|        |                                | New York/New Jersey Trail Conference               | 161      |
|        |                                | + +  | 4        |

| Code   | Description                    | Organization                            | Corr. ID |
|--------|--------------------------------|---|----------|
| AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question | New York/New Jersey Trail Conference    | 1188     |
|        | Need for the Proposed Project  | (continued)                             |          |
|        | (continued)                    |   |          |
|        |                                | PJM                                     | 1296     |
|        |                                | Public Service Electric and Gas Company | 1295     |
|        |                                | and Pennsylvania Power and Light        |          |
|        |                                | Electric Utilities                      |          |
|        |                                | Pike County Federation of Sportsmen's   | 1277     |
|        |                                | Clubs, Inc.                             |          |
|        |                                | Save the Park                           | 236      |
|        |                                |   | 443      |
|        |                                |   | 662      |
|        |                                |   | 1190     |
|        |                                | Shawnee Preservation Society            | 633      |
|        |                                | Sierra Club                             | 697      |
|        |                                |   | 737      |
|        |                                |   | 760      |
|        |                                |   | 782      |
|        |                                |   | 865      |
|        |                                |   | 867      |
|        |                                |   | 886      |
|        |                                |   | 930      |
|        |                                |   | 941      |
|        |                                |   | 966      |
|        |                                |   | 1030     |
|        |                                |   | 1041     |
|        |                                |   | 1042     |
|        |                                |   | 1102     |
|        |                                |   | 1153     |
|        |                                |   | 464      |
|        |                                | Sierra Club,Pennsylvania                | 512      |
|        |                                | Sierra Club, Skylands                   | 195      |
|        |                                | Stop The Lines                          | 322      |
|        |                                |   | 1208     |
|        |                                |   | 993      |
|        |                                |   | 1164     |
|        |                                | Trail rider and hiker                   | 285      |
|        |                                | Westtown School                         | 837      |
|        |                                |   | 722      |
|        |                                | 1                                       | 820      |
|        |                                | N/A                                     | 2        |
|        |                                | 1                                       | 6        |
|        |                                |   | 11       |
|        | 1                              | 1                                       | 33       |
|        |                                |   | 49       |
|        |                                |   | 113      |
|        |                                |   | 135      |
|        |                                |   | 133      |
|        |                                |   | 173      |
|        |                                |   | 174      |

| Code   | Description                    | Organization    | Corr. ID |
|--------|--------------------------------|-----------------|----------|
| AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question | N/A (continued) | 181      |
|        | Need for the Proposed Project  |                 |          |
|        | (continued)                    |                 |          |
|        |                                |                 | 278      |
|        |                                |                 | 279      |
|        |                                |                 | 293      |
|        |                                |                 | 297      |
|        |                                |                 | 302      |
|        |                                |                 | 305      |
|        |                                |                 | 333      |
|        |                                |                 | 340      |
|        |                                |                 | 351      |
|        |                                |                 | 355      |
|        |                                |                 | 363      |
|        |                                |                 | 370      |
|        |                                |                 | 521      |
|        |                                |                 | 563      |
|        |                                |                 | 570      |
|        |                                |                 | 585      |
|        |                                |                 | 614      |
|        |                                |                 | 630      |
|        |                                |                 | 632      |
|        |                                |                 | 646      |
|        |                                |                 | 653      |
|        |                                |                 | 714      |
|        |                                |                 | 721      |
|        |                                |                 | 734      |
|        |                                |                 | 741      |
|        |                                |                 | 769      |
|        |                                |                 | 773      |
|        |                                |                 | 780      |
|        |                                |                 | 797      |
|        |                                |                 | 805      |
|        |                                |                 | 808      |
|        |                                |                 | 809      |
|        |                                |                 | 810      |
|        |                                |                 | 822      |
|        |                                |                 | 825      |
|        |                                |                 | 827      |
|        |                                |                 | 828      |
|        |                                |                 | 835      |
|        |                                |                 | 839      |
|        |                                |                 | 841      |
|        |                                |                 | 844      |
|        |                                |                 | 852      |
|        |                                |                 | 860      |
|        |                                |                 | 861      |
|        |                                |                 | 879      |
|        |                                |                 | 882      |
|        |                                |                 | 890      |

| Code   | Description                    | Organization    | Corr. ID |
|--------|--------------------------------|-----------------|----------|
| AP1100 | Applicant's Proposal: Question | N/A (continued) | 897      |
|        | Need for the Proposed Project  |                 |          |
|        | (continued)                    |                 |          |
|        |                                |                 | 900      |
|        |                                |                 | 905      |
|        |                                |                 | 907      |
|        |                                |                 | 912      |
|        |                                |                 | 925      |
|        |                                |                 | 942      |
|        |                                |                 | 945      |
|        |                                |                 | 953      |
|        |                                |                 | 963      |
|        |                                |                 | 969      |
|        |                                |                 | 979      |
|        |                                |                 | 984      |
|        |                                |                 | 986      |
|        |                                |                 | 989      |
|        |                                |                 | 999      |
|        |                                |                 | 1001     |
|        |                                |                 | 1005     |
|        |                                |                 | 1007     |
|        |                                |                 | 1008     |
|        |                                |                 | 1019     |
|        |                                |                 | 1021     |
|        |                                |                 | 1026     |
|        |                                |                 | 1031     |
|        |                                |                 | 1032     |
|        |                                |                 | 1034     |
|        |                                |                 | 1035     |
|        |                                |                 | 1036     |
|        |                                |                 | 1039     |
|        |                                |                 | 1045     |
|        |                                |                 | 1047     |
|        |                                |                 | 1048     |
|        |                                |                 | 1051     |
|        |                                |                 | 1053     |
|        |                                |                 | 1055     |
|        |                                |                 | 1063     |
|        |                                |                 | 1073     |
|        |                                |                 | 1088     |
|        |                                |                 | 1091     |
|        |                                |                 | 1106     |
|        |                                |                 | 1108     |
|        |                                |                 | 1109     |
|        |                                |                 | 1112     |
|        |                                |                 | 1112     |
|        |                                |                 | 1120     |
|        |                                |                 | 1120     |
|        |                                |                 | 1121     |
|        |                                |                 | 1130     |

| Code    | Description  | Organization  | Corr. ID     |
|---------|--|---|--------------|
| AP1100  | Applicant's Proposal: Question<br>Need for the Proposed Project<br>(continued) | N/A (continued)   | 1133         |
|         | (continued)  |   | 1134         |
|         |  |   | 1134         |
|         |  |   | 1136         |
|         |  |   | 1137         |
|         |  |   | 1140         |
|         |  |   | 1154         |
|         |  |   | 1167         |
|         |  |   | 1169         |
|         |  |   | 1170         |
|         |  |   | 1177         |
|         |  |   | 1194         |
|         |  |   | 1202         |
|         |  |   | 1213<br>1215 |
|         |  |   | 1213         |
|         |  |   | 1257         |
|         |  |   | 1261         |
|         |  |   | 1276         |
|         |  |   | 1278         |
|         |  |   | 1281         |
|         |  |   | 1282         |
|         |  |   | 1293         |
|         |  |   | 1299         |
|         |  |   | 1303         |
| 1.51000 |  |   | 1305         |
| AP1200  | Applicant's Proposal: Reliability<br>Standards                                 | Eastern Environmental Law Center  | 1300         |
|         |  | House of Representatives  | 1286         |
|         |  | Commonwealth of Pennsylvania  |              |
|         |  | Hudson County Chamber of Commerce   | 143          |
|         |  | Longwood Lake Cabin Owners<br>Association   | 1012         |
|         |  | New Jersey Highlands Coalition  | 282          |
|         |  | New Jersey Highlands Commission   | 621          |
|         |  |   | 655          |
|         |  | Newark Regional Business Partnership  | 661          |
|         |  | Northeast Pennsylvania Manufacturers<br>and Employers Association                                 | 1287         |
|         |  | PJM   | 1296         |
|         |  | Public Service Electric and Gas Company<br>and Pennsylvania Power and Light<br>Electric Utilities | 1295         |
|         |  | Shawnee Preservation Society  | 633          |
|         |  | Sierra Club, New Jersey   | 982          |

| Code   | Description                         | Organization                             | Corr. ID |
|--------|-------------------------------------|--|----------|
| AP1200 | Applicant's Proposal: Reliability   | Skylands Sierra Club                     | 195      |
|        | Standards (continued)               | ·  |          |
|        |                                     | N/A                                      | 21       |
|        |                                     |  | 49       |
|        |                                     |  | 91       |
|        |                                     |  | 105      |
|        |                                     |  | 124      |
|        |                                     |  | 181      |
|        |                                     |  | 216      |
|        |                                     |  | 660      |
|        |                                     |  | 1259     |
| AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And | Appalachian Mountain Club, Sierra Club   | 331      |
| ,      | Alternatives                        |  |          |
|        |                                     | Eastern Environmental Law Center         | 1300     |
|        |                                     | Eric Kahler Photography                  | 422      |
|        |                                     | Food Shed Alliance                       | 596      |
|        |                                     | Land of Make Believe inc.                | 574      |
|        |                                     | National Canoe Safety Patrol             | 611      |
|        |                                     | New Jersey Highlands Coalition           | 282      |
|        |                                     | New Jersey Highlands Coalition, New      | 8        |
|        |                                     | Jersey Conservation Federation, National |          |
|        |                                     | Parks Conservation Association, many     |          |
|        |                                     | more                                     |          |
|        |                                     | Save the Park                            | 576      |
|        |                                     |  | 588      |
|        |                                     | Sierra Club                              | 30       |
|        |                                     |  | 587      |
|        |                                     |  | 1223     |
|        |                                     |  | 464      |
|        |                                     |  | 938      |
|        |                                     | Sierra Club, Pennsylvania                | 512      |
|        |                                     | Sierra Club, New Jersey                  | 982      |
|        |                                     | Sierra Club, New Jersey                  | 1143     |
|        |                                     | Stop The Lines                           | 1209     |
|        |                                     | N/A                                      | 32       |
|        |                                     |  | 35       |
|        |                                     |  | 39       |
|        |                                     |  | 49       |
|        |                                     |  | 150      |
|        |                                     |  | 241      |
|        |                                     |  | 277      |
|        |                                     |  | 323      |
|        |                                     |  | 333      |
|        |                                     |  | 345      |
|        |                                     |  | 415      |
|        |                                     |  | 527      |
|        |                                     |  | 579      |
|        |                                     |  | 802      |

| Code   | Description                                     | Organization  | Corr. ID     |
|--------|---|---|--------------|
| AQ4000 | Air Quality: Impact Of Proposal And             | N/A (continued)   | 866          |
|        | Alternatives (continued)                        |   |              |
|        |   |   | 868          |
|        |   |   | 933          |
|        |   |   | 947          |
|        |   |   | 959          |
|        |   |   | 981          |
|        |   |   | 999<br>1031  |
|        |   |   |              |
|        |   |   | 1048<br>1176 |
|        |   |   | 1170         |
|        |   |   | 1207         |
|        |   |   | 1213         |
|        |   |   | 1299         |
|        |   |   | 1305         |
|        |   |   | 1329         |
| AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments<br>Specific to Park | Appalachian Mountain Club   | 152          |
|        |   |   | 545          |
|        |   | Burnham Park Association  | 209          |
|        |   | Bushkill Township   | 1284         |
|        |   | Eastern Environmental Law Center  | 658          |
|        |   | Genesis Farm  | 199          |
|        |   | Germantown Friends meeting of the   | 787          |
|        |   | Religious Society of Friends  |              |
|        |   | Greenpeace  | 935          |
|        |   | National Park Service and Sierra Club                                       | 350          |
|        |   | National Parks Conservation Association                                     | 811          |
|        |   |   | 623          |
|        |   | New Jersey Highlands Coalition  | 296          |
|        |   | New Jersey Highlands Commission   | 593          |
|        |   |   | 655          |
|        |   | Northampton County Council  | 384          |
|        |   | Northeast Pennsylvania Manufacturers<br>and Employers Association           | 1287         |
|        |   | Public Service Electric and Gas Company<br>and Pennsylvania Power and Light | 1295         |
|        |   | Electric Utilities  |              |
|        |   | Pennsylvania Department of  | 1328         |
|        |   | Conservation and Natural Resources  |              |
|        |   | Save the Park   | 201          |
|        | l   |   | 233          |
|        |   |   | 236          |
|        | l   |   | 250          |
|        |   |   | 308          |

| Code   | Description                  | Organization                             | Corr. ID |
|--------|------------------------------|--|----------|
| AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments  | Save the Park (continued)                | 229      |
|        | Specific to Park (continued) |  |          |
|        |                              |  | 230      |
|        |                              |  | 629      |
|        |                              |  | 311      |
|        |                              |  | 197      |
|        |                              |  | 662      |
|        |                              |  | 977      |
|        |                              | Saw Creek Estates                        | 206      |
|        |                              | Shawnee Preservation Society             | 235      |
|        |                              |  | 491      |
|        |                              |  | 633      |
|        |                              | Sierra Club                              | 610      |
|        |                              |  | 737      |
|        |                              |  | 760      |
|        |                              |  | 786      |
|        |                              |  | 865      |
|        |                              |  | 877      |
|        |                              |  | 886      |
|        |                              |  | 913      |
|        |                              |  | 941      |
|        |                              |  | 965      |
|        |                              |  | 966      |
|        |                              |  | 820      |
|        |                              |  | 971      |
|        |                              |  | 1041     |
|        |                              |  | 1042     |
|        |                              |  | 1052     |
|        |                              | Sierra Club, Pennsylvania, Lehigh Valley | 622      |
|        |                              | Chapter                                  |          |
|        |                              | Sierra Club, Pennsylvania, Lehigh Valley | 300      |
|        |                              | Chapter                                  |          |
|        |                              | Sierra Club, New Jersey                  | 982      |
|        |                              | Sierra Club, Natural Resources Defense   | 752      |
|        |                              | Council, National Parks Conservation     |          |
|        |                              | Association, Audubon                     |          |
|        |                              | Stewards of Park History                 | 525      |
|        |                              | Stony Brook Inn Bed and Breakfast        | 955      |
|        |                              | owner                                    |          |
|        |                              | Transition Newton                        | 203      |
|        |                              | N/A                                      | 3        |
|        |                              |  | 7        |
|        |                              |  | 14       |
|        |                              |  | 151      |
|        |                              |  | 174      |
|        |                              |  | 237      |
|        |                              |  | 241      |
|        |                              |  | 279      |
|        |                              |  | 345      |

| Code   | Description                  | Organization    | Corr. ID |
|--------|------------------------------|-----------------|----------|
| AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments  | N/A (continued) | 353      |
|        | Specific to Park (continued) |                 |          |
|        |                              |                 | 374      |
|        |                              |                 | 377      |
|        |                              |                 | 389      |
|        |                              |                 | 390      |
|        |                              |                 | 392      |
|        |                              |                 | 394      |
|        |                              |                 | 400      |
|        |                              |                 | 403      |
|        |                              |                 | 404      |
|        |                              |                 | 405      |
|        |                              |                 | 416      |
|        |                              |                 | 427      |
|        |                              |                 | 432      |
|        |                              |                 | 437      |
|        |                              |                 | 438      |
|        |                              |                 | 439      |
|        |                              |                 | 475      |
|        |                              |                 | 478      |
|        |                              |                 | 482      |
|        |                              |                 | 486      |
|        |                              |                 | 490      |
|        |                              |                 | 492      |
|        |                              |                 | 494      |
|        |                              |                 | 497      |
|        |                              |                 | 505      |
|        |                              |                 | 506      |
|        |                              |                 | 508      |
|        |                              |                 | 509      |
|        |                              |                 | 527      |
|        |                              |                 | 531      |
|        |                              |                 | 549      |
|        |                              |                 | 554      |
|        |                              |                 | 561      |
|        |                              |                 | 563      |
|        |                              |                 | 585      |
|        |                              |                 | 617      |
|        |                              |                 | 619      |
|        |                              |                 | 636      |
|        |                              |                 | 652      |
|        |                              |                 | 659      |
|        |                              |                 | 660      |
|        |                              |                 | 730      |
|        |                              |                 | 734      |
|        |                              |                 | 741      |
|        |                              |                 | 743      |
|        |                              |                 | 748      |
|        |                              |                 | 749      |

| Code   | Description                  | Organization    | Corr. ID |
|--------|------------------------------|-----------------|----------|
| AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments  | N/A (continued) | 751      |
|        | Specific to Park (continued) |                 |          |
|        |                              |                 | 755      |
|        |                              |                 | 765      |
|        |                              |                 | 777      |
|        |                              |                 | 780      |
|        |                              |                 | 783      |
|        |                              |                 | 794      |
|        |                              |                 | 797      |
|        |                              |                 | 801      |
|        |                              |                 | 810      |
|        |                              |                 | 822      |
|        |                              |                 | 825      |
|        |                              |                 | 835      |
|        |                              |                 | 839      |
|        |                              |                 | 841      |
|        |                              |                 | 844      |
|        |                              |                 | 861      |
|        |                              |                 | 879      |
|        |                              |                 | 882      |
|        |                              |                 | 890      |
|        |                              |                 | 899      |
|        |                              |                 | 900      |
|        |                              |                 | 910      |
|        |                              |                 | 911      |
|        |                              |                 | 912      |
|        |                              |                 | 917      |
|        |                              |                 | 925      |
|        |                              |                 | 940      |
|        |                              |                 | 942      |
|        |                              |                 | 945      |
|        |                              |                 | 959      |
|        |                              |                 | 963      |
|        |                              |                 | 969      |
|        |                              |                 | 980      |
|        |                              |                 | 984      |
|        |                              |                 | 987      |
|        |                              |                 | 988      |
|        |                              |                 | 997      |
|        |                              |                 | 1001     |
|        |                              |                 | 1002     |
|        |                              |                 | 1021     |
|        |                              |                 | 1035     |
|        |                              |                 | 1036     |
|        |                              |                 | 1037     |
|        |                              |                 | 1038     |
|        |                              |                 | 1045     |
|        |                              |                 | 1048     |
|        |                              |                 | 1051     |

| Code   | Description                  | Organization                               | Corr. ID |
|--------|------------------------------|--|----------|
| AT1100 | Appalachian Trail: Comments  | N/A (continued)                            | 1053     |
|        | Specific to Park (continued) |  |          |
|        |                              |  | 1055     |
|        |                              |  | 1237     |
|        |                              |  | 1239     |
|        |                              |  | 1242     |
|        |                              |  | 1254     |
|        |                              |  | 1255     |
|        |                              |  | 1257     |
|        |                              |  | 1263     |
|        |                              |  | 1264     |
|        |                              |  | 1268     |
|        |                              |  | 1276     |
|        |                              |  | 1299     |
|        |                              |  | 1302     |
|        |                              |  | 1304     |
|        |                              |  | 1305     |
|        |                              |  | 1306     |
|        |                              |  | 1326     |
| BL1100 | Blank Comment                | Bayada Nursing                             | 939      |
|        |                              | Citizen                                    | 1022     |
|        |                              | Delaware Valley Raptor Center              | 909      |
|        |                              | Greenpeace                                 | 842      |
|        |                              | Meadowlands Environmental Center           | 1151     |
|        |                              | New Jersey Highlands Coalition, New        | 727      |
|        |                              | Jersey Conservation Foundation,            |          |
|        |                              | National Parks Conservation Association,   |          |
|        |                              | Natural Resources Defense Council,         |          |
|        |                              | NWF, many more                             |          |
|        |                              | New Jersey State Parks                     | 1010     |
|        |                              | SIERRA CLUB                                | 718      |
|        |                              |  | 854      |
|        |                              |  | 670      |
|        |                              |  | 944      |
|        |                              |  | 759      |
|        |                              |  | 784      |
|        |                              |  | 814      |
|        |                              |  | 881      |
|        |                              |  | 892      |
|        |                              |  | 919      |
|        |                              |  | 928      |
|        |                              |  | 931      |
|        |                              |  | 1077     |
|        |                              | this site                                  | 1147     |
|        |                              | Union County (New Jersey) Peace<br>Council | 1171     |
|        |                              | Wilderness Society                         | 1117     |

| Code   | Description               | Organization | Corr. ID   |
|--------|---------------------------|--------------|------------|
| BL1100 | Blank Comment (continued) | N/A          | 517        |
|        |                           |              | 669        |
|        |                           |              | 673        |
|        |                           |              | 674        |
|        |                           |              | 675        |
|        |                           |              | 685        |
|        |                           |              | 687        |
|        |                           |              | 688        |
|        |                           |              | 690        |
|        |                           |              | 708        |
|        |                           |              | 711        |
|        | ·                         |              | 713        |
|        | -                         |              | 716        |
|        | -                         |              | 723        |
|        |                           |              | 724        |
|        |                           |              | 726        |
|        |                           |              | 732        |
|        |                           |              | 738        |
|        |                           |              | 740        |
|        |                           |              | 745        |
|        |                           |              | 743        |
|        |                           |              | 756        |
|        |                           |              | 758        |
|        |                           |              | 763        |
|        |                           |              | 763        |
|        |                           |              | 767        |
|        | -                         |              | 708        |
|        |                           |              | 775        |
|        | -                         |              | 778        |
|        |                           |              |            |
|        | -                         |              | 792<br>799 |
|        |                           |              |            |
|        |                           |              | 807        |
|        |                           |              | 815        |
|        |                           |              | 817        |
|        |                           |              | 818        |
|        |                           |              | 826        |
|        | 4                         |              | 831        |
|        |                           |              | 833        |
|        | l                         |              | 840        |
|        |                           |              | 846        |
|        |                           |              | 847        |
|        |                           |              | 849        |
|        |                           |              | 850        |
|        |                           |              | 851        |
|        |                           |              | 856        |
|        |                           |              | 857        |
|        |                           |              | 858        |
|        |                           |              | 862        |

| Code   | Description               | Organization    | Corr. ID |
|--------|---------------------------|-----------------|----------|
| BL1100 | Blank Comment (continued) | N/A (continued) | 864      |
|        |                           |                 | 870      |
|        |                           |                 | 872      |
|        |                           |                 | 873      |
|        |                           |                 | 874      |
|        |                           |                 | 878      |
|        |                           |                 | 883      |
|        |                           |                 | 884      |
|        |                           |                 | 885      |
|        |                           |                 | 888      |
|        |                           |                 | 889      |
|        |                           |                 | 891      |
|        |                           |                 | 901      |
|        |                           |                 | 916      |
|        |                           |                 | 921      |
|        |                           |                 | 923      |
|        |                           |                 | 924      |
|        |                           |                 | 932      |
|        |                           |                 | 937      |
|        |                           |                 | 943      |
|        |                           |                 | 946      |
|        |                           |                 | 948      |
|        |                           |                 | 949      |
|        |                           |                 | 951      |
|        |                           |                 | 952      |
|        |                           |                 | 956      |
|        |                           |                 | 957      |
|        |                           |                 | 961      |
|        |                           |                 | 970      |
|        |                           |                 | 973      |
|        |                           |                 | 976      |
|        |                           |                 | 978      |
|        |                           |                 | 998      |
|        |                           |                 | 1016     |
|        |                           |                 | 1010     |
|        |                           |                 | 1023     |
|        |                           |                 | 1035     |
|        | +                         |                 | 1040     |
|        | +                         |                 | 1044     |
|        | +                         |                 | 1054     |
|        | 1                         |                 | 1056     |
|        |                           |                 | 1001     |
|        | 4                         |                 | 1070     |
|        |                           |                 | 1079     |
|        |                           |                 | 1093     |
|        | <u> </u>                  |                 | 1103     |
|        |                           |                 | 1104     |
|        | <b></b>                   |                 | 1110     |
|        |                           |                 | 1111     |

| Code   | Description   | Organization                      | Corr. ID |
|--------|---|-----------------------------------|----------|
| BL1100 | Blank Comment (continued)                                     | N/A (continued)                   | 1123     |
|        |   |                                   | 1127     |
|        |   |                                   | 1132     |
|        |   |                                   | 1139     |
|        |   |                                   | 1148     |
|        |   |                                   | 1155     |
|        |   |                                   | 1191     |
|        |   |                                   | 1200     |
| CC1100 | Consultation and Coordination:<br>Involve Additional Agencies | Sierra Club                       | 1324     |
|        |   | U.S. Fish and Wildlife Services   | 1310     |
|        |   | U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service    | 244      |
|        |   | N/A                               | 459      |
|        |   |                                   | 1202     |
| CC4000 | Climate Change: Impact of Proposal                            | Association Of New Jersey         | 983      |
|        | and Alternatives  | Environmental Commission          |          |
|        |   | Hardwick Historical society       | 358      |
|        |   | Longwood Lake Cabin Owners        | 1012     |
|        |   | Association                       |          |
|        |   |                                   | 1172     |
|        |   | National Audubon Society          | 667      |
|        |   | Ridge and Valley Conservancy      | 314      |
|        |   |                                   | 582      |
|        |   | Rockaway Valley Garden Club       | 210      |
|        |   | Save the Park                     | 229      |
|        |   |                                   | 443      |
|        |   | Saw Creek Estates                 | 234      |
|        |   | Sierra Club                       | 1223     |
|        |   | Sierra Club, Pennsylvania Chapter | 512      |
|        |   | Transition Newton                 | 203      |
|        |   | N/A                               | 269      |
|        |   |                                   | 333      |
|        |   |                                   | 377      |
|        |   |                                   | 395      |
|        |   |                                   | 415      |
|        |   |                                   | 497      |
|        |   |                                   | 630      |
|        |   |                                   | 714      |
|        |   |                                   | 908      |
|        |   |                                   | 1248     |
|        |   |                                   | 1262     |
|        |   |                                   | 1299     |
| CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of<br>Proposal And Alternatives    | Appalachian Mountain Club         | 152      |
|        |   | Hardwick Environmental Commission | 357      |
|        |   | Hardwick Historical society       | 581      |

| Code   | Description                   | Organization                             | Corr. ID |
|--------|-------------------------------|--|----------|
| CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of | Highlands Water Protection and           | 1325     |
|        | Proposal And Alternatives     | Planning Council                         |          |
|        | (continued)                   |  |          |
|        |                               | House of Representatives                 | 1286     |
|        |                               | Commonwealth of Pennsylvania             |          |
|        |                               | Knowlton Township Historic               | 337      |
|        |                               | Commission                               |          |
|        |                               | Lackawanna Heritage Valley Authority     | 1327     |
|        |                               | Morris Co. [New Jersey] Trust for        | 1150     |
|        |                               | Historic Preservation                    |          |
|        |                               | National Parks Conservation Association  | 1180     |
|        |                               | New Jersey Highlands Coalition, New      | 8        |
|        |                               | Jersey Conservation Federation, National |          |
|        |                               | Parks Conservation Association, many     |          |
|        |                               | more                                     |          |
|        |                               | Public Service Electric and Gas Company  | 1295     |
|        |                               | and Pennsylvania Power and Light         |          |
|        |                               | Electric Utilities                       |          |
|        |                               | Pahaquarry Foundation                    | 592      |
|        |                               | Ridge and Valley Conservancy             | 314      |
|        |                               | Save the Park                            | 320      |
|        |                               | Save the Park                            | 313      |
|        |                               |  | 443      |
|        |                               |  | 450      |
|        |                               | Saw Creek Estates                        | 206      |
|        |                               | Sierra Club                              | 1324     |
|        |                               | Sierra Club, Pennsylvania Chapter        | 512      |
|        |                               | Unitarian Universalist Fellowship of     | 207      |
|        |                               | Newton                                   |          |
|        |                               | Walpack Historical Society               | 26       |
|        |                               | N/A                                      | 39       |
|        |                               |  | 114      |
|        |                               |  | 122      |
|        |                               |  | 267      |
|        |                               |  | 270      |
|        |                               |  | 323      |
|        |                               |  | 377      |
|        |                               |  | 431      |
|        |                               |  | 448      |
|        |                               |  | 497      |
|        |                               |  | 515      |
|        |                               |  | 589      |
|        |                               |  | 607      |
|        |                               |  | 608      |
|        |                               |  | 632      |
|        |                               |  | 706      |

| Code   | Description  | Organization                                    | Corr. ID |
|--------|--|---|----------|
| CR4000 | Cultural Resources: Impact Of<br>Proposal And Alternatives | N/A (continued)                                 | 772      |
|        | (continued)  |   |          |
|        |  |   | 1002     |
|        |  |   | 1217     |
|        |  |   | 1224     |
|        |  |   | 1249     |
| ER4000 | Energy Resources: Impact of<br>Proposal and Alternatives   | Appalachian Mountain Club, Sierra Club          | 331      |
|        |  | Blairstown Township Environmental               | 1158     |
|        |  | Commission                                      |          |
|        |  | Eastern Environmental Law Center                | 1300     |
|        |  | New Jersey Chamber of Commerce                  | 386      |
|        |  | New Jersey Highlands Coalition                  | 344      |
|        |  | Public Service Electric and Gas Company         | 1295     |
|        |  | and Pennsylvania Power and Light                |          |
|        |  | Electric Utilities                              |          |
|        |  | Passaic River Coalition at Willow Hall          | 409      |
|        |  | Rockaway Valley Garden Club                     | 210      |
|        |  | Sierra Club                                     | 30       |
|        |  | Sierra Club, Pennsylvania Chapter               | 512      |
|        |  | Stop The Lines                                  | 322      |
|        |  | N/A   | 11       |
|        |  |   | 124      |
|        |  |   | 155      |
|        |  |   | 180      |
|        |  |   | 345      |
|        |  |   | 346      |
|        |  |   | 351      |
|        |  |   | 352      |
|        |  |   | 515      |
|        |  |   | 595      |
|        |  |   | 1008     |
|        |  |   | 1025     |
|        |  |   | 1206     |
| GE4000 | General Ecology: Impacts of<br>Proposal and Alternatives   | Appalachian Mountain Club                       | 468      |
|        |  |   | 152      |
|        |  | Blairstown Township Environmental<br>Commission | 1158     |
|        |  | New Jersey Public Interest Research<br>Group    | 838      |
|        |  | New York/New Jersey Trail Conference            | 4        |
|        |  | New Jersey Highlands Coalition                  | 282      |
|        |  | N/A   | 194      |
|        |  |   | 278      |
|        |  |   | 1002     |
|        |  |   | 1053     |
|        |  |   | 1330     |

| Code   | Description               | Organization                            | Corr. ID           |
|--------|---------------------------|---|--------------------|
| GP1100 | General Project: Supports | Critigen LLP                            | 896                |
|        |                           | N/A                                     | 138                |
|        |                           |   | 614                |
|        |                           |   | 643                |
|        |                           |   | 660                |
|        |                           |   | 1289               |
| GP1200 | General Project: Opposes  | Appalachian Mountain Club               | 542                |
|        |                           | Burnham Park Association                | 209                |
|        |                           | Citizen                                 | 676                |
|        |                           |   | 678                |
|        |                           | Drop the Lines                          | 222                |
|        |                           | Friends of Cherry Valley                | 375                |
|        |                           | Genesis Farm                            | 199                |
|        |                           | KiloWatts                               | 830                |
|        |                           | Longwood Lake Cabin Owners              | 1012               |
|        |                           | Association                             |                    |
|        |                           | New Jersey Public Interest Research     | 838                |
|        |                           | Group                                   |                    |
|        |                           | National Parks Conservation Association | 48                 |
|        |                           | New York/New Jersey Trail Conference    | 161                |
|        |                           | Save the Park                           | 240                |
|        |                           |   | 242                |
|        |                           |   | 307                |
|        |                           |   | 313                |
|        |                           |   | 325                |
|        |                           |   | 233                |
|        |                           |   | 236                |
|        |                           |   | 308                |
|        |                           |   | 312                |
|        |                           |   | 312                |
|        |                           |   | 320                |
|        |                           |   | 251                |
|        |                           |   | 318                |
|        |                           |   | 197                |
|        | <u> </u>                  | Sierra Club                             | 1069               |
|        | <u> </u>                  |   | 1100               |
|        |                           |   | 50                 |
|        |                           |   | 319                |
|        |                           |   | 712                |
|        |                           |   | 800                |
|        |                           |   | 930                |
|        | ł                         |   | 1181               |
|        | ł                         | Stop The Lines                          |                    |
|        | ł                         |   | <u>322</u><br>1156 |
|        | l                         |   |                    |
|        | l                         |   | 1209               |
|        |                           |   | 1210               |

| Code   | Description              | Organization                         | Corr. ID |
|--------|--------------------------|--------------------------------------|----------|
| GP1200 | General Project: Opposes | Transition Newton                    | 203      |
|        | (continued)              |                                      |          |
|        |                          | Unitarian Universalist Fellowship of | 207      |
|        |                          | Newton                               |          |
|        |                          | Walpack Historical Society           | 26       |
|        |                          | N/A                                  | 27       |
|        |                          |                                      | 28       |
|        |                          |                                      | 29       |
|        |                          |                                      | 33       |
|        |                          |                                      | 34       |
|        |                          |                                      | 35       |
|        |                          |                                      | 53       |
|        |                          |                                      | 73       |
|        |                          |                                      | 111      |
|        |                          |                                      | 136      |
|        |                          |                                      | 137      |
|        |                          |                                      | 139      |
|        |                          |                                      | 181      |
|        |                          |                                      | 186      |
|        |                          |                                      | 253      |
|        |                          |                                      | 255      |
|        |                          |                                      | 256      |
|        |                          |                                      | 260      |
|        |                          |                                      | 261      |
|        |                          |                                      | 263      |
|        |                          |                                      | 264      |
|        |                          |                                      | 265      |
|        |                          |                                      | 266      |
|        |                          |                                      | 267      |
|        |                          |                                      | 269      |
|        |                          |                                      | 272      |
|        |                          |                                      | 279      |
|        |                          |                                      | 302      |
|        |                          |                                      | 316      |
|        |                          |                                      | 332      |
|        |                          |                                      | 335      |
|        |                          |                                      | 361      |
|        |                          |                                      | 426      |
|        |                          |                                      | 480      |
|        |                          |                                      | 493      |
|        |                          |                                      | 498      |
|        |                          |                                      | 501      |
|        |                          |                                      | 503      |
|        |                          |                                      | 521      |
|        |                          |                                      | 528      |
|        |                          |                                      | 534      |
|        |                          |                                      | 572      |
|        |                          |                                      | 577      |

| Code    | Description                   | Organization                             | Corr. ID     |
|---------|-------------------------------|--|--------------|
| GP1200  | General Project: Opposes      | N/A (continued)                          | 642          |
|         | (continued)                   |  |              |
|         |                               |  | 686          |
|         |                               |  | 701          |
|         |                               |  | 729          |
|         |                               |  | 809          |
|         |                               |  | 812          |
|         |                               |  | 816          |
|         |                               |  | 828          |
|         |                               |  | 829          |
|         |                               |  | 832          |
|         |                               |  | 836          |
|         |                               |  | 843          |
|         |                               |  | 852          |
|         |                               |  | 936          |
|         |                               |  | 959          |
|         |                               |  | 1017         |
|         |                               |  | 1049         |
|         |                               |  | 1068         |
|         |                               |  | 1073         |
|         |                               |  | 1113         |
|         |                               |  | 1118<br>1166 |
|         |                               |  | 1100         |
|         |                               |  | 1194         |
|         |                               |  | 1213         |
| GR4000  | Geologic Resources: Impact Of | Morris Co. [New Jersey] Trust for        | 1150         |
| GI(4000 | Proposal And Alternatives     | Historic Preservation                    | 1150         |
|         | Toposal And Alternatives      | Save the Park                            | 548          |
|         |                               |  | 200          |
|         |                               |  | 232          |
|         |                               |  | 311          |
|         |                               |  | 249          |
|         |                               | Saw Creek Estates                        | 234          |
|         |                               | Sierra Club, Pennsylvania Chapter        | 512          |
|         |                               | Sierra Club, Pennsylvania, Lehigh Valley | 622          |
|         |                               | Chapter                                  |              |
|         |                               | Sierra Club, Pennsylvania, Lehigh Valley | 300          |
|         |                               | Chapter                                  |              |
|         |                               | Unitarian Universalist Fellowship of     | 207          |
|         |                               | Newton                                   |              |
|         |                               | N/A                                      | 304          |
|         |                               |  | 369          |
|         |                               |  | 406          |
|         |                               |  | 419          |
|         |                               |  | 495          |
|         |                               |  | 1047         |
|         |                               |  | 1261         |
|         |                               |  | 1262         |
|         |                               |  | 1278         |

| Code   | Description               | Organization                         | Corr. ID |
|--------|---------------------------|--------------------------------------|----------|
| HH4000 |                           | Blairstown Township Environmental    | 1158     |
|        | Proposal and Alternatives | Commission                           |          |
|        | (continued)               |                                      |          |
|        |                           | Blairstown Township                  | 638      |
|        |                           | Brookfield Adult Community of White  | 410      |
|        |                           | Township                             |          |
|        |                           | Citizen                              | 428      |
|        |                           | Friends of Cherry Valley             | 1125     |
|        |                           | Hardwick Committeeman                | 541      |
|        |                           | Hardwick Mayor                       | 537      |
|        |                           | Morris County Chamber of Commerce    | 538      |
|        |                           | Newark Regional Business Partnership | 188      |
|        |                           |                                      | 661      |
|        |                           | Northampton County Council           | 384      |
|        |                           | Save the Park                        | 200      |
|        |                           |                                      | 232      |
|        |                           |                                      | 242      |
|        |                           |                                      | 317      |
|        |                           |                                      | 443      |
|        |                           |                                      | 197      |
|        |                           |                                      | 452      |
|        |                           | Saw Creek Estates                    | 205      |
|        |                           | Sierra Club                          | 914      |
|        |                           |                                      | 319      |
|        |                           |                                      | 552      |
|        |                           | Sierra Club, Pennsylvania Chapter    | 512      |
|        |                           | Stop the Line                        | 1208     |
|        |                           | Township of White                    | 530      |
|        |                           | N/A                                  | 63       |
|        |                           |                                      | 78       |
|        |                           |                                      | 98       |
|        |                           |                                      | 99       |
|        |                           |                                      | 119      |
|        |                           |                                      | 142      |
|        |                           |                                      | 155      |
|        |                           |                                      | 160      |
|        |                           |                                      | 163      |
|        |                           |                                      | 165      |
|        |                           |                                      | 179      |
|        |                           |                                      | 180      |
|        |                           |                                      | 185      |
|        |                           |                                      | 192      |
|        |                           |                                      | 193      |
|        |                           |                                      | 211      |
|        |                           |                                      | 245      |

| Code   | Description                        | Organization    | Corr. ID |
|--------|------------------------------------|-----------------|----------|
| HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of | N/A (continued) | 248      |
|        | Proposal and Alternatives          |                 |          |
|        | (continued)                        |                 |          |
|        |                                    |                 | 270      |
|        |                                    |                 | 272      |
|        |                                    |                 | 293      |
|        |                                    |                 | 324      |
|        |                                    |                 | 354      |
|        |                                    |                 | 365      |
|        |                                    |                 | 368      |
|        |                                    |                 | 419      |
|        |                                    |                 | 431      |
|        |                                    |                 | 442      |
|        |                                    |                 | 477      |
|        |                                    |                 | 480      |
|        |                                    |                 | 496      |
|        |                                    |                 | 498      |
|        |                                    |                 | 518      |
|        |                                    |                 | 521      |
|        |                                    |                 | 536      |
|        |                                    |                 | 546      |
|        |                                    |                 | 577      |
|        |                                    |                 |          |
|        |                                    |                 | 598      |
|        |                                    |                 | 619      |
|        |                                    |                 | 642      |
|        |                                    |                 | 660      |
|        |                                    |                 | 717      |
|        |                                    |                 | 795      |
|        |                                    |                 | 802      |
|        |                                    |                 | 869      |
|        |                                    |                 | 959      |
|        |                                    |                 | 996      |
|        |                                    |                 | 1004     |
|        |                                    |                 | 1008     |
|        |                                    |                 | 1014     |
|        |                                    |                 | 1024     |
|        |                                    |                 | 1025     |
|        |                                    |                 | 1039     |
|        |                                    |                 | 1046     |
|        |                                    |                 | 1048     |
|        |                                    |                 | 1064     |
|        |                                    |                 | 1080     |
|        |                                    |                 | 1098     |
|        |                                    |                 | 1167     |
|        |                                    |                 | 1170     |
|        |                                    |                 | 1198     |
|        |                                    |                 | 1224     |
|        |                                    |                 | 1248     |
|        |                                    |                 | 1253     |
|        |                                    |                 | 1261     |

| Code   | Description   | Organization                                   | Corr. ID |
|--------|---|--|----------|
| HH4000 | Human Health and Safety: Impact of<br>Proposal and Alternatives | N/A (continued)                                | 1266     |
|        | (continued)   |  |          |
|        |   |  | 1282     |
|        |   |  | 1293     |
|        |   |  | 1294     |
|        |   |  | 1329     |
| IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal<br>and Alternatives          | Commerce and Industry Association of           | 654      |
|        |   | New Jersey<br>Critigen LLP                     | 896      |
|        |   | Eastern Environmental Law Center               | 1300     |
|        |   |  | 1300     |
|        |   | House of Representatives                       | 1200     |
|        |   | Commonwealth of Pennsylvania                   | 149      |
|        |   | Hudson County Chamber of Commerce              | 143      |
|        |   | New Jersey Highlands Coalition                 | 282      |
|        |   | Newark Regional Business Partnership           | 661      |
|        |   | Northampton County Council                     | 384      |
|        |   | PJM  | 1296     |
|        |   | Public Service Electric and Gas Company        | 1295     |
|        |   | and Pennsylvania Power and Light               |          |
|        |   | Electric Utilities                             |          |
|        |   | Passaic River Coalition at Willow Hall         | 409      |
|        |   | Save the Park                                  | 236      |
|        |   |  | 200      |
|        |   |  | 232      |
|        |   |  | 242      |
|        |   | Sierra Club                                    | 587      |
|        |   | Somerset County Business Partnership           | 526      |
|        |   | Stop the Lines                                 | 993      |
|        |   | Unitarian Universalist Fellowship of<br>Newton | 207      |
|        |   | N/A  | 146      |
|        |   | 1 1/ / 1                                       | 140      |
|        |   |  | 212      |
|        |   |  | 411      |
|        |   |  | 411 442  |
|        |   |  | 442      |
|        |   |  | 496      |
|        |   |  | 509      |
|        |   |  | 510      |
|        |   |  | 515      |
|        |   |  | 521      |
|        |   |  | 589      |
|        |   |  | 591      |
|        |   |  | 866      |
|        |   |  | 992      |

| Code   | Description  | Organization  | Corr. ID |
|--------|--|---|----------|
| IN4000 | Infrastructure: Impact of Proposal<br>and Alternatives (continued)         | N/A (continued)   | 1002     |
|        |  |   | 1008     |
|        |  |   | 1036     |
|        |  |   | 1037     |
|        |  |   | 1260     |
|        |  |   | 1290     |
|        |  |   | 1299     |
|        |  |   | 1329     |
| NA1100 | Need for Analysis: Cumulative<br>Impacts                                   | Association Of New Jersey<br>Environmental Commission   | 983      |
|        |  | National Canoe Safety Patrol  | 611      |
|        |  | Sierra Club   | 587      |
|        |  | N/A   | 585      |
|        |  |   | 1002     |
| NA1200 | Need for Analysis: Long- Term<br>Impacts                                   | N/A   | 448      |
|        |  |   | 1224     |
| NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission:<br>Impact of Proposal and Alternatives | Appalachian Mountain Club, Sierra Club  | 331      |
|        |  | Eastern Environmental Law Center  | 1300     |
|        |  | Homeowner   | 457      |
|        |  | Lehman Township   | 616      |
|        |  | National Parks Conservation Association   | 48       |
|        |  | New Jersey Highlands Coalition  | 282      |
|        |  | Rock the Earth  | 821      |
|        |  | Save the Park   | 315      |
|        |  | Sierra Club   | 744      |
|        |  |   | 1086     |
|        |  | Sierra Club North Jersey Group  | 564      |
|        |  | Sierra Club, Pennsylvania, Lehigh Valley<br>Chapter   | 622      |
|        |  |   | 300      |
|        |  | Sierra Club, Natural Resources Defense<br>Council, National Parks Conservation<br>Association, National Audubon Society | 752      |
|        |  | Sierra Club, Skylands   | 195      |
|        |  | N/A   | 173      |
|        |  |   | 241      |
|        |  |   | 278      |
|        |  |   | 527      |
|        |  |   | 599      |
|        | l  |   | 804      |
|        |  |   | 810      |
|        |  |   | 861      |
|        |  |   | 980      |

| Code   | Description   | Organization                            | Corr. ID |
|--------|---|---|----------|
| NP4000 | National Park Service/Park Mission:                     | N/A (continued)                         | 987      |
|        | Impact of Proposal and Alternatives                     |   |          |
|        | (continued)   |   |          |
|        |   |   | 989      |
|        |   |   | 991      |
|        |   |   | 1014     |
|        |   |   | 1031     |
|        |   |   | 1036     |
|        |   |   | 1049     |
|        |   |   | 1251     |
|        |   |   | 1272     |
|        |   |   | 1307     |
|        | Other Comments  | Save the Park                           | 308      |
| PO4000 | Park Operations: Impact Of<br>Proposal And Alternatives | National Parks Conservation Association | 48       |
|        |   | New York/New Jersey Trail Conference    | 161      |
|        |   | Save the Park                           | 315      |
|        |   |   | 590      |
|        |   | N/A                                     | 1014     |
| SA1100 | Study Area: Increase Study Area                         | Lackawanna Heritage Valley Authority    | 1327     |
|        |   | Save the Park                           | 1285     |
|        |   | Sierra Club                             | 1324     |
|        |   | U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service          | 244      |
|        |   | U.S. Fish and Wildlife Services         | 1310     |
|        |   | N/A                                     | 279      |
|        |   |   | 495      |
|        |   |   | 509      |
|        |   |   | 992      |
|        |   |   | 1002     |
|        |   |   | 1299     |
| SC1100 | Scope Of the Analysis                                   | Association Of New Jersey               | 983      |
|        |   | Environmental Commission                |          |
|        |   | Blairstown Aviation                     | 578      |
|        |   | Eastern Environmental Law Center        | 1300     |
|        |   | Lackawanna Heritage Valley Authority    | 1327     |
|        |   | Longwood Lake Cabin Owners              | 1012     |
|        |   | Association                             | 000      |
|        |   | New Jersey Conservation Foundation      | 603      |
|        |   | New Jersey Department of                | 1297     |
|        |   | Environmental Protection                | 000      |
|        |   | New Jersey Highlands Coalition          | 282      |
|        |   | New Jersey Highlands Commission         | 593      |
|        |   | Public Service Electric and Gas Company | 1295     |
|        |   | and Pennsylvania Power and Light        |          |
|        |   | Electric Utilities<br>Save the Park     |          |

| Code   | Description  | Organization                           | Corr. ID |
|--------|--|--|----------|
| SC1100 | Scope Of the Analysis (continued)                      | Save the Park (continued)              | 242      |
|        |  |  | 1285     |
|        |  | Saw Creek Estates Preservation         | 1311     |
|        |  | Sierra Club                            | 824      |
|        |  |  | 1324     |
|        |  | U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service         | 244      |
|        |  |  | 1310     |
|        |  | Walpack Historical Society             | 656      |
|        |  | N/A                                    | 279      |
|        |  |  | 294      |
|        |  |  | 351      |
|        |  |  | 352      |
|        |  |  | 495      |
|        |  |  | 509      |
|        |  |  | 510      |
|        |  |  | 570      |
|        |  |  | 607      |
|        |  |  | 645      |
|        |  |  | 992      |
|        |  |  | 1002     |
|        |  |  | 1299     |
| SC4000 | Security: Impacts of Proposal and<br>Alternatives      | Lehigh Gap Nature Center               | 553      |
|        |  | Natural Resources Defense Council      | 609      |
|        |  | New Jersey Highlands Coalition         | 282      |
|        |  | N/A                                    | 1000     |
|        |  |  | 1092     |
|        |  |  | 1259     |
| SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of<br>Proposal And Alternatives | Appalachian Mountain Club              | 458      |
|        |  | Blairstown Aviation                    | 578      |
|        |  | Blairstown Township                    | 638      |
|        |  | Brookfield Adult Community of White    | 410      |
|        |  | Township                               |          |
|        |  | Drop the Lines                         | 222      |
|        |  | Emerald Lakes Association              | 612      |
|        |  | Eric Kahler Photography                | 422      |
|        |  | Friends of Cherry Valley               | 1125     |
|        |  | Hardwick Historical society            | 358      |
|        |  | Hills of Troy Neighborhood Association | 262      |
|        |  | Llomoorumon                            | 330      |
|        |  | Homeowner                              | 89       |
|        |  | Hudson County Chamber of Commerce      | 143      |
|        |  | Jeras Corporation                      | 430      |
|        |  |  | 1280     |
|        |  | Land of Make Believe inc.              | 574      |

| Code   | Description               | Organization   | Corr. ID          |
|--------|---------------------------|--|-------------------|
| SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of | Longwood Lake Cabin Owners   | 1012              |
|        | Proposal And Alternatives | Association  |                   |
|        | (continued)               |  |                   |
|        |                           | Morris County Chamber of Commerce                                      | 538               |
|        |                           |  | 170               |
|        |                           | Nelson Development Corporation   | 176               |
|        |                           | New Jersey Public Interest Research                                    | 838               |
|        |                           | Group<br>New Jersey Alliance for Action Inc.                           | 549               |
|        |                           |  | 543               |
|        |                           | New Jersey Highlands Coalition<br>New Jersey Society for Environmental | <u>282</u><br>388 |
|        |                           | Economic Development   | 500               |
|        |                           | New York/New Jersey Trail Conference                                   | 1188              |
|        |                           | Newark Regional Business Partnership                                   | 188               |
|        |                           |  | 540               |
|        |                           | Northampton County Council   | 635               |
|        |                           | Northeast Pennsylvania Manufacturers                                   | 1287              |
|        |                           | and Employers Association  |                   |
|        |                           | Overlook Village Condominium   | 153               |
|        |                           | Association  | 157               |
|        |                           | Dublic Semice Electric and Cas Company                                 | 157               |
|        |                           | Public Service Electric and Gas Company                                | 650               |
|        |                           | Public Service Electric and Gas Company                                | 1295              |
|        |                           | and Pennsylvania Power and Light                                       |                   |
|        |                           | Electric Utilities   |                   |
|        |                           | Pahaquarry Foundation  | 592               |
|        |                           | Save the Park  | 250               |
|        |                           |  | 229               |
|        |                           |  | 317               |
|        |                           |  | 445               |
|        |                           |  | 586               |
|        |                           |  | 977               |
|        |                           | Saw Creek Estates  | 205               |
|        |                           | Sierra Club  | 30                |
|        |                           | Sierra Club, Pennsylvania Chapter                                      | 512               |
|        |                           | Stop The Lines   | 1156              |
|        |                           |  | 1164              |
|        |                           | Stroudsmoor County Inn   | 627               |
|        |                           | The Louis Berger Group   | 651               |
|        |                           | Township of White  | 530               |
|        |                           | Tunkhannock Township<br>Volk Family                                    | 628               |
|        |                           | Volk Family<br>Weiss Farm, LP  | 104               |
|        |                           | N/A  | <u>184</u><br>20  |

| Code   | Description               | Organization    | Corr. ID   |
|--------|---------------------------|-----------------|------------|
| SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of | N/A (continued) | 21         |
|        | Proposal And Alternatives |                 |            |
|        | (continued)               |                 |            |
|        |                           |                 | 32         |
|        |                           |                 | 44         |
|        |                           |                 | 92         |
|        |                           |                 | 106        |
|        |                           |                 | 110        |
|        |                           |                 | 113        |
|        |                           |                 | 117        |
|        |                           |                 | 120        |
|        |                           |                 | 130        |
|        |                           |                 | 131        |
|        |                           |                 | 158        |
|        |                           |                 | 160        |
|        |                           |                 | 179        |
|        |                           |                 | 180        |
|        |                           |                 | 192        |
|        |                           |                 | 204        |
|        |                           |                 | 211        |
|        |                           |                 | 212        |
|        |                           |                 | 216        |
|        |                           |                 | 241        |
|        |                           |                 | 245        |
|        |                           |                 | 243        |
|        |                           |                 | 247        |
|        |                           |                 | 265        |
|        |                           |                 | 203        |
|        |                           |                 | 270        |
|        |                           |                 | 280        |
|        |                           |                 | 280        |
|        |                           |                 | 295        |
|        |                           |                 |            |
|        |                           |                 | 303        |
|        |                           |                 | 316        |
|        |                           |                 | 324        |
|        |                           |                 | 354<br>365 |
|        |                           |                 |            |
|        |                           |                 | 385        |
|        |                           |                 | 408        |
|        |                           |                 | 411        |
|        |                           |                 | 412        |
|        |                           |                 | 413        |
|        |                           |                 | 414        |
|        |                           |                 | 441        |
|        |                           |                 | 476        |
|        |                           |                 | 481        |
|        |                           |                 | 503        |
|        |                           |                 | 515        |
|        | ļ                         |                 | 518        |
|        |                           |                 | 520        |

| Code   | Description                                      | Organization  | Corr. ID   |
|--------|--|---|------------|
| SE4000 | Socioeconomics: Impact Of                        | N/A (continued)                                     | 521        |
|        | Proposal And Alternatives                        |   |            |
|        | (continued)                                      |   |            |
|        |  |   | 529        |
|        |  |   | 536        |
|        |  |   | 562        |
|        |  |   | 570        |
|        |  |   | 605        |
|        |  |   | 619        |
|        |  |   | 630        |
|        |  |   | 642        |
|        |  |   | 648        |
|        |  |   | 652        |
|        |  |   | 808<br>950 |
|        |  |   | 930        |
|        |  |   | 994        |
|        |  |   | 996        |
|        |  |   | 1008       |
|        |  |   | 1014       |
|        |  |   | 1098       |
|        |  |   | 1178       |
|        |  |   | 1236       |
|        |  |   | 1240       |
|        |  |   | 1246       |
|        |  |   | 1265       |
|        |  |   | 1267       |
|        |  |   | 1269       |
|        |  |   | 1276       |
|        |  |   | 1279       |
|        |  |   | 1288       |
|        |  |   | 1291       |
| -      |  |   | 1294       |
|        |  |   | 1326       |
| 001000 |  |   | 1330       |
| SS4000 | Soundscapes: Impact of Proposal and Alternatives | Drop the Lines                                      | 222        |
|        |  | Land of Make Believe inc.                           | 574        |
|        |  | Musconetcong Mountain Conservancy                   | 558        |
|        |  | Sierra Club, Pennsylvania, Lehigh Valley<br>Chapter | 622        |
|        |  |   | 300        |
|        |  | N/A   | 521        |
|        |  |   | 561        |
|        |  |   | 866        |
|        |  |   | 1017       |
|        |  |   | 1046       |
|        |  |   | 1166       |
|        |  |   | 1207       |
|        |  |   | 1221       |

| Code   | Description  | Organization  | Corr. ID |
|--------|--|---|----------|
| SU1100 | Project Sustainability   | Transition Newton   | 203      |
|        |  | N/A   | 241      |
|        |  |   | 323      |
|        |  |   | 510      |
|        |  |   | 527      |
|        |  |   | 591      |
| TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered<br>Species: Impact Of Proposal And<br>Alternatives | Bushkill Stream Conservancy   | 535      |
|        |  | Bushkill Township   | 1284     |
|        |  | Friends of Cherry Valley  | 366      |
|        |  | Human Race  | 15       |
|        |  | Lackawanna Heritage Valley Authority  | 1327     |
|        |  | National Audubon Society  | 602      |
|        |  |   | 1230     |
|        |  | National Park Service and Sierra Club   | 350      |
|        |  | New Jersey Audubon Society  | 631      |
|        |  | Public Service Electric and Gas Company<br>and Pennsylvania Power and Light<br>Electric Utilities | 1295     |
|        |  | Pennsylvania Department of<br>Conservation and Natural Resources                                  | 1328     |
|        |  | Ridge and Valley Conservancy  | 314      |
|        |  | Save the Park   | 1081     |
|        |  |   | 200      |
|        |  |   | 325      |
|        |  |   | 450      |
|        |  |   | 662      |
|        |  | Sierra Club   | 30       |
|        |  |   | 610      |
|        |  |   | 1324     |
|        |  | Stewards of Park History  | 525      |
|        |  | Stroudsmoor County Inn  | 627      |
|        |  | Transition Newton   | 336      |
|        |  | U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service  | 244      |
|        |  |   | 1310     |
|        |  | N/A   | 11       |
|        |  |   | 32       |
|        |  |   | 39       |
|        |  |   | 180      |
|        |  |   | 264      |
|        |  |   | 277      |
|        |  |   | 294      |
|        |  |   | 304      |
|        |  |   | 321      |

| Code   | Description                     | Organization                           | Corr. ID |
|--------|---------------------------------|--|----------|
| TE4000 | Threatened And Endangered       | N/A (continued)                        | 342      |
|        | Species: Impact Of Proposal And |  |          |
|        | Alternatives (continued)        |  |          |
|        |                                 |  | 346      |
|        |                                 |  | 351      |
|        |                                 |  | 352      |
|        |                                 |  | 473      |
|        |                                 |  | 501      |
|        |                                 |  | 554      |
|        |                                 |  | 619      |
|        |                                 |  | 640      |
|        |                                 |  | 652      |
|        |                                 |  | 1031     |
|        |                                 |  | 1149     |
| VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of   | Appalachian Mountain Club              | 1082     |
|        | Proposal And Alternatives       |  |          |
|        |                                 | Delaware Valley Conservation           | 556      |
|        |                                 | Association                            |          |
|        |                                 | Eric Kahler Photography                | 422      |
|        |                                 | Friends of Fairmount Historic District | 1142     |
|        |                                 |  |          |
|        |                                 | Hardwick Historical society            | 358      |
|        |                                 | Hardwick Mayor                         | 537      |
|        |                                 | Longwood Lake Cabin Owners'            | 1172     |
|        |                                 | Association                            |          |
|        |                                 | National Park Service and Sierra Club  | 350      |
|        |                                 | New York/New Jersey Trail Conference   | 161      |
|        |                                 | Save the Park                          | 233      |
|        |                                 |  | 315      |
|        |                                 |  | 320      |
|        |                                 |  | 590      |
|        |                                 |  | 1081     |
|        |                                 |  | 196      |
|        |                                 |  | 229      |
|        |                                 |  | 445      |
|        |                                 |  | 197      |
|        |                                 |  | 317      |
|        |                                 |  | 1285     |
|        |                                 | Sierra Club                            | 319      |
|        |                                 |  | 552      |
|        |                                 | Sierra Club, Pennsylvania Chapter      | 512      |
|        |                                 | Stop The Lines                         | 1156     |
|        |                                 |  | 544      |
|        |                                 | Transition Newton                      | 336      |
|        |                                 | Walpack Historical Society             | 656      |
|        |                                 | N/A                                    | 67       |
|        |                                 |  | 151      |
|        |                                 |  | 265      |

| Code   | Description  | Organization                           | Corr. ID   |
|--------|--|--|------------|
| VE4000 | Visitor Experience: Impact Of<br>Proposal And Alternatives | N/A (continued)                        | 268        |
|        | (continued)  |  |            |
|        |  |  | 321        |
|        |  |  | 342        |
|        |  |  | 346        |
|        |  |  | 351        |
|        |  |  | 352        |
|        |  |  | 374        |
|        |  |  | 391<br>419 |
|        |  |  | 419        |
|        |  |  | 409<br>546 |
|        |  |  | 860        |
|        |  |  | 996        |
|        |  |  | 1002       |
|        |  |  | 1149       |
|        |  |  | 1143       |
|        |  |  | 1185       |
|        |  |  | 1199       |
|        |  |  | 1221       |
|        |  |  | 1225       |
|        |  |  | 1231       |
|        |  |  | 1266       |
|        |  |  | 1290       |
|        |  |  | 1299       |
|        |  |  | 1307       |
| VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal                         | Appalachian Trail Conservancy,         | 1066       |
|        | and Alternatives   | Appalachian Mountain Club, Hawk        |            |
|        |  | Mountain, Cape May Bird Observer       |            |
|        |  | Abington Council of Governments        | 1298       |
|        |  | Appalachian Mountain Club              | 502        |
|        |  |  | 545        |
|        |  | Appalachian Mountain Club, Delaware    | 1193       |
|        |  | Valley Chapter                         |            |
|        |  | Blairstown Aviation                    | 578        |
|        |  | Blairstown Township Environmental      | 1158       |
|        |  | Commission                             |            |
|        |  | Blairstown Township                    | 638        |
|        |  | Bushkill Township                      | 1284       |
|        |  | Citizen                                | 428        |
|        |  | Deputy Mayor                           | 539        |
|        |  | Drop the Lines                         | 222        |
|        |  | East Hanover Concerned Citizens & Stop | 289        |
|        |  | the Lines                              |            |
|        |  | Educator                               | 568        |
|        |  | Eric Kahler Photography                | 422        |
|        |  | Friends of Fairmount Historic District | 1142       |
|        |  | Genesis Farm                           | 199        |

| Code   | Description  | Organization   | Corr. ID |
|--------|--|--|----------|
| VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal<br>and Alternatives (continued) | Hardwick Committeeman                                      | 541      |
|        |  | Hardwick Mayor   | 537      |
|        |  | HIGHLANDS  | 383      |
|        |  | House of Representatives                                   | 1286     |
|        |  | Commonwealth of Pennsylvania                               |          |
|        |  | Jeras Corporation  | 430      |
|        |  |  | 1280     |
|        |  | Lackawanna Heritage Valley Authority                       | 1234     |
|        |  |  | 1327     |
|        |  | Land of Make Believe inc.                                  | 574      |
|        |  | Longwood Lake Cabin Owners<br>Association                  | 1012     |
|        |  | Longwood Lake Cabin Owners'<br>Association                 | 1172     |
|        |  | MCAG / STL   | 362      |
|        |  | Morris Co. [New Jersey] Trust for<br>Historic Preservation | 1150     |
|        |  | Morris County Chamber of Commerce                          | 538      |
|        |  | National Park Service and Sierra Club                      | 350      |
|        |  | National Parks Conservation Association                    | 623      |
|        |  |  | 1180     |
|        |  | Natural Resources Defense Council                          | 609      |
|        |  | New Jersey Conservation Foundation                         | 603      |
|        |  | New Jersey Highlands Coalition                             | 296      |
|        |  | New Jersey Highlands Coalition, New                        | 8        |
|        |  | Jersey Conservation Federation, National                   |          |
|        |  | Parks Conservation Association, many                       |          |
|        |  | more   |          |
|        |  | Public Service Electric and Gas Company                    | 1295     |
|        |  | and Pennsylvania Power and Light                           |          |
|        |  | Electric Utilities   |          |
|        |  | Pennsylvania Department of                                 | 1328     |
|        |  | Conservation and Natural Resources                         |          |
|        |  | Save the Park  | 196      |
|        |  |  | 229      |
|        |  |  | 232      |
|        |  |  | 443      |
|        |  |  | 550      |
|        |  |  | 586      |
|        |  |  | 662      |
|        |  |  | 233      |
|        |  |  | 236      |

| Code   | Description                        | Organization                             | Corr. ID |
|--------|------------------------------------|--|----------|
| VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal | Save the Park (continued)                | 250      |
|        | and Alternatives (continued)       |  |          |
|        |                                    |  |          |
|        |                                    |  | 320      |
|        |                                    |  | 548      |
|        |                                    |  | 1081     |
|        |                                    |  | 1226     |
|        |                                    | Saw Creek Estates                        | 205      |
|        |                                    |  | 206      |
|        |                                    | SEQUOIA BISON SOCIETY                    | 1126     |
|        |                                    | Shawnee Preservation Society             | 235      |
|        |                                    |  | 491      |
|        |                                    | Sierra Club                              | 356      |
|        |                                    |  | 552      |
|        |                                    |  | 587      |
|        |                                    |  | 865      |
|        |                                    |  | 930      |
|        |                                    |  | 1086     |
|        |                                    |  | 1030     |
|        |                                    |  | 1102     |
|        |                                    |  | 1324     |
|        |                                    | Sierra Club, Pennsylvania Chapter        | 512      |
|        |                                    | Sierra Club, Pennsylvania, Lehigh Valley | 622      |
|        |                                    | Chapter                                  |          |
|        |                                    |  | 300      |
|        |                                    | Sierra Club, New Jersey                  | 1143     |
|        |                                    | Sierra Club, Natural Resources Defense   | 752      |
|        |                                    | Council, National Parks Conservation     |          |
|        |                                    | Association, Audubon                     |          |
|        |                                    | Stewards of Park History                 | 525      |
|        |                                    | Stop The Lines                           | 1156     |
|        |                                    |  | 1209     |
|        |                                    |  | 1164     |
|        |                                    |  | 1210     |
|        |                                    | Stroudsmoor County Inn                   | 627      |
|        |                                    | Township of White                        | 530      |
|        |                                    | Trail rider and hiker                    | 285      |
|        | <u> </u>                           | Transition Newton                        | 336      |
|        | ļ                                  | N/A                                      | 2        |
|        | ļ                                  |  | 14       |
|        |                                    |  | 39       |
|        |                                    |  | 83       |
|        | ļ                                  |  | 85       |
|        |                                    |  | 101      |
|        | ļ                                  |  | 110      |
|        |                                    |  | 115      |
|        | ļ                                  |  | 117      |
|        |                                    |  | 130      |
|        | <u> </u>                           |  | 151      |
|        |                                    |  | 158      |

| Code   | Description                        | Organization    | Corr. ID |
|--------|------------------------------------|-----------------|----------|
| VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal | N/A (continued) | 167      |
|        | and Alternatives (continued)       |                 |          |
|        |                                    |                 |          |
|        |                                    |                 | 174      |
|        |                                    |                 | 180      |
|        |                                    |                 | 192      |
|        |                                    |                 | 211      |
|        |                                    |                 | 228      |
|        |                                    |                 | 237      |
|        |                                    |                 | 243      |
|        |                                    |                 | 261      |
|        |                                    |                 | 291      |
|        |                                    |                 | 293      |
|        |                                    |                 | 301      |
|        |                                    |                 | 316      |
|        |                                    |                 | 321      |
|        |                                    |                 | 323      |
|        |                                    |                 | 332      |
|        |                                    |                 | 342      |
|        |                                    |                 | 345      |
|        |                                    |                 | 346      |
|        |                                    |                 | 351      |
|        |                                    |                 | 352      |
|        |                                    |                 | 354      |
|        |                                    |                 | 368      |
|        |                                    |                 | 374      |
|        |                                    |                 | 389      |
|        |                                    |                 | 401      |
|        |                                    |                 | 404      |
|        |                                    |                 | 417      |
|        |                                    |                 | 420      |
|        |                                    |                 | 431      |
|        |                                    |                 | 434      |
|        |                                    |                 | 459      |
|        |                                    |                 | 478      |
|        |                                    |                 | 488      |
|        |                                    |                 | 506      |
|        |                                    |                 | 521      |
|        |                                    |                 | 531      |
|        |                                    |                 | 546      |
|        |                                    |                 | 554      |
|        |                                    |                 | 562      |
|        |                                    |                 | 577      |
|        |                                    |                 | 607      |
|        |                                    |                 | 613      |
|        |                                    |                 | 617      |
|        |                                    |                 | 619      |
|        |                                    |                 | 648      |
|        |                                    |                 | 652      |
|        |                                    |                 | 660      |

| Code   | Description                        | Organization    | Corr. ID     |
|--------|------------------------------------|-----------------|--------------|
| VQ4000 | Visual Quality: Impact of Proposal | N/A (continued) | 808          |
|        | and Alternatives (continued)       |                 |              |
|        |                                    |                 |              |
|        |                                    |                 | 866          |
|        |                                    |                 | 879          |
|        |                                    |                 | 908          |
|        |                                    |                 | 933          |
|        |                                    |                 | 950          |
|        |                                    |                 | 986          |
|        |                                    |                 | 989          |
|        |                                    |                 | 994          |
|        |                                    |                 | 997          |
|        |                                    |                 | 1002         |
|        |                                    |                 | 1004         |
|        |                                    |                 | 1006         |
|        |                                    |                 | 1014         |
|        | 1                                  | 1               | 1031         |
|        |                                    |                 | 1035         |
|        |                                    |                 | 1036         |
|        |                                    |                 | 1037         |
|        |                                    |                 | 1078         |
|        |                                    |                 | 1095         |
|        |                                    |                 | 1098         |
|        |                                    |                 | 1138         |
|        |                                    |                 | 1166         |
|        |                                    |                 | 1167         |
|        |                                    |                 | 1107         |
|        |                                    |                 | 1185         |
|        |                                    |                 | 1199         |
|        |                                    |                 | 1202         |
|        |                                    |                 | 1202         |
|        |                                    |                 | 1205         |
|        |                                    |                 | 1224         |
|        |                                    |                 | 1229         |
|        |                                    |                 | 1229         |
|        |                                    |                 | 1236         |
|        |                                    |                 | 1230         |
|        |                                    |                 | 1240         |
|        |                                    |                 | 1244         |
|        |                                    |                 | 1248         |
|        |                                    |                 | 1253         |
|        | <u> </u>                           |                 | 1253         |
|        | <u> </u>                           | +               | 1237         |
|        | <u> </u>                           |                 | 1278         |
|        | <u> </u>                           |                 |              |
|        | <u> </u>                           |                 | 1282<br>1289 |
|        | ł                                  |                 |              |
|        | l                                  |                 | 1299         |
|        | l                                  |                 | 1307         |
|        |                                    |                 | 1329         |

| Code | Description  | Organization  | Corr. ID |
|------|--|---|----------|
|      | Vegetation And Riparian Areas:<br>Impact Of Proposal And<br>Alternatives | Appalachian Mountain Club   | 502      |
|      |  |   | 1082     |
|      |  | Blairstown Township Environmental<br>Commission   | 1158     |
|      |  | Brookfield Adult Community of White<br>Township   | 410      |
|      |  | Bushkill Stream Conservancy   | 535      |
|      |  | Bushkill Township   | 1284     |
|      |  | Citizen   | 428      |
|      |  | Drop the Lines  | 222      |
|      |  | Food Shed Alliance  | 596      |
|      |  | Friends of Cherry Valley  | 366      |
|      |  |   | 1125     |
|      |  | Friends of Fairmount Historic District  | 1142     |
|      |  | Hardwick Historical society   | 358      |
|      |  | Hardwick Mayor  | 537      |
|      |  | Highlands Water Protection and  | 1325     |
|      |  | Planning Council  |          |
|      |  | Hills of Troy Neighborhood Association  | 338      |
|      |  | Homeowner   | 559      |
|      |  |   | 457      |
|      |  | House of Representatives  | 1286     |
|      |  | Commonwealth of Pennsylvania  |          |
|      |  | Lackawanna Heritage Valley Authority  | 1327     |
|      |  | Long Lake Cabin Owners Association  | 1015     |
|      |  | Morris Co. [New Jersey] Trust for   | 1150     |
|      |  | Historic Preservation   |          |
|      |  | Morris County Chamber of Commerce   | 538      |
|      |  | National Audubon Society  | 667      |
|      |  | National Park Service and Sierra Club   | 350      |
|      |  | New Jersey Audubon Society  | 631      |
|      |  | New York/New Jersey Trail Conference  | 161      |
|      |  | Northampton County Council  | 384      |
|      |  | Public Service Electric and Gas Company<br>and Pennsylvania Power and Light<br>Electric Utilities | 1295     |
|      |  | Pennsylvania Department of<br>Conservation and Natural Resources                                  | 1328     |
|      |  | Ridge and Valley Conservancy  | 314      |

| Vegetation And Riparian Areas: |  |  |
|--------------------------------|--|--|
| Impact Of Proposal And         | Ridge and Valley Conservancy (continued)       | 582  |
| Alternatives (continued)       | (continued)                                    |  |
| · · · · · ·                    | Save the Park                                  | 233  |
|                                |  | 236  |
|                                |  | 250  |
|                                |  | 252  |
|                                |  | 548  |
|                                |  | 576  |
|                                |  | 588  |
|                                |  | 1226   |
|                                |  | 198  |
|                                |  | 251  |
|                                |  | 200  |
|                                |  | 249  |
|                                |  | 313<br>484   |
|                                |  | 484  |
|                                | Saw Crook Estatos                              | 206  |
|                                | Saw Creek Estates                              | 200  |
|                                | Shawnee Preservation Society                   | 491  |
|                                | Sierra Club                                    | 914  |
|                                |  | 552  |
|                                |  | 1086   |
|                                |  | 587  |
|                                |  | 1324   |
|                                | Sierra Club, Pennsylvania Chapter              | 512  |
|                                | Sierra Club, Pennsylvania, Lehigh Valley       | 622  |
|                                |  | 300  |
|                                | Transition Newton                              | 203  |
|                                |  | 336  |
|                                | Unitarian Universalist Fellowship of<br>Newton | 207  |
|                                |  | 656  |
|                                | N/A  | 12   |
|                                |  | 17   |
|                                |  | 24   |
|                                |  | 38   |
|                                |  | 150  |
|                                |  | 243  |
|                                |  | 277  |
|                                |  | 278  |
|                                |  | 280  |
|                                |  | 294  |
|                                |  | 301  |
|                                |  | 304  |
|                                |  | 321  |
| l                              |  | <u>346</u><br>351  |
|                                | Alternatives (continued)                       | Save the ParkSave the ParkSierra ClubSierra ClubSierra Club, Pennsylvania ChapterSierra Club, Pennsylvania, Lehigh Valley<br>ChapterChapterSierra Club, Pennsylvania, Lehigh Valley<br>ChapterSierra Club, Pennsylvania, Lehigh Valley<br> |

| Code   | Description                    | Organization    | Corr. ID |
|--------|--------------------------------|-----------------|----------|
| VR4000 | Vegetation And Riparian Areas: | N/A (continued) | 352      |
|        | Impact Of Proposal And         |                 |          |
|        | Alternatives (continued)       |                 |          |
|        |                                |                 | 378      |
|        |                                |                 | 391      |
|        |                                |                 | 395      |
|        |                                |                 | 401      |
|        |                                |                 | 408      |
|        |                                |                 | 412      |
|        |                                |                 | 473      |
|        |                                |                 | 495      |
|        |                                |                 | 518      |
|        |                                |                 | 531      |
|        |                                |                 | 589      |
|        |                                |                 | 598      |
|        |                                |                 | 613      |
|        |                                |                 | 625      |
|        |                                |                 | 652      |
|        |                                |                 | 869      |
|        |                                |                 | 989      |
|        |                                |                 | 994      |
|        |                                |                 | 1004     |
|        |                                |                 | 1008     |
|        |                                |                 | 1009     |
|        |                                |                 | 1031     |
|        |                                |                 | 1036     |
|        |                                |                 | 1037     |
|        |                                |                 | 1047     |
|        |                                |                 | 1057     |
|        |                                |                 | 1119     |
|        |                                |                 | 1138     |
|        |                                |                 | 1149     |
|        |                                |                 | 1206     |
|        |                                |                 | 1224     |
|        |                                |                 | 1231     |
|        |                                |                 | 1236     |
|        |                                |                 | 1241     |
|        |                                |                 | 1244     |
|        |                                |                 | 1246     |
|        |                                |                 | 1248     |
|        |                                |                 | 1256     |
|        |                                |                 | 1250     |
|        |                                |                 | 1261     |
|        |                                |                 | 1262     |
|        |                                |                 | 1202     |
|        |                                |                 | 1278     |
|        |                                |                 | 1329     |
|        | 1                              |                 | 1329     |

| Code | Description  | Organization   | Corr. ID    |
|------|--|--|-------------|
| I    | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat:<br>Impact Of Proposal And<br>Alternatives | Appalachian Mountain Club, Sierra Club   | 331         |
|      |  | Appalachian Mountain Club  | 458         |
|      |  |  | 502         |
|      |  |  | 545         |
|      |  |  | 1082        |
|      |  | Blairstown TWP Environmental   | 1158        |
|      |  | Commission   |             |
|      |  | Bushkill Stream Conservancy  | 535         |
|      |  | Citizen  | 428         |
|      |  | Drop the Lines   | 222         |
|      |  | East Hanover Concerned Citizens & Stop   | 289         |
|      |  | the Lines  |             |
|      |  | Evan Auster Photography  | 974         |
|      |  | Fish and Wildlife Services   | 1310        |
|      |  | Food Shed Alliance   | 596         |
|      |  | Friends of Cherry Valley   | 366         |
|      |  |  | 1125        |
|      |  | Friends of Fairmount Historic District   | 1142        |
|      |  | Friends of Pyramid Mt., Chair  | 455         |
|      |  | Hardwick Environmental Commission  | 357         |
|      |  | Hardwick Mayor   | 537         |
|      |  | Highlands Water Protection and   | 1325        |
|      |  | Planning Council   |             |
|      |  | House of Representatives   | 1286        |
|      |  | Commonwealth of Pennsylvania   |             |
|      |  | Human Race   | 15          |
|      |  | Lackawanna Heritage Valley Authority   | 1327        |
|      |  | Land/Home Owner  | 571         |
|      |  | Lehigh Gap Nature Center   | 553         |
|      |  | Longwood Lake Cabin Owners   | 1015        |
|      |  | Association  | 1150        |
|      |  | Morris Co. [New Jersey] Trust for  | 1150        |
|      |  | Historic Preservation  | F11         |
|      |  | National Audubon Society   | 511<br>602  |
|      |  |  |             |
|      |  |  | 667         |
|      |  | National Park Service and Sierra Club  | 1230        |
|      |  | National Park Service and Sierra Club<br>National Parks Conservation Association | 350<br>1180 |
|      |  | INATIONAL FALKS CONSERVATION ASSOCIATION   | 1180        |

| Code   | Description                    | Organization  | Corr. ID |
|--------|--------------------------------|---|----------|
| WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: | New Jersey Audubon Society                          | 631      |
|        | Impact Of Proposal And         |   |          |
|        | Alternatives (continued)       |   |          |
|        |                                | New Jersey Conservation Foundation                  | 603      |
|        |                                | New Jersey Highlands Coalition                      | 344      |
|        |                                | Public Service Electric and Gas Company             | 1295     |
|        |                                | and Pennsylvania Power and Light                    |          |
|        |                                | Electric Utilities                                  |          |
|        |                                | Pennsylvania Department of                          | 1328     |
|        |                                | Conservation and Natural Resources                  |          |
|        |                                | Ridge and Valley Conservancy                        | 314      |
|        |                                |   | 582      |
|        |                                | Save the Park                                       | 233      |
|        |                                |   | 252      |
|        |                                |   | 576      |
|        |                                |   | 590      |
|        |                                |   | 1081     |
|        |                                |   | 1226     |
|        |                                |   | 198      |
|        |                                |   | 200      |
|        |                                |   | 232      |
|        |                                |   | 249      |
|        |                                |   | 450      |
|        |                                |   | 452      |
|        |                                |   | 400      |
|        |                                |   | 550      |
|        |                                |   | 584      |
|        |                                | Saw Creek Estates                                   | 205      |
|        |                                | baw ereek Estates                                   | 206      |
|        |                                | Shawnee Preservation Society                        | 491      |
|        |                                | Sierra Club   | 914      |
|        |                                | Sierra Club   | 30       |
|        |                                |   | 275      |
|        |                                |   | 1086     |
|        |                                |   | 356      |
|        |                                |   | 454      |
|        |                                |   | 587      |
|        |                                |   | 971      |
|        |                                |   | 1324     |
|        |                                | Sierra Club, Pennsylvania Chapter                   | 512      |
|        |                                | Sierra Club, Pennsylvania, Lehigh Valley<br>Chapter | 622      |
|        |                                |   | 300      |
|        |                                | Stony Brook Inn Bed and Breakfast                   | 955      |
|        |                                | owner   |          |
|        |                                | Walpack Historical Society                          | 656      |
|        |                                | N/A   | 32       |
|        |                                |   | 39       |

| Code   | Description                    | Organization    | Corr. ID |
|--------|--------------------------------|-----------------|----------|
| WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat: | N/A (continued) | 114      |
|        | Impact Of Proposal And         |                 |          |
|        | Alternatives (continued)       |                 |          |
|        |                                |                 | 119      |
|        |                                |                 | 159      |
|        |                                |                 | 243      |
|        |                                |                 | 245      |
|        |                                |                 | 260      |
|        |                                |                 | 272      |
|        |                                |                 | 277      |
|        |                                |                 | 279      |
|        |                                |                 | 301      |
|        |                                |                 | 304      |
|        |                                |                 | 324      |
|        |                                |                 | 339      |
|        |                                |                 | 354      |
|        |                                |                 | 377      |
|        |                                |                 | 395      |
|        |                                |                 | 412      |
|        |                                |                 | 412      |
|        |                                |                 | 413      |
|        |                                |                 | 466      |
|        |                                |                 | 400      |
|        |                                |                 |          |
|        |                                |                 | 476      |
|        |                                |                 | 480      |
|        |                                |                 | 501      |
|        |                                |                 | 508      |
|        |                                |                 | 515      |
|        |                                |                 | 546      |
|        |                                |                 | 565      |
|        |                                |                 | 566      |
|        |                                |                 | 585      |
|        |                                |                 | 598      |
|        |                                |                 | 639      |
|        |                                |                 | 777      |
|        |                                |                 | 841      |
|        |                                |                 | 860      |
|        |                                |                 | 894      |
|        |                                |                 | 936      |
|        |                                |                 | 950      |
|        |                                |                 | 959      |
|        |                                |                 | 989      |
|        |                                |                 | 994      |
|        |                                |                 | 1002     |
|        |                                |                 | 1008     |
|        |                                |                 | 1009     |
|        |                                |                 | 1024     |
|        |                                |                 | 1036     |
|        |                                |                 | 1030     |
|        |                                |                 | 1037     |

| Code   | Description   | Organization                           | Corr. ID |
|--------|---|--|----------|
| WH4000 | Wildlife And Wildlife Habitat:                          | N/A (continued)                        | 1057     |
|        | Impact Of Proposal And                                  |  |          |
|        | Alternatives (continued)                                |  |          |
|        |   |  | 1138     |
|        |   |  | 1149     |
|        |   |  | 1170     |
|        |   |  | 1176     |
|        |   |  | 1183     |
|        |   |  | 1206     |
|        |   |  | 1207     |
|        |   |  | 1217     |
|        |   |  | 1222     |
|        |   |  | 1225     |
|        |   |  | 1231     |
|        |   |  | 1236     |
|        |   |  | 1246     |
|        |   |  | 1249     |
|        |   |  | 1262     |
|        |   |  | 1278     |
|        |   |  | 1291     |
|        |   |  | 1329     |
| WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of<br>Proposal And Alternatives | Appalachian Mountain Club, Sierra Club | 331      |
|        |   | Appalachian Mountain Club              | 502      |
|        |   |  | 1082     |
|        |   | Blairstown Township Environmental      | 1158     |
|        |   | Commission                             |          |
|        |   | Brookfield Adult Community of White    | 410      |
|        |   | Township                               |          |
|        |   | Bushkill Stream Conservancy            | 535      |
|        |   | Bushkill Township                      | 1284     |
|        |   | Drop the Lines                         | 222      |
|        |   | East Hanover Concerned Citizens & Stop | 289      |
|        |   | the Lines .                            |          |
|        |   | Educator                               | 568      |
|        |   | Emerald Lakes Association              | 612      |
|        |   | Eric Kahler Photography                | 422      |
|        |   | Food Shed Alliance                     | 596      |
|        |   | Forks of the Delaware Trout Unlimited  | 1161     |
|        |   | Friends of Fairmount Historic District | 1142     |
|        |   | Hardwick Environmental Commission      | 357      |
|        |   | Hardwick Historical society            | 358      |
|        |   | HIGHLANDS                              | 383      |
|        |   | Highlands Water Protection and         | 1325     |
|        |   | Planning Council                       |          |
|        |   | Longwood Lake Cabin Owners             | 1015     |
|        |   | Association                            |          |

| Code   | Description                | Organization                            | Corr. ID |
|--------|----------------------------|---|----------|
| WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of | National Audubon Society                | 602      |
| -      | Proposal And Alternatives  |   |          |
|        | (continued)                |   |          |
|        |                            | National Canoe Safety Patrol            | 611      |
|        |                            | National Park Service and Sierra Club   | 350      |
|        |                            | Natural Resources Defense Council       | 609      |
|        |                            | Public Service Electric and Gas Company | 1295     |
|        |                            | and Pennsylvania Power and Light        |          |
|        |                            | Electric Utilities                      |          |
|        |                            | Pennsylvania Department of              | 1328     |
|        |                            | Conservation and Natural Resources      |          |
|        |                            | Ridge and Valley Conservancy            | 314      |
|        |                            |   | 582      |
|        |                            | Save the Park                           | 252      |
|        |                            |   | 315      |
|        |                            |   | 548      |
|        |                            |   | 576      |
|        |                            |   | 588      |
|        |                            |   | 590      |
|        |                            |   | 1226     |
|        |                            |   | 198      |
|        |                            |   | 249      |
|        |                            |   | 307      |
|        |                            |   | 317      |
|        |                            |   | 311      |
|        |                            |   | 443      |
|        |                            |   | 450      |
|        |                            |   | 460      |
|        |                            |   | 484      |
|        |                            |   | 575      |
|        |                            | Saw Creek Estates                       | 205      |
|        |                            |   | 234      |
|        |                            | Shawnee Preservation Society            | 235      |
|        |                            |   | 491      |
|        |                            | Sierra Club                             | 30       |
|        |                            |   | 275      |
|        |                            |   | 356      |
|        |                            |   | 587      |
|        |                            |   | 1086     |
|        |                            |   | 1223     |
|        |                            |   | 610      |
|        |                            |   | 1175     |
|        |                            | Sierra Club, Pennsylvania Chapter       | 512      |
|        |                            | Sierra Club, New Jersey                 | 1143     |
|        |                            | Sierra Club, Skylands                   | 195      |
|        |                            | Stewards of Park History                | 525      |
|        |                            | Stop The Lines                          | 1209     |
|        |                            | Transition Newton                       | 203      |
|        |                            |   | 336      |

| Code   | Description                | Organization                         | Corr. ID |
|--------|----------------------------|--------------------------------------|----------|
| WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of | Unitarian Universalist Fellowship of | 207      |
|        | Proposal And Alternatives  | Newton                               |          |
|        | (continued)                |                                      |          |
|        |                            | N/A                                  | 11       |
|        |                            |                                      | 24       |
|        |                            |                                      | 32       |
|        |                            |                                      | 39       |
|        |                            |                                      | 43       |
|        |                            |                                      | 49       |
|        |                            |                                      | 180      |
|        |                            |                                      | 243      |
|        |                            |                                      | 261      |
|        |                            |                                      | 272      |
|        |                            |                                      | 277      |
|        |                            |                                      | 294      |
|        |                            |                                      | 321      |
|        |                            |                                      | 324      |
|        |                            |                                      | 342      |
|        |                            |                                      | 345      |
|        |                            |                                      | 346      |
|        |                            |                                      | 351      |
|        |                            |                                      | 352      |
|        |                            |                                      | 354      |
|        |                            |                                      | 369      |
|        |                            |                                      | 377      |
|        |                            |                                      | 401      |
|        |                            |                                      | 412      |
|        |                            |                                      | 415      |
|        |                            |                                      | 432      |
|        |                            |                                      | 459      |
|        |                            |                                      | 483      |
|        |                            |                                      | 497      |
|        |                            |                                      | 554      |
|        |                            |                                      | 598      |
|        |                            |                                      | 630      |
|        |                            |                                      | 802      |
|        | <u> </u>                   | <u> </u>                             | 959      |
|        |                            |                                      | 981      |
|        | <u> </u>                   | <u> </u>                             | 987      |
|        | <u> </u>                   | <u> </u>                             | 994      |
|        |                            |                                      | 996      |
|        | <u> </u>                   | <u> </u>                             | 999      |
|        | <u> </u>                   | <u> </u>                             | 1017     |
|        |                            |                                      | 1036     |
|        | <u> </u>                   |                                      | 1037     |
|        |                            |                                      | 1047     |
|        |                            |                                      | 1053     |
|        |                            |                                      | 1149     |
|        |                            |                                      | 1219     |

| Code   | Description                | Organization    | Corr. ID |
|--------|----------------------------|-----------------|----------|
| WQ4000 | Water Resources: Impact Of | N/A (continued) | 1224     |
|        | Proposal And Alternatives  |                 |          |
|        | (continued)                |                 |          |
|        |                            |                 | 1261     |
|        |                            |                 | 1262     |
|        |                            |                 | 1278     |
|        |                            |                 | 1290     |
|        |                            |                 | 1299     |
|        |                            |                 | 1305     |
|        |                            |                 | 1329     |